
Everett City Council Preliminary Agenda
 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, December 11, 2024

City Council Chambers
Roll Call

Pledge Of Allegiance

Land Acknowledgment

Approval Of Minutes: December 4, 2024

Mayor ’s Comments

Public Comment

Council Comments/Liaison Reports 

Administration Update 

City Attorney 

CONSENT ITEMS:

(1) Adopt Resolution Authorizing Claims Against The City Of Everett In The Amount Of 
$4,768,934.07 For The Period Ending November 23, 2024 Through November 29, 2024.

RES CLAIMS PAYABLE NOV 23, 2024 - NOV 29, 2024.PDF

(2) Authorize The Mayor To Sign Amendment No. 1 To Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-
00030 With Ecology To Extend The Grant Expiration Date.

DOE-WATER QUALITY RETROFIT PROG AMEND NO.1.PDF

(3) Authorize The Mayor To Sign Amendment No. 1 Of The Professional Services 
Agreement With Transpo Group USA, Inc. For On-Call Services Limited To $150,000.

TRANSPO GROUP-ON-CALL SRVCS-PSA.PDF

(4) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2008 GMC T8500, J0090 Surplus And Authorizing Its 
Sale At Public Auction.

2008 GMC T8500 RES.PDF

(5) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2015 Ford F250 XL, V0255 Surplus And Authorizing Its 
Sale At Public Auction.

2015 FORD F250.PDF

(6) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2016 Ford Interceptor, P0388 Surplus And Authorizing 
Sale At Public Auction.

2016 FORD INTERCEPTOR.PDF

(7) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2017 Ford Interceptor, P0418, Surplus And Authorizing 
Sale At Public Auction.

2017 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR.PDF

PROPOSED ACTION ITEM:

(8) CB 2411-40 – 2nd Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special Improvement 
Project Entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” Fund 303, Program 124, As Established By 
Ordinance No. 3858-21. (3rd & Final Reading 12/18/24)

CB 2411-40.PDF

BRIEFING:

(9) Everett Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Location Selection

EVERETT MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY.PDF
12.11.24_OUTDOOR MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY PRESENTATION.PDF

BRIEFINGS & PROPOSED ACTION ITEMS:

(10) CB 2411-41 – 1st Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Establishing Everett Utility Rates For 
The 2025 Through The 2028 Operating Years. (Public Hearing 12/18/24, 3rd & Final 
Reading 1/8/25)

CB 2411-41.PDF
12.11.24_UTILITY RATES PRESENTATION.PDF

(11) CB 2412-42 – 1st & 2nd Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Establishing The Basic Salary 
Schedule For Employees Of The City Of Everett For 2025. (3rd & Final Reading 12/18/24)

CB 2412-42.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

(12) CB 2411-33 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage” Fund 336, Program 028, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3872-22.

CB 2411-33.PDF

(13) CB 2411-34 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian Bridge” Fund 303, Program 
103, As Established By Ordinance No. 3696-19. 

CB 2411-34.PDF

(14) CB 2411-35 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water Quality Treatment Retrofit” 
Fund 336, Program 019, As Established By Ordinance No. 3807-21. 

CB 2411-35.PDF

(15) CB 2411-36 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” Fund 336, Program 018, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3894-22.

CB 2411-36.PDF

(16) CB 2411-37 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” Fund 336, Program 027, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3947-23. 

CB 2411-37.PDF

(17) CB 2411-38 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Creating A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “2025 Federal Overlay” Fund 303, Program 131. 

CB 2411-38.PDF

(18) CB 2411-39 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Approving The Appropriations 
Of The 2024 Revised City Of Everett Budget And Amending Ordinance No. 4046-24. 

CB 2411-39.PDF

Executive Session

Adjourn

PARTICIPATION IN REMOTE COUNCIL MEETINGS

l Call in to listen to the Council meetings: 425.616.3920, conference ID: 724 887 726# 
l Participate remotely via Zoom by registering to speak at everettwa.gov/speakerform. You 

must register no later than 30 minutes prior to the meeting. Or contact Angela Ely at 
425.257.8703 or aely@everettwa.gov and identify the topic you wish to address. 

l Provide written public comments by email to Council@everettwa.gov or mail to 2930 
Wetmore Avenue, Suite 9A, Everett, WA 98201. Emailing comments 24 hours prior to the 
meeting will ensure your comment is distributed to councilmembers and appropriate staff.  

l Persons seeking to comment on non-agenda items may be asked to submit the comments 
in writing if the comment does not address an issue of broad public interest.

AGENDAS, BROADCAST AND RECORDINGS

l The Council agendas and meeting recordings can be found, in their entirety, at 
everettwa.gov/citycouncil. 

l The Council meetings are broadcast on government-access cable Comcast Channel 21 and 
Frontier Channel 29. They are rebroadcast on Monday and Tuesday at noon; Thursday at 2 
p.m. and 7 p.m.; Friday and Sunday at 7 p.m.; Saturday at 10 a.m.   

l Watch live meetings and recordings at YouTube.com/EverettCity.

CONTACT THE COUNCIL

If you do not wish to participate in the meeting, we provide these other methods of contacting your 
elected officials: Email the Council at Council@everettwa.gov.

l Call the Council offices at 425.257.8703 
l You may call in just to listen to the meeting: 425.616.3920, conference ID 724 887 726#

The City of Everett does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, 
or treatment in, its programs or activities. Requests for assistance or accommodations can be 
arranged by contacting the Everett City Council Office at 425.257.8703. For additional information, 
please visit our website at https://www.everettwa.gov/3129/American-Disabilities-Act-ADA-and-
Title-.

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

https://www.everettwa.gov/Admin/AgendaCenter/Item/Edit/937?categoryID=10#


Everett City Council Preliminary Agenda
 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, December 11, 2024

City Council Chambers
Roll Call

Pledge Of Allegiance

Land Acknowledgment

Approval Of Minutes: December 4, 2024

Mayor ’s Comments

Public Comment

Council Comments/Liaison Reports 

Administration Update 

City Attorney 

CONSENT ITEMS:

(1) Adopt Resolution Authorizing Claims Against The City Of Everett In The Amount Of 
$4,768,934.07 For The Period Ending November 23, 2024 Through November 29, 2024.

RES CLAIMS PAYABLE NOV 23, 2024 - NOV 29, 2024.PDF

(2) Authorize The Mayor To Sign Amendment No. 1 To Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-
00030 With Ecology To Extend The Grant Expiration Date.

DOE-WATER QUALITY RETROFIT PROG AMEND NO.1.PDF

(3) Authorize The Mayor To Sign Amendment No. 1 Of The Professional Services 
Agreement With Transpo Group USA, Inc. For On-Call Services Limited To $150,000.

TRANSPO GROUP-ON-CALL SRVCS-PSA.PDF

(4) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2008 GMC T8500, J0090 Surplus And Authorizing Its 
Sale At Public Auction.

2008 GMC T8500 RES.PDF

(5) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2015 Ford F250 XL, V0255 Surplus And Authorizing Its 
Sale At Public Auction.

2015 FORD F250.PDF

(6) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2016 Ford Interceptor, P0388 Surplus And Authorizing 
Sale At Public Auction.

2016 FORD INTERCEPTOR.PDF

(7) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2017 Ford Interceptor, P0418, Surplus And Authorizing 
Sale At Public Auction.

2017 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR.PDF

PROPOSED ACTION ITEM:

(8) CB 2411-40 – 2nd Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special Improvement 
Project Entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” Fund 303, Program 124, As Established By 
Ordinance No. 3858-21. (3rd & Final Reading 12/18/24)

CB 2411-40.PDF

BRIEFING:

(9) Everett Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Location Selection

EVERETT MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY.PDF
12.11.24_OUTDOOR MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY PRESENTATION.PDF

BRIEFINGS & PROPOSED ACTION ITEMS:

(10) CB 2411-41 – 1st Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Establishing Everett Utility Rates For 
The 2025 Through The 2028 Operating Years. (Public Hearing 12/18/24, 3rd & Final 
Reading 1/8/25)

CB 2411-41.PDF
12.11.24_UTILITY RATES PRESENTATION.PDF

(11) CB 2412-42 – 1st & 2nd Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Establishing The Basic Salary 
Schedule For Employees Of The City Of Everett For 2025. (3rd & Final Reading 12/18/24)

CB 2412-42.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

(12) CB 2411-33 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage” Fund 336, Program 028, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3872-22.

CB 2411-33.PDF

(13) CB 2411-34 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian Bridge” Fund 303, Program 
103, As Established By Ordinance No. 3696-19. 

CB 2411-34.PDF

(14) CB 2411-35 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water Quality Treatment Retrofit” 
Fund 336, Program 019, As Established By Ordinance No. 3807-21. 

CB 2411-35.PDF

(15) CB 2411-36 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” Fund 336, Program 018, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3894-22.

CB 2411-36.PDF

(16) CB 2411-37 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” Fund 336, Program 027, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3947-23. 

CB 2411-37.PDF

(17) CB 2411-38 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Creating A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “2025 Federal Overlay” Fund 303, Program 131. 

CB 2411-38.PDF

(18) CB 2411-39 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Approving The Appropriations 
Of The 2024 Revised City Of Everett Budget And Amending Ordinance No. 4046-24. 

CB 2411-39.PDF

Executive Session

Adjourn

PARTICIPATION IN REMOTE COUNCIL MEETINGS

l Call in to listen to the Council meetings: 425.616.3920, conference ID: 724 887 726# 
l Participate remotely via Zoom by registering to speak at everettwa.gov/speakerform. You 

must register no later than 30 minutes prior to the meeting. Or contact Angela Ely at 
425.257.8703 or aely@everettwa.gov and identify the topic you wish to address. 

l Provide written public comments by email to Council@everettwa.gov or mail to 2930 
Wetmore Avenue, Suite 9A, Everett, WA 98201. Emailing comments 24 hours prior to the 
meeting will ensure your comment is distributed to councilmembers and appropriate staff.  

l Persons seeking to comment on non-agenda items may be asked to submit the comments 
in writing if the comment does not address an issue of broad public interest.

AGENDAS, BROADCAST AND RECORDINGS

l The Council agendas and meeting recordings can be found, in their entirety, at 
everettwa.gov/citycouncil. 

l The Council meetings are broadcast on government-access cable Comcast Channel 21 and 
Frontier Channel 29. They are rebroadcast on Monday and Tuesday at noon; Thursday at 2 
p.m. and 7 p.m.; Friday and Sunday at 7 p.m.; Saturday at 10 a.m.   

l Watch live meetings and recordings at YouTube.com/EverettCity.

CONTACT THE COUNCIL

If you do not wish to participate in the meeting, we provide these other methods of contacting your 
elected officials: Email the Council at Council@everettwa.gov.

l Call the Council offices at 425.257.8703 
l You may call in just to listen to the meeting: 425.616.3920, conference ID 724 887 726#

The City of Everett does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, 
or treatment in, its programs or activities. Requests for assistance or accommodations can be 
arranged by contacting the Everett City Council Office at 425.257.8703. For additional information, 
please visit our website at https://www.everettwa.gov/3129/American-Disabilities-Act-ADA-and-
Title-.

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:



Everett City Council Preliminary Agenda
 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, December 11, 2024

City Council Chambers
Roll Call

Pledge Of Allegiance

Land Acknowledgment

Approval Of Minutes: December 4, 2024

Mayor ’s Comments

Public Comment

Council Comments/Liaison Reports 

Administration Update 

City Attorney 

CONSENT ITEMS:

(1) Adopt Resolution Authorizing Claims Against The City Of Everett In The Amount Of 
$4,768,934.07 For The Period Ending November 23, 2024 Through November 29, 2024.

RES CLAIMS PAYABLE NOV 23, 2024 - NOV 29, 2024.PDF

(2) Authorize The Mayor To Sign Amendment No. 1 To Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-
00030 With Ecology To Extend The Grant Expiration Date.

DOE-WATER QUALITY RETROFIT PROG AMEND NO.1.PDF

(3) Authorize The Mayor To Sign Amendment No. 1 Of The Professional Services 
Agreement With Transpo Group USA, Inc. For On-Call Services Limited To $150,000.

TRANSPO GROUP-ON-CALL SRVCS-PSA.PDF

(4) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2008 GMC T8500, J0090 Surplus And Authorizing Its 
Sale At Public Auction.

2008 GMC T8500 RES.PDF

(5) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2015 Ford F250 XL, V0255 Surplus And Authorizing Its 
Sale At Public Auction.

2015 FORD F250.PDF

(6) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2016 Ford Interceptor, P0388 Surplus And Authorizing 
Sale At Public Auction.

2016 FORD INTERCEPTOR.PDF

(7) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2017 Ford Interceptor, P0418, Surplus And Authorizing 
Sale At Public Auction.

2017 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR.PDF

PROPOSED ACTION ITEM:

(8) CB 2411-40 – 2nd Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special Improvement 
Project Entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” Fund 303, Program 124, As Established By 
Ordinance No. 3858-21. (3rd & Final Reading 12/18/24)

CB 2411-40.PDF

BRIEFING:

(9) Everett Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Location Selection

EVERETT MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY.PDF
12.11.24_OUTDOOR MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY PRESENTATION.PDF

BRIEFINGS & PROPOSED ACTION ITEMS:

(10) CB 2411-41 – 1st Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Establishing Everett Utility Rates For 
The 2025 Through The 2028 Operating Years. (Public Hearing 12/18/24, 3rd & Final 
Reading 1/8/25)

CB 2411-41.PDF
12.11.24_UTILITY RATES PRESENTATION.PDF

(11) CB 2412-42 – 1st & 2nd Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Establishing The Basic Salary 
Schedule For Employees Of The City Of Everett For 2025. (3rd & Final Reading 12/18/24)

CB 2412-42.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

(12) CB 2411-33 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage” Fund 336, Program 028, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3872-22.

CB 2411-33.PDF

(13) CB 2411-34 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian Bridge” Fund 303, Program 
103, As Established By Ordinance No. 3696-19. 

CB 2411-34.PDF

(14) CB 2411-35 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water Quality Treatment Retrofit” 
Fund 336, Program 019, As Established By Ordinance No. 3807-21. 

CB 2411-35.PDF

(15) CB 2411-36 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” Fund 336, Program 018, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3894-22.

CB 2411-36.PDF

(16) CB 2411-37 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” Fund 336, Program 027, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3947-23. 

CB 2411-37.PDF

(17) CB 2411-38 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Creating A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “2025 Federal Overlay” Fund 303, Program 131. 

CB 2411-38.PDF

(18) CB 2411-39 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Approving The Appropriations 
Of The 2024 Revised City Of Everett Budget And Amending Ordinance No. 4046-24. 

CB 2411-39.PDF

Executive Session

Adjourn

PARTICIPATION IN REMOTE COUNCIL MEETINGS

l Call in to listen to the Council meetings: 425.616.3920, conference ID: 724 887 726# 
l Participate remotely via Zoom by registering to speak at everettwa.gov/speakerform. You 

must register no later than 30 minutes prior to the meeting. Or contact Angela Ely at 
425.257.8703 or aely@everettwa.gov and identify the topic you wish to address. 

l Provide written public comments by email to Council@everettwa.gov or mail to 2930 
Wetmore Avenue, Suite 9A, Everett, WA 98201. Emailing comments 24 hours prior to the 
meeting will ensure your comment is distributed to councilmembers and appropriate staff.  

l Persons seeking to comment on non-agenda items may be asked to submit the comments 
in writing if the comment does not address an issue of broad public interest.

AGENDAS, BROADCAST AND RECORDINGS

l The Council agendas and meeting recordings can be found, in their entirety, at 
everettwa.gov/citycouncil. 

l The Council meetings are broadcast on government-access cable Comcast Channel 21 and 
Frontier Channel 29. They are rebroadcast on Monday and Tuesday at noon; Thursday at 2 
p.m. and 7 p.m.; Friday and Sunday at 7 p.m.; Saturday at 10 a.m.   

l Watch live meetings and recordings at YouTube.com/EverettCity.

CONTACT THE COUNCIL

If you do not wish to participate in the meeting, we provide these other methods of contacting your 
elected officials: Email the Council at Council@everettwa.gov.

l Call the Council offices at 425.257.8703 
l You may call in just to listen to the meeting: 425.616.3920, conference ID 724 887 726#

The City of Everett does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, 
or treatment in, its programs or activities. Requests for assistance or accommodations can be 
arranged by contacting the Everett City Council Office at 425.257.8703. For additional information, 
please visit our website at https://www.everettwa.gov/3129/American-Disabilities-Act-ADA-and-
Title-.

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:



Everett City Council Preliminary Agenda
 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, December 11, 2024

City Council Chambers
Roll Call

Pledge Of Allegiance

Land Acknowledgment

Approval Of Minutes: December 4, 2024

Mayor ’s Comments

Public Comment

Council Comments/Liaison Reports 

Administration Update 

City Attorney 

CONSENT ITEMS:

(1) Adopt Resolution Authorizing Claims Against The City Of Everett In The Amount Of 
$4,768,934.07 For The Period Ending November 23, 2024 Through November 29, 2024.

RES CLAIMS PAYABLE NOV 23, 2024 - NOV 29, 2024.PDF

(2) Authorize The Mayor To Sign Amendment No. 1 To Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-
00030 With Ecology To Extend The Grant Expiration Date.

DOE-WATER QUALITY RETROFIT PROG AMEND NO.1.PDF

(3) Authorize The Mayor To Sign Amendment No. 1 Of The Professional Services 
Agreement With Transpo Group USA, Inc. For On-Call Services Limited To $150,000.

TRANSPO GROUP-ON-CALL SRVCS-PSA.PDF

(4) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2008 GMC T8500, J0090 Surplus And Authorizing Its 
Sale At Public Auction.

2008 GMC T8500 RES.PDF

(5) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2015 Ford F250 XL, V0255 Surplus And Authorizing Its 
Sale At Public Auction.

2015 FORD F250.PDF

(6) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2016 Ford Interceptor, P0388 Surplus And Authorizing 
Sale At Public Auction.

2016 FORD INTERCEPTOR.PDF

(7) Adopt A Resolution Declaring A 2017 Ford Interceptor, P0418, Surplus And Authorizing 
Sale At Public Auction.

2017 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR.PDF

PROPOSED ACTION ITEM:

(8) CB 2411-40 – 2nd Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special Improvement 
Project Entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” Fund 303, Program 124, As Established By 
Ordinance No. 3858-21. (3rd & Final Reading 12/18/24)

CB 2411-40.PDF

BRIEFING:

(9) Everett Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Location Selection

EVERETT MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY.PDF
12.11.24_OUTDOOR MULTIPURPOSE FACILITY PRESENTATION.PDF

BRIEFINGS & PROPOSED ACTION ITEMS:

(10) CB 2411-41 – 1st Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Establishing Everett Utility Rates For 
The 2025 Through The 2028 Operating Years. (Public Hearing 12/18/24, 3rd & Final 
Reading 1/8/25)

CB 2411-41.PDF
12.11.24_UTILITY RATES PRESENTATION.PDF

(11) CB 2412-42 – 1st & 2nd Reading - Adopt An Ordinance Establishing The Basic Salary 
Schedule For Employees Of The City Of Everett For 2025. (3rd & Final Reading 12/18/24)

CB 2412-42.PDF

ACTION ITEMS:

(12) CB 2411-33 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage” Fund 336, Program 028, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3872-22.

CB 2411-33.PDF

(13) CB 2411-34 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian Bridge” Fund 303, Program 
103, As Established By Ordinance No. 3696-19. 

CB 2411-34.PDF

(14) CB 2411-35 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water Quality Treatment Retrofit” 
Fund 336, Program 019, As Established By Ordinance No. 3807-21. 

CB 2411-35.PDF

(15) CB 2411-36 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” Fund 336, Program 018, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3894-22.

CB 2411-36.PDF

(16) CB 2411-37 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Closing A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” Fund 336, Program 027, As 
Established By Ordinance No. 3947-23. 

CB 2411-37.PDF

(17) CB 2411-38 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Creating A Special 
Improvement Project Entitled “2025 Federal Overlay” Fund 303, Program 131. 

CB 2411-38.PDF

(18) CB 2411-39 – 3rd & Final Reading – Adopt An Ordinance Approving The Appropriations 
Of The 2024 Revised City Of Everett Budget And Amending Ordinance No. 4046-24. 

CB 2411-39.PDF

Executive Session

Adjourn

PARTICIPATION IN REMOTE COUNCIL MEETINGS

l Call in to listen to the Council meetings: 425.616.3920, conference ID: 724 887 726# 
l Participate remotely via Zoom by registering to speak at everettwa.gov/speakerform. You 

must register no later than 30 minutes prior to the meeting. Or contact Angela Ely at 
425.257.8703 or aely@everettwa.gov and identify the topic you wish to address. 

l Provide written public comments by email to Council@everettwa.gov or mail to 2930 
Wetmore Avenue, Suite 9A, Everett, WA 98201. Emailing comments 24 hours prior to the 
meeting will ensure your comment is distributed to councilmembers and appropriate staff.  

l Persons seeking to comment on non-agenda items may be asked to submit the comments 
in writing if the comment does not address an issue of broad public interest.

AGENDAS, BROADCAST AND RECORDINGS

l The Council agendas and meeting recordings can be found, in their entirety, at 
everettwa.gov/citycouncil. 

l The Council meetings are broadcast on government-access cable Comcast Channel 21 and 
Frontier Channel 29. They are rebroadcast on Monday and Tuesday at noon; Thursday at 2 
p.m. and 7 p.m.; Friday and Sunday at 7 p.m.; Saturday at 10 a.m.   

l Watch live meetings and recordings at YouTube.com/EverettCity.

CONTACT THE COUNCIL

If you do not wish to participate in the meeting, we provide these other methods of contacting your 
elected officials: Email the Council at Council@everettwa.gov.

l Call the Council offices at 425.257.8703 
l You may call in just to listen to the meeting: 425.616.3920, conference ID 724 887 726#

The City of Everett does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, 
or treatment in, its programs or activities. Requests for assistance or accommodations can be 
arranged by contacting the Everett City Council Office at 425.257.8703. For additional information, 
please visit our website at https://www.everettwa.gov/3129/American-Disabilities-Act-ADA-and-
Title-.

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

http://everettwa.gov/speakerform
mailto:aely@everettwa.gov
http://everettwa.gov/citycouncil
http://youtube.com/everettcity
mailto:Council@everettwa.gov
https://www.everettwa.gov/7d16f329-901f-4d49-8cdb-900e3036bbe2


Be it Resolved by the City Council of the City of Everett:

Fund Department Amount Fund Department  Amount 

002 General Government 12,303.16 101 Parks & Recreation 3,098.00
003 Legal 17,654.11 110 Library 11,975.65
009 Misc Financial Funds 610,515.47 120 Public Works-Streets 345.00
010 Finance 50.00 130 Develop & Const Permit Fees 258.30
015 Information Technology 1,030.84 146 Property Management 1,565.88
024 Public Works-Engineering 150.00 152 Cum Reserve-Library 106.44
030 Emergency Management 85.77 197 CHIP Loan Program 32,442.58
031 Police 15,110.07 303 PW Improvement Projects 112,150.80
032 Fire 194,681.19 336 Water & Sewer Sys Improv Project2,996,494.27
038 Facilities/Maintenance 10.52 342 City Facilities Construction 85,298.41

354 Parks Capital Construction 7,494.80
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 851,591.13$      401 Public Works-Utilities 349,024.80

402 Solid Waste Utiity 179.00
425 Public Works-Transit 104,384.92
440 Golf 16,964.63
501 MVD-Transportation Services 1,368.58
503 Self-Insurance 44,913.00
505 Computer Reserve 133,294.86
507 Telecommunications 15,983.02

TOTAL CLAIMS 4,768,934.07$     

Councilperson introducing Resolution

Passed and approved this ________day of ________________  , 2024

Council President

Whereas the claims payable by check against the City of Everett for the period Nov 23, 2024 through Nov 29, 2024, 

having been audited and approved by the proper officers, have been paid and the disbursements made by the same, 

against the proper funds in payment thereof, as follows:

RESOLUTION NO. __________



                                                                                                                                                                                

   City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title:  
Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-00030 with the Washington State 
Department of Ecology 

Council Bill #  
 

Consideration: Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-00030 

Project: Water Quality Retrofit/Improvements; City of Everett’s Programmatic 
Effort 

Partner/Supplier:  Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) 

                    Location:  Several 

Preceding action:  Approval of the Water Quality Combined Financial Assistance Agreement 
with Ecology, 08/24/2022 

Fund:  401 – Water & Sewer Utility Fund 

Agenda dates requested:  
 

Briefing 
Proposed action 
Consent                   12/11/24 
Action  
Ordinance  
Public hearing 
 Yes  X  No  
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X  No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X  No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Agreement 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works  
 

Contact person: 
Grant Moen  
 

Phone number: 
425-257-8947  
 

Email: 
gmoen@everettwa.gov  
 

Initialed by: 
 RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:   

This amendment makes no changes to expenditure or budget. 

 
Project summary statement: 

This amendment (Amendment No. 1) extends the term of the grant agreement between 
the City and Ecology by 1 year to March 31, 2026 to provide the City with additional 
time to complete construction and close out deliverables for the project.  

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council):   

Authorize the Mayor to sign Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-
00030 with Ecology to extend the grant expiration date. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/14338?fileID=82247


AMENDMENT NO. 1

TO AGREEMENT NO. WQC-2022-EverPW-00030

BETWEEN

THE STATE OF WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

AND

City of Everett

PURPOSE:  To amend the above-referenced agreement (AGREEMENT) between the state of Washington Department  of 

Ecology (ECOLOGY) and City of Everett (RECIPIENT) for the Water Quality Retrofit/Improvements; City of Everett’s 

Programmatic Effort (PROJECT). 

 

The RECIPIENT experienced delays in the PROJECT due to permit delays, project manager turnover, and extended time 

working with various other agencies. This amendment will extend the AGREEMENT from March 31, 2025, to March 31, 

2026, to provide the RECIPIENT with additional time to complete construction and to close out deliverables for this 

PROJECT. This amendment does not impact the award amount or scope of work.

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED that the AGREEMENT is amended as follows:

Expiration Date:

Original:  03/31/2025   Amended:  03/31/2026

CHANGES TO THE BUDGET

Funding Distribution EG220599

Funding Title: SFAP

Title: SFAP - SFY22

Type: State

100%

Model Toxics Control Capital Account(MTCCA) Stormwater

Funding Source %:

Description:

FDFund:

Funding Effective Date:

Funding Source:

Funding Expiration Date:07/01/2021 03/31/2026

Funding Type: Grant

Template Version 10/30/2015



Page 2 of 5State of Washington Department of Ecology

City of Everett

Water Quality Retrofit/Improvements; City of Everett’s Programmatic Effort Project

Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-00030

Approved Indirect Costs Rate:

Recipient Match %:  

InKind Interlocal Allowed:

InKind Other Allowed:

Is this Funding Distribution used to match a federal grant?   

Approved State Indirect: 30%

25%

No

No

No

SFAP Task Total

Grant and Loan Administration $ 20,020.00

Cultural and Environmental Reviews, and Permitting $ 45,760.00

Design Plans and Specifications $ 74,360.00

Construction Management $ 74,360.00

Construction $ 343,200.00

Project Close Out $ 14,300.00

Total:  572,000.00$

Template Version 10/30/2015



Page 3 of 5State of Washington Department of Ecology

City of Everett

Water Quality Retrofit/Improvements; City of Everett’s Programmatic Effort Project

Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-00030

Funding Distribution Summary

Recipient / Ecology Share

Funding Distribution Name Recipient Match % Recipient Share Ecology Share Total

SFAP 25 % $ $ $143,000.00 429,000.00 572,000.00

Total 143,000.00 429,000.00 572,000.00$$$

Template Version 10/30/2015



Page 4 of 5State of Washington Department of Ecology

City of Everett

Water Quality Retrofit/Improvements; City of Everett’s Programmatic Effort Project

Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-00030

Washington State

Department of Ecology

Date Date

Water Quality

Vincent McGowan, P.E. Angelique Thompson

APPROVED AS TO FORM: OFFICE OF THE CITY 

ATTORNEY

Tim Benedict, City Attorney Date

CITY OF EVERETT

Cassie Franklin, Mayor Date

City of Everett

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES

All other terms and conditions of the original Agreement including any Amendments remain in full force and effect , except as 

expressly provided by this Amendment.

The signatories to this Amendment represent that they have the authority to execute this Amendment and bind their respective 

organizations to this Amendment.

This amendment will be effective 11/12/2024.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: the parties hereto, having read this Amendment in its entirety, including all attachments, do agree in 

each and every particular and have thus set their hands hereunto.

Capital Program Fund Manager

By: By:

Program Manager

Template Version 10/30/2015



Page 5 of 5State of Washington Department of Ecology

City of Everett

Water Quality Retrofit/Improvements; City of Everett’s Programmatic Effort Project

Agreement No. WQC-2022-EverPW-00030

ATTEST: OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

Marista Jorve, City Clerk Date

Template Approved to Form by

Attorney General's Office

Template Version 10/30/2015



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: Amendment No.1 to Professional Services Agreement with Transpo Group USA, Inc, for 
Nonmotorized Transportation Engineering and Planning On-call Services  

Council Bill # interoffice use  
 

Project: Nonmotorized Transportation Engineering and Planning On-Call Services 

Partner/Supplier: Transpo Group USA, Inc. 

                    Location: Citywide 

Preceding action:  PSA approved 11/30/22 

Fund: Fund 024 – Engineering and Public Services 

Agenda dates requested:  
 

Briefing 
Proposed action 
Consent                    12/11/24 
Action 
Ordinance 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
PSA Amendment No.1 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works/Engineering 
 

Contact person: 
Tom Hood 
 

Phone number: 
425.257.8809 
 

Email: 
THood@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  
On November 30, 2022 the city entered into a professional services agreement with 
Transpo Group USA, Inc. for on-call engineering and planning services limited to 
$75,000. This amendment increases the agreement limit by an additional $75,000 and 
extends the contract through 12/31/2027. The funding for each task order is the 
responsibility of the assigning department, and costs will be part of capital projects 
requiring the on-call services. 

 

Project summary statement: 

This professional services agreement is for on-call services for nonmotorized 
transportation engineering projects. Work includes engineering and planning services 
for bike and pedestrian facilities, ADA accessible facilities, and support for Bicycle 
Master Plan implementation. This amendment does not modify the type of services 
provided. This amendment extends the agreement for two additional years and 
increases the maximum potential contract amount by $75,000 for a total of $150,000. 

 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 
Authorize the Mayor to sign Amendment No. 1 of the Professional Services Agreement 
with Transpo Group USA, Inc. for on-call services limited to $150,000.  

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/14757?fileID=84515


1 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Amendment to Professional Services Agreement (“Amendment”) is effective as of 
the date of the Mayor’s signature below, and is between the City of Everett, a Washington 
municipal corporation (the “City”), and the person identified as the Service Provider below 
(“Service Provider”). The City and Service Provider are parties to the Professional Services 
Agreement described below, as may be previously amended ("Agreement"). In consideration of 
the covenants, terms and conditions set forth below, and for good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the City and Service Provider 
agree to amend the Agreement as set forth below: 

Service Provider Transpo Group USA, Inc. 

City Project 
Manager 

Tom Hood 

THood@everettwa.gov 

Original 
Agreement Date 11/30/2022 

AMENDMENTS

New Completion 
Date 

If this Amendment changes the Completion Date, enter the new 
Completion Date:  12/31/2027 

If no new date is entered, this Amendment does not change the 
Completion Date. 

New Maximum 
Compensation 
Amount 

If this Amendment changes compensation, complete the following 
table.  If the table is not completed, this Amendment does not change 
compensation. 

Maximum Compensation Amount
Prior to this Amendment $75,000

Compensation Added (or 
Subtracted) by this Amendment $75,000 

Maximum Compensation Amount 
After this Amendment $150,000 



2 

Changes to 
Scope of Work Scope of Work is not changed by this Amendment I 

Leaving selection 
as “Click for 
Dropdown Menu” 
means no change 
to Scope of Work. 

Other 
Amendments NA. See attached "Billing Rate Schedule" below for maximum 

compensation increase support.   

Standard 
Amendment 
Provisions 

Regardless of the date(s) on which this Amendment is signed by the 
parties, and regardless of any Agreement completion date(s) that may 
have been in the Agreement prior to this Amendment, the parties 
agree that the Agreement is deemed continuously in effect since the 
Original Agreement Date.  

This Amendment may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, and all of which, taken together, shall be deemed 
one and the same document.  AdobeSign signatures are fully binding. 
Any ink, electronic, faxed, scanned, photocopied, or similarly 
reproduced signature on this Amendment will be deemed an original 
signature and will be fully enforceable as an original signature. 

All provisions in the Agreement shall remain in effect except as 
expressly modified by this Amendment.  From and after the effective 
date of this Amendment, all references to the Agreement in the 
Agreement are deemed references to the Agreement as modified by 
this Amendment. 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE 



3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Service Provider have executed this Amendment. 

CITY OF EVERETT 
WASHINGTON 

____________________________ 
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 

______________________________ 
Date 

Enter Service Provider name – must match name above 

Signature: ____________________________ 

Name of Signer:  Patrick B. Lynch 
Signer’s Email Address: 
patrick.lynch@transpogroup.com
Title of Signer: Principal 

ATTEST 

______________________________ 
Office of the City Clerk 

STANDARD DOCUMENT 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
JULY 14, 2023 



Transpo Billing Rate Range Schedule

Category

Min Max

Engineer/Planner/Analyst/Principal/Director - Level 7 $260 $355

Engineer/Planner/Analyst/Assoc Prin/Proj Adm - Level 6 $235 $275

Engineer/Planner/Analyst/Tech/Proj Adm - Level 5 $200 $255

Engineer/Planner/Analyst/Tech/Proj Adm - Level 4 $155 $210

Engineer/Planner/Analyst/Tech/Proj Adm - Level 3 $140 $180

Engineer/Planner/Analyst/Tech/Proj Adm - Level 2 $125 $160

Engineer/Planner/Analyst/Tech/Proj Adm - Level 1 $90 $150

Billing Rate Range

Rates are effective April 27, 2024 through April 25, 2025



                                                                                                                                                                                
 

   City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: Adopt a Resolution Declaring a 2008 GMC T8500 Surplus and Authorizing Sale at Public Auction 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
 Project: Resolution declaring a 2008 GMC T8500 (J0090) Surplus and Authorizing 

Sale at Public Auction 

Partner/Supplier:  

                    Location:   

Preceding action:     

Fund: 401 Utilities 

Agenda dates requested:  
December 11, 2024 
 

Briefing 
Proposed action 
Consent                  X 
Action 
Ordinance 
Public hearing 
 Yes    X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Resolution 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Procurement & Motor 
Vehicles 
 

Contact person: 
Theresa Bauccio-Teschlog 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8901 
 

Email: 
tbauccio@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
   HB 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement 
Funds received from this surplus sale will be returned to Fund 401 Utilities.   

Project summary statement: 

The Public Works Department, Utility Division, owns a 2008 GMC T8500 cab-over non-potable 
water flushing truck (J0090). Based on its age, maintenance cost, and maintenance cost scoring, 
J0090 has excess corrosion on the rear of the truck due to brine use, requires exhaust and 
emissions system repairs, and is scheduled to be replaced in 2024.  

J0090 has approximately 70,731 miles and has an estimated surplus value of $18,000. It was 
replaced by a 2024 Peterbilt 548 cab-over Randco water flushing truck (J0202) and is no longer 
needed.   

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 
Adopt a Resolution declaring a 2008 GMC T8500, J0090 surplus and authorizing its sale at public 
auction. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
A RESOLUTION declaring a 2008 GMC T8500 (J0090) surplus and authorizing it for sale at 
public auction. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

1. The City has a 2008 GMC T8500 (J0090), and 
 

2. The above-referenced equipment is no longer of value or use to the City; and 
 

3. Ordinance 2963-06 establishes a procedure and methods for surplus or disposition of City-
owned personal property; and 
 

4. Based on the guidelines set forth in EMC 3.88.020, a public auction is the disposition method 
that best meets the City’s interests and 
 

5. The City’s Procurement Manager has reported the basis for the estimated value of the surplus 
property and has recommended the surplus of the above-referenced vehicle and equipment by 
public auction. 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND EVERETT CITY COUNCIL THAT:  
 
1. The City has a 2008 GMC T8500 (J0090); 
 
2. The disposition of this equipment at a public auction is hereby authorized. 
 
_________________________________________     
Councilmember introducing Resolution 
 
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of ___________________, 2024. 
 
______________________________________ 
Council President 



                                                                                                                                                                                
 

   City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: Adopt a Resolution Declaring a 2015 Ford F250 XL Surplus and Authorizing Sale at Public 
Auction 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
 Project: Resolution declaring a 2015 Ford F250 XL (V0255) Surplus and 

Authorizing Sale at Public Auction 

Partner/Supplier: (Partner, etc.)  

                    Location: If relevant  

Preceding action:  Previous council /committee   

Fund: 401 Utilities 

Agenda dates requested:  
December 11, 2024 
 

Briefing 
Proposed action 
Consent                  X 
Action 
Ordinance 
Public hearing 
 Yes    X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Resolution 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Procurement & Motor 
Vehicles 
 

Contact person: 
Theresa Bauccio-Teschlog 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8901 
 

Email: 
tbauccio@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
     HB 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement 
Funds received from this surplus sale will be returned to Fund 401 Utilities.   

Project summary statement: 

The Public Works Department, Utility Division, owns a 2015 Ford F250XL extended-cab pick-up 
(V0255). Based on its age, maintenance cost, and maintenance cost scoring, V0255 is scheduled 
to be replaced in 2024. It has approximately 193,141 miles and an estimated surplus value of 
$12,000. It was replaced by a 2024 Ford F150 extended-cab pick-up truck (V0392) and is no 
longer needed.   

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 
Adopt a Resolution declaring a 2015 Ford F250 XL, V0255 surplus and authorizing its sale at 
public auction. 

 



  

 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
A RESOLUTION declaring a 2015 Ford F250 XL (V0255) surplus and authorizing it for sale at 
public auction. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

1. The City has a 2015 Ford F250 XL (V0255), and 
 

2. The above-referenced equipment is no longer of value or use to the City; and 
 

3. Ordinance 2963-06 establishes a procedure and methods for surplus or disposition of City-
owned personal property; and 
 

4. Based on the guidelines set forth in EMC 3.88.020, a public auction is the disposition method 
that best meets the City’s interests and 
 

5. The City’s Procurement Manager has reported the basis for the estimated value of the surplus 
property and has recommended the surplus of the above-referenced vehicle and equipment by 
public auction. 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND EVERETT CITY COUNCIL THAT:  
 
1. The City has a 2015 Ford F250 XL (V0255); 
 
2. The disposition of this equipment at a public auction is hereby authorized. 
 
_________________________________________     
Councilmember introducing Resolution 
 
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of ___________________, 2024. 
 
______________________________________ 
Council President 



                                                                                                                                                                                
 

   City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: Adopt a Resolution Declaring a 2016 Ford Interceptor Surplus and Authorizing Sale at Public 
Auction 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
 Project: Resolution declaring a 2016 Ford Interceptor (P0388) Surplus and 

Authorizing Sale at Public Auction 

Partner/Supplier:  

                    Location:  

Preceding action:   

Fund: 126 Motor Vehicle Replacement 

Agenda dates requested:  
December 11, 2024 
 

Briefing 
Proposed action 
Consent                  X 
Action 
Ordinance 
Public hearing 
 Yes    X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Resolution 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Procurement & Motor 
Vehicles 
 

Contact person: 
Theresa Bauccio-Teschlog 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8901 
 

Email: 
tbauccio@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
      HB 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement 
Funds received from this surplus sale will be returned to Fund 126 Motor Vehicle Replacement.   

 

Project summary statement: 

The Police Department owns a 2016 Ford Interceptor (P0388). P0388 has 97,559 miles and is 
being replaced because it was totaled in an accident. Additionally, parts have been removed to 
repair other similar vehicles. 

P0388 has an estimated surplus value of $8,000 and has been replaced by a 2024 Ford Police F-
150 Responder pickup truck (P0518). 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 
Adopt a Resolution declaring a 2016 Ford Interceptor, P0388 surplus and authorizing sale at 
public auction. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
A RESOLUTION declaring a 2016 Ford Interceptor (P0388) surplus and authorizing it for sale at 
public auction. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

1. The City has a 2016 Ford Interceptor (P0388) and 
 

2. The above-referenced equipment is no longer of value or use to the City; and 
 

3. Ordinance 2963-06 establishes a procedure and methods for surplus or disposition of City-
owned personal property; and 
 

4. Based on the guidelines set forth in EMC 3.88.020, a public auction is the disposition method 
that best meets the City’s interests and 
 

5. The City’s Procurement Manager has reported the basis for the estimated value of the surplus 
property and has recommended the surplus of the above-referenced vehicle and equipment by 
public auction. 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND EVERETT CITY COUNCIL THAT:  
 
1. The City has a 2016 Ford Interceptor (P0388); 
 
2. The disposition of this equipment at a public auction is hereby authorized. 
 
_________________________________________     
Councilmember introducing Resolution 
 
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of ___________________, 2024. 
 
______________________________________ 
Council President 



                                                                                                                                                                                
 

   City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: Adopt a Resolution Declaring a 2017 Ford Interceptor Surplus and Authorizing Sale at Public 
Auction 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
 Project: Resolution declaring a 2017 Ford Interceptor (P0418) Surplus and 

Authorizing Sale at Public Auction 

Partner/Supplier:  

                    Location:  

Preceding action:     

Fund: 126 Motor Vehicle Replacement 

Agenda dates requested:  
December 11, 2024 
 

Briefing 
Proposed action 
Consent                  X 
Action 
Ordinance 
Public hearing 
 Yes    X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Resolution 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Procurement & Motor 
Vehicles 
 

Contact person: 
Theresa Bauccio-Teschlog 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8901 
 

Email: 
tbauccio@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
     HB 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement 
Funds received from this surplus sale will be returned to Fund 126 Motor Vehicle Replacement.   

 

Project summary statement: 

The Police department owns a 2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (P0418). P0418 has 92,620 
miles and has a blown engine from running without oil; thus, the engine requires full 
replacement. 

P0418 has an estimated surplus value of $13,000 and does not have a scheduled replacement. 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 
Adopt a Resolution declaring a 2017 Ford Interceptor, P0418, surplus and authorizing sale at 
public auction. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
A RESOLUTION declaring a 2017 Ford Interceptor (P0418) surplus and authorizing it for sale at 
public auction. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

1. The City has a 2017 Ford Interceptor (P0418), and 
 

2. The above-referenced equipment is no longer of value or use to the City; and 
 

3. Ordinance 2963-06 establishes a procedure and methods for surplus or disposition of City-
owned personal property; and 
 

4. Based on the guidelines set forth in EMC 3.88.020, a public auction is the disposition method 
that best meets the City’s interests and 
 

5. The City’s Procurement Manager has reported the basis for the estimated value of the surplus 
property and has recommended the surplus of the above-referenced vehicle and equipment by 
public auction. 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND EVERETT CITY COUNCIL THAT:  
 
1. The City has a 2017 Ford Interceptor (P0418); 
 
2. The disposition of this equipment at a public auction is hereby authorized. 
 
_________________________________________     
Councilmember introducing Resolution 
 
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of ___________________, 2024. 
 
______________________________________ 
Council President 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: An Ordinance closing a special improvement project entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” 
Fund 303, Program 124, as established by Ordinance No. 3858-21. 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-40 

Project: Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor 

Partner/Supplier: Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) 

                    Location: Fleming Street between Madison and Forest Park 

Preceding action:  Ordinance No. 3858-21, approved 12/22/21 

Fund: 303 – Public Works Improvement Projects 

Agenda dates requested:  
 

Briefing 
1st Reading                 12/04/24 
Proposed action       12/11/24 
Consent 
Action                         12/18/24 
Ordinance             X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works, Admin 
 

Contact person: 
Tom Hood 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8809 
 

Email: 
THood@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
      RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  
Ordinance No. 3858-21 appropriated $705,000 to Fund 303, Program 124 for this project, which 
included $595,000 in a Federal Congestion Management Air Quality (CMAQ) grant, and $110,000 
in local funds. Only $432,474 in CMAQ grant funds were received for this project.  

The design and construction phase of this project was completed at a cost of $512,037 and a 
balance transfer to Fund 119 – Street Improvements Fund in the amount of $30,437 for total 
costs of $542,474. 

 
Project summary statement: 

This project designed and constructed a new boulevard style bicycle corridor, approximately two 
miles in length between Madison Street and the existing pedestrian and bicycle overpass of 
Mukilteo Boulevard at Forest Park. Improvements included way-finding signage, warning signs, 
on-street parking delineation, bicycle and shared lane pavement markings, some curb bulb outs 
and high visibility crosswalks. 

 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 

Adopt an Ordinance closing a special improvement project entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” 
Fund 303, Program 124, as established by Ordinance No. 3858-21. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/13179?fileID=79453


 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO.   ________ 
 
An ORDINANCE closing a special improvement project entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” Fund 
303, Program 124, as established by Ordinance No. 3858-21. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

A. The special improvement project entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” Fund 303, Program 124, 
was established to provide for identified improvements. 

 
B. The purpose of the project has been accomplished and there are neither outstanding obligations 

to be paid nor uncollected revenues to be received. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. The special improvement project entitled “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” Fund 303, Program 
124, as established by Ordinance No. 3858-21 be closed. 
 
Section 2. The final expenses and revenues for the “Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor” Fund 303, Program 124 
are as follows: 

 
 
 A. Expense                                     

Design and Construction                              $ 512,037 
Remaining Balance Transfer to Fund 119                         30,437  

 Total Expenses          $ 542,474  
 
 B. Source of Funds 
      Federal Grant - CMAQ                                                        $432,474 
  Fund 119 – Street Improvements         110,000 
   Total Funds                                                                                                    $542,474 
      
Section 3. There are no financial transactions remaining.  
 
Section 4. The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, 
references, ordinance numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 
 



ORDINANCE  Page 2 of 2 
 

Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it 
would have passed all portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as 
may be declared invalid. 

Section 6. The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other matter 
currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which may be 
in existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 7. It is expressly the purpose of this Ordinance to provide for and promote the health, safety and 
welfare of the general public and not to create or otherwise establish or designate any particular class or 
group of persons who will or should be especially protected or benefited by the terms of this Ordinance.  
It is the specific intent of this Ordinance that no provision or any term used in this Ordinance is intended 
to impose any duty whatsoever upon the City or any of its officers or employees.  Nothing contained in 
this Ordinance is intended nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any liability on the part 
of the City, or its officers, employees or agents, for any injury or damage resulting from any action or 
inaction on the part of the City related in any manner to the enforcement of this Ordinance by its 
officers, employees or agents. 
 
 
 
            
            
      
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
PASSED:      

VALID:       

PUBLISHED:      

EFFECTIVE DATE:     

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

 

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: Selecting the Location for the Proposed Everett Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
 

Project: Everett Multipurpose Facility Project  

Partner/Supplier: Snohomish County, AquaSox, Everett School District  

                    Location: School District site or Downtown site 

   Preceding actions: 

Joint Resolution No. 7813 with Snohomish County Council to explore 
feasibility of an Everett outdoor multipurpose facility: 9/28/22 
Approval of contracts for project management and SEPA/EIS: 11/8/23 
Creation of Fiscal Advisory Committee: 12/20/23 
Approval of Progressive Design Build with release of RFQ/RFP: 10/9/23 

Fund: N/A 

Agenda dates requested:  
 

Briefing                     12/11/24 
Proposed action 
Consent 
Action                      12/18/24 
Ordinance 
Public hearing        12/18/24 
       X Yes   No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution Selecting 

Downtown Site 
2. Resolution Selecting 

School District Site 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Administration  
Economic Development  
 

Contact person: 
Scott Pattison 
Project Manager 
 

Phone number: 
425-257-7111 
 

Email: 
spattison@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
DE 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement: 
No financial obligations are created by adoption of a resolution selecting a project location.  
However, Council in early 2025 will be asked to approve (1) a Progressive Design Build contract 
and (2) steps towards property acquisition (depending on the location selected).  

Project summary statement: 
In response to new requirements from Major League Baseball, the Everett AquaSox, the Minor 
League Baseball team in Everett, will need an updated or new stadium facility.  The City of 
Everett and Snohomish County are partnering with the owners of the Everett AquaSox in a 
public-private effort to develop and operate a new or updated outdoor multipurpose facility that 
will host baseball and non-baseball events.   

The City is considering two alternative locations for the proposed facility.  One alternative is the 
existing site owned by the Everett School District.  The other alternative is located on the eastern 
edge of Everett’s Downtown core, adjacent to and east of the Angel of the Winds Arena.  There is 
of course a “No Action” alternative. 

The City evaluated the environmental impacts of these alternatives in a draft and final 
environmental impact statement (EIS), prepared in accordance with the State Environmental 
Policy Act (SEPA) and the Everett Municipal Code.  In addition, the City studied economic 
impacts, solicited public and agency comments, and studied environmental, social, economic, 
and other relevant factors.  The purpose of the EIS process, related studies, and public and 
agency outreach is to provide information to assist the Council in evaluating the alternatives.  
Accordingly, the Council will be asked to decide between the School District site, Downtown site, 
and No Action alternatives. 

The briefing scheduled for December 11 will discuss the alternatives and provide information in 
preparation for a City Council decision.  To keep the project on its tight schedule, staff requests 
that Council make the selection decision at its meeting on December 18, 2024. 

Administration’s recommendation is selection of the Downtown alternative, which is why the 
Recommendation below requests adoption of a resolution selecting the Downtown location.  
With this coversheet is a draft resolution for that purpose; in addition, a draft resolution selecting 
the current School District site alternative is also included in case that is the Council decision. The 
two resolutions are substantively the same, except for Section 4, which is the paragraph that 
specifically makes the selection.  Of course, if Council selects “No Action” then no resolution is 
needed. 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 

Adopt a RESOLUTION Selecting the Downtown Alternative as the Location for the Proposed 
Everett Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/14527?fileID=84022
https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/16185?fileID=90968
https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/16186?fileID=90969
https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/16373?fileID=91474
https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/17424?fileID=97712


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
A RESOLUTION Selecting the Downtown Alternative as the Location for the Proposed Everett 
Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project 
 
WHEREAS,  

A. In response to new requirements from Major League Baseball, the Everett AquaSox, the Minor 
League Baseball team that plays home games in Everett, will need an updated or new stadium 
facility.  The City of Everett and Snohomish County are partnering with the owners of the Everett 
AquaSox in a public-private effort to develop and operate a new or updated outdoor 
multipurpose facility that will host baseball and non-baseball events.  In this resolution, this 
proposed facility is referred to as the “Multipurpose Facility.” 

B. The City is considering two alternative locations for the proposed Multipurpose Facility.  One 
alternative location is the existing School District site owned by the Everett School District.  The 
other alternative is located on the eastern edge of Everett’s Downtown core, directly adjacent 
to and east of the Angel of the Winds Arena. The City has also considered a No Action 
alternative. 

• Under the School District site alternative, the School District stadium would be 
renovated and expanded to create the Multipurpose Facility.  In addition to serving as 
the home of the AquaSox, the School District is currently home to Everett School District 
high school sports teams and Everett Community College’s baseball team.  Under this 
alternative, it is assumed that Everett Memorial Stadium would remain.  With these 
assumptions in mind, approximately 7 acres is available on which to construct the 
Multipurpose Facility.  To provide additional space, procurement of the privately owned 
0.77-acre property at the southwest corner of Broadway and 38th Street would need to 
be considered. 

• Under the Downtown alternative, the Multipurpose Facility would be constructed on a 
12.5-acre Downtown site.  The Downtown site currently contains a mix of commercial 
businesses, including light industrial, distribution, retail, restaurant, and office. The 
Downtown site is bordered by Broadway to the west, Hewitt Avenue to the north, an 
Amtrak rail line to the east, and Pacific Avenue to the south.  Property acquisitions and 
business displacements would occur under this alternative. 

• Under the No Action alternative, no new or renovated stadium would be built.  
However, if no action is taken, Major League Baseball will require the AquaSox to leave 
Everett.  



RESOLUTION  Page 2 of 4 

C. The City evaluated the environmental impacts of these alternatives in a draft and final 
environmental impact statement (EIS), prepared in accordance with the State Environmental 
Policy Act (SEPA) (chapter 43.21C RCW; chapter 197-11 WAC) and the Everett Municipal Code 
(chapter 19.43 EMC). The purpose of the EIS process is to provide information to assist 
decisionmakers in evaluating the impacts of alternatives for implementing the proposal. 

D. Community members and other interested parties have had the opportunity to comment on the 
Multipurpose Facility during the EIS process.  These opportunities included the following: 

• The City conducted the scoping phase of the EIS process for this project from January 
18, 2024, through February 20, 2024.  All scoping comments received during the 
comment period are included in the public record and the EIS.  

• Comments on the draft EIS from the public and agencies were received during the 30-
day comment period following the issuance of the draft on September 5, 2024.  An 
online public meeting was held on Tuesday, September 24, 2024 to brief the public and 
receive verbal comments.  

E. The City issued a final EIS on November 6, 2024, which responds to the public and agency 
comments received.  The final EIS analyzes the environmental impacts of both the School 
District site and Downtown alternative locations as well as the no action alternative.  It discloses 
the potential significant adverse impacts of the alternatives and describes mitigation measures 
to reduce impacts. The appeal period for challenging the adequacy of the final EIS concluded on 
November 20, 2024, and no appeals were received. 

F. The draft EIS, final EIS, and appendices are available on the City’s website (www.everettwa.gov).  
The City Council has received and been briefed on the EIS and related project materials. The City 
Council has reviewed and considered the alternatives evaluated in the EIS, along with public 
comments and community input. 

G. Key findings from the final EIS can be briefly summarized as follows: 

 School District 
Alternative 

Downtown 
Alternative No Action 

Traffic and 
Noise 

Slight Increase Comparable to 
present 

Reduction 

Historical 
Resources 
Impacted 

Yes, but mitigation 
available 

Same None 

Other 
Environmental 

Impacts 

Comparable to 
present 

Comparable to 
present 

Comparable to 
present 

H. In addition to considering the information in the final EIS, the City Council has considered input 
from the Multiuse Facility Fiscal Advisory Committee, as well as information from other studies 
and resources regarding the alternatives.  These include study of economic impacts, 

http://www.everettwa.gov/


RESOLUTION  Page 3 of 4 

construction budgets, facility uses and other non-environmental factors.  The considered studies 
and resources include the following without limitation: 

• Minor League Ballpark Site Selection Study (Populous) dated June 19, 2023. 

• Preliminary Site Evaluation Report Multipurpose Outdoor Stadium (Kimley Horn) 
dated August 31, 2023. 

• Everett AquaSox School District site Renovation Feasibility Study (AECOM Hunt, 
SRG, Cannon Design) dated April 2024. 

• Everett AquaSox Economic Impact Analysis (Community Attributes, Inc.) dated 
December 22, 2022, updated May 17, 2024. 

I. Key information from these studies and resources is briefly summarized in the table below.   
 

 School District 
Alternative Downtown Alternative 

Keeps AquaSox in Everett Yes Yes 

Compliant with MLB 
Requirements Yes Yes 

Economic Impact Slightly Positive Very Positive 

Jobs Impact Slightly Positive Very Positive 

Budget Required $70,000,000+ $100,000,000+ 

Property Acquisition 
Required Minimal Substantial 

Parking Available Within 10 
Minute Walk  800+ 2600+ 

Useable as Concert Venue Unknown Yes 

Useable as Soccer Venue No Yes 

Useable for Sports 
Tournaments Limited Yes 

Scheduling Conflicts Yes (student use 
prioritized) No 

Adds Pedestrian 
Connections/Transit None Yes 

Benefits to Surrounding 
Businesses Slightly Positive Very Positive 

 



RESOLUTION  Page 4 of 4 

J. After considering all of the information described above, public and agency comment, the 
environmental, social, economic, and other relevant factors, the City Council has decided to 
select the Downtown alternative (as described in the final EIS) for the proposed Multipurpose 
Facility. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  

Section 1.  The “WHEREAS” provisions of this resolution shall constitute findings, 
determinations, and conclusions of the City Council, which are incorporated by reference as if fully set 
forth herein. 

 Section 2.  The City Council has considered the School District site alternative for the proposed 
Multipurpose Facility, the Downtown alternative for the proposed Multipurpose Facility, and a no-action 
alternative.   

Section 3.  The City Council has determined that no-action is not an acceptable alternative 
because Major League Baseball would then require the AquaSox to leave Everett.    

Section 4.  The City Council selects the Downtown alternative as the location for the proposed 
Multipurpose Facility.  The selection is based on the findings of the final EIS, which show that 
environmental impacts for the downtown location will be generally comparable to the present and can 
be appropriately mitigated.  This selection is also based on the Downtown alternative having superior 
economic impact, jobs impact, available parking, alternative uses (soccer and concerts) and pedestrian 
and transit connections as compared to the School District site alternative, in addition to avoiding the 
scheduling conflicts inherent in the School District site alternative. 

Section 5.  This resolution is solely for the purpose of selecting the location for the proposed 
Multipurpose Facility.  It is understood that the proposed Multipurpose Facility project still requires 
funding and other elements, which are not yet in place.   

 

 

 

_________________________________________     
Councilmember introducing resolution 
 
 
 
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of ___________________, 2024 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Council President 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
A RESOLUTION Selecting the School District Site Alternative as the Location for the Proposed 
Everett Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project 
 
WHEREAS,  

A. In response to new requirements from Major League Baseball, the Everett AquaSox, the Minor 
League Baseball team that plays home games in Everett, will need an updated or new stadium 
facility.  The City of Everett and Snohomish County are partnering with the owners of the Everett 
AquaSox in a public-private effort to develop and operate a new or updated outdoor 
multipurpose facility that will host baseball and non-baseball events.  In this resolution, this 
proposed facility is referred to as the “Multipurpose Facility.” 

B. The City is considering two alternative locations for the proposed Multipurpose Facility.  One 
alternative location is the existing School District site owned by the Everett School District.  The 
other alternative is located on the eastern edge of Everett’s Downtown core, directly adjacent 
to and east of the Angel of the Winds Arena. The City has also considered a No Action 
alternative. 

• Under the School District site alternative, the School District stadium would be 
renovated and expanded to create the Multipurpose Facility.  In addition to serving as 
the home of the AquaSox, the School District site is currently home to Everett School 
District high school sports teams and Everett Community College’s baseball team.  
Under this alternative, it is assumed that Everett Memorial Stadium would remain.  With 
these assumptions in mind, approximately 7 acres is available on which to construct the 
Multipurpose Facility.  To provide additional space, procurement of the privately owned 
0.77-acre property at the southwest corner of Broadway and 38th Street would need to 
be considered. 

• Under the Downtown alternative, the Multipurpose Facility would be constructed on a 
12.5-acre Downtown site.  The Downtown site currently contains a mix of commercial 
businesses, including light industrial, distribution, retail, restaurant, and office. The 
Downtown site is bordered by Broadway to the west, Hewitt Avenue to the north, an 
Amtrak rail line to the east, and Pacific Avenue to the south.  Property acquisitions and 
business displacements would occur under this alternative. 

• Under the No Action alternative, no new or renovated stadium would be built.  
However, if no action is taken, Major League Baseball will require the AquaSox to leave 
Everett.  



RESOLUTION  Page 2 of 4 

C. The City evaluated the environmental impacts of these alternatives in a draft and final 
environmental impact statement (EIS), prepared in accordance with the State Environmental 
Policy Act (SEPA) (chapter 43.21C RCW; chapter 197-11 WAC) and the Everett Municipal Code 
(chapter 19.43 EMC). The purpose of the EIS process is to provide information to assist 
decisionmakers in evaluating the impacts of alternatives for implementing the proposal. 

D. Community members and other interested parties have had the opportunity to comment on the 
Multipurpose Facility during the EIS process.  These opportunities included the following: 

• The City conducted the scoping phase of the EIS process for this project from January 
18, 2024, through February 20, 2024.  All scoping comments received during the 
comment period are included in the public record and the EIS.  

• Comments on the draft EIS from the public and agencies were received during the 30-
day comment period following the issuance of the draft on September 5, 2024.  An 
online public meeting was held on Tuesday, September 24, 2024 to brief the public and 
receive verbal comments.  

E. The City issued a final EIS on November 6, 2024, which responds to the public and agency 
comments received.  The final EIS analyzes the environmental impacts of both the School 
District site and Downtown site alternative locations as well as the no action alternative.  It 
discloses the potential significant adverse impacts of the alternatives and describes mitigation 
measures to reduce impacts. The appeal period for challenging the adequacy of the final EIS 
concluded on November 20, 2024, and no appeals were received. 

F. The draft EIS, final EIS, and appendices are available on the City’s website (www.everettwa.gov).  
The City Council has received and been briefed on the EIS and related project materials. The City 
Council has reviewed and considered the alternatives evaluated in the EIS, along with public 
comments and community input. 

G. Key findings from the final EIS can be briefly summarized as follows: 

 School District 
Alternative 

Downtown 
Alternative No Action 

Traffic and 
Noise 

Slight Increase Comparable to 
present 

Reduction 

Historical 
Resources 
Impacted 

Yes, but mitigation 
available 

Same None 

Other 
Environmental 

Impacts 

Comparable to 
present 

Comparable to 
present 

Comparable to 
present 

H. In addition to considering the information in the final EIS, the City Council has considered input 
from the Multiuse Facility Fiscal Advisory Committee, as well as information from other studies 
and resources regarding the alternatives.  These include study of economic impacts, 

http://www.everettwa.gov/


RESOLUTION  Page 3 of 4 

construction budgets, facility uses and other non-environmental factors.  The considered studies 
and resources include the following without limitation: 

• Minor League Ballpark Site Selection Study (Populous) dated June 19, 2023. 

• Preliminary Site Evaluation Report Multipurpose Outdoor Stadium (Kimley Horn) 
dated August 31, 2023. 

• Everett AquaSox School District site Renovation Feasibility Study (AECOM Hunt, 
SRG, Cannon Design) dated April 2024. 

• Everett AquaSox Economic Impact Analysis (Community Attributes, Inc.) dated 
December 22, 2022, updated May 17, 2024. 

I. Key information from these studies and resources is briefly summarized in the table below.   
 

 School District 
Alternative Downtown Alternative 

Keeps AquaSox in Everett Yes Yes 

Compliant with MLB 
Requirements Yes Yes 

Economic Impact Slightly Positive Very Positive 

Jobs Impact Slightly Positive Very Positive 

Budget Required $40,000,000+ $100,000,000+ 

Property Acquisition 
Required Minimal Substantial 

Parking Available Within 10 
Minute Walk  800+ 2600+ 

Useable as Concert Venue Unknown Yes 

Useable as Soccer Venue No Yes 

Useable for Sports 
Tournaments Limited Yes 

Scheduling Conflicts Yes (student use 
prioritized) No 

Adds Pedestrian 
Connections/Transit None Yes 

Benefits to Surrounding 
Businesses Slightly Positive Very Positive 

 



RESOLUTION  Page 4 of 4 

J. After considering all of the information described above, public and agency comment, the 
environmental, social, economic, and other relevant factors, the City Council has decided to 
select the School District site alternative (as described in the final EIS) for the proposed 
Multipurpose Facility. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:  

Section 1.  The “WHEREAS” provisions of this resolution shall constitute findings, 
determinations, and conclusions of the City Council, which are incorporated by reference as if fully set 
forth herein. 

 Section 2.  The City Council has considered the School District site alternative for the proposed 
Multipurpose Facility, the Downtown alternative for the proposed Multipurpose Facility, and a no-action 
alternative.   

Section 3.  The City Council has determined that no-action is not an acceptable alternative 
because Major League Baseball would then require the AquaSox to leave Everett.    

Section 4.  The City Council selects the School District site alternative as the location for the 
proposed Multipurpose Facility.  

Section 5.  This resolution is solely for the purpose of selecting the location for the proposed 
Multipurpose Facility.  It is understood that the proposed Multipurpose Facility project still requires 
funding and other elements, which are not yet in place.   

 

 

 

_________________________________________     
Councilmember introducing resolution 
 
 
 
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of ___________________, 2024 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Council President 



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

Outdoor Multi-Purpose Facility 

Project Update, Fiscal Advisory Committee 
Recommendation, and Site Selection 
December 11, 2024



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

Recent progress 

• Narrowed Progressive Design Build (PDB) to 3 teams
• Issued Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS/SEPA)
• Provided multiple opportunities for public comment 

– Public hearings required by EIS/SEPA
– Written comments, social media 
– Well-attended meetings for residents and stakeholder groups

• Completed initial Stadium Fiscal Advisory Committee (SFAC) 
funding recommendation and report 



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

Timeline (Council actions in orange)

• DEIS Complete
• Financial Analysis 

(FAC)
• Preliminary 

Lease/Partner 
Discussions

• Secure Approval 
for Design Build

Approve Issuance 
of Design Build 
RFQ

Other Activities:
• FAC draft 

recommendation
• Ongoing 

Lease/Partner 
Discussions

FEIS Issued

Other Activities:
• Funding Plan 

Review
• Ongoing 

Lease/Partner 
Discussions

Site Selection

Other Activities:
• Design Build 

Team Selection 
Process

• Preliminary 
Lease 
Negotiations

Initial 
Progressive 
Design Build 
Contract 
(Limited NTP)

Other Activities:
• Property 

Acquisition 
Process 
commences

SINCE JAN 24 OCT 2024 NOV 2024 DEC 2024 JAN 2025



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Guiding Principles

• Rightsize the initial phase to meet current funding 

• Maximize private investment 

• Limit funding to revenue bonds and capital funds

At this time, SFAC is not recommending new levies, a Local 
Improvement District (LID), or tax increases to fund the project



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Funding Source Analysis

• Committee reviewed 22 potential funding sources
• Identified funding sources consistent with guiding principles:

1. City of Everett uncommitted capital funds
2. City of Everett bonds backed by net revenue from the stadium
3. State funding (plan multiple asks over several years)
4. Snohomish County funding (plan multiple asks)
5. Private partner funding (AquaSox, USL, others in future)
6. Federal funding (if available, applicable, and significant)



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 

1. Pursue all prudent available funding to support the 
development of a new Downtown Multipurpose 
Stadium.

– Downtown Site is the most fiscally beneficial option for the City
– School District site sources of funding lower
– School District site has limited return on City investment



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 

2. Rightsize the initial phase of project delivery to 
meet currently identified funding sources 
including conservative net revenue projections for 
debt service capacity.

– Due to limited funds, Downtown multi-purpose facility likely to 
evolve over time with multiple phases

– School District site is not able to be phased



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 

3. Maximize private investment in the project with 
current (AquaSox) and new (United Soccer League) 
anchor tenants and future project partners.

– AquaSox pledged investment is higher at Downtown site

– USL will only invest in Downtown site 



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 

4. Limit funding sources to current revenue and/or 
City of Everett Capital Funds. 

– As stated above, at this time SFAC is not recommending new 
levies, Local Improvement District (LID), or tax increases

– The current estimate is that every Capital Fund dollar initially 
invested by the City in the Downtown Site will be matched by 
more than $7 in private, county, and state investment 



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 

5. Bond issuance should be sized consistent with the 
final, most complete, net revenue projections 

– Bond projections are based on net operation revenue and 
successful lease negotiations with private partners

– Any bonds issued should be paid by stadium revenues to the 
largest extent possible



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Initial Recommendation

6. Utilize the Progressive Design-Build process
– PDB allows the City, architect, and contractor to collaborate from 

the start to efficiently achieve the City’s scope, schedule, and 
budget requirements

– The City should challenge the PDB team to design to a fixed 
budget and sharpen the delivery approach to meet budget 
without compromising the core program



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

SFAC:  Initial Recommendation

7. The City should advance the project prudently but 
expeditiously to minimize delay 

– Avoids further cost escalation and potential cost increases 
beyond available resources.

– Avoids MLB threats to remove AquaSox from Everett and MLB 
penalties on AquaSox

– Provides path for opening in April 2027 



School District stadium remodel plus outfield expansion

Review of alternatives

AquaSox-funded design study



Downtown new multi-purpose facility site

Review of alternatives

AquaSox-funded design study

Angel of the 
Winds Arena

Lowe’s

Everett Station

BR
O

AD
W

AY

HEWITT AVE



Category 2: Sensitive information

Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Site comparison: Other considerations

School District Site Downtown Site No Action

SCHEDULING CONFLICTS SIGNIFICANT NONE NONE

NEW PUBLIC PARK X X
ADDED PEDESTRIAN 

CONNECTIONS/ TRANSIT X X 
BENEFIT TO 

SURROUNDING 
BUSINESSES

$ $$ - $
IMPACTS TO AQUASOX/ 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FACILITY USAGE

SIGNIFICANT NONE NONE



Category 2: Sensitive information

Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Site comparison: Additional facility uses 

School District Site Downtown Site No Action

BASEBALL (compliant 
with MLB requirements) X

CONCERTS ? X
SOCCER X X

SPORTS TOURNAMENTS 
(youth, college, adult) Most limited Two Stadiums One Stadium 

Additional Note: School District stadium remodel would require 
at least one year of construction with no use



Category 2: Sensitive information

Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Site comparison: Parking

PARKING WITHIN 
10-MIN. WALK

SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SITE

800+

DOWNTOWN SITE 2,600+
School District Site



Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

Category 2: Sensitive information

Next steps

December 18th 
• Approve Site Selection

Early 2025
• Initial limited contract with Progressive Design Build team



Category 2: Sensitive information

Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: An Ordinance establishing Everett utility rates for the 2025 through 2028 Operating Years. 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-41 

Project: 2024 Cost-of-Service Study 

Partner/Supplier: HDR Engineering, Inc. 

                    Location: Citywide 

Preceding action:  Ordinance No. 3909-22, approved 11/30/22 

Fund: Fund 401 – Water & Sewer Utility 

Agenda dates requested:  
 
 

Briefing                      12/11/24 
Public Hearing           12/18/24 
Consent     
Action                         01/08/25 
Ordinance   X 
Public hearing 
    X Yes       No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
X Yes   No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works, Admin 
 

Contact person: 
Shaun Bridge 
 

Phone number: 
425-257-8823 
 

Email: 
sbridge@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  

The Public Works Department has completed the 2024 Cost-of-Service Study for water, 
filtration, sewer, and stormwater services. The study determined that rate increases are 
necessary to meet water supply, wastewater collection and treatment, surface water 
management, emerging regulatory requirements, and financial obligations of the 
Everett Utility.  

 

 

 
Project summary statement: 

This proposed Ordinance will establish rates for Everett sewer service and surface water 
management, rates for water and filtration for inside and outside City of Everett 
customers, rates for wholesale master meters, and amend EMC 14.04.020, EMC 
14.60.010, and EMC 14.16.713. 

 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 
Adopt an Ordinance establishing Everett utility rates for the 2025 through the 2028 
Operating Years. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/14767?fileID=84527
https://everett.municipal.codes/EMC/14.04.020
https://everett.municipal.codes/EMC/14.60.010
https://everett.municipal.codes/EMC/14.60.010
https://everett.municipal.codes/EMC/14.16.713


 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 
 
An ORDINANCE establishing rates for Everett sewer service and surface water management, rates for 
water and filtration for inside and outside City customers, rates for wholesale master meters, and 
rates pertaining to special fees and charges. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

A. EMC 14.04.020 (as adopted under Ordinance 3793-21) was amended by Ordinance 3909-22 effective 
January 1, 2023, establishing current sewer rates. 
 

B. EMC 14.60.010 (as adopted under Ordinance 3793-21) was amended by Ordinance 3909-22 effective 
January 1, 2023, establishing current surface water management rates. 

 
C. EMC 14.16.713 (as adopted under Ordinance 3793-21) was amended by Ordinance 3909-22 effective 

January 1, 2023, establishing current water and filtration rates for Everett water customers. 
 

D. The 2024 cost of service study has been completed by HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 
E. To cover the cost of service, a general rate increase is necessary to cover operations, maintenance, 

and capital expenditures. 
 

F. The City Council finds that the rates and charges herein are reasonable. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Everett does ordain: 
 
Section 1:  Effective February 1, 2025, service charges for the City of Everett sewer system are hereby fixed as 
follows: 

Sewer Charges 2025 2026 2027 
2028 and thereafter 

until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Single Family Residence per month $104.04 $118.49 $132.70 $148.14 
          
Other than Single Family Residence         

Base Monthly Charge $104.04 $118.49 $132.70 $148.14 
Monthly Charge Added to Base Monthly 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 9 CCF 

$11.56 $13.17 $14.75 $16.47 

Septage Volume Fees (per gallon of 
discharge) $0.33 $0.38 $0.43 $0.48 

 
The monthly charges in the table above include Surface Water Quality Protection and Enhancement and the 
current state utility tax. 
 



 

Section 2:  Effective February 1, 2025, service charges for City of Everett surface water management services are 
hereby assessed on all utility customers in Everett not being billed for sewer service as follows: 

Surface Water Management Charges 2025 2026 2027 
2028 and thereafter 

until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Single Family Residence per month $38.28 $42.87 $48.01 $53.29 
          
Other than Single Family Residence         

Base Monthly Charge $38.28 $42.87 $48.01 $53.29 
Monthly Charge for Drainage Added to 

Base Monthly Charge per CCF of Metered 
Water Consumption in Excess of 9 CCF 

$4.25 $4.76 $5.33 $5.92 

 
The monthly charges in the table above include the current state utility tax. 
 
Section 3:  Effective February 1, 2025, the monthly water rates and charges, monthly base charges, monthly 
filtration charges, and provisions relating to rates and charges throughout the water system shall be as follows: 
 
A. Within City Limits 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1. Residential Water Rates and Charges 
 

Residential Monthly Water Rates and 
Charges 2025 2026 2027 

2028 and thereafter 
until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

1/2-3/4" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $27.15  $28.50  $29.64  $30.83  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 5 CCF 

$5.43  $5.70  $5.93  $6.17  

Base Filtration Charge $5.06  $5.47  $5.63  $5.80  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 5 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

1" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $54.29  $57.00  $59.28  $61.65 
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 10 CCF 

$5.43  $5.70  $5.93  $6.17  

Base Filtration Charge $10.12  $10.93  $11.26  $11.60  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 10 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

2" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $65.15  $68.40  $71.14  $73.98  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 12 CCF 

$5.43  $5.70  $5.93  $6.17  

Base Filtration Charge $12.14  $13.12  $13.51  $13.92  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 12 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

Over 2" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $86.86  $91.20  $94.85  $98.64  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 16 CCF 

$5.43  $5.70  $5.93  $6.17  

Base Filtration Charge $16.19  $17.49  $18.02  $18.56  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 16 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

 



 

2. Commercial/Industrial/Government Water Rates and Charges 
 

Commercial/Industrial/Government 
Monthly Water Rates and Charges 2025 2026 2027 

2028 and thereafter 
until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

1/2-3/4" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge  $32.57  $34.20  $35.57  $36.99  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 6 CCF 

In accordance with the rate table below 

Base Filtration Charge  $6.07  $6.56  $6.76  $6.96  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 6 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

1" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $54.29  $57.00  $59.28  $61.65  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 10 CCF 

In accordance with rate table below 

Base Filtration Charge $10.12  $10.93  $11.26  $11.60  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 10 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

2" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $65.15  $68.40  $71.14  $73.98  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 12 CCF 

In accordance with rate table below 

Base Filtration Charge $12.14  $13.12  $13.51  $13.92  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 12 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

Over 2" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $86.86  $91.20  $94.85  $98.64  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 16 CCF 

In accordance with rate table below 

Base Filtration Charge $16.19  $17.49  $18.02  $18.56  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 16 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

 



 

Commercial/Industrial/Government Rate 
Table 2025 2026 2027 

2028 and thereafter 
until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Consumption between 6-30 CCF, per 
CCF $5.429  $5.700  $5.928  $6.165  

Consumption between 31-150 CCF, per 
CCF $3.553  $3.731  $3.880  $4.035  

Consumption over 150 CCF, per CCF $3.021  $3.278  $3.518  $3.772  
 
All wholesale customers shall be assessed a twenty-five percent rate multiplier on water charges.  No multiplier 
shall be assessed on the filtration charge. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3. Irrigation Water Rates and Charges 
 

Irrigation Monthly Water Rates and 
Charges 2025 2026 2027 

2028 and thereafter 
until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

1/2-3/4" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $37.31  $39.17  $40.74  $42.37  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 6 CCF 

In accordance with rate table below 

Base Filtration Charge $6.07  $6.56  $6.76  $6.96  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 6 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

1" Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $62.19  $65.29  $67.90  $70.62  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 10 CCF 

In accordance with rate table below 

Base Filtration Charge $10.12  $10.93  $11.26  $11.60  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 10 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

2" Meter Size          
Base Water Charge $74.63  $78.35  $81.48  $84.74  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 12 CCF 

In accordance with rate table below 

Base Filtration Charge $12.14  $13.12  $13.51  $13.94  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 12 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

Over 2” Meter Size         
Base Water Charge $99.50  $104.46  $108.64  $112.99  
Charge Added to Base Water Charge 

per CCF of Metered Water Consumption in 
Excess of 16 CCF 

In accordance with rate table below 

Base Filtration Charge $16.19  $17.49  $18.02  $18.56  
Charge Added to Base Filtration 

Charge per CCF of Metered Water 
Consumption in Excess of 16 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

 



 

Irrigation Rate Table 2025 2026 2027 
2028 and thereafter 

until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Consumption between 6-30 CCF, per 
CCF $6.219  $6.529  $6.790  $7.062  

Consumption over 31 CCF, per CCF $3.935  $4.132  $4.297  $4.469  
 
 
4. City-Installed Service Connection Charges 
 
 

City Installed Service Connection 
Charges 2025 2026 2027 

2028 and thereafter 
until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

5/8 x 3/4" (each) $3,975.00  $4,234.00  $4,510.00  $4,804.00  
1" (each) $4,508.00  $4,802.00  $5,115.00  $5,448.00  
2" (each) $5,865.00  $6,247.00  $6,654.00  $7,087.00  
Added non-refundable application fee $150.00  $158.00  $166.00  $175.00  

 
Service connection installations larger than the two-inch size shall be charged at the actual cost of the complete 
installation. 
 
Service connection applications shall be valid only for 180 days from date of issuance unless work is in progress, 
or a time extension is granted by the Public Works Director.  Service connection charges (less the non-refundable 
application fee) may be refunded to the applicant in the event that the service has not been installed and the 
refund is requested within one year from the date of issuance. 
 
5. Developer-Installed Connection Charges 
 

Developer Installed Connection Charges 2025 2026 2027 
2028 and thereafter 

until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

5/8 x 3/4" (each) $649.00  $682.00  $717.00  $753.00  
1" (each) $758.00  $796.00  $836.00  $878.00  
2" (each) $1,341.00  $1,409.00  $1,480.00  $1,554.00  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

6. Fire Service 
 
The rates for water supplied exclusively for fire protection purposes shall be deemed service charges and shall be 
for any one month, or fractional part thereof, as follows: 
 

Size of Fire Service 2025 2026 2027 
2028 and thereafter 

until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

2" $17.77  $18.66  $19.41  $20.19  
3" $24.28  $25.49  $26.51  $27.57  
4" $30.91  $32.46  $33.76  $35.11  
6" $44.78  $47.02  $48.90  $50.86  
8" $58.13  $61.04  $63.48  $66.02  
10" $73.38  $77.05  $80.13  $83.34  
12" $84.84  $89.08  $92.64  $96.35  

 
 
B. Outside City Limits 
 
1. Individual Meters Outside of the City Limits 
 
The water charges for individual metered services outside the City limits shall be computed in the same manner 
as for residential customers within the City, and then a multiplier of twenty-five percent of this amount shall be 
applied to the water charges so computed.  In addition, filtration charges will be added as follows (but no 
multiplier shall be applied to filtration charges):  
 

Filtration Charges for Individual Meters 
Outside of City Limits 2025 2026 2027 

2028 and thereafter 
until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Base Filtration Charge $5.06  $5.47  $5.63  $5.80  
Monthly Charge Added to Base 

Filtration Charge per CCF of Metered 
Water Consumption in Excess of 5 CCF 

$1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

 
 
2. Master Meters: 
   
a. Master meter rates and charges shall be required for water districts, water associations or other 

organizations providing water service to 16 or more permanent services.  Organizations serving less than 
16 services and all other customers shall be charged at the individual meter rates and charges. 

 
 
 
 

 



 

b. The consumption charges for master meters shall be as follows: 
 
i. Master meters connected East of the Snohomish River: 
 

Master Meters East of Snohomish River 2025 2026 2027 
2028 and thereafter 

until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Meter Charge (per meter/month) $539.84  $566.83  $589.50  $613.08  
Water Charge (per CCF) $0.780  $0.820  $0.850  $0.880  
Added Filtration Charge (per CCF) $1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  

 
A twenty-five percent rate multiplier shall be applied to the water charge in the table above.  Also, a filtration 
charge as stated in the table above shall be added, to arrive at the total monthly charge.  No multiplier shall be 
applied to the filtration charge. 
 
ii. Master meters connected West of the Snohomish River: 
 
For master meters connected west of the Snohomish River, the water rates and charges shall be the same as the 
Commercial/Industrial/Governmental water rates and charges.  A twenty-five percent rate multiplier shall be 
applied to water charges.   Also, a filtration charge as stated in the table below shall be added, to arrive at the 
total monthly charge.  No multiplier shall be applied to the filtration charge. 
 

Filtration Charge for Master Meters West 
of Snohomish River 2025 2026 2027 

2028 and thereafter 
until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Added Filtration Charge (per CCF) $1.012  $1.093  $1.126  $1.160  
 
 
3. Service Connection Charges 
 
Service connection installations outside the City limits of all sizes shall be charged at the actual cost of the 
complete installation, but in no event shall the charge for a three-quarter inch, a one-inch or a two-inch service 
be less than the amount charged for service connections within the City limits. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
C. Special Charges 
 

Special Charges 2025 2026 2027 
2028 and thereafter 

until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Turn on for restart of service $59.00  $74.00  $89.00  $103.00  
Shut-off request, cust. stop + waste 

valve not used $86.00  $92.00  $98.00  $103.00  

Turn-on/shut-off outside regular 
hours $325.00  $433.00  $541.00  $649.00  

Meter testing:         
All meters, in-shop testing (1-hour 

min) $68.00  $72.00  $75.00  $79.00  

Testing using meter test van (3-
hour min) $692.00  $726.00  $760.00  $794.00  

Destroying/removing lock on meter $123.00  $133.00  $142.00  $152.00  
Illegal turn-on/tampering of service $296.00  $328.00  $361.00  $394.00  
Lien processing fee $129.00  $136.00  $142.00  $150.00  
New account setup charge $63.00  $80.00  $97.00  $114.00  
Locate/mark City water shut-off valve $85.00  $89.00  $94.00  $98.00  
Temp shut-off/turn-on $109.00  $138.00  $168.00  $197.00  
Temp shut-off/turn-on (vault entry) $1,026.00  $1,077.00  $1,131.00  $1,188.00  
Failure to return water service key $76.00  $79.00  $83.00  $88.00  
Returned check fee $36.00  $37.00  $39.00  $41.00  
Hang notice for delinquent account $52.00  $58.00  $64.00  $71.00  
Illegal taking of water from hydrant $1,327.00  $1,395.00  $1,462.00  $1,530.00  
Noncompliance w/ annual backflow 

testing/month:         

Month 1/first occurrence $250.00  $263.00  $276.00  $289.00  
Month 2/second occurrence $500.00  $525.00  $551.00  $579.00  
Month 3/third occurrence 

(fee+service interruption) $1,000.00  $1,050.00  $1,103.00  $1,158.00  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Special Charges cont. 2025 2026 2027 
2028 and thereafter 

until superseded by a 
new rate ordinance 

Construction Meters:         
Deposit $3,011.00  $3,160.00  $3,309.00  $3,458.00  
Monthly Permit Fee $118.00  $124.00  $130.00  $136.00  
Usage Rate per CCF $6.44  $6.79  $7.05  $7.33  
Hydrant Permit:         

Deposit $120.00  $126.00  $132.00  $139.00  
Usage Rate:         

Low (0-30,000 gal/month) $259.00  $273.00  $283.00  $294.00  
Medium (30,001-60,000 

gal/month) $517.00  $545.00  $566.00  $588.00  

High (over 60,000 gal/month) $862.00  $909.00  $944.00  $980.00  
Dormant inspection $102.00  $117.00  $133.00  $148.00  
"Final" read charge $49.00  $69.00  $89.00  $109.00  
Duplicate statement charge (annual 

charge) $16.00  $17.00  $17.00  $18.00  

Voluntary turn-off $53.00  $72.00  $91.00  $109.00  
Fee for preparing estimates $10.00  $11.00  $11.00  $12.00  
Late fee imposed when customer 

receives a "past due letter" for failure to 
pay by the due date 

$5.00  $5.00  $5.00  $5.00  

 
Except as may be otherwise determined by the Public Works Director or designee, a multiplier of twenty-five 
percent on the above special charges applies to customers outside the City limits. 
 
 
Section 4:  The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary corrections to this 
Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, references, ordinance 
numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 
 
 
Section 5:  The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of 
this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all 
portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as may be declared invalid. 

 
Section 6:  The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other matter 
currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which may be in 
existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
 



 

Section 7:  It is expressly the purpose of this Ordinance to provide for and promote the health, safety, and 
welfare of the public and not to create or otherwise establish or designate any particular class or group of 
persons who will or should be especially protected or benefited by the terms of this Ordinance.  It is the specific 
intent of this Ordinance that no provision or any term used in this Ordinance is intended to impose any duty 
whatsoever upon the City or any of its officers or employees.  Nothing contained in this Ordinance is intended 
nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any liability on the part of the City, or its officers, 
employees, or agents, for any injury or damage resulting from any action or inaction on the part of the City 
related in any manner to the enforcement of this Ordinance by its officers, employees, or agents. 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
 
PASSED:_______________________ 
 
VALID: _______________________ 
 
PUBLISHED:____________________ 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE:________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ordinance establishing utilities rates
2025 – 2028

December 2024



Year 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Q2
Seattle CN cost index 136 139 142 179 188 193 196
Amount 5,000,000 5,107,914 6,438,849 6,762,590 6,942,446 7,050,360 
Change (%) 2.2% 2.2% 26.1% 5.0% 2.7% 1.6%

Background: industry-wide issue; inflation

Mortenson Construction 
Cost Index - Seattle 
(Economic tool that tracks 
non-residential construction 
costs)

This represents a 38% increase during the current rate period through Q2 2024.



Background: industry-wide trends

Source: American Water Works Association (AWWA) August 2024



2025-2028 Utilities rate ordinance 
recommendation

Adopt rates for 2025 through 2028 to provide appropriate 
capital for regulatory requirements and critical 
infrastructure replacement and maintain sufficient 
revenues to sustain operations and debt service coverage.



Cash funding of capital projects ≥ to annual depreciation

Minimum bond coverage level: 2.0X annual debt service

Cash on hand minimum = 90 days of service revenues 

Financial benchmarks for setting rates



Urgent regulatory required projects

Port Gardner Storage Facility 
(PGSF) Program

36th Street Combined Sewer 
Overflow (CSO) Control Project

Required to satisfy Agreed Order
Estimated total costs: $200,000,000*
Costs during rate window: $160,000,000*

Required to satisfy Agreed Order
Estimated total costs: $36,000,000*
Costs during rate window: $28,000,000*

*Includes multiple phases



Urgent aging infrastructure projects
Water Filtration Plant (WFP) Phase 2 
Capital Upgrades

Reservoir 3 Replacement

40-year-old mechanical systems
Estimated total costs: $38,000,000

100+ years old
Estimated total costs: $80,000,000*
Costs during rate window: $76,000,000*

1923-1924

2024

*Includes two phases



$109 

$321 

$568 

$786 

$899 

$57 

$180 

$289 

$389 

$471 

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

 $800

 $900

 $1,000

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

$ 
in

 m
ill

io
ns

Accumulated CIP comparative for 2024-2028 

Previous Programmed CIP Current Proposed CIP


Chart1



Accumulated CIP comparative for 2024-2028 



Previous Programmed CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	321.15999999999997	568.09999999999991	786.13999999999987	898.76999999999987	Current Proposed CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.22999999999999	180.07	289.40999999999997	388.89	470.84199999999998	Aging 	&	 Regulatory CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.573	140.69800000000001	228.40600000000001	301.42599999999999	338.55799999999999	

$ in millions











Sheet2

		Row Labels		Sum of Salary		Sum of Benefits

		109		$   2,208,073		$   912,650

		111		$   4,037,276		$   1,533,416

		113		$   455,416		$   163,075

		118		$   668,648		$   275,639

		119		$   8,867,985		$   3,618,380

		121		$   3,318,541		$   1,193,585

		123		$   4,332,473		$   1,821,302

		131		$   1,078,269		$   415,091

		133		$   151,262		$   59,704

		(blank)		$   25,117,943		$   9,992,842

		Grand Total		$   50,235,886		$   19,985,684



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet3

		Function		Sum of Salary		Sum of Benefits

		109		$   2,208,073		$   912,650

		111		$   4,037,276		$   1,533,416

		113		$   455,416		$   163,075

		118		$   668,648		$   275,639

		119		$   8,867,985		$   3,618,380

		121		$   3,318,541		$   1,193,585

		123		$   4,332,473		$   1,821,302

		131		$   1,078,269		$   415,091

		133		$   151,262		$   59,704

		Total		$   25,117,943		$   9,992,842

		Total Water		$   12,855,174		$   5,087,604

		Total Sewer		$   11,033,238		$   4,430,443





&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet4



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet1

		Dept		GL Code		Prog		Func		FTE		Salary		Benefits		Total

		401		5100119920110		100		119		2.65		368,973		98,984		467,957

		401		5200109920110		200		109		1.00		119,926		56,461		176,387

		401		5200109932110		200		109		1.00		123,524		57,092		180,616

		401		5200111642110		200		111		21.00		2,128,286		782,311		2,910,597

		401		5200111646110		200		111		7.00		787,356		275,605		1,062,961

		401		5200111652110		200		111		7.50		801,591		357,033		1,158,624

		401		5200111920110		200		111		3.00		320,043		118,467		438,510

		401		5200113647110		200		113		4.00		455,416		163,075		618,491

		401		5200118920110		200		118		1.00		69,628		30,305		99,933

		401		5200119646110		200		119		1.00		98,489		43,724		142,213

		401		5200119661110		200		119		3.00		320,958		128,091		449,049

		401		5200119662110		200		119		11.00		1,197,783		497,646		1,695,429

		401		5200119672110		200		119		6.00		608,441		235,510		843,951

		401		5200119932110		200		119		1.00		92,982		16,319		109,301

		401		5200121601110		200		121		2.00		168,641		74,922		243,563

		401		5200121640110		200		121		1.00		162,461		41,685		204,146

		401		5200121642110		200		121		12.00		1,400,209		531,980		1,932,189

		401		5200121646110		200		121		3.00		379,302		137,078		516,380

		401		5200121652110		200		121		9.00		917,612		315,570		1,233,182

		401		5200121920110		200		121		0.80		158,699		44,570		203,269

		401		5300109932110		300		109		0.90		84,038		38,544		122,582

		401		5300119920110		300		119		9.85		1,059,090		343,340		1,402,430

		401		5300119932110		300		119		4.60		438,760		190,767		629,527

		401		5400109907110		400		109		1.00		74,512		27,164		101,676

		401		5400109920110		400		109		2.80		203,950		90,855		294,805

		401		5400119907110		400		119		1.00		95,054		34,867		129,921

		401		5400121907110		400		121		1.00		131,617		47,780		179,397

		401		5400123907110		400		123		2.00		189,064		60,143		249,207

		401		5500119920110		500		119		2.00		175,036		99,291		274,327

		401		5510119903110		510		119		5.00		367,412		149,024		516,436

		401		5510119904110		510		119		1.00		93,831		42,906		136,737

		401		5520119902110		520		119		3.00		283,847		101,385		385,232

		401		5520119907110		520		119		2.00		183,612		72,751		256,363

		401		5600109920110		600		109		3.70		573,002		151,942		724,944

		401		5600118920110		600		118		2.00		290,051		97,934		387,985

		401		5600123642110		600		123		1.00		107,280		28,738		136,018

		401		5600123920110		600		123		6.00		821,156		288,281		1,109,437

		401		5600131920110		600		131		2.00		281,984		83,707		365,691

		401		5600131932110		600		131		7.00		796,285		331,384		1,127,669

		401		5600133920110		600		133		1.00		151,262		59,704		210,966

		401		5700118920110		700		118		1.00		115,300		42,583		157,883

		401		5700119920110		700		119		3.50		439,899		141,884		581,783

		401		5710109673110		710		109		3.00		239,209		122,720		361,929

		401		5710109674110		710		109		2.00		157,838		98,530		256,368

		401		5710109675110		710		109		4.00		351,529		135,191		486,720

		401		5710109677110		710		109		1.00		93,831		51,881		145,712

		401		5710118673110		710		118		2.00		193,669		104,817		298,486

		401		5710119670110		710		119		1.00		140,992		49,425		190,417

		401		5710119673110		710		119		1.00		93,831		18,637		112,468

		401		5710119675110		710		119		23.00		1,886,006		937,614		2,823,620

		401		5710123610110		710		123		6.00		562,150		265,443		827,593

		401		5710123642110		710		123		2.00		267,375		115,495		382,870

		401		5710123674110		710		123		2.00		156,999		89,407		246,406

		401		5710123677110		710		123		3.00		282,444		104,700		387,144

		401		5710123678110		710		123		11.00		830,579		406,559		1,237,138

		401		5710123680110		710		123		8.90		728,333		330,332		1,058,665

		401		5710123920110		710		123		1.00		129,156		55,825		184,981

		401		5720123920110		720		123		2.00		257,937		76,379		334,316

		401		5730109932110		730		109		1.00		88,225		50,898		139,123

		401		5730119932110		730		119		7.00		715,551		320,213		1,035,764

		401		5732109932110		732		109		1.00		98,489		31,372		129,861

		401		5732119932110		732		119		2.00		207,438		96,002		303,440

				Total						245.20		25,117,943		9,992,842		35,110,785



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Rates info

		Everett Utilities Current & Proposed Rates

				Current		Proposed Rates 2025-2028

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water		$   25.82		$   26.59		$   27.39		$   28.21		$   29.06

		Filtration		4.49		5.16		5.58		5.69		5.80

		Sewer		57.94		66.92		76.29		85.44		95.70

		Surface Water		34.18		38.28		42.88		47.59		52.83

				$   122.43		$   136.96		$   152.13		$   166.94		$   183.38

		YOY Increase $				$   14.53		$   15.17		$   14.81		$   16.44

		YOY Increase %				10.50%		10.47%		9.46%		9.60%

		Single Family		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water & Filtration		30.31		31.76		32.97		33.9		34.86

						4.78%		3.81%		2.82%		2.83%

		Sewer & Storm		92.12		105.2		119.16		133.04		148.52

						14.20%		13.27%		11.65%		11.64%

		Combined		122.43		136.96		152.13		166.94		183.38

						11.87%		11.08%		9.74%		9.85%





Old W CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (WATER)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC.		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		 TOTAL		Project Start

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		19		1,5		- 0		- 0		1.10		3.55		3.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8.20

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		I		R		RS/C				DIST				1,4,5		10.57		17.79		18.14		18.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		64.63						# of Projects

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		II		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		6		1,2,4		15.50		26.00		37.00		16.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		94.50						Deferred Projects				8

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		I		R		RS/C				TRANS				1,4,5		4.15		6.99		7.12		7.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25.39						Rate Window Projects				24

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		I		R		RS/C				FILT				1,4,5		3.40		5.72		5.83		5.83		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20.78						Total				32

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		SN/C		2827		TRANS		11		1,4		- 0		0.53		2.22		4.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.70

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		ZB		 		FILT		12		1,5				0.10		0.25		3.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.35

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		JN		 		FILT		13		1,5						0.08		0.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50						Definitions

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		III		R		AR/C		3814-1		DIST		7		1		2.95		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.35						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		II		R		AR/C		3814-2		DIST		8		1		1.27		0.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X" 		II		R		CA/I		 		DIST		4		1		3.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.78

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		II		R		ZB/C		3587		FILT		3		1,5		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		I		C		RL/C		3138		DIST		1		1		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		9		1, 5		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.10

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		II		R		ZB/I		 		TRANS		2		1,5		0.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.30

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		II		R		RS/C		 		TRANS				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		II		R		RS/C		 		DIST				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		II		R		RS/C		 		FILT				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		5		1,5		13.78		12.85				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		26.63

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		II		R		RL/C				FILT				1,5		0.01		0.01				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.02

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		I		R		JN		 		FILT		10		1,5		- 0		0.20		5.05						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.25

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		I		R		ZB/C		 		FILT		18		1,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.51		11.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.81						Legend

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		I		R		ZB/C		3600		FILT		22		1,2,4		- 0		1.20				1.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.00								Projects in the current rate window

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		II		R		AR/I		 		DIST		15		1		0.02		0.02		- 0		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.46								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		20		1,3,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.24		8.25		8.25		8.24		- 0		25.98		2029						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		I		R		AR/C		3646		DIST		14		1		0.05		4.29		4.51		4.64		4.78		4.93		5.07		5.23		5.38		5.54		44.42		2024						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		21		1,2,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.48		2.55		2.63		2.71		2.79		2.87		16.04		2028

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		I		C		SN/C				TRANS				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.27		0.65		0.45		- 0		- 0		1.37		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		I		C		SN/C		 		TRANS		17		1,4		- 0		- 0		1.72		2.06		5.64		25.92		12.79		- 0		- 0		- 0		48.12		2026

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		II		R		AR/I		3711		DIST		16		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.20		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.30		2029

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		24		1,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.33		0.87		0.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.25		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		I		R		JN/C		 		SOURC		23		1,5		- 0		- 0				1.40		4.20		6.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.50		2027



		TOTAL AMOUNT																59.98		76.22		83.01		71.84		34.28		44.88		30.54		16.64		16.41		8.41		442.22

		TOTAL COUNT																15		14		11		14		7		8		7		4		3		2







































































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Old S CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (SEWER)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		TOTAL		Project Start

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		I		R		RL/C				TR		18		1,5		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.60

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		I		C		ZB/C		 		C/I		13		1		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		93.88

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)		I		R		RS/C				C/I						7.78		13.06		13.31		13.31		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		47.46						# of Projects

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION		II		R		CA/C		3765		C/I		17		1		0.94		12.34		15.85		7.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		36.53						Deferred Projects				12

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT		II		R		JN/C		 		TR		16		1		- 0		- 0		0.18		7.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.20						Rate Window Projects				25

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)		I		R		RS/C				TR						3.89		6.53		6.66		6.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23.73						Total				37

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		I		C		RL/C		3815		C/I		8		1		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25.45

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2 		I		R		CA/C		3515		C/I				1,5		- 0		- 0		0.35		3.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.55

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		II		R		JN/C				TR		6		1,5		1.20		3.55		7.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.30						Definitions

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)		III		R		CA/C		 		C/I		15		1		0.06		1.21		3.46		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.73						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WPCF FEN METERING		I		R		JN/C				TR		5		1,5		- 0		0.12		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.62

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		I		C		SN/C		3768		C/I		9		1		- 0		- 0		1.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.22

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROVEMENTS		II		R		CA/C		 		C/I		7		1		0.31		10.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10.36

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN		II		R		DE/C		3529		C/I		4		1		2.53		1.63		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.16

		WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT		I		R		ZB/C				TR		3		1,5		0.08		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.58

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)		I		C		RL/C		3811		C/I		10		1		2.00		0.69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.69

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4		I		C		JN/C		 		C/I		2		1		2.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.50

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		III		R		JN/C		 		TR		1		1,5		1.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)		II		R		RS/C		 		TR				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)		II		R		RS/C		 		C/I				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS		I		C		JN/C		 		TR		23		1				0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.50

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		12		1		- 0		- 0		1.91		7.38		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.29

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)		II		R		AR/I		3769		C/I		19		1		0.03		0.03		5.20		3.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8.28						Legend

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)		II		R		EC/C		 		TR		27		1		- 0		- 0		4.58		1.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.55								Projects in the current rate window

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH) 		I		R		AR/I		 		C/I		24		1		0.50		0.44		6.87		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.81								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS		I		R		CA/C		 		C/I		14		1		- 0		6.00		6.18		6.37		6.56		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		60.95		2025						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3		I		C		ZB/C		3535		TR		30		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		93.75		2029						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION 		I		C		ZB/C		 		TR		31		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.42		5.66		22.66		- 0		- 0		29.74		2029

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN		I		C		AR/C		 		C/I				1		0.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.13		1.13		- 0		- 0		2.59		2030

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY		I		C		CA/C		3714		C/I		29		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.70		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		17.10		2028				Note

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS		I		C		AR/C		3761		C/I		28		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.71		5.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.37		2029				Note: There is a 5 project variance between the Previous and Current Sewer CIP. The following projects are removed from the Current CIP:
  • WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)  

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION		I		R		ZB/C				TR		20		1,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.20		2027

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTION 34%)		II		R		AR/I		3711		C/I		25		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		2029

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		I		R		JN/C				TR		22		1,5		0.08		0.07		- 0		2.00		15.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		32.15		2027

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		21		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.95		14.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18.71		2028

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		11		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		3.40		3.98		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.29		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		ZB/C		 		TR		26		1		- 0		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.07		2025

		TOTAL AMOUNT																32.52		92.39		118.49		104.17		46.92		62.27		53.46		55.88		10.64		42.44		619.16

		TOTAL COUNT																18		19		19		17		9		11		8		4		2		2



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Old SW CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (STORM)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		TOTAL		Project Start

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		18		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		12		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		17		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		19		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		16		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		I		R		RS/C				SW				1,4		8.55		14.38		14.66		14.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		52.24

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		I		C		RL/C		3815		SW		3.5		1,2,4		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19.56						# of Projects

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%)		I		C		ZB/C		 		SW		3.4		1,2,4		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10.43						Deferred Projects				23

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONAL)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW				1,2,4		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.10						Rate Window Projects				21

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		5		1,2,4		0.25		0.25		3.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.00						Total				44

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		16		1,2		0.17		1.60		2.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.07

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		4		1		0.69		4.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.71

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		11		1,2		0.29		3.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.63						Definitions

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		1		1,2		1.65		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.65						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		2		1,2		1.01		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.01

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		II		R		CL/C		 		SW				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		28		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		9		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.16		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.56

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OF		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		15		1,2		- 0		- 0		4.25		5.24		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.49

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		10		1,2		- 0		- 0		0.11		0.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.52

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		8		1,2		0.26		1.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.44

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15		I		C		EE 		 		SW		30		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.43		2.43		2033

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY		I		C		EE/C		 		SW		12		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.01		2.01		2033

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION 		I		C		RL/C		 		SW		12		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		- 0		11.74		2029

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		25		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.85		- 0		3.85		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL W		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		31		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39		- 0		1.39		2032				Legend

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)		I		C		CA/C		3620		SW		15.5		1,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		- 0		- 0		6.70		2028						Projects in the current rate window

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		27		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.98		- 0		- 0		1.98		2031						Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		13		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.34		- 0		- 0		1.34		2031						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		26		1,2		0.13		0.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.86		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.09		2030						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON ST.		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		6		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.95		2027

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		24		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		29		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		2030				Note

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		14		1,2,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.40		2.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.67		2029				"DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD" is moved up in "Current CIP" from 2031 to 2028. This project was deferred in the "Previous CIP".

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION 33%)		II		R		AR/I		 		SW		14.5		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		32		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		2030

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		22		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		2030

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)		I		R		EE/C		 		SW		3		1,2,4		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		46.17		2024

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10		I		R		EE/C		3586		SW		24		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.44		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		21		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		1.74		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.17		2028

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		20		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		2029

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		23		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.21		0.91		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.12		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCESS		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		7		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.04		0.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.89		2028

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		33		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.81		- 0		- 0		2.81		2031



		TOTAL AMOUNT																16.53		43.53		45.44		42.03		31.43		21.13		19.68		13.45		9.33		4.44		246.97

		TOTAL COUNT																13		11		9		9		14		11		10		5		3		2







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr W CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50000.00		4292582.00		4507211.00		4642427.00		4781700.00		5540000.00		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		20000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20000.00		1420000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2200000.00		1100000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1718640.00		2062368.00		5637140.00		25917094.00		12786683.00		2029

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2791262.00		2875000.00		2032

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2330000.00		870000.00		50000.00		0.00		2030

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1237421.00		8249473.00		8249473.00		8244272.00		0.00		2029

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		274982.00		646209.00		453721.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1512403.00		11300000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1400000.00		4200000.00		6900000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1430000.00		2033

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1500000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3780000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2950000.00		400000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1270000.00		120000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		300000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3000000.00		21000000.00		11000000.00		20000000.00		15000000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		530000.00		2220000.00		4950000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1600000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13780000.00		12850000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1100000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		0.00		200000.00		5050000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00										$   262,310,061.00



				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				Deferred 		11

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.050		4.293		4.507		4.642		4.782		5.540		2028				Rate Window		21

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		0.020		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.020		1.420		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2024				Total		32

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.200		1.100		0.000		0.000		0.000		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.719		2.062		5.637		25.917		12.787		2029

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.791		2.875		2032

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.330		0.870		0.050		0.000		2030

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.237		8.249		8.249		8.244		0.000		2029

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.275		0.646		0.454		0.000		0.000		2029

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.512		11.300		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.400		4.200		6.900		0.000		0.000		0.000		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.430		2033

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.500		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.780		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2.950		0.400		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.270		0.120		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.300		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3.000		21.000		11.000		20.000		15.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.530		2.220		4.950		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.600		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13.780		12.850		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.100		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		0.000		0.200		5.050		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000										262.308

				29.300		35.100		18.270		24.950		17.982		26.644		25.794		19.852		41.784		22.632

										24-28		29-33

								Rate Period		122.60		- 0

								Deferred		3.00		136.71



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr Sewer CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		0		0		0		0		0		1,911,815		3,398,783		3,979,408		0		0		2029

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		0		0		0		0		1,911,815		7,378,191		0		0		0		0		2028

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		0		0		0		0		0		6,753,053		6,955,644		7,164,314		7,379,243		7,600,620		2029

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		30,000		30,000		0		0		5,200,000		3,020,000		0		0		0		0		2028

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		0		0		0		0		0		3,951,085		14,756,382		0		0		0		2029

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		0		0		0		0		0		500,000		440,000		6,870,000		0		0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		0		0		0		0		0		708,080		5,664,638		0		0		0		2029

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,700,000		5,700,000		5,700,000		0		2030

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		330,000		0		0		0		0		0		1,130,000		1,130,000		0		0		2030

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		0		0		0		1,500,000		1,500,000		2,200,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		2027

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		80,000		70,000		0		2,000,000		15,000,000		15,000,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		0		0		0		100,000		1,000,000		5,700,000		5,700,000		0		0		0		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		0		0		694,593		70,000		70,000		3,115,551		3,115,551		0		0		0		2026

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		0		0		0		0		0		4,580,000		1,970,000		0		0		0		2029

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		0		0		0		0		0		5,806,254		24,924,407		24,924,407		3,257,167		34,837,524		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		0		0		0		0		0		1,416,160		5,664,638		22,658,552		0		0		2029

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2,530,000		1,630,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		312,500		7,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1,500,000		5,510,000		12,800,000		5,640,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2,000,000		694,593		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		0		0		1,217,897		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7,750,000		28,800,000		28,800,000		28,530,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		0		0		60,000		1,210,000		3,460,000		0		0		0		0		0

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		940,000		11,810,000		10,850,000		4,400,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1,200,000		3,550,000		7,550,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		0		120,000		1,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		0		0		180,000		7,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		40,000		60,000		1,000,000		2,500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0												$   506,661,344.00









				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				Deferred 		17

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.91		3.40		3.98		0.00		0.00		2029				Rate Window		15

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.91		7.38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028				Total		32

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		2029

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		0.03		0.03		0.00		0.00		5.20		3.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.95		14.76		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029				Note:

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.50		0.44		6.87		0.00		0.00		2029				Current Sewer CIP removes the following:

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.83		1.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029						WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.71		5.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029						EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10% and 20%

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5.70		5.70		5.70		0.00		2030						PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10% and 20%))

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		0.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.13		1.13		0.00		0.00		2030

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		0.08		0.07		0.00		2.00		15.00		15.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		0.00		0.00		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		2026

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.58		1.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.42		5.66		22.66		0.00		0.00		2029

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2.53		1.63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		0.31		7.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2.00		0.69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		0.00		0.00		1.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		0.00		0.00		0.06		1.21		3.46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		0.94		11.81		10.85		4.40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1.20		3.55		7.55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		0.00		0.12		1.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		0.00		0.00		0.18		7.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00												506.66



				20.21		59.77		64.65		52.97		30.14		64.88		82.84		72.42		16.34		42.44



				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SurfWater CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1,370,000		11,200,000		3,900,000		12,500,000		12,500,000		4,700,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		130,078		100,000		0		0		0		0		2,860,642		0		0		0		2024

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0		0		0		0		0		260,156		1,180,000		0		0		0		2029				Deferred 		27

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0		0		0		310,000		770,000		3,090,000		2,780,000		0		0		0		2027				Rate Window		17

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0		0		0		0		212,424		906,342		0		0		0		0		2028				Total		44

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0		0		0		0		424,848		1,741,876		0		0		0		0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0		0		0		0		3,044,743		849,696		0		0		0		0		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		400,000		2,270,000		0		0		0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0		0		0		0		0		1,600,260		0		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		410,000		0		0		0		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,340,000		0		0		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		760,000		0		0		0		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,563,249		0		0		0		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		160,000		400,000		0		0		0		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0		0		0		0		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0		0		0		0		99,131		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		679,757		0		0		0		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0		0		0		0		0		4,248,479		5,239,790		0		0		0		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0		0		0		0		0		424,848		3,257,167		3,965,247		4,090,000		0		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,010,000		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,430,000		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0		0		0		0		500,000		2,250,000		600,000		3,350,000		0		0		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,850,000		0		0		0		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,980,000		0		0		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,490,000		0		2032																		 

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,390,000		0		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,650,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,010,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		200,000		200,000		3,450,000		1,250,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		170,000		1,600,000		2,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		690,000		4,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		250,000		250,000		3,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		290,000		3,340,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1,100,000		4,060,000		10,070,000		4,330,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		860,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,170,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0		0		0		0		3,410,000		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0		0		0		0		509,817		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0		0		0		0		2,039,270		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0		0		0		0		3,469,591		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0		0		0		0		1,713,553		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0		0		0		0		2,810,000		0		0		0		0		0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0









































































































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SW CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1,370,000		11,200,000		3,900,000		12,500,000		12,500,000		4,700,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		130,078		100,000		0		0		0		0		2,860,642		0		0		0		2024

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0		0		0		0		0		260,156		1,180,000		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0		0		0		310,000		770,000		3,090,000		2,780,000		0		0		0		2027

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0		0		0		0		212,424		906,342		0		0		0		0		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0		0		0		0		424,848		1,741,876		0		0		0		0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0		0		0		0		3,044,743		849,696		0		0		0		0		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		400,000		2,270,000		0		0		0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0		0		0		0		0		1,600,260		0		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		410,000		0		0		0		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,340,000		0		0		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		760,000		0		0		0		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,563,249		0		0		0		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		160,000		400,000		0		0		0		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0		0		0		0		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0		0		0		0		99,131		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		679,757		0		0		0		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0		0		0		0		0		4,248,479		5,239,790		0		0		0		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0		0		0		0		0		424,848		3,257,167		3,965,247		4,090,000		0		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,010,000		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,430,000		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0		0		0		0		500,000		2,250,000		600,000		3,350,000		0		0		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,850,000		0		0		0		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,980,000		0		0		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,490,000		0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,390,000		0		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,650,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,010,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		200,000		200,000		3,450,000		1,250,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		170,000		1,600,000		2,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		690,000		4,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		250,000		250,000		3,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		290,000		3,340,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1,100,000		4,060,000		10,070,000		4,330,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		860,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,170,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0		0		0		0		3,410,000		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0		0		0		0		509,817		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0		0		0		0		2,039,270		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0		0		0		0		3,469,591		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0		0		0		0		1,713,553		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0		0		0		0		2,810,000		0		0		0		0		0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										194,732,769

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		0.13		0.10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.86		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024				Deferred 		27

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.26		1.18		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029				Rate Window		17

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027				Total		44

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.21		0.91		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.42		1.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.04		0.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.40		2.27		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.11		0.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.34		0.00		0.00		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.83		1.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.76		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.16		0.40		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.10		2.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.25		5.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		0.00		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.01		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.43		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		0.00		0.00		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.98		0.00		0.00		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.49		0.00		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.39		0.00		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.01		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		0.17		1.60		2.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		0.69		4.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		0.25		0.25		3.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		0.29		3.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.04		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.81		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				7.72		27.97		26.42		21.56		33.83		25.91		28.27		10.64		7.97		4.44										194.73

				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





Curr W

		CURRENT CIP (WATER)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				# of Projects

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13.78		12.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				11

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				21

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3.00		21.00		11.00		20.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				32

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2.95		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.27		0.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		0.53		2.22		4.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		- 0		0.20		5.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Legend

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								Projects in the current rate window

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.79		2.88		2032						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.33		0.87		0.05		- 0		2030

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.72		2.06		5.64		25.92		12.79		2029

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.24		8.25		8.25		8.24		- 0		2029				Note

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.28		0.65		0.45		- 0		- 0		2029				The following deferred projects in the "Current CIP" were not deferred in the "Previous CIP":
• WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)
• WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM
• SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.20		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.05		4.29		4.51		4.64		4.78		5.54		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.40		4.20		6.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.43		2033

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.51		11.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		0.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.02		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024



		TOTAL AMOUNT		29.30		35.10		18.27		24.95		17.98		26.64		25.79		19.85		41.78		22.63		262.308

		TOTAL COUNT		10.00		6.00		3.00		2.00		5.00		8.00		7.00		5.00		5.00		4.00





Curr S

		CURRENT CIP (SEWER)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				# of Projects

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		- 0		- 0		0.06		1.21		3.46		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				17

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				15

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				32

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		- 0		- 0		0.18		7.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		0.94		11.81		10.85		4.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1.20		3.55		7.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		- 0		0.12		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		- 0		- 0		1.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		0.31		7.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2.53		1.63		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2.00		0.69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		2029

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.70		5.70		5.70		- 0		2030

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.42		5.66		22.66		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		0.44		6.87		- 0		- 0		2029				Legend

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		3.40		3.98		- 0		- 0		2029						Projects in the Rate Window (2024-2028)

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		0.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.13		1.13		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects that are Deferred (2029-2033)

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.95		14.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.71		5.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		- 0		- 0		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		2026				Note

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027				Note: There is a 5 project variance between the Previous and Current Sewer CIP. The following projects are removed from the Current CIP:
  • WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)  

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.58		1.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		0.08		0.07		- 0		2.00		15.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		7.38		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		0.03		0.03		- 0		- 0		5.20		3.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028



		TOTAL AMOUNT		20.21		59.77		64.65		52.97		30.14		64.88		82.84		72.42		16.34		42.44		506.66

		TOTAL COUNT		13		11		10		10		8		15		14		7		3		3













&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SW

		CURRENT CIP (STORM)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						# of Projects

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				27

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				17

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				44

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		0.25		0.25		3.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		0.17		1.60		2.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		0.69		4.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		0.29		3.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.65		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.01		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.81		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.43		2033

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.01		2033

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		- 0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39		- 0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.98		- 0		- 0		2031

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.34		- 0		- 0		2031				Legend

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects in the Rate Window (2024-2028)

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects that are Deferred (2029-2033)

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Not a Deferred Project in the "Current CIP", but is Deferred in the "Previous CIP"

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Estimated expenditures to be incurred on a project

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		- 0		2029

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		5.24		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.40		2.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.26		1.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.11		0.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.16		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		- 0		- 0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		1.74		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.21		0.91		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.04		0.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		0.13		0.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.86		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024



		TOTAL AMOUNT		7.72		27.97		26.42		21.56		33.83		25.91		28.27		10.64		7.97		4.44		194.73

		TOTAL COUNT		11.00		9.00		6.00		5.00		14.00		15.00		14.00		4.00		3.00		2.00





Total Projects in RW

		LIST OF PROJECTS IN THE "RATE WINDOW"												LIST OF "DEFERRED" PROJECTS WITH EXPENSES IN "RATE WINDOW"

		TYPE		#		PROJECT 		AMOUNT						TYPE		#		PROJECT 				AMOUNT

		WATER		1		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		26.63		26.63				WATER		1		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS				0.05		0.05

				2		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.78		3.78						2		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB				1.40		1.40

				3		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		70.00		70.00						3		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM				1.51		1.51

				4		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		3.35		3.35						4		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)				0.04		0.04

				5		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		1.60				SEWER		1		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN 				0.33		0.33

				6		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		1.50						2		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS  				1.10		1.10

				7		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.39		1.39						3		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS				0.83		0.83

				8		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		1.10						4		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION				3.00		3.00

				9		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		0.30						5		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION				17.15		17.15

				10		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		7.70		7.70						6		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)				1.91		1.91

				11		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		5.25		5.25						7		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)				5.26		5.26

				12		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0				STORM		1		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)				0.50		0.50

				13		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		- 0		- 0						2		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10				0.10		0.10

				14		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0						3		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6				0.42		0.42

				15		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		- 0		- 0						4		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9				0.21		0.21

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0						5		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES 				3.04		3.04

				17		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		- 0		- 0						6		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7				2.34		2.34

				18		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		- 0		- 0						7		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON				1.08		1.08

				19		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0						8		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE				0.23		0.23

				20		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0						9		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT				41.47		41.47

				21		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0

		SEWER		1		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW) 		4.73		4.73

				2		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		5.60		5.60								CURRENT CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

				3		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		93.88		93.88								Projects in "Rate Window"		388.87		53		388.87		53

				4		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT 		7.20		7.20								"Deferred" Projects with expenditures in "Rate Window"		81.97		20		81.97		20

				5		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		25.45		25.45								All Projects in Current CIP with Expenses		470.84		73		470.84		73				Check figure		0.00		60

				6		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION 		28.00		28.00

				7		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		12.30		12.30

				8		WPCF FEN METERING 		1.62		1.62								URGENT CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

				9		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		1.22		1.22								Aging Infrastructure		135.30		9		135.30		9

				10		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		7.81		7.81								Regulatory Driven		203.25		10		203.25		10

				11		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN     		4.16		4.16								Total Urgent CIP		338.55		19		338.55		19				Check figure		-0.01

				12		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34) 		2.69		2.69

				13		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4   		2.50		2.50

				14		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		1.00		1.00								DEFINITIONS

				15		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2		- 0		- 0								For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 

		STORM		1		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		3.47		3.47

				2		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		3.41		3.41

				3		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		2.04		2.04

				4		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4   		1.71		1.71

				5		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		0.51		0.51

				6		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E) 		19.56		19.56

				7		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) 		10.43		10.43

				8		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONA		5.10		5.10

				9		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3  		4.00		4.00								LEGEND

				10		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL) 		4.07		4.07								Aging Infrastructure

				11		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		4.71		4.71								Regulatory Driven

				12		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE 		3.63		3.63

				13		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN		1.65		1.65

				14		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN		1.01		1.01

				15		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		- 0		- 0

				16		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		- 0		- 0

				17		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD		2.81		2.81







Xmas wishlist in RW

		LIST PROJECTS IN THE "RATE WINDOW"												LIST OF "DEFERRED" PROJECTS WITH EXPENSES IN "RATE WINDOW"

		TYPE		#		PROJECT 		AMOUNT						TYPE		#		PROJECT 				AMOUNT

		WATER		1		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		8.20		8.20				WATER		1		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		18.27		18.27

				2		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		64.63		64.63						2		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		2.48		2.48

				3		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		94.50		94.50						3		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		9.42		9.42

				4		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		25.39		25.39						4		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		2.33		2.33

				5		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		20.78		20.78						5		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB				5.60		5.60

				6		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		7.70		7.70				SEWER		1		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS				25.10		25.10

				7		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		3.35		3.35						2		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN				0.33		0.33

				8		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.50		0.50						3		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY				5.70		5.70

				9		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		3.35		3.35						4		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION				3.00		3.00

				10		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.39		1.39						5		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION				17.15		17.15

				11		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X" 		3.78		3.78						6		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)				3.95		3.95

				12		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		1.60						7		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)				5.31		5.31

				13		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		1.50						8		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS				3.95		3.95

				14		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		1.10				STORM		1		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)				0.50		0.50

				15		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		0.30						2		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE				0.23		0.23

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0						3		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON ST.				1.08		1.08

				17		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0						4		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)				41.47		41.47

				18		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0						5		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10				0.10		0.10

				19		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		26.63		26.63						6		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6				0.42		0.42

				20		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.02		0.02						7		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9				0.21		0.21

				21		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		5.25		5.25						8		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCESS				3.04		3.04

				22		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		12.81		12.81

				23		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		3.00		3.00

				24		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		1.46		1.46								PREVIOUS CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

		SEWER		1		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		5.60		5.60								Projects in "Rate Window"		749.12		70		749.12		70

				2		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		93.88		93.88								"Deferred" Projects with expenditures in "Rate Window"		149.66		21		149.66		21

				3		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)		47.46		47.46								All Projects in Current CIP with Expenses		898.77		91		898.77		91				Check figure		0.00		85

				4		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION		36.53		36.53

				5		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT		7.20		7.20

				6		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)		23.73		23.73								DEFINITIONS

				7		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		25.45		25.45								For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 

				8		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2 		3.55		3.55

				9		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		12.30		12.30

				10		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)		4.73		4.73

				11		WPCF FEN METERING		1.62		1.62

				12		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		1.22		1.22

				13		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROVEMENTS		10.36		10.36

				14		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN		4.16		4.16

				15		WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT		1.58		1.58

				16		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)		2.69		2.69

				17		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4		2.50		2.50

				18		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		1.00		1.00

				19		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)		- 0		- 0

				20		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)		- 0		- 0

				21		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS		12.50		12.50

				22		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)		9.29		9.29

				23		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)		8.28		8.28

				24		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)		6.55		6.55

				25		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH) 		7.81		7.81

		STORM		1		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		3.47		3.47

				2		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		3.41		3.41

				3		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		2.04		2.04

				4		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4		1.71		1.71

				5		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		0.51		0.51

				6		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		52.24		52.24

				7		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		19.56		19.56

				8		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%)		10.43		10.43

				9		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONAL)		5.10		5.10

				10		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3		4.00		4.00

				11		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)		4.07		4.07

				12		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		4.71		4.71

				13		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE		3.63		3.63

				14		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		1.65		1.65

				15		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		1.01		1.01

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		- 0		- 0

				17		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7		2.34		2.34

				18		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4		0.56		0.56

				19		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OF		9.49		9.49

				20		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR		0.52		0.52

				21		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE		1.44		1.44





Summary_final

				Current CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				Water		$   29.30		$   35.10		$   18.27		$   24.95		$   17.98		$   125.60

				Sewer		$   20.21		$   59.77		$   64.65		$   52.97		$   30.14		$   227.74

				Stormwater		$   7.72		$   27.97		$   26.42		$   21.56		$   33.83		$   117.50

				Total CIP		$   57.23		$   122.84		$   109.34		$   99.48		$   81.95		$   470.84

				Accu CIP				$   180.07		$   289.41		$   388.89		$   470.84



				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   57.23		$   126.21		$   112.29		$   102.17		$   84.16		$   482.06

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   183.44		$   295.73		$   397.89		$   482.06																																		THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES

						$   57.23		$   183.44		$   295.74		$   397.90		$   482.08



				Aging & Regulatory CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   40.57		$   100.13		$   87.71		$   73.02		$   37.13		$   338.56

				Accu CIP				$   140.70		$   228.41		$   301.43		$   338.56				 

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   40.57		$   102.87		$   90.08		$   74.99		$   38.13		$   346.64

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   143.44		$   233.52		$   308.51		$   346.64

						$   40.57		$   143.44		$   223.52		$   308.51		$   344.68

				**Urgent CIP means "Aging-Regulatory" based projects

				Previous CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   109.03		$   212.13		$   246.94		$   218.04		$   112.63		$   898.77

				Accu CIP		$   109.03		$   321.16		$   568.10		$   786.14		$   898.77

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   217.94		$   253.61		$   223.93		$   115.67		$   920.18

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   326.97		$   580.58		$   804.51		$   920.18

				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (before CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028						 

				Previous Programmed CIP		$   109		$   321		$   568		$   786		$   899

				Current Proposed CIP		$   57		$   180		$   289		$   389		$   471

				Aging & Regulatory CIP		$   41		$   141		$   228		$   301		$   339



				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   327		$   581		$   805		$   920

				Current CIP		$   57		$   183		$   296		$   398		$   482

				Aging & Regulatory CIP		$   41		$   143		$   224		$   309		$   345

						Actual CPI %		Avg Projected CPI (See "CPI" tab for more details)

				Year		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				% Change in CPI		1.6%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				**Projected CPI calculation is based on the Avg Mortenson % from previous 5 years, excluding 2021 (outlier year)







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


Accumulated CIP comparative for 2024-2028 



Previous Programmed CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	321.15999999999997	568.09999999999991	786.13999999999987	898.76999999999987	Current Proposed CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.22999999999999	180.07	289.40999999999997	388.89	470.84199999999998	Aging 	&	 Regulatory CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.573	140.69800000000001	228.40600000000001	301.42599999999999	338.55799999999999	

$ in millions









Accumulated CIP COMPARATIVE for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	326.97236199999998	580.5797419999999	804.50682199999983	920.17783199999985	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	183.44	295.74	397.9	482.08	Aging 	&	 Regulatory CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	143.44	223.52	308.51	344.68	Year





$ in millions











Summary

				Current CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				Water		$   29,300,000.00		$   35,100,000.00		$   18,270,000.00		$   24,950,000.00		$   17,982,403.00		$   125,602,403.00

				Sewer		$   20,212,500.00		$   59,774,593.00		$   64,652,490.00		$   52,970,000.00		$   30,141,815.00		$   227,751,398.00

				Stormwater		$   7,720,078.00		$   27,970,000.00		$   26,420,000.00		$   21,560,000.00		$   33,840,040.00		$   117,510,118.00

				Total CIP		$   57,232,578.00		$   122,844,593.00		$   109,342,490.00		$   99,480,000.00		$   81,964,258.00		$   470,863,919.00

				Accu CIP				$   180,077,171.00		$   289,419,661.00		$   388,899,661.00		$   470,863,919.00

						$   57.23		$   180.08		$   289.42		$   388.90		$   470.86				 



				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   57,232,578.00		$   126,210,534.85		$   112,294,737.23		$   102,165,960.00		$   84,177,292.97		$   482,081,103.04

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   183,443,112.85		$   295,737,850.08		$   397,903,810.08		$   482,081,103.04

						$   57.23		$   183.44		$   295.74		$   397.90		$   482.08



				Urgent CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   40,572,500.00		$   100,124,593.00		$   87,707,897.00		$   73,020,000.00		$   37,131,815.00		$   338,556,805.00

				Accu CIP				$   140,697,093.00		$   228,404,990.00		$   301,424,990.00		$   338,556,805.00				 

						$   40.57		$   140.70		$   228.40		$   301.42		$   338.56

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   40,572,500.00		$   102,868,006.85		$   90,076,010.22		$   74,991,540.00		$   38,134,374.00		$   346,642,431.07

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   143,440,506.85		$   233,516,517.07		$   308,508,057.07		$   346,642,431.07

						$   40.57		$   143.44		$   223.52		$   308.51		$   344.68

				**Urgent CIP means "Aging-Regulatory" based projects

				Previous CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   109.03		$   212.13		$   246.94		$   218.04		$   112.63		$   898.77

				Accu CIP		$   109.03		$   321.16		$   568.10		$   786.14		$   898.77

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   217.94		$   253.61		$   223.93		$   115.67		$   920.18

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   326.97		$   580.58		$   804.51		$   920.18

				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (before CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028						 

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   321		$   568		$   786		$   899

				Current CIP		$   57		$   180		$   289		$   389		$   471

				Urgent CIP		$   41		$   141		$   228		$   301		$   339



				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   327		$   581		$   805		$   920

				Current CIP		$   57		$   183		$   296		$   398		$   482

				Urgent CIP		$   41		$   143		$   224		$   309		$   345

						Actual CPI %		Avg Projected CPI (See "CPI" tab for more details)

				Year		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				% Change in CPI		1.6%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				**Projected CPI calculation is based on the Avg Mortenson % from previous 5 years, excluding 2021 (outlier year)







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (Before CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	321.15999999999997	568.09999999999991	786.13999999999987	898.76999999999987	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	180.08	289.42	388.9	470.86	Urgent CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	140.69999999999999	228.4	301.42	338.56	Year





$ in Millions









Accumulated CIP COMPARATIVE for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	326.97236199999998	580.5797419999999	804.50682199999983	920.17783199999985	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	183.44	295.74	397.9	482.08	Urgent CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	143.44	223.52	308.51	344.68	Year





$ in millions











Sheet8

		Project		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Port Gardner Storage Facility		$   13.21		$   42.27		$   56.09		$   41.67		$   1.91		$   155.15

		36th Street Combined Sewer Outflow (CSO) Control		$   0.94		$   11.81		$   10.85		$   4.40		$   - 0		$   28.00

		Water Pollution Control Facility (WPCF) Combined Conveyance Pipe		$   1.20		$   3.55		$   7.55		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12.30

		Reservoir 3 Replacement		$   3.00		$   21.00		$   11.00		$   20.00		$   15.00		$   70.00

		Water Filtration Plant (WFP) Phase 2 Capital Upgrades		$   13.78		$   12.85		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26.63

				$   32.13		$   91.48		$   85.49		$   66.07		$   16.91		$   292.08

				Year		$ in Millions

				2024		$   32.13

				2025		$   91.48

				2026		$   85.49

				2027		$   66.07

				2028		$   16.91



URGENT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

2024-2028



$ in Millions	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	32.129999999999995	91.474999999999994	85.488	66.069999999999993	16.911999999999999	

$ in Millions









Aging-Regulatory

		Aging-Regulatory Projects

		Type		Category		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		$   3,000,000.00		$   21,000,000.00		$   11,000,000.00		$   20,000,000.00		$   15,000,000.00		$   70,000,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		FILT		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		$   13,780,000.00		$   12,850,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26,630,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		$   - 0		$   530,000.00		$   2,220,000.00		$   4,950,000.00		$   - 0		$   7,700,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		$   3,780,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3,780,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		$   2,950,000.00		$   400,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3,350,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		$   1,270,000.00		$   120,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,390,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		$   20,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   20,000.00		$   40,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		$   80,000.00		$   70,000.00		$   - 0		$   2,000,000.00		$   15,000,000.00		$   17,150,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		$   30,000.00		$   30,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,200,000.00		$   5,260,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		$   7,750,000.00		$   28,800,000.00		$   28,800,000.00		$   28,530,000.00		$   - 0		$   93,880,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		$   940,000.00		$   11,810,000.00		$   10,850,000.00		$   4,400,000.00		$   - 0		$   28,000,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		$   1,500,000.00		$   5,510,000.00		$   12,800,000.00		$   5,640,000.00		$   - 0		$   25,450,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		$   1,200,000.00		$   3,550,000.00		$   7,550,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12,300,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		$   312,500.00		$   7,500,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   7,812,500.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		$   2,000,000.00		$   694,593.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,694,593.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,217,897.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,217,897.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,911,815.00		$   1,911,815.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		$   1,100,000.00		$   4,060,000.00		$   10,070,000.00		$   4,330,000.00		$   - 0		$   19,560,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		$   860,000.00		$   3,200,000.00		$   3,200,000.00		$   3,170,000.00		$   - 0		$   10,430,000.00

		Total 						$   40,572,500.00		$   100,124,593.00		$   87,707,897.00		$   73,020,000.00		$   37,131,815.00		$   338,556,805.00





								40.573		100.125		87.708		73.02		37.132		338.557







		Aging-Regulatory Projects

		Type		Category		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		$   3.00		$   21.00		$   11.00		$   20.00		$   15.00		$   70.00		U

		Aging Infrastructure		FILT		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		$   13.78		$   12.85		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26.63		U		Year		Urgent		All Aging & Regulatory

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		$   - 0		$   0.53		$   2.22		$   4.95		$   - 0		$   7.70				2024		$   32.13		$   40.57

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		$   3.78		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3.78				2025		$   91.48		$   100.13

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		$   2.95		$   0.40		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3.35				2026		$   85.49		$   87.71

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		$   1.27		$   0.12		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.39				2027		$   66.07		$   73.02

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		$   0.02		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   0.02		$   0.04				2028		$   16.91		$   37.13

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		$   0.08		$   0.07		$   - 0		$   2.00		$   15.00		$   17.15

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		$   0.03		$   0.03		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5.20		$   5.26

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		$   7.75		$   28.80		$   28.80		$   28.53		$   - 0		$   93.88		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		$   0.94		$   11.81		$   10.85		$   4.40		$   - 0		$   28.00		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		$   1.50		$   5.51		$   12.80		$   5.64		$   - 0		$   25.45		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		$   1.20		$   3.55		$   7.55		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12.30		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		$   0.31		$   7.50		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   7.81

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		$   2.00		$   0.70		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2.70		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.22		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.22		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.91		$   1.91		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		U

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		$   1.10		$   4.06		$   10.07		$   4.33		$   - 0		$   19.56		U

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		$   0.86		$   3.20		$   3.20		$   3.17		$   - 0		$   10.43		U

		Total 						$   40.57		$   100.13		$   87.71		$   73.02		$   37.13		$   338.56

																						2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

																						$   24.91		$   35.00		$   13.22		$   26.95		$   35.22		$   135.30

																						$   15.66		$   65.13		$   74.49		$   46.07		$   1.91		$   203.26



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

2024-2028



Urgent	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	32.130000000000003	91.474999999999994	85.488	66.069999999999993	16.911999999999999	All Aging 	&	 Regulatory	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.573	100.125	87.708000000000013	73.02	37.131999999999998	

$ in Millions











UB Compare 2025



UTILITY BILL COMPARISON, 2025



Water	48.10

62.69



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	30.310000000000002	31.71	24.916500000000003	45.11	35.096049999999998	42.703800000000001	32.695	52.760000000000005	29.494999999999997	58.356674999999996	48.095475	50.2	62.689949999999996	Sewer	91.41

93.34

99.00



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	57.940000000000005	67.08	50.951250000000002	32.29	68.597549999999998	76.281800000000004	91.405000000000001	58.18	93.335025000000002	62.75	99	96.050000000000011	85.610024999999979	Surface Water	22.08

31.63



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	34.18	37.94	13.849500000000001	19.309999999999999	15.27	7.9824999999999999	16.245000000000001	29.979999999999997	19.792874999999999	31.22	22.083333333333332	31.631666666666664	45.099999999999994	









Income graph



% OF MONTHLY INCOME GOING TO BILL



% of med income	Everett	Everett (2025 proposed)	Auburn	Marysville	Snohomish	Bremerton	Bothell	Arlington	Lynnwood	Tacoma	Bellingham	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/SNOPUD	1.9779740427594377E-2	2.2090042544024985E-2	1.1649142463156081E-2	1.1963177299668643E-2	1.5635927616204377E-2	1.6453702082968667E-2	1.2756205840055023E-2	1.6511770681013987E-2	2.0309519524923523E-2	2.003411628716038E-2	2.9980862813713156E-2	1.7066695409923057E-2	1.4284847680612689E-2	1.7761958844939682E-2	





Affordability Threshold



Bill compare

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water T/D		$25.82		$27.15		$28.50		$29.64		$30.83

		$ Change				$1.33		$1.36		$1.14		$1.19						Description		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		% Change				5.13%		4.99%		4.00%		4.00%						Combined Water/Filtration		$30.31		$32.21		$33.97		$35.27		$36.63

		Filtration		$4.49		$5.06		$5.47		$5.63		$5.80						Combined Sewer/Surface Water		$92.12		$104.06		$118.52		$132.74		$148.19

		$ Change				$0.57		$0.41		$0.16		$0.17						Total		$122.43		$136.27		$152.49		$168.01		$184.82

		% Change				12.69%		8.10%		2.93%		3.02%

		Sewer		$57.94		$65.78		$75.65		$84.73		$94.90

		$ Change				$7.84		$9.87		$9.08		$10.17

		% Change				13.53%		15.00%		12.00%		12.00%

		Surface Water		$34.18		$38.28		$42.87		$48.01		$53.29

		$ Change				$4.10		$4.59		$5.14		$5.28

		% Change				12.00%		11.99%		11.99%		11.00%

		TOTAL		$122.43		$136.27		$152.49		$168.01		$184.82

		$ Change				$13.84		$16.23		$15.52		$16.81

		% Change				11.30%		11.91%		10.18%		10.00%

		Comb W&F		$30.31		$32.21		$33.97		$35.27		$36.63

						6.25%		5.48%		3.83%		3.84%

		Comb S&S		$92.12		$104.06		$118.52		$132.74		$148.19

						12.96%		13.90%		12.00%		11.64%

		Total		$122.43		$136.27		$152.49		$168.01		$184.82

						11.30%		11.91%		10.18%		10.00%



Utility Bill Rate Comparison 



Combined Water/Filtration	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	30.310000000000002	32.204999999999998	33.97	35.270000000000003	36.625999999999998	Combined Sewer/Surface Water	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	92.12	104.06	118.52000000000001	132.74	148.19	Total	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	122.43	136.26499999999999	152.49	168.01000000000002	184.816	









Rate Comparison 2024

																										Assumptions

																										Consumption		10		CCF		7.48						1,000 gal

																										Lot Size		7000

																										impervious Area		30%



						Water								Sewer						Surface Water

						Fixed 		Variable 1		Variable 2		Total		Fixed 		Variable		Total								Total						MHI 2022$s 						Annual Utility Bill/MHI		Affordability Threshold		2023 Population Estimate



				Everett current								$30		57.94				$58		34.18				$34		$122						77,806						1.9%		4%		111,180		Everett current		Everett current - 1.9%

				Everett proposed (2025)								$32		65.78				$66		38.28				$38		$136						77,806						2.1%		4%		111,180		Everett proposed (2025)		Everett proposed (2025) - 2.1%

		1		Lynnwood		29.98		3.37				$47		57.79				$58		15.67				$16		$120		2025		https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdf		73,044						2.0%		4%		43,867		Lynnwood		Lynnwood - 2.0%

		2		Bellingham		39.81		2.59				$66		59.18				$59		11.85				$12		$137		2025		https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdf		64,026						2.6%		4%		94,720		Bellingham		Bellingham - 2.6%

		3		Marysville		19.53		1.40		4.90		$43		48.53				$49		13.19				$28		$120		2024		https://www.marysvillewa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/6239/2020-Utility-Brochure		98,288						1.5%		4%		72,916		Marysville		Marysville - 1.5%

		4		Tacoma		41.92		2.58		3.22		$71		32.50		6.05		$93		31.22				$31		$195		2024		https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/#pattern_1		79,085						3.0%		4%		222,906		Tacoma		Tacoma - 3.0%

		5		Bremerton		15.81		2.73				$43		39.98		5.37		$94		23.33				$23		$160		2024		https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDF		68,556						2.8%		4%		45,450		Bremerton		Bremerton - 2.8%

		6		Arlington		35.04		3.21		3.38		$58		74.06				$74		7.75				$8		$139		2024		https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rates		89,587						1.9%		4%		21,206		Arlington		Arlington - 1.9%

		7		Bothell		18.66		3.64		5.39		$64		74.68		4.75

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		$98		18.72				$19		$181		2024		http://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rates		127,944						1.7%		4%		50,213		Bothell		Bothell - 1.7%

		8		Auburn		21.08		4.18		5.11		$66		85.15				$85		18.09				$18		$169		2024		2024 Auburn Rates		87,406						2.3%		4%		83,870		Auburn		Auburn - 2.3%

		9		Seattle		20.45		5.79

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
up to 5 on peak

								

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		5.95		$79		0.00		19.21		$83

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Uses Winter water Average
 assumed 4.3 CCF per the Seattle utilities page.

		63.75

Lorentzen, Kevin: Jack Adams:
Assumed between 5.5k and 6.5k sqft lot

				$64		$226		2025		https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainage		116,068						2.3%		4%		755,078		Seattle		Seattle - 2.3%

		10		Bellevue		30.00		4.70		5.98		$83		55.11		6.17		$117		7.35		38.71

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$46		$246		2024		https://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdf		149,551						2.0%		4%		151,574		Bellevue		Bellevue - 2.0%												https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045223

		11		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		25.18		3.85				$64		99.00

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Includes 20 Surcharge
						

Lorentzen, Kevin: Jack Adams:
Assumed between 5.5k and 6.5k sqft lot

		

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$99		13.28

Adams, Jack: Adams, Jack:
I used moderate however, this rate is from 2016 and it is lower than what we last used so I'm unsure if I found the correct rate.				$13		$176		2024		https://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/		111,821						1.9%		4%		40,521		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD - 1.9%



















																																								THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES



















																																										THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES





Utility Bill Comparison by Month

Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	





Utility Bill Comparison

Water Sewer and Storm Water Rates per Month

Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	MHI	77806	77806	73044	64026	98288	79085	68556	89587	127944	87406	116068	149551	111821	

Average Monthly Utility Bill



Median Household Income (MHI)





Annual Utility Bill/MHI	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	1.8882348405007326E-2	2.1016888157725629E-2	1.9760144570395929E-2	2.5628338487489459E-2	1.4596369851863909E-2	2.9604349750268696E-2	2.8027306143882373E-2	1.8661636174891444E-2	1.6972112799349716E-2	2.3189712376724712E-2	2.3314057276768788E-2	1.9760750513202856E-2	1.8883036281199417E-2	Affordability Threshold	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	



Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	





https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdfhttps://cdnsm5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/24_Utility_Rates.pdfhttps://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdfhttps://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDFhttps://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rateshttp://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rateshttps://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainagehttps://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdfhttps://www.marysvillewa.gov/1116/Water-Rateshttps://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045223

image1.png

Arlington

RESIDENTIAL RATES
Water Rates
Rate Fee
Base Rate (300 cubic feet) $32.15
* Next 700 cubic feet $2.94 per 100 cubic feet
Over 1,000 cubic feet $3.10 per 100 cubic feet
Sewer Rates

* Residential: $70.15 (Flat Rate)

Stormwater

* Single Family Residential: 1 ESU $6.89 for every 6,000 square feet






image2.png

Seattle

Water
Base Service Charges Residential Commodity Charges
AN Charges er i, per meteand fectheJnuary A cargespr CF (100 i e and effectve oary . 2520,
Water pipediameter Insideseatle Sessonsiwater usage f—.
s s s
(Most common esidental Oftpeskusage et 16y 15) 5o
o
Up 05 CCF per month curngpeskusage 5555
s1500 oy 1650 19
v 12035 Nest 13CC per manth durngpesk usage | 5656
prtiriaty
B s
over 188 g month g pesksage 31130
B si2030 oy 16 et 15
 Thse rates gy o the s o horlin and LakeFres Park
Sewer s
Current Sewer Rates:
Residential & Commercial 2020
Typical Monthly Residential il s66.7
Rate per CCF (100 cubic feet s1s5s
‘Stormwater (Drainage)

Small Residential Annual Rates

Rates per parcell’ and effective January 1, 2020.

2020
Under 20005q. ft. @ $183.47
2000-2999 5q. . @ 529875
3000-4999 5q. . 41426
50006999 5q. . $558.27

7000-9999 sq. f. $705.09






image3.png

Effective September 13, 201
Resolution Nos. 5829 & 586

Table B-6
Water Service Rates and Charges - Single Family (+2

Monthly Unmetered
Customer Commodity ~ Monthly  Monthly
Description Charge  Rate Rate  Surcharge
General Rates and Charges $208  $3sccF $5820 NA
Special Rates and Charges
Lake Roesiger o1 $208  $3S2CCF 666000 N/A
Oubugue $208  $3SCCF $6820¢  1000%1
Booster Facltes $398  SasYCCE WA WA
Kia-Ha-Ya Water System (1 $208  $3SCCF $8820¢ 300071
Machias Ridge East $208  $3SCCF $8939 3119

West Machias/T Marks/loywood ®) $2288  $352/CCF  $8820 3000
Lake Stevens Integrated System 49 $2298  $352/CCF $7820 200004

Kayak Estates Water System (41 $2208  $352/CCF $7820) 200"
Cascade Acres 2 $298  SISCCF  $8820¢ 300007
Warm Beach (2 $298  SISCCF $3200 350008

Notes:

CCF = 100 Cubic Feet
N/A=Not Applicable.

Footnotes:

9 Single-family applications shall include single-family residential unis; and duplexes and multiple-famiy residential
customers with individual meters to each unit.

@ Rates are subject to proportional increases to compensate for any gross revenue tax imposed by any municipal body.
upon the District.

9 An addiional charge of $0.84/CCF s charged to Lake Roesiger residents, fo septic tank pumping.
 Includes monthly surcharge.

9 Surcharge ends: July 1, 2026 (Refer to Resolution 4482)

19 This schedule will be on limited accounts (see 231 Booster Faciltes)

 Surcharge ends: July 1, 2019 (Refer to Resolution 5087)

® Surcharge ends: April 1, 2022 (Refer to Resolution 4915)

9 Surcharge ends: March 1, 2020 for W Machias / August 1, 2028 for loywood & March 1, 2018 for duplex units metered
Individually. (Refer to Resolution 5087)

“9Surcharge ends: June 15, 2021 (Refer to Resolution 5157)






image4.png

meomesrovety | Q ey

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 111,180

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 77506
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 340215

@ Persons in poverty, percent B121%








Single family monthly rate impact – 
Water & filtration

6.25% 5.48% 3.83% 3.84%



Single family monthly rate impact – 
Sewer & Surface Water

12.94% 13.89% 11.99% 11.64%



Combined single family monthly rate 
impact

11.28% 11.90% 10.17% 10.00%



$30.31 $32.21 $33.97 $35.27 $36.63

$92.12
$104.04

$118.49
$132.70

$148.14

$0.00

$20.00

$40.00

$60.00

$80.00

$100.00

$120.00

$140.00

$160.00

$180.00

$200.00

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Monthly utility bill rate comparison 

Combined Water/Filtration Combined Sewer/Surface Water


Sheet2

		Row Labels		Sum of Salary		Sum of Benefits

		109		$   2,208,073		$   912,650

		111		$   4,037,276		$   1,533,416

		113		$   455,416		$   163,075

		118		$   668,648		$   275,639

		119		$   8,867,985		$   3,618,380

		121		$   3,318,541		$   1,193,585

		123		$   4,332,473		$   1,821,302

		131		$   1,078,269		$   415,091

		133		$   151,262		$   59,704

		(blank)		$   25,117,943		$   9,992,842

		Grand Total		$   50,235,886		$   19,985,684



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet3

		Function		Sum of Salary		Sum of Benefits

		109		$   2,208,073		$   912,650

		111		$   4,037,276		$   1,533,416

		113		$   455,416		$   163,075

		118		$   668,648		$   275,639

		119		$   8,867,985		$   3,618,380

		121		$   3,318,541		$   1,193,585

		123		$   4,332,473		$   1,821,302

		131		$   1,078,269		$   415,091

		133		$   151,262		$   59,704

		Total		$   25,117,943		$   9,992,842

		Total Water		$   12,855,174		$   5,087,604

		Total Sewer		$   11,033,238		$   4,430,443





&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet4



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet1

		Dept		GL Code		Prog		Func		FTE		Salary		Benefits		Total

		401		5100119920110		100		119		2.65		368,973		98,984		467,957

		401		5200109920110		200		109		1.00		119,926		56,461		176,387

		401		5200109932110		200		109		1.00		123,524		57,092		180,616

		401		5200111642110		200		111		21.00		2,128,286		782,311		2,910,597

		401		5200111646110		200		111		7.00		787,356		275,605		1,062,961

		401		5200111652110		200		111		7.50		801,591		357,033		1,158,624

		401		5200111920110		200		111		3.00		320,043		118,467		438,510

		401		5200113647110		200		113		4.00		455,416		163,075		618,491

		401		5200118920110		200		118		1.00		69,628		30,305		99,933

		401		5200119646110		200		119		1.00		98,489		43,724		142,213

		401		5200119661110		200		119		3.00		320,958		128,091		449,049

		401		5200119662110		200		119		11.00		1,197,783		497,646		1,695,429

		401		5200119672110		200		119		6.00		608,441		235,510		843,951

		401		5200119932110		200		119		1.00		92,982		16,319		109,301

		401		5200121601110		200		121		2.00		168,641		74,922		243,563

		401		5200121640110		200		121		1.00		162,461		41,685		204,146

		401		5200121642110		200		121		12.00		1,400,209		531,980		1,932,189

		401		5200121646110		200		121		3.00		379,302		137,078		516,380

		401		5200121652110		200		121		9.00		917,612		315,570		1,233,182

		401		5200121920110		200		121		0.80		158,699		44,570		203,269

		401		5300109932110		300		109		0.90		84,038		38,544		122,582

		401		5300119920110		300		119		9.85		1,059,090		343,340		1,402,430

		401		5300119932110		300		119		4.60		438,760		190,767		629,527

		401		5400109907110		400		109		1.00		74,512		27,164		101,676

		401		5400109920110		400		109		2.80		203,950		90,855		294,805

		401		5400119907110		400		119		1.00		95,054		34,867		129,921

		401		5400121907110		400		121		1.00		131,617		47,780		179,397

		401		5400123907110		400		123		2.00		189,064		60,143		249,207

		401		5500119920110		500		119		2.00		175,036		99,291		274,327

		401		5510119903110		510		119		5.00		367,412		149,024		516,436

		401		5510119904110		510		119		1.00		93,831		42,906		136,737

		401		5520119902110		520		119		3.00		283,847		101,385		385,232

		401		5520119907110		520		119		2.00		183,612		72,751		256,363

		401		5600109920110		600		109		3.70		573,002		151,942		724,944

		401		5600118920110		600		118		2.00		290,051		97,934		387,985

		401		5600123642110		600		123		1.00		107,280		28,738		136,018

		401		5600123920110		600		123		6.00		821,156		288,281		1,109,437

		401		5600131920110		600		131		2.00		281,984		83,707		365,691

		401		5600131932110		600		131		7.00		796,285		331,384		1,127,669

		401		5600133920110		600		133		1.00		151,262		59,704		210,966

		401		5700118920110		700		118		1.00		115,300		42,583		157,883

		401		5700119920110		700		119		3.50		439,899		141,884		581,783

		401		5710109673110		710		109		3.00		239,209		122,720		361,929

		401		5710109674110		710		109		2.00		157,838		98,530		256,368

		401		5710109675110		710		109		4.00		351,529		135,191		486,720

		401		5710109677110		710		109		1.00		93,831		51,881		145,712

		401		5710118673110		710		118		2.00		193,669		104,817		298,486

		401		5710119670110		710		119		1.00		140,992		49,425		190,417

		401		5710119673110		710		119		1.00		93,831		18,637		112,468

		401		5710119675110		710		119		23.00		1,886,006		937,614		2,823,620

		401		5710123610110		710		123		6.00		562,150		265,443		827,593

		401		5710123642110		710		123		2.00		267,375		115,495		382,870

		401		5710123674110		710		123		2.00		156,999		89,407		246,406

		401		5710123677110		710		123		3.00		282,444		104,700		387,144

		401		5710123678110		710		123		11.00		830,579		406,559		1,237,138

		401		5710123680110		710		123		8.90		728,333		330,332		1,058,665

		401		5710123920110		710		123		1.00		129,156		55,825		184,981

		401		5720123920110		720		123		2.00		257,937		76,379		334,316

		401		5730109932110		730		109		1.00		88,225		50,898		139,123

		401		5730119932110		730		119		7.00		715,551		320,213		1,035,764

		401		5732109932110		732		109		1.00		98,489		31,372		129,861

		401		5732119932110		732		119		2.00		207,438		96,002		303,440

				Total						245.20		25,117,943		9,992,842		35,110,785



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Rates info

		Everett Utilities Current & Proposed Rates

				Current		Proposed Rates 2025-2028

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water		$   25.82		$   26.59		$   27.39		$   28.21		$   29.06

		Filtration		4.49		5.16		5.58		5.69		5.80

		Sewer		57.94		66.92		76.29		85.44		95.70

		Surface Water		34.18		38.28		42.88		47.59		52.83

				$   122.43		$   136.96		$   152.13		$   166.94		$   183.38

		YOY Increase $				$   14.53		$   15.17		$   14.81		$   16.44

		YOY Increase %				10.50%		10.47%		9.46%		9.60%

		Single Family		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water & Filtration		30.31		31.76		32.97		33.9		34.86

						4.78%		3.81%		2.82%		2.83%

		Sewer & Storm		92.12		105.2		119.16		133.04		148.52

						14.20%		13.27%		11.65%		11.64%

		Combined		122.43		136.96		152.13		166.94		183.38

						11.87%		11.08%		9.74%		9.85%





Old W CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (WATER)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC.		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		 TOTAL		Project Start

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		19		1,5		- 0		- 0		1.10		3.55		3.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8.20

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		I		R		RS/C				DIST				1,4,5		10.57		17.79		18.14		18.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		64.63						# of Projects

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		II		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		6		1,2,4		15.50		26.00		37.00		16.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		94.50						Deferred Projects				8

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		I		R		RS/C				TRANS				1,4,5		4.15		6.99		7.12		7.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25.39						Rate Window Projects				24

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		I		R		RS/C				FILT				1,4,5		3.40		5.72		5.83		5.83		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20.78						Total				32

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		SN/C		2827		TRANS		11		1,4		- 0		0.53		2.22		4.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.70

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		ZB		 		FILT		12		1,5				0.10		0.25		3.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.35

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		JN		 		FILT		13		1,5						0.08		0.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50						Definitions

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		III		R		AR/C		3814-1		DIST		7		1		2.95		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.35						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		II		R		AR/C		3814-2		DIST		8		1		1.27		0.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X" 		II		R		CA/I		 		DIST		4		1		3.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.78

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		II		R		ZB/C		3587		FILT		3		1,5		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		I		C		RL/C		3138		DIST		1		1		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		9		1, 5		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.10

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		II		R		ZB/I		 		TRANS		2		1,5		0.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.30

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		II		R		RS/C		 		TRANS				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		II		R		RS/C		 		DIST				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		II		R		RS/C		 		FILT				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		5		1,5		13.78		12.85				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		26.63

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		II		R		RL/C				FILT				1,5		0.01		0.01				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.02

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		I		R		JN		 		FILT		10		1,5		- 0		0.20		5.05						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.25

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		I		R		ZB/C		 		FILT		18		1,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.51		11.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.81						Legend

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		I		R		ZB/C		3600		FILT		22		1,2,4		- 0		1.20				1.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.00								Projects in the current rate window

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		II		R		AR/I		 		DIST		15		1		0.02		0.02		- 0		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.46								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		20		1,3,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.24		8.25		8.25		8.24		- 0		25.98		2029						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		I		R		AR/C		3646		DIST		14		1		0.05		4.29		4.51		4.64		4.78		4.93		5.07		5.23		5.38		5.54		44.42		2024						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		21		1,2,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.48		2.55		2.63		2.71		2.79		2.87		16.04		2028

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		I		C		SN/C				TRANS				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.27		0.65		0.45		- 0		- 0		1.37		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		I		C		SN/C		 		TRANS		17		1,4		- 0		- 0		1.72		2.06		5.64		25.92		12.79		- 0		- 0		- 0		48.12		2026

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		II		R		AR/I		3711		DIST		16		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.20		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.30		2029

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		24		1,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.33		0.87		0.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.25		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		I		R		JN/C		 		SOURC		23		1,5		- 0		- 0				1.40		4.20		6.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.50		2027



		TOTAL AMOUNT																59.98		76.22		83.01		71.84		34.28		44.88		30.54		16.64		16.41		8.41		442.22

		TOTAL COUNT																15		14		11		14		7		8		7		4		3		2







































































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Old S CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (SEWER)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		TOTAL		Project Start

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		I		R		RL/C				TR		18		1,5		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.60

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		I		C		ZB/C		 		C/I		13		1		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		93.88

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)		I		R		RS/C				C/I						7.78		13.06		13.31		13.31		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		47.46						# of Projects

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION		II		R		CA/C		3765		C/I		17		1		0.94		12.34		15.85		7.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		36.53						Deferred Projects				12

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT		II		R		JN/C		 		TR		16		1		- 0		- 0		0.18		7.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.20						Rate Window Projects				25

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)		I		R		RS/C				TR						3.89		6.53		6.66		6.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23.73						Total				37

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		I		C		RL/C		3815		C/I		8		1		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25.45

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2 		I		R		CA/C		3515		C/I				1,5		- 0		- 0		0.35		3.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.55

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		II		R		JN/C				TR		6		1,5		1.20		3.55		7.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.30						Definitions

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)		III		R		CA/C		 		C/I		15		1		0.06		1.21		3.46		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.73						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WPCF FEN METERING		I		R		JN/C				TR		5		1,5		- 0		0.12		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.62

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		I		C		SN/C		3768		C/I		9		1		- 0		- 0		1.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.22

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROVEMENTS		II		R		CA/C		 		C/I		7		1		0.31		10.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10.36

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN		II		R		DE/C		3529		C/I		4		1		2.53		1.63		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.16

		WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT		I		R		ZB/C				TR		3		1,5		0.08		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.58

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)		I		C		RL/C		3811		C/I		10		1		2.00		0.69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.69

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4		I		C		JN/C		 		C/I		2		1		2.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.50

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		III		R		JN/C		 		TR		1		1,5		1.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)		II		R		RS/C		 		TR				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)		II		R		RS/C		 		C/I				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS		I		C		JN/C		 		TR		23		1				0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.50

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		12		1		- 0		- 0		1.91		7.38		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.29

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)		II		R		AR/I		3769		C/I		19		1		0.03		0.03		5.20		3.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8.28						Legend

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)		II		R		EC/C		 		TR		27		1		- 0		- 0		4.58		1.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.55								Projects in the current rate window

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH) 		I		R		AR/I		 		C/I		24		1		0.50		0.44		6.87		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.81								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS		I		R		CA/C		 		C/I		14		1		- 0		6.00		6.18		6.37		6.56		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		60.95		2025						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3		I		C		ZB/C		3535		TR		30		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		93.75		2029						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION 		I		C		ZB/C		 		TR		31		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.42		5.66		22.66		- 0		- 0		29.74		2029

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN		I		C		AR/C		 		C/I				1		0.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.13		1.13		- 0		- 0		2.59		2030

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY		I		C		CA/C		3714		C/I		29		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.70		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		17.10		2028				Note

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS		I		C		AR/C		3761		C/I		28		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.71		5.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.37		2029				Note: There is a 5 project variance between the Previous and Current Sewer CIP. The following projects are removed from the Current CIP:
  • WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)  

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION		I		R		ZB/C				TR		20		1,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.20		2027

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTION 34%)		II		R		AR/I		3711		C/I		25		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		2029

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		I		R		JN/C				TR		22		1,5		0.08		0.07		- 0		2.00		15.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		32.15		2027

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		21		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.95		14.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18.71		2028

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		11		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		3.40		3.98		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.29		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		ZB/C		 		TR		26		1		- 0		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.07		2025

		TOTAL AMOUNT																32.52		92.39		118.49		104.17		46.92		62.27		53.46		55.88		10.64		42.44		619.16

		TOTAL COUNT																18		19		19		17		9		11		8		4		2		2



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Old SW CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (STORM)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		TOTAL		Project Start

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		18		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		12		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		17		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		19		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		16		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		I		R		RS/C				SW				1,4		8.55		14.38		14.66		14.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		52.24

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		I		C		RL/C		3815		SW		3.5		1,2,4		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19.56						# of Projects

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%)		I		C		ZB/C		 		SW		3.4		1,2,4		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10.43						Deferred Projects				23

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONAL)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW				1,2,4		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.10						Rate Window Projects				21

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		5		1,2,4		0.25		0.25		3.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.00						Total				44

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		16		1,2		0.17		1.60		2.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.07

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		4		1		0.69		4.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.71

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		11		1,2		0.29		3.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.63						Definitions

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		1		1,2		1.65		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.65						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		2		1,2		1.01		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.01

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		II		R		CL/C		 		SW				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		28		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		9		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.16		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.56

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OF		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		15		1,2		- 0		- 0		4.25		5.24		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.49

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		10		1,2		- 0		- 0		0.11		0.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.52

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		8		1,2		0.26		1.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.44

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15		I		C		EE 		 		SW		30		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.43		2.43		2033

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY		I		C		EE/C		 		SW		12		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.01		2.01		2033

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION 		I		C		RL/C		 		SW		12		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		- 0		11.74		2029

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		25		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.85		- 0		3.85		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL W		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		31		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39		- 0		1.39		2032				Legend

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)		I		C		CA/C		3620		SW		15.5		1,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		- 0		- 0		6.70		2028						Projects in the current rate window

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		27		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.98		- 0		- 0		1.98		2031						Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		13		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.34		- 0		- 0		1.34		2031						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		26		1,2		0.13		0.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.86		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.09		2030						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON ST.		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		6		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.95		2027

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		24		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		29		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		2030				Note

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		14		1,2,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.40		2.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.67		2029				"DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD" is moved up in "Current CIP" from 2031 to 2028. This project was deferred in the "Previous CIP".

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION 33%)		II		R		AR/I		 		SW		14.5		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		32		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		2030

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		22		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		2030

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)		I		R		EE/C		 		SW		3		1,2,4		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		46.17		2024

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10		I		R		EE/C		3586		SW		24		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.44		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		21		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		1.74		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.17		2028

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		20		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		2029

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		23		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.21		0.91		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.12		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCESS		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		7		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.04		0.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.89		2028

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		33		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.81		- 0		- 0		2.81		2031



		TOTAL AMOUNT																16.53		43.53		45.44		42.03		31.43		21.13		19.68		13.45		9.33		4.44		246.97

		TOTAL COUNT																13		11		9		9		14		11		10		5		3		2







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr W CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50000.00		4292582.00		4507211.00		4642427.00		4781700.00		5540000.00		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		20000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20000.00		1420000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2200000.00		1100000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1718640.00		2062368.00		5637140.00		25917094.00		12786683.00		2029

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2791262.00		2875000.00		2032

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2330000.00		870000.00		50000.00		0.00		2030

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1237421.00		8249473.00		8249473.00		8244272.00		0.00		2029

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		274982.00		646209.00		453721.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1512403.00		11300000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1400000.00		4200000.00		6900000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1430000.00		2033

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1500000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3780000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2950000.00		400000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1270000.00		120000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		300000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3000000.00		21000000.00		11000000.00		20000000.00		15000000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		530000.00		2220000.00		4950000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1600000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13780000.00		12850000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1100000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		0.00		200000.00		5050000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00										$   262,310,061.00



				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				Deferred 		11

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.050		4.293		4.507		4.642		4.782		5.540		2028				Rate Window		21

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		0.020		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.020		1.420		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2024				Total		32

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.200		1.100		0.000		0.000		0.000		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.719		2.062		5.637		25.917		12.787		2029

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.791		2.875		2032

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.330		0.870		0.050		0.000		2030

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.237		8.249		8.249		8.244		0.000		2029

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.275		0.646		0.454		0.000		0.000		2029

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.512		11.300		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.400		4.200		6.900		0.000		0.000		0.000		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.430		2033

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.500		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.780		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2.950		0.400		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.270		0.120		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.300		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3.000		21.000		11.000		20.000		15.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.530		2.220		4.950		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.600		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13.780		12.850		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.100		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		0.000		0.200		5.050		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000										262.308

				29.300		35.100		18.270		24.950		17.982		26.644		25.794		19.852		41.784		22.632

										24-28		29-33

								Rate Period		122.60		- 0

								Deferred		3.00		136.71



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr Sewer CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		0		0		0		0		0		1,911,815		3,398,783		3,979,408		0		0		2029

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		0		0		0		0		1,911,815		7,378,191		0		0		0		0		2028

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		0		0		0		0		0		6,753,053		6,955,644		7,164,314		7,379,243		7,600,620		2029

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		30,000		30,000		0		0		5,200,000		3,020,000		0		0		0		0		2028

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		0		0		0		0		0		3,951,085		14,756,382		0		0		0		2029

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		0		0		0		0		0		500,000		440,000		6,870,000		0		0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		0		0		0		0		0		708,080		5,664,638		0		0		0		2029

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,700,000		5,700,000		5,700,000		0		2030

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		330,000		0		0		0		0		0		1,130,000		1,130,000		0		0		2030

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		0		0		0		1,500,000		1,500,000		2,200,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		2027

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		80,000		70,000		0		2,000,000		15,000,000		15,000,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		0		0		0		100,000		1,000,000		5,700,000		5,700,000		0		0		0		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		0		0		694,593		70,000		70,000		3,115,551		3,115,551		0		0		0		2026

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		0		0		0		0		0		4,580,000		1,970,000		0		0		0		2029

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		0		0		0		0		0		5,806,254		24,924,407		24,924,407		3,257,167		34,837,524		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		0		0		0		0		0		1,416,160		5,664,638		22,658,552		0		0		2029

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2,530,000		1,630,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		312,500		7,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1,500,000		5,510,000		12,800,000		5,640,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2,000,000		694,593		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		0		0		1,217,897		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7,750,000		28,800,000		28,800,000		28,530,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		0		0		60,000		1,210,000		3,460,000		0		0		0		0		0

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		940,000		11,810,000		10,850,000		4,400,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1,200,000		3,550,000		7,550,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		0		120,000		1,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		0		0		180,000		7,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		40,000		60,000		1,000,000		2,500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0												$   506,661,344.00









				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				Deferred 		17

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.91		3.40		3.98		0.00		0.00		2029				Rate Window		15

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.91		7.38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028				Total		32

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		2029

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		0.03		0.03		0.00		0.00		5.20		3.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.95		14.76		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029				Note:

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.50		0.44		6.87		0.00		0.00		2029				Current Sewer CIP removes the following:

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.83		1.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029						WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.71		5.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029						EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10% and 20%

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5.70		5.70		5.70		0.00		2030						PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10% and 20%))

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		0.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.13		1.13		0.00		0.00		2030

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		0.08		0.07		0.00		2.00		15.00		15.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		0.00		0.00		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		2026

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.58		1.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.42		5.66		22.66		0.00		0.00		2029

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2.53		1.63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		0.31		7.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2.00		0.69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		0.00		0.00		1.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		0.00		0.00		0.06		1.21		3.46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		0.94		11.81		10.85		4.40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1.20		3.55		7.55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		0.00		0.12		1.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		0.00		0.00		0.18		7.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00												506.66



				20.21		59.77		64.65		52.97		30.14		64.88		82.84		72.42		16.34		42.44



				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SurfWater CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1,370,000		11,200,000		3,900,000		12,500,000		12,500,000		4,700,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		130,078		100,000		0		0		0		0		2,860,642		0		0		0		2024

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0		0		0		0		0		260,156		1,180,000		0		0		0		2029				Deferred 		27

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0		0		0		310,000		770,000		3,090,000		2,780,000		0		0		0		2027				Rate Window		17

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0		0		0		0		212,424		906,342		0		0		0		0		2028				Total		44

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0		0		0		0		424,848		1,741,876		0		0		0		0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0		0		0		0		3,044,743		849,696		0		0		0		0		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		400,000		2,270,000		0		0		0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0		0		0		0		0		1,600,260		0		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		410,000		0		0		0		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,340,000		0		0		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		760,000		0		0		0		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,563,249		0		0		0		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		160,000		400,000		0		0		0		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0		0		0		0		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0		0		0		0		99,131		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		679,757		0		0		0		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0		0		0		0		0		4,248,479		5,239,790		0		0		0		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0		0		0		0		0		424,848		3,257,167		3,965,247		4,090,000		0		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,010,000		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,430,000		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0		0		0		0		500,000		2,250,000		600,000		3,350,000		0		0		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,850,000		0		0		0		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,980,000		0		0		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,490,000		0		2032																		 

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,390,000		0		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,650,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,010,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		200,000		200,000		3,450,000		1,250,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		170,000		1,600,000		2,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		690,000		4,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		250,000		250,000		3,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		290,000		3,340,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1,100,000		4,060,000		10,070,000		4,330,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		860,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,170,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0		0		0		0		3,410,000		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0		0		0		0		509,817		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0		0		0		0		2,039,270		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0		0		0		0		3,469,591		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0		0		0		0		1,713,553		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0		0		0		0		2,810,000		0		0		0		0		0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0









































































































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SW CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1,370,000		11,200,000		3,900,000		12,500,000		12,500,000		4,700,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		130,078		100,000		0		0		0		0		2,860,642		0		0		0		2024

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0		0		0		0		0		260,156		1,180,000		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0		0		0		310,000		770,000		3,090,000		2,780,000		0		0		0		2027

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0		0		0		0		212,424		906,342		0		0		0		0		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0		0		0		0		424,848		1,741,876		0		0		0		0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0		0		0		0		3,044,743		849,696		0		0		0		0		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		400,000		2,270,000		0		0		0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0		0		0		0		0		1,600,260		0		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		410,000		0		0		0		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,340,000		0		0		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		760,000		0		0		0		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,563,249		0		0		0		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		160,000		400,000		0		0		0		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0		0		0		0		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0		0		0		0		99,131		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		679,757		0		0		0		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0		0		0		0		0		4,248,479		5,239,790		0		0		0		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0		0		0		0		0		424,848		3,257,167		3,965,247		4,090,000		0		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,010,000		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,430,000		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0		0		0		0		500,000		2,250,000		600,000		3,350,000		0		0		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,850,000		0		0		0		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,980,000		0		0		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,490,000		0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,390,000		0		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,650,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,010,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		200,000		200,000		3,450,000		1,250,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		170,000		1,600,000		2,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		690,000		4,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		250,000		250,000		3,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		290,000		3,340,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1,100,000		4,060,000		10,070,000		4,330,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		860,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,170,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0		0		0		0		3,410,000		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0		0		0		0		509,817		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0		0		0		0		2,039,270		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0		0		0		0		3,469,591		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0		0		0		0		1,713,553		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0		0		0		0		2,810,000		0		0		0		0		0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										194,732,769

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		0.13		0.10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.86		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024				Deferred 		27

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.26		1.18		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029				Rate Window		17

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027				Total		44

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.21		0.91		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.42		1.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.04		0.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.40		2.27		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.11		0.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.34		0.00		0.00		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.83		1.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.76		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.16		0.40		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.10		2.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.25		5.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		0.00		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.01		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.43		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		0.00		0.00		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.98		0.00		0.00		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.49		0.00		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.39		0.00		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.01		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		0.17		1.60		2.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		0.69		4.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		0.25		0.25		3.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		0.29		3.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.04		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.81		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				7.72		27.97		26.42		21.56		33.83		25.91		28.27		10.64		7.97		4.44										194.73

				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





Curr W

		CURRENT CIP (WATER)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				# of Projects

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13.78		12.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				11

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				21

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3.00		21.00		11.00		20.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				32

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2.95		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.27		0.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		0.53		2.22		4.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		- 0		0.20		5.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Legend

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								Projects in the current rate window

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.79		2.88		2032						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.33		0.87		0.05		- 0		2030

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.72		2.06		5.64		25.92		12.79		2029

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.24		8.25		8.25		8.24		- 0		2029				Note

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.28		0.65		0.45		- 0		- 0		2029				The following deferred projects in the "Current CIP" were not deferred in the "Previous CIP":
• WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)
• WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM
• SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.20		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.05		4.29		4.51		4.64		4.78		5.54		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.40		4.20		6.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.43		2033

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.51		11.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		0.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.02		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024



		TOTAL AMOUNT		29.30		35.10		18.27		24.95		17.98		26.64		25.79		19.85		41.78		22.63		262.308

		TOTAL COUNT		10.00		6.00		3.00		2.00		5.00		8.00		7.00		5.00		5.00		4.00





Curr S

		CURRENT CIP (SEWER)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				# of Projects

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		- 0		- 0		0.06		1.21		3.46		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				17

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				15

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				32

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		- 0		- 0		0.18		7.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		0.94		11.81		10.85		4.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1.20		3.55		7.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		- 0		0.12		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		- 0		- 0		1.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		0.31		7.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2.53		1.63		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2.00		0.69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		2029

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.70		5.70		5.70		- 0		2030

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.42		5.66		22.66		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		0.44		6.87		- 0		- 0		2029				Legend

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		3.40		3.98		- 0		- 0		2029						Projects in the Rate Window (2024-2028)

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		0.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.13		1.13		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects that are Deferred (2029-2033)

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.95		14.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.71		5.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		- 0		- 0		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		2026				Note

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027				Note: There is a 5 project variance between the Previous and Current Sewer CIP. The following projects are removed from the Current CIP:
  • WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)  

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.58		1.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		0.08		0.07		- 0		2.00		15.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		7.38		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		0.03		0.03		- 0		- 0		5.20		3.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028



		TOTAL AMOUNT		20.21		59.77		64.65		52.97		30.14		64.88		82.84		72.42		16.34		42.44		506.66

		TOTAL COUNT		13		11		10		10		8		15		14		7		3		3













&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SW

		CURRENT CIP (STORM)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						# of Projects

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				27

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				17

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				44

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		0.25		0.25		3.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		0.17		1.60		2.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		0.69		4.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		0.29		3.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.65		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.01		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.81		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.43		2033

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.01		2033

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		- 0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39		- 0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.98		- 0		- 0		2031

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.34		- 0		- 0		2031				Legend

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects in the Rate Window (2024-2028)

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects that are Deferred (2029-2033)

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Not a Deferred Project in the "Current CIP", but is Deferred in the "Previous CIP"

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Estimated expenditures to be incurred on a project

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		- 0		2029

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		5.24		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.40		2.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.26		1.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.11		0.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.16		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		- 0		- 0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		1.74		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.21		0.91		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.04		0.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		0.13		0.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.86		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024



		TOTAL AMOUNT		7.72		27.97		26.42		21.56		33.83		25.91		28.27		10.64		7.97		4.44		194.73

		TOTAL COUNT		11.00		9.00		6.00		5.00		14.00		15.00		14.00		4.00		3.00		2.00





Total Projects in RW

		LIST OF PROJECTS IN THE "RATE WINDOW"												LIST OF "DEFERRED" PROJECTS WITH EXPENSES IN "RATE WINDOW"

		TYPE		#		PROJECT 		AMOUNT						TYPE		#		PROJECT 				AMOUNT

		WATER		1		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		26.63		26.63				WATER		1		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS				0.05		0.05

				2		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.78		3.78						2		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB				1.40		1.40

				3		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		70.00		70.00						3		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM				1.51		1.51

				4		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		3.35		3.35						4		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)				0.04		0.04

				5		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		1.60				SEWER		1		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN 				0.33		0.33

				6		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		1.50						2		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS  				1.10		1.10

				7		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.39		1.39						3		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS				0.83		0.83

				8		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		1.10						4		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION				3.00		3.00

				9		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		0.30						5		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION				17.15		17.15

				10		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		7.70		7.70						6		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)				1.91		1.91

				11		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		5.25		5.25						7		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)				5.26		5.26

				12		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0				STORM		1		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)				0.50		0.50

				13		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		- 0		- 0						2		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10				0.10		0.10

				14		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0						3		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6				0.42		0.42

				15		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		- 0		- 0						4		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9				0.21		0.21

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0						5		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES 				3.04		3.04

				17		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		- 0		- 0						6		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7				2.34		2.34

				18		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		- 0		- 0						7		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON				1.08		1.08

				19		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0						8		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE				0.23		0.23

				20		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0						9		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT				41.47		41.47

				21		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0

		SEWER		1		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW) 		4.73		4.73

				2		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		5.60		5.60								CURRENT CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

				3		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		93.88		93.88								Projects in "Rate Window"		388.87		53		388.87		53

				4		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT 		7.20		7.20								"Deferred" Projects with expenditures in "Rate Window"		81.97		20		81.97		20

				5		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		25.45		25.45								All Projects in Current CIP with Expenses		470.84		73		470.84		73				Check figure		0.00		60

				6		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION 		28.00		28.00

				7		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		12.30		12.30

				8		WPCF FEN METERING 		1.62		1.62								URGENT CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

				9		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		1.22		1.22								Aging Infrastructure		135.30		9		135.30		9

				10		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		7.81		7.81								Regulatory Driven		203.25		10		203.25		10

				11		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN     		4.16		4.16								Total Urgent CIP		338.55		19		338.55		19				Check figure		-0.01

				12		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34) 		2.69		2.69

				13		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4   		2.50		2.50

				14		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		1.00		1.00								DEFINITIONS

				15		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2		- 0		- 0								For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 

		STORM		1		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		3.47		3.47

				2		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		3.41		3.41

				3		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		2.04		2.04

				4		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4   		1.71		1.71

				5		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		0.51		0.51

				6		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E) 		19.56		19.56

				7		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) 		10.43		10.43

				8		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONA		5.10		5.10

				9		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3  		4.00		4.00								LEGEND

				10		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL) 		4.07		4.07								Aging Infrastructure

				11		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		4.71		4.71								Regulatory Driven

				12		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE 		3.63		3.63

				13		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN		1.65		1.65

				14		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN		1.01		1.01

				15		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		- 0		- 0

				16		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		- 0		- 0

				17		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD		2.81		2.81







Xmas wishlist in RW

		LIST PROJECTS IN THE "RATE WINDOW"												LIST OF "DEFERRED" PROJECTS WITH EXPENSES IN "RATE WINDOW"

		TYPE		#		PROJECT 		AMOUNT						TYPE		#		PROJECT 				AMOUNT

		WATER		1		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		8.20		8.20				WATER		1		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		18.27		18.27

				2		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		64.63		64.63						2		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		2.48		2.48

				3		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		94.50		94.50						3		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		9.42		9.42

				4		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		25.39		25.39						4		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		2.33		2.33

				5		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		20.78		20.78						5		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB				5.60		5.60

				6		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		7.70		7.70				SEWER		1		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS				25.10		25.10

				7		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		3.35		3.35						2		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN				0.33		0.33

				8		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.50		0.50						3		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY				5.70		5.70

				9		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		3.35		3.35						4		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION				3.00		3.00

				10		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.39		1.39						5		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION				17.15		17.15

				11		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X" 		3.78		3.78						6		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)				3.95		3.95

				12		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		1.60						7		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)				5.31		5.31

				13		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		1.50						8		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS				3.95		3.95

				14		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		1.10				STORM		1		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)				0.50		0.50

				15		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		0.30						2		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE				0.23		0.23

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0						3		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON ST.				1.08		1.08

				17		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0						4		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)				41.47		41.47

				18		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0						5		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10				0.10		0.10

				19		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		26.63		26.63						6		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6				0.42		0.42

				20		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.02		0.02						7		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9				0.21		0.21

				21		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		5.25		5.25						8		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCESS				3.04		3.04

				22		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		12.81		12.81

				23		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		3.00		3.00

				24		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		1.46		1.46								PREVIOUS CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

		SEWER		1		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		5.60		5.60								Projects in "Rate Window"		749.12		70		749.12		70

				2		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		93.88		93.88								"Deferred" Projects with expenditures in "Rate Window"		149.66		21		149.66		21

				3		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)		47.46		47.46								All Projects in Current CIP with Expenses		898.77		91		898.77		91				Check figure		0.00		85

				4		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION		36.53		36.53

				5		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT		7.20		7.20

				6		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)		23.73		23.73								DEFINITIONS

				7		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		25.45		25.45								For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 

				8		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2 		3.55		3.55

				9		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		12.30		12.30

				10		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)		4.73		4.73

				11		WPCF FEN METERING		1.62		1.62

				12		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		1.22		1.22

				13		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROVEMENTS		10.36		10.36

				14		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN		4.16		4.16

				15		WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT		1.58		1.58

				16		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)		2.69		2.69

				17		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4		2.50		2.50

				18		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		1.00		1.00

				19		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)		- 0		- 0

				20		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)		- 0		- 0

				21		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS		12.50		12.50

				22		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)		9.29		9.29

				23		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)		8.28		8.28

				24		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)		6.55		6.55

				25		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH) 		7.81		7.81

		STORM		1		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		3.47		3.47

				2		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		3.41		3.41

				3		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		2.04		2.04

				4		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4		1.71		1.71

				5		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		0.51		0.51

				6		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		52.24		52.24

				7		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		19.56		19.56

				8		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%)		10.43		10.43

				9		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONAL)		5.10		5.10

				10		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3		4.00		4.00

				11		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)		4.07		4.07

				12		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		4.71		4.71

				13		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE		3.63		3.63

				14		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		1.65		1.65

				15		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		1.01		1.01

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		- 0		- 0

				17		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7		2.34		2.34

				18		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4		0.56		0.56

				19		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OF		9.49		9.49

				20		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR		0.52		0.52

				21		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE		1.44		1.44





Summary_final

				Current CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				Water		$   29.30		$   35.10		$   18.27		$   24.95		$   17.98		$   125.60

				Sewer		$   20.21		$   59.77		$   64.65		$   52.97		$   30.14		$   227.74

				Stormwater		$   7.72		$   27.97		$   26.42		$   21.56		$   33.83		$   117.50

				Total CIP		$   57.23		$   122.84		$   109.34		$   99.48		$   81.95		$   470.84

				Accu CIP				$   180.07		$   289.41		$   388.89		$   470.84



				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   57.23		$   126.21		$   112.29		$   102.17		$   84.16		$   482.06

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   183.44		$   295.73		$   397.89		$   482.06																																		THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES

						$   57.23		$   183.44		$   295.74		$   397.90		$   482.08



				Aging & Regulatory CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   40.57		$   100.13		$   87.71		$   73.02		$   37.13		$   338.56

				Accu CIP				$   140.70		$   228.41		$   301.43		$   338.56				 

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   40.57		$   102.87		$   90.08		$   74.99		$   38.13		$   346.64

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   143.44		$   233.52		$   308.51		$   346.64

						$   40.57		$   143.44		$   223.52		$   308.51		$   344.68

				**Urgent CIP means "Aging-Regulatory" based projects

				Previous CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   109.03		$   212.13		$   246.94		$   218.04		$   112.63		$   898.77

				Accu CIP		$   109.03		$   321.16		$   568.10		$   786.14		$   898.77

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   217.94		$   253.61		$   223.93		$   115.67		$   920.18

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   326.97		$   580.58		$   804.51		$   920.18

				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (before CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028						 

				Previous Programmed CIP		$   109		$   321		$   568		$   786		$   899

				Current Proposed CIP		$   57		$   180		$   289		$   389		$   471

				Aging & Regulatory CIP		$   41		$   141		$   228		$   301		$   339



				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   327		$   581		$   805		$   920

				Current CIP		$   57		$   183		$   296		$   398		$   482

				Aging & Regulatory CIP		$   41		$   143		$   224		$   309		$   345

						Actual CPI %		Avg Projected CPI (See "CPI" tab for more details)

				Year		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				% Change in CPI		1.6%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				**Projected CPI calculation is based on the Avg Mortenson % from previous 5 years, excluding 2021 (outlier year)







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


Accumulated CIP comparative for 2024-2028 



Previous Programmed CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	321.15999999999997	568.09999999999991	786.13999999999987	898.76999999999987	Current Proposed CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.22999999999999	180.07	289.40999999999997	388.89	470.84199999999998	Aging 	&	 Regulatory CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.573	140.69800000000001	228.40600000000001	301.42599999999999	338.55799999999999	

$ in Millions









Accumulated CIP COMPARATIVE for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	326.97236199999998	580.5797419999999	804.50682199999983	920.17783199999985	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	183.44	295.74	397.9	482.08	Aging 	&	 Regulatory CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	143.44	223.52	308.51	344.68	Year





$ in millions











Summary

				Current CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				Water		$   29,300,000.00		$   35,100,000.00		$   18,270,000.00		$   24,950,000.00		$   17,982,403.00		$   125,602,403.00

				Sewer		$   20,212,500.00		$   59,774,593.00		$   64,652,490.00		$   52,970,000.00		$   30,141,815.00		$   227,751,398.00

				Stormwater		$   7,720,078.00		$   27,970,000.00		$   26,420,000.00		$   21,560,000.00		$   33,840,040.00		$   117,510,118.00

				Total CIP		$   57,232,578.00		$   122,844,593.00		$   109,342,490.00		$   99,480,000.00		$   81,964,258.00		$   470,863,919.00

				Accu CIP				$   180,077,171.00		$   289,419,661.00		$   388,899,661.00		$   470,863,919.00

						$   57.23		$   180.08		$   289.42		$   388.90		$   470.86				 



				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   57,232,578.00		$   126,210,534.85		$   112,294,737.23		$   102,165,960.00		$   84,177,292.97		$   482,081,103.04

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   183,443,112.85		$   295,737,850.08		$   397,903,810.08		$   482,081,103.04

						$   57.23		$   183.44		$   295.74		$   397.90		$   482.08



				Urgent CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   40,572,500.00		$   100,124,593.00		$   87,707,897.00		$   73,020,000.00		$   37,131,815.00		$   338,556,805.00

				Accu CIP				$   140,697,093.00		$   228,404,990.00		$   301,424,990.00		$   338,556,805.00				 

						$   40.57		$   140.70		$   228.40		$   301.42		$   338.56

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   40,572,500.00		$   102,868,006.85		$   90,076,010.22		$   74,991,540.00		$   38,134,374.00		$   346,642,431.07

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   143,440,506.85		$   233,516,517.07		$   308,508,057.07		$   346,642,431.07

						$   40.57		$   143.44		$   223.52		$   308.51		$   344.68

				**Urgent CIP means "Aging-Regulatory" based projects

				Previous CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   109.03		$   212.13		$   246.94		$   218.04		$   112.63		$   898.77

				Accu CIP		$   109.03		$   321.16		$   568.10		$   786.14		$   898.77

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   217.94		$   253.61		$   223.93		$   115.67		$   920.18

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   326.97		$   580.58		$   804.51		$   920.18

				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (before CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028						 

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   321		$   568		$   786		$   899

				Current CIP		$   57		$   180		$   289		$   389		$   471

				Urgent CIP		$   41		$   141		$   228		$   301		$   339



				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   327		$   581		$   805		$   920

				Current CIP		$   57		$   183		$   296		$   398		$   482

				Urgent CIP		$   41		$   143		$   224		$   309		$   345

						Actual CPI %		Avg Projected CPI (See "CPI" tab for more details)

				Year		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				% Change in CPI		1.6%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				**Projected CPI calculation is based on the Avg Mortenson % from previous 5 years, excluding 2021 (outlier year)







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (Before CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	321.15999999999997	568.09999999999991	786.13999999999987	898.76999999999987	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	180.08	289.42	388.9	470.86	Urgent CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	140.69999999999999	228.4	301.42	338.56	Year





$ in Millions









Accumulated CIP COMPARATIVE for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	326.97236199999998	580.5797419999999	804.50682199999983	920.17783199999985	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	183.44	295.74	397.9	482.08	Urgent CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	143.44	223.52	308.51	344.68	Year





$ in millions











Sheet8

		Project		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Port Gardner Storage Facility		$   13.21		$   42.27		$   56.09		$   41.67		$   1.91		$   155.15

		36th Street Combined Sewer Outflow (CSO) Control		$   0.94		$   11.81		$   10.85		$   4.40		$   - 0		$   28.00

		Water Pollution Control Facility (WPCF) Combined Conveyance Pipe		$   1.20		$   3.55		$   7.55		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12.30

		Reservoir 3 Replacement		$   3.00		$   21.00		$   11.00		$   20.00		$   15.00		$   70.00

		Water Filtration Plant (WFP) Phase 2 Capital Upgrades		$   13.78		$   12.85		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26.63

				$   32.13		$   91.48		$   85.49		$   66.07		$   16.91		$   292.08

				Year		$ in Millions

				2024		$   32.13

				2025		$   91.48

				2026		$   85.49

				2027		$   66.07

				2028		$   16.91



URGENT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

2024-2028



$ in Millions	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	32.129999999999995	91.474999999999994	85.488	66.069999999999993	16.911999999999999	

$ in Millions









Aging-Regulatory

		Aging-Regulatory Projects

		Type		Category		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		$   3,000,000.00		$   21,000,000.00		$   11,000,000.00		$   20,000,000.00		$   15,000,000.00		$   70,000,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		FILT		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		$   13,780,000.00		$   12,850,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26,630,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		$   - 0		$   530,000.00		$   2,220,000.00		$   4,950,000.00		$   - 0		$   7,700,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		$   3,780,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3,780,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		$   2,950,000.00		$   400,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3,350,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		$   1,270,000.00		$   120,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,390,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		$   20,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   20,000.00		$   40,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		$   80,000.00		$   70,000.00		$   - 0		$   2,000,000.00		$   15,000,000.00		$   17,150,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		$   30,000.00		$   30,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,200,000.00		$   5,260,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		$   7,750,000.00		$   28,800,000.00		$   28,800,000.00		$   28,530,000.00		$   - 0		$   93,880,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		$   940,000.00		$   11,810,000.00		$   10,850,000.00		$   4,400,000.00		$   - 0		$   28,000,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		$   1,500,000.00		$   5,510,000.00		$   12,800,000.00		$   5,640,000.00		$   - 0		$   25,450,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		$   1,200,000.00		$   3,550,000.00		$   7,550,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12,300,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		$   312,500.00		$   7,500,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   7,812,500.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		$   2,000,000.00		$   694,593.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,694,593.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,217,897.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,217,897.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,911,815.00		$   1,911,815.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		$   1,100,000.00		$   4,060,000.00		$   10,070,000.00		$   4,330,000.00		$   - 0		$   19,560,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		$   860,000.00		$   3,200,000.00		$   3,200,000.00		$   3,170,000.00		$   - 0		$   10,430,000.00

		Total 						$   40,572,500.00		$   100,124,593.00		$   87,707,897.00		$   73,020,000.00		$   37,131,815.00		$   338,556,805.00





								40.573		100.125		87.708		73.02		37.132		338.557







		Aging-Regulatory Projects

		Type		Category		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		$   3.00		$   21.00		$   11.00		$   20.00		$   15.00		$   70.00		U

		Aging Infrastructure		FILT		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		$   13.78		$   12.85		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26.63		U		Year		Urgent		All Aging & Regulatory

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		$   - 0		$   0.53		$   2.22		$   4.95		$   - 0		$   7.70				2024		$   32.13		$   40.57

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		$   3.78		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3.78				2025		$   91.48		$   100.13

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		$   2.95		$   0.40		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3.35				2026		$   85.49		$   87.71

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		$   1.27		$   0.12		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.39				2027		$   66.07		$   73.02

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		$   0.02		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   0.02		$   0.04				2028		$   16.91		$   37.13

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		$   0.08		$   0.07		$   - 0		$   2.00		$   15.00		$   17.15

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		$   0.03		$   0.03		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5.20		$   5.26

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		$   7.75		$   28.80		$   28.80		$   28.53		$   - 0		$   93.88		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		$   0.94		$   11.81		$   10.85		$   4.40		$   - 0		$   28.00		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		$   1.50		$   5.51		$   12.80		$   5.64		$   - 0		$   25.45		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		$   1.20		$   3.55		$   7.55		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12.30		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		$   0.31		$   7.50		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   7.81

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		$   2.00		$   0.70		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2.70		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.22		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.22		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.91		$   1.91		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		U

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		$   1.10		$   4.06		$   10.07		$   4.33		$   - 0		$   19.56		U

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		$   0.86		$   3.20		$   3.20		$   3.17		$   - 0		$   10.43		U

		Total 						$   40.57		$   100.13		$   87.71		$   73.02		$   37.13		$   338.56

																						2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

																						$   24.91		$   35.00		$   13.22		$   26.95		$   35.22		$   135.30

																						$   15.66		$   65.13		$   74.49		$   46.07		$   1.91		$   203.26



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

2024-2028



Urgent	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	32.130000000000003	91.474999999999994	85.488	66.069999999999993	16.911999999999999	All Aging 	&	 Regulatory	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.573	100.125	87.708000000000013	73.02	37.131999999999998	

$ in Millions











UB Compare 2025



UTILITY BILL COMPARISON, 2025



Water	48.10

62.69



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	30.310000000000002	31.71	24.916500000000003	45.11	35.096049999999998	42.703800000000001	32.695	52.760000000000005	29.494999999999997	58.356674999999996	48.095475	50.2	62.689949999999996	Sewer	91.41

93.34

99.00



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	57.940000000000005	67.08	50.951250000000002	32.29	68.597549999999998	76.281800000000004	91.405000000000001	58.18	93.335025000000002	62.75	99	96.050000000000011	85.610024999999979	Surface Water	22.08

31.63



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	34.18	37.94	13.849500000000001	19.309999999999999	15.27	7.9824999999999999	16.245000000000001	29.979999999999997	19.792874999999999	31.22	22.083333333333332	31.631666666666664	45.099999999999994	









Income graph



% OF MONTHLY INCOME GOING TO BILL



% of med income	Everett	Everett (2025 proposed)	Auburn	Marysville	Snohomish	Bremerton	Bothell	Arlington	Lynnwood	Tacoma	Bellingham	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/SNOPUD	1.9779740427594377E-2	2.2090042544024985E-2	1.1649142463156081E-2	1.1963177299668643E-2	1.5635927616204377E-2	1.6453702082968667E-2	1.2756205840055023E-2	1.6511770681013987E-2	2.0309519524923523E-2	2.003411628716038E-2	2.9980862813713156E-2	1.7066695409923057E-2	1.4284847680612689E-2	1.7761958844939682E-2	





Affordability Threshold



Bill compare

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water T/D		$25.82		$27.15		$28.50		$29.64		$30.83

		$ Change				$1.33		$1.36		$1.14		$1.19						Description		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		% Change				5.13%		4.99%		4.00%		4.00%						Combined Water/Filtration		$30.31		$32.21		$33.97		$35.27		$36.63

		Filtration		$4.49		$5.06		$5.47		$5.63		$5.80						Combined Sewer/Surface Water		$92.12		$104.04		$118.49		$132.70		$148.14

		$ Change				$0.57		$0.41		$0.16		$0.17						Total		$122.43		$136.25		$152.46		$167.97		$184.77

		% Change				12.69%		8.10%		2.93%		3.02%

		Sewer		$57.94		$65.78		$75.65		$84.73		$94.90

		$ Change				$7.84		$9.87		$9.08		$10.17

		% Change				13.53%		15.00%		12.00%		12.00%

		Surface Water		$34.18		$38.28		$42.87		$48.01		$53.29

		$ Change				$4.10		$4.59		$5.14		$5.28

		% Change				12.00%		11.99%		11.99%		11.00%

		TOTAL		$122.43		$136.27		$152.49		$168.01		$184.82

		$ Change				$13.84		$16.23		$15.52		$16.81

		% Change				11.30%		11.91%		10.18%		10.00%

		Comb W&F		$30.31		$32.21		$33.97		$35.27		$36.63

						6.25%		5.48%		3.83%		3.84%

		Comb S&S		$92.12		$104.04		$118.49		$132.70		$148.14

						12.94%		13.89%		11.99%		11.64%

		Total		$122.43		$136.25		$152.46		$167.97		$184.77

						11.28%		11.90%		10.17%		10.00%



Monthly utility bill rate comparison 



Combined Water/Filtration	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	30.310000000000002	32.204999999999998	33.97	35.270000000000003	36.625999999999998	Combined Sewer/Surface Water	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	92.12	104.04	118.49	132.69999999999999	148.13999999999999	Total	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	122.43	136.245	152.45999999999998	167.97	184.76599999999999	









Rate Comparison 2024

																										Assumptions

																										Consumption		10		CCF		7.48						1,000 gal

																										Lot Size		7000

																										impervious Area		30%



						Water								Sewer						Surface Water

						Fixed 		Variable 1		Variable 2		Total		Fixed 		Variable		Total								Total						MHI 2022$s 						Annual Utility Bill/MHI		Affordability Threshold		2023 Population Estimate



				Everett current								$30		57.94				$58		34.18				$34		$122						77,806						1.9%		4%		111,180		Everett current		Everett current - 1.9%

				Everett proposed (2025)								$32		65.78				$66		38.28				$38		$136						77,806						2.1%		4%		111,180		Everett proposed (2025)		Everett proposed (2025) - 2.1%

		1		Lynnwood		29.98		3.37				$47		57.79				$58		15.67				$16		$120		2025		https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdf		73,044						2.0%		4%		43,867		Lynnwood		Lynnwood - 2.0%

		2		Bellingham		39.81		2.59				$66		59.18				$59		11.85				$12		$137		2025		https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdf		64,026						2.6%		4%		94,720		Bellingham		Bellingham - 2.6%

		3		Marysville		19.53		1.40		4.90		$43		48.53				$49		13.19				$28		$120		2024		https://www.marysvillewa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/6239/2020-Utility-Brochure		98,288						1.5%		4%		72,916		Marysville		Marysville - 1.5%

		4		Tacoma		41.92		2.58		3.22		$71		32.50		6.05		$93		31.22				$31		$195		2024		https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/#pattern_1		79,085						3.0%		4%		222,906		Tacoma		Tacoma - 3.0%

		5		Bremerton		15.81		2.73				$43		39.98		5.37		$94		23.33				$23		$160		2024		https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDF		68,556						2.8%		4%		45,450		Bremerton		Bremerton - 2.8%

		6		Arlington		35.04		3.21		3.38		$58		74.06				$74		7.75				$8		$139		2024		https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rates		89,587						1.9%		4%		21,206		Arlington		Arlington - 1.9%

		7		Bothell		18.66		3.64		5.39		$64		74.68		4.75

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		$98		18.72				$19		$181		2024		http://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rates		127,944						1.7%		4%		50,213		Bothell		Bothell - 1.7%

		8		Auburn		21.08		4.18		5.11		$66		85.15				$85		18.09				$18		$169		2024		2024 Auburn Rates		87,406						2.3%		4%		83,870		Auburn		Auburn - 2.3%

		9		Seattle		20.45		5.79

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
up to 5 on peak

								

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		5.95		$79		0.00		19.21		$83

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Uses Winter water Average
 assumed 4.3 CCF per the Seattle utilities page.

		63.75

Lorentzen, Kevin: Jack Adams:
Assumed between 5.5k and 6.5k sqft lot

				$64		$226		2025		https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainage		116,068						2.3%		4%		755,078		Seattle		Seattle - 2.3%

		10		Bellevue		30.00		4.70		5.98		$83		55.11		6.17		$117		7.35		38.71

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$46		$246		2024		https://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdf		149,551						2.0%		4%		151,574		Bellevue		Bellevue - 2.0%												https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045223

		11		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		25.18		3.85				$64		99.00

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Includes 20 Surcharge
						

Lorentzen, Kevin: Jack Adams:
Assumed between 5.5k and 6.5k sqft lot

		

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$99		13.28

Adams, Jack: Adams, Jack:
I used moderate however, this rate is from 2016 and it is lower than what we last used so I'm unsure if I found the correct rate.				$13		$176		2024		https://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/		111,821						1.9%		4%		40,521		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD - 1.9%



















																																								THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES



















																																										THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES





Utility Bill Comparison by Month

Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	





Utility Bill Comparison

Water Sewer and Storm Water Rates per Month

Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	MHI	77806	77806	73044	64026	98288	79085	68556	89587	127944	87406	116068	149551	111821	

Average Monthly Utility Bill



Median Household Income (MHI)





Annual Utility Bill/MHI	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	1.8882348405007326E-2	2.1016888157725629E-2	1.9760144570395929E-2	2.5628338487489459E-2	1.4596369851863909E-2	2.9604349750268696E-2	2.8027306143882373E-2	1.8661636174891444E-2	1.6972112799349716E-2	2.3189712376724712E-2	2.3314057276768788E-2	1.9760750513202856E-2	1.8883036281199417E-2	Affordability Threshold	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	



Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	





https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdfhttps://cdnsm5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/24_Utility_Rates.pdfhttps://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdfhttps://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDFhttps://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rateshttp://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rateshttps://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainagehttps://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdfhttps://www.marysvillewa.gov/1116/Water-Rateshttps://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045223

image1.png

Arlington

RESIDENTIAL RATES
Water Rates
Rate Fee
Base Rate (300 cubic feet) $32.15
* Next 700 cubic feet $2.94 per 100 cubic feet
Over 1,000 cubic feet $3.10 per 100 cubic feet
Sewer Rates

* Residential: $70.15 (Flat Rate)

Stormwater

* Single Family Residential: 1 ESU $6.89 for every 6,000 square feet






image2.png

Seattle

Water
Base Service Charges Residential Commodity Charges
AN Charges er i, per meteand fectheJnuary A cargespr CF (100 i e and effectve oary . 2520,
Water pipediameter Insideseatle Sessonsiwater usage f—.
s s s
(Most common esidental Oftpeskusage et 16y 15) 5o
o
Up 05 CCF per month curngpeskusage 5555
s1500 oy 1650 19
v 12035 Nest 13CC per manth durngpesk usage | 5656
prtiriaty
B s
over 188 g month g pesksage 31130
B si2030 oy 16 et 15
 Thse rates gy o the s o horlin and LakeFres Park
Sewer s
Current Sewer Rates:
Residential & Commercial 2020
Typical Monthly Residential il s66.7
Rate per CCF (100 cubic feet s1s5s
‘Stormwater (Drainage)

Small Residential Annual Rates

Rates per parcell’ and effective January 1, 2020.

2020
Under 20005q. ft. @ $183.47
2000-2999 5q. . @ 529875
3000-4999 5q. . 41426
50006999 5q. . $558.27

7000-9999 sq. f. $705.09






image3.png

Effective September 13, 201
Resolution Nos. 5829 & 586

Table B-6
Water Service Rates and Charges - Single Family (+2

Monthly Unmetered
Customer Commodity ~ Monthly  Monthly
Description Charge  Rate Rate  Surcharge
General Rates and Charges $208  $3sccF $5820 NA
Special Rates and Charges
Lake Roesiger o1 $208  $3S2CCF 666000 N/A
Oubugue $208  $3SCCF $6820¢  1000%1
Booster Facltes $398  SasYCCE WA WA
Kia-Ha-Ya Water System (1 $208  $3SCCF $8820¢ 300071
Machias Ridge East $208  $3SCCF $8939 3119

West Machias/T Marks/loywood ®) $2288  $352/CCF  $8820 3000
Lake Stevens Integrated System 49 $2298  $352/CCF $7820 200004

Kayak Estates Water System (41 $2208  $352/CCF $7820) 200"
Cascade Acres 2 $298  SISCCF  $8820¢ 300007
Warm Beach (2 $298  SISCCF $3200 350008

Notes:

CCF = 100 Cubic Feet
N/A=Not Applicable.

Footnotes:

9 Single-family applications shall include single-family residential unis; and duplexes and multiple-famiy residential
customers with individual meters to each unit.

@ Rates are subject to proportional increases to compensate for any gross revenue tax imposed by any municipal body.
upon the District.

9 An addiional charge of $0.84/CCF s charged to Lake Roesiger residents, fo septic tank pumping.
 Includes monthly surcharge.

9 Surcharge ends: July 1, 2026 (Refer to Resolution 4482)

19 This schedule will be on limited accounts (see 231 Booster Faciltes)

 Surcharge ends: July 1, 2019 (Refer to Resolution 5087)

® Surcharge ends: April 1, 2022 (Refer to Resolution 4915)

9 Surcharge ends: March 1, 2020 for W Machias / August 1, 2028 for loywood & March 1, 2018 for duplex units metered
Individually. (Refer to Resolution 5087)

“9Surcharge ends: June 15, 2021 (Refer to Resolution 5157)






image4.png

meomesrovety | Q ey

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 111,180

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 77506
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 340215

@ Persons in poverty, percent B121%








$30 $32 $47 
$66 

$43 
$71 

$43 $58 $64 $66 $79 $83 
$64 

$58 $66 
$58 

$59 

$49 

$93 

$94 $74 
$98 $85 

$83 

$117 

$99 
$34 

$38 $16 

$12 

$28 

$31 

$23 
$8 

$19 
$18 

$64 

$46 

$13 

$0
$20
$40
$60
$80

$100
$120
$140
$160
$180
$200
$220
$240
$260

Utility bill comparison by entity
Surface Water

Sewer

Water


Sheet2

		Row Labels		Sum of Salary		Sum of Benefits

		109		$   2,208,073		$   912,650

		111		$   4,037,276		$   1,533,416

		113		$   455,416		$   163,075

		118		$   668,648		$   275,639

		119		$   8,867,985		$   3,618,380

		121		$   3,318,541		$   1,193,585

		123		$   4,332,473		$   1,821,302

		131		$   1,078,269		$   415,091

		133		$   151,262		$   59,704

		(blank)		$   25,117,943		$   9,992,842

		Grand Total		$   50,235,886		$   19,985,684



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet3

		Function		Sum of Salary		Sum of Benefits

		109		$   2,208,073		$   912,650

		111		$   4,037,276		$   1,533,416

		113		$   455,416		$   163,075

		118		$   668,648		$   275,639

		119		$   8,867,985		$   3,618,380

		121		$   3,318,541		$   1,193,585

		123		$   4,332,473		$   1,821,302

		131		$   1,078,269		$   415,091

		133		$   151,262		$   59,704

		Total		$   25,117,943		$   9,992,842

		Total Water		$   12,855,174		$   5,087,604

		Total Sewer		$   11,033,238		$   4,430,443





&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet4



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Sheet1

		Dept		GL Code		Prog		Func		FTE		Salary		Benefits		Total

		401		5100119920110		100		119		2.65		368,973		98,984		467,957

		401		5200109920110		200		109		1.00		119,926		56,461		176,387

		401		5200109932110		200		109		1.00		123,524		57,092		180,616

		401		5200111642110		200		111		21.00		2,128,286		782,311		2,910,597

		401		5200111646110		200		111		7.00		787,356		275,605		1,062,961

		401		5200111652110		200		111		7.50		801,591		357,033		1,158,624

		401		5200111920110		200		111		3.00		320,043		118,467		438,510

		401		5200113647110		200		113		4.00		455,416		163,075		618,491

		401		5200118920110		200		118		1.00		69,628		30,305		99,933

		401		5200119646110		200		119		1.00		98,489		43,724		142,213

		401		5200119661110		200		119		3.00		320,958		128,091		449,049

		401		5200119662110		200		119		11.00		1,197,783		497,646		1,695,429

		401		5200119672110		200		119		6.00		608,441		235,510		843,951

		401		5200119932110		200		119		1.00		92,982		16,319		109,301

		401		5200121601110		200		121		2.00		168,641		74,922		243,563

		401		5200121640110		200		121		1.00		162,461		41,685		204,146

		401		5200121642110		200		121		12.00		1,400,209		531,980		1,932,189

		401		5200121646110		200		121		3.00		379,302		137,078		516,380

		401		5200121652110		200		121		9.00		917,612		315,570		1,233,182

		401		5200121920110		200		121		0.80		158,699		44,570		203,269

		401		5300109932110		300		109		0.90		84,038		38,544		122,582

		401		5300119920110		300		119		9.85		1,059,090		343,340		1,402,430

		401		5300119932110		300		119		4.60		438,760		190,767		629,527

		401		5400109907110		400		109		1.00		74,512		27,164		101,676

		401		5400109920110		400		109		2.80		203,950		90,855		294,805

		401		5400119907110		400		119		1.00		95,054		34,867		129,921

		401		5400121907110		400		121		1.00		131,617		47,780		179,397

		401		5400123907110		400		123		2.00		189,064		60,143		249,207

		401		5500119920110		500		119		2.00		175,036		99,291		274,327

		401		5510119903110		510		119		5.00		367,412		149,024		516,436

		401		5510119904110		510		119		1.00		93,831		42,906		136,737

		401		5520119902110		520		119		3.00		283,847		101,385		385,232

		401		5520119907110		520		119		2.00		183,612		72,751		256,363

		401		5600109920110		600		109		3.70		573,002		151,942		724,944

		401		5600118920110		600		118		2.00		290,051		97,934		387,985

		401		5600123642110		600		123		1.00		107,280		28,738		136,018

		401		5600123920110		600		123		6.00		821,156		288,281		1,109,437

		401		5600131920110		600		131		2.00		281,984		83,707		365,691

		401		5600131932110		600		131		7.00		796,285		331,384		1,127,669

		401		5600133920110		600		133		1.00		151,262		59,704		210,966

		401		5700118920110		700		118		1.00		115,300		42,583		157,883

		401		5700119920110		700		119		3.50		439,899		141,884		581,783

		401		5710109673110		710		109		3.00		239,209		122,720		361,929

		401		5710109674110		710		109		2.00		157,838		98,530		256,368

		401		5710109675110		710		109		4.00		351,529		135,191		486,720

		401		5710109677110		710		109		1.00		93,831		51,881		145,712

		401		5710118673110		710		118		2.00		193,669		104,817		298,486

		401		5710119670110		710		119		1.00		140,992		49,425		190,417

		401		5710119673110		710		119		1.00		93,831		18,637		112,468

		401		5710119675110		710		119		23.00		1,886,006		937,614		2,823,620

		401		5710123610110		710		123		6.00		562,150		265,443		827,593

		401		5710123642110		710		123		2.00		267,375		115,495		382,870

		401		5710123674110		710		123		2.00		156,999		89,407		246,406

		401		5710123677110		710		123		3.00		282,444		104,700		387,144

		401		5710123678110		710		123		11.00		830,579		406,559		1,237,138

		401		5710123680110		710		123		8.90		728,333		330,332		1,058,665

		401		5710123920110		710		123		1.00		129,156		55,825		184,981

		401		5720123920110		720		123		2.00		257,937		76,379		334,316

		401		5730109932110		730		109		1.00		88,225		50,898		139,123

		401		5730119932110		730		119		7.00		715,551		320,213		1,035,764

		401		5732109932110		732		109		1.00		98,489		31,372		129,861

		401		5732119932110		732		119		2.00		207,438		96,002		303,440

				Total						245.20		25,117,943		9,992,842		35,110,785



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Rates info

		Everett Utilities Current & Proposed Rates

				Current		Proposed Rates 2025-2028

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water		$   25.82		$   26.59		$   27.39		$   28.21		$   29.06

		Filtration		4.49		5.16		5.58		5.69		5.80

		Sewer		57.94		66.92		76.29		85.44		95.70

		Surface Water		34.18		38.28		42.88		47.59		52.83

				$   122.43		$   136.96		$   152.13		$   166.94		$   183.38

		YOY Increase $				$   14.53		$   15.17		$   14.81		$   16.44

		YOY Increase %				10.50%		10.47%		9.46%		9.60%

		Single Family		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water & Filtration		30.31		31.76		32.97		33.9		34.86

						4.78%		3.81%		2.82%		2.83%

		Sewer & Storm		92.12		105.2		119.16		133.04		148.52

						14.20%		13.27%		11.65%		11.64%

		Combined		122.43		136.96		152.13		166.94		183.38

						11.87%		11.08%		9.74%		9.85%





Old W CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (WATER)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC.		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		 TOTAL		Project Start

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		19		1,5		- 0		- 0		1.10		3.55		3.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8.20

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		I		R		RS/C				DIST				1,4,5		10.57		17.79		18.14		18.14		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		64.63						# of Projects

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		II		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		6		1,2,4		15.50		26.00		37.00		16.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		94.50						Deferred Projects				8

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		I		R		RS/C				TRANS				1,4,5		4.15		6.99		7.12		7.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25.39						Rate Window Projects				24

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		I		R		RS/C				FILT				1,4,5		3.40		5.72		5.83		5.83		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20.78						Total				32

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		SN/C		2827		TRANS		11		1,4		- 0		0.53		2.22		4.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.70

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		ZB		 		FILT		12		1,5				0.10		0.25		3.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.35

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		JN		 		FILT		13		1,5						0.08		0.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50						Definitions

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		III		R		AR/C		3814-1		DIST		7		1		2.95		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.35						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		II		R		AR/C		3814-2		DIST		8		1		1.27		0.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X" 		II		R		CA/I		 		DIST		4		1		3.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.78

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		II		R		ZB/C		3587		FILT		3		1,5		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		I		C		RL/C		3138		DIST		1		1		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		9		1, 5		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.10

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		II		R		ZB/I		 		TRANS		2		1,5		0.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.30

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		II		R		RS/C		 		TRANS				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		II		R		RS/C		 		DIST				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		II		R		RS/C		 		FILT				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		I		R		JN/C		 		FILT		5		1,5		13.78		12.85				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		26.63

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		II		R		RL/C				FILT				1,5		0.01		0.01				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.02

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		I		R		JN		 		FILT		10		1,5		- 0		0.20		5.05						- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.25

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		I		R		ZB/C		 		FILT		18		1,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.51		11.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.81						Legend

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		I		R		ZB/C		3600		FILT		22		1,2,4		- 0		1.20				1.80		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.00								Projects in the current rate window

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		II		R		AR/I		 		DIST		15		1		0.02		0.02		- 0		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.46								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		20		1,3,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.24		8.25		8.25		8.24		- 0		25.98		2029						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		I		R		AR/C		3646		DIST		14		1		0.05		4.29		4.51		4.64		4.78		4.93		5.07		5.23		5.38		5.54		44.42		2024						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		21		1,2,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.48		2.55		2.63		2.71		2.79		2.87		16.04		2028

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		I		C		SN/C				TRANS				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.27		0.65		0.45		- 0		- 0		1.37		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		I		C		SN/C		 		TRANS		17		1,4		- 0		- 0		1.72		2.06		5.64		25.92		12.79		- 0		- 0		- 0		48.12		2026

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		II		R		AR/I		3711		DIST		16		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.20		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.30		2029

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		I		R		SN/C		 		TRANS		24		1,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.33		0.87		0.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.25		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		I		R		JN/C		 		SOURC		23		1,5		- 0		- 0				1.40		4.20		6.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.50		2027



		TOTAL AMOUNT																59.98		76.22		83.01		71.84		34.28		44.88		30.54		16.64		16.41		8.41		442.22

		TOTAL COUNT																15		14		11		14		7		8		7		4		3		2







































































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Old S CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (SEWER)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		TOTAL		Project Start

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		I		R		RL/C				TR		18		1,5		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.60

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		I		C		ZB/C		 		C/I		13		1		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		93.88

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)		I		R		RS/C				C/I						7.78		13.06		13.31		13.31		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		47.46						# of Projects

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION		II		R		CA/C		3765		C/I		17		1		0.94		12.34		15.85		7.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		36.53						Deferred Projects				12

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT		II		R		JN/C		 		TR		16		1		- 0		- 0		0.18		7.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.20						Rate Window Projects				25

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)		I		R		RS/C				TR						3.89		6.53		6.66		6.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23.73						Total				37

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		I		C		RL/C		3815		C/I		8		1		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25.45

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2 		I		R		CA/C		3515		C/I				1,5		- 0		- 0		0.35		3.20		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.55

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		II		R		JN/C				TR		6		1,5		1.20		3.55		7.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.30						Definitions

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)		III		R		CA/C		 		C/I		15		1		0.06		1.21		3.46		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.73						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WPCF FEN METERING		I		R		JN/C				TR		5		1,5		- 0		0.12		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.62

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		I		C		SN/C		3768		C/I		9		1		- 0		- 0		1.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.22

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROVEMENTS		II		R		CA/C		 		C/I		7		1		0.31		10.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10.36

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN		II		R		DE/C		3529		C/I		4		1		2.53		1.63		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.16

		WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT		I		R		ZB/C				TR		3		1,5		0.08		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.58

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)		I		C		RL/C		3811		C/I		10		1		2.00		0.69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.69

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4		I		C		JN/C		 		C/I		2		1		2.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.50

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		III		R		JN/C		 		TR		1		1,5		1.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)		II		R		RS/C		 		TR				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)		II		R		RS/C		 		C/I				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS		I		C		JN/C		 		TR		23		1				0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		12.50

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		12		1		- 0		- 0		1.91		7.38		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.29

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)		II		R		AR/I		3769		C/I		19		1		0.03		0.03		5.20		3.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		8.28						Legend

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)		II		R		EC/C		 		TR		27		1		- 0		- 0		4.58		1.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.55								Projects in the current rate window

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH) 		I		R		AR/I		 		C/I		24		1		0.50		0.44		6.87		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.81								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS		I		R		CA/C		 		C/I		14		1		- 0		6.00		6.18		6.37		6.56		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		60.95		2025						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3		I		C		ZB/C		3535		TR		30		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		93.75		2029						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION 		I		C		ZB/C		 		TR		31		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.42		5.66		22.66		- 0		- 0		29.74		2029

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN		I		C		AR/C		 		C/I				1		0.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.13		1.13		- 0		- 0		2.59		2030

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY		I		C		CA/C		3714		C/I		29		1,4,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.70		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		17.10		2028				Note

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS		I		C		AR/C		3761		C/I		28		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.71		5.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.37		2029				Note: There is a 5 project variance between the Previous and Current Sewer CIP. The following projects are removed from the Current CIP:
  • WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)  

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION		I		R		ZB/C				TR		20		1,5		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.20		2027

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTION 34%)		II		R		AR/I		3711		C/I		25		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		2029

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		I		R		JN/C				TR		22		1,5		0.08		0.07		- 0		2.00		15.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		32.15		2027

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		21		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.95		14.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18.71		2028

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)		I		C		RL/C		 		C/I		11		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		3.40		3.98		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.29		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		ZB/C		 		TR		26		1		- 0		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		7.07		2025

		TOTAL AMOUNT																32.52		92.39		118.49		104.17		46.92		62.27		53.46		55.88		10.64		42.44		619.16

		TOTAL COUNT																18		19		19		17		9		11		8		4		2		2



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Old SW CIP

		PREVIOUS CIP (STORM)

		PROJECTS		CODE		TYPE		PM/PRE		JOB #		LOC		RANK		FM		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		TOTAL		Project Start

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		18		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		12		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		17		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		19		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		16		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		I		R		RS/C				SW				1,4		8.55		14.38		14.66		14.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		52.24

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		I		C		RL/C		3815		SW		3.5		1,2,4		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		19.56						# of Projects

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%)		I		C		ZB/C		 		SW		3.4		1,2,4		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		10.43						Deferred Projects				23

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONAL)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW				1,2,4		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.10						Rate Window Projects				21

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		5		1,2,4		0.25		0.25		3.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.00						Total				44

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		16		1,2		0.17		1.60		2.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.07

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		4		1		0.69		4.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.71

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		11		1,2		0.29		3.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.63						Definitions

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		1		1,2		1.65		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.65						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		2		1,2		1.01		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.01

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		II		R		CL/C		 		SW				1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		28		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		9		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.16		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.56

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OF		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		15		1,2		- 0		- 0		4.25		5.24		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9.49

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		10		1,2		- 0		- 0		0.11		0.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.52

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		8		1,2		0.26		1.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.44

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15		I		C		EE 		 		SW		30		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.43		2.43		2033

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY		I		C		EE/C		 		SW		12		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.01		2.01		2033

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION 		I		C		RL/C		 		SW		12		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		- 0		11.74		2029

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		25		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.85		- 0		3.85		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL W		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		31		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39		- 0		1.39		2032				Legend

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)		I		C		CA/C		3620		SW		15.5		1,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		- 0		- 0		6.70		2028						Projects in the current rate window

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		27		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.98		- 0		- 0		1.98		2031						Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		13		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.34		- 0		- 0		1.34		2031						Not a Deferred Project in the "Previous CIP", but is Deferred in the "Current CIP"

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		26		1,2		0.13		0.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.86		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.09		2030						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON ST.		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		6		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.95		2027

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		24		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		29		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		2030				Note

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5		I		C		EE/I		 		SW		14		1,2,4		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.40		2.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.67		2029				"DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD" is moved up in "Current CIP" from 2031 to 2028. This project was deferred in the "Previous CIP".

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION 33%)		II		R		AR/I		 		SW		14.5		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		32		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		2030

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		22		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		2030

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)		I		R		EE/C		 		SW		3		1,2,4		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		46.17		2024

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10		I		R		EE/C		3586		SW		24		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.44		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		21		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		1.74		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.17		2028

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		20		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		2029

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		23		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.21		0.91		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.12		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCESS		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		7		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.04		0.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.89		2028

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD		I		R		EE/I		 		SW		33		1,2		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.81		- 0		- 0		2.81		2031



		TOTAL AMOUNT																16.53		43.53		45.44		42.03		31.43		21.13		19.68		13.45		9.33		4.44		246.97

		TOTAL COUNT																13		11		9		9		14		11		10		5		3		2







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr W CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50000.00		4292582.00		4507211.00		4642427.00		4781700.00		5540000.00		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		20000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		20000.00		1420000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2200000.00		1100000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1718640.00		2062368.00		5637140.00		25917094.00		12786683.00		2029

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2791262.00		2875000.00		2032

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2330000.00		870000.00		50000.00		0.00		2030

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1237421.00		8249473.00		8249473.00		8244272.00		0.00		2029

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		274982.00		646209.00		453721.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1512403.00		11300000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1400000.00		4200000.00		6900000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1430000.00		2033

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1500000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3780000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2950000.00		400000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1270000.00		120000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		300000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3000000.00		21000000.00		11000000.00		20000000.00		15000000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		530000.00		2220000.00		4950000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1600000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13780000.00		12850000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1100000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		0.00		200000.00		5050000.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00										$   262,310,061.00



				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				Deferred 		11

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.050		4.293		4.507		4.642		4.782		5.540		2028				Rate Window		21

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		0.020		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.020		1.420		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2024				Total		32

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.200		1.100		0.000		0.000		0.000		2029

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.719		2.062		5.637		25.917		12.787		2029

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.791		2.875		2032

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2.330		0.870		0.050		0.000		2030

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.237		8.249		8.249		8.244		0.000		2029

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.275		0.646		0.454		0.000		0.000		2029

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.512		11.300		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.400		4.200		6.900		0.000		0.000		0.000		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		1.430		2033

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.500		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.780		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2.950		0.400		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.270		0.120		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.300		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3.000		21.000		11.000		20.000		15.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.530		2.220		4.950		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.600		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13.780		12.850		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.100		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		0.000		0.200		5.050		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000		0.000										262.308

				29.300		35.100		18.270		24.950		17.982		26.644		25.794		19.852		41.784		22.632

										24-28		29-33

								Rate Period		122.60		- 0

								Deferred		3.00		136.71



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr Sewer CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		0		0		0		0		0		1,911,815		3,398,783		3,979,408		0		0		2029

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		0		0		0		0		1,911,815		7,378,191		0		0		0		0		2028

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		0		0		0		0		0		6,753,053		6,955,644		7,164,314		7,379,243		7,600,620		2029

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		30,000		30,000		0		0		5,200,000		3,020,000		0		0		0		0		2028

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		0		0		0		0		0		3,951,085		14,756,382		0		0		0		2029

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		0		0		0		0		0		500,000		440,000		6,870,000		0		0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		0		0		0		0		0		708,080		5,664,638		0		0		0		2029

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		0		0		0		0		0		0		5,700,000		5,700,000		5,700,000		0		2030

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		330,000		0		0		0		0		0		1,130,000		1,130,000		0		0		2030

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		0		0		0		1,500,000		1,500,000		2,200,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		2027

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		80,000		70,000		0		2,000,000		15,000,000		15,000,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		0		0		0		100,000		1,000,000		5,700,000		5,700,000		0		0		0		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		0		0		694,593		70,000		70,000		3,115,551		3,115,551		0		0		0		2026

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		0		0		0		0		0		4,580,000		1,970,000		0		0		0		2029

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		0		0		0		0		0		5,806,254		24,924,407		24,924,407		3,257,167		34,837,524		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		0		0		0		0		0		1,416,160		5,664,638		22,658,552		0		0		2029

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2,530,000		1,630,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		312,500		7,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1,500,000		5,510,000		12,800,000		5,640,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2,000,000		694,593		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		0		0		1,217,897		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7,750,000		28,800,000		28,800,000		28,530,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		0		0		60,000		1,210,000		3,460,000		0		0		0		0		0

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		940,000		11,810,000		10,850,000		4,400,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1,000,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1,200,000		3,550,000		7,550,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		0		120,000		1,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		0		0		180,000		7,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		40,000		60,000		1,000,000		2,500,000		2,000,000		0		0		0		0		0												$   506,661,344.00









				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				Deferred 		17

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.91		3.40		3.98		0.00		0.00		2029				Rate Window		15

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.91		7.38		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028				Total		32

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		2029

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		0.03		0.03		0.00		0.00		5.20		3.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.95		14.76		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029				Note:

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.50		0.44		6.87		0.00		0.00		2029				Current Sewer CIP removes the following:

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.83		1.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029						WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.71		5.66		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029						EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10% and 20%

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5.70		5.70		5.70		0.00		2030						PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10% and 20%))

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		0.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.13		1.13		0.00		0.00		2030

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		0.08		0.07		0.00		2.00		15.00		15.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		0.00		0.00		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		0.00		0.00		0.00		2026

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.58		1.97		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.42		5.66		22.66		0.00		0.00		2029

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2.53		1.63		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		0.31		7.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2.00		0.69		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		0.00		0.00		1.22		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		0.00		0.00		0.06		1.21		3.46		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		0.94		11.81		10.85		4.40		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1.20		3.55		7.55		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		0.00		0.12		1.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		0.00		0.00		0.18		7.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00												506.66



				20.21		59.77		64.65		52.97		30.14		64.88		82.84		72.42		16.34		42.44



				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!











































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SurfWater CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1,370,000		11,200,000		3,900,000		12,500,000		12,500,000		4,700,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		130,078		100,000		0		0		0		0		2,860,642		0		0		0		2024

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0		0		0		0		0		260,156		1,180,000		0		0		0		2029				Deferred 		27

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0		0		0		310,000		770,000		3,090,000		2,780,000		0		0		0		2027				Rate Window		17

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0		0		0		0		212,424		906,342		0		0		0		0		2028				Total		44

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0		0		0		0		424,848		1,741,876		0		0		0		0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0		0		0		0		3,044,743		849,696		0		0		0		0		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		400,000		2,270,000		0		0		0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0		0		0		0		0		1,600,260		0		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		410,000		0		0		0		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,340,000		0		0		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		760,000		0		0		0		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,563,249		0		0		0		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		160,000		400,000		0		0		0		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0		0		0		0		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0		0		0		0		99,131		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		679,757		0		0		0		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0		0		0		0		0		4,248,479		5,239,790		0		0		0		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0		0		0		0		0		424,848		3,257,167		3,965,247		4,090,000		0		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,010,000		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,430,000		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0		0		0		0		500,000		2,250,000		600,000		3,350,000		0		0		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,850,000		0		0		0		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,980,000		0		0		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,490,000		0		2032																		 

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,390,000		0		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,650,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,010,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		200,000		200,000		3,450,000		1,250,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		170,000		1,600,000		2,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		690,000		4,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		250,000		250,000		3,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		290,000		3,340,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1,100,000		4,060,000		10,070,000		4,330,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		860,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,170,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0		0		0		0		3,410,000		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0		0		0		0		509,817		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0		0		0		0		2,039,270		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0		0		0		0		3,469,591		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0		0		0		0		1,713,553		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0		0		0		0		2,810,000		0		0		0		0		0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0









































































































































&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SW CIP

		New CIP

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1,370,000		11,200,000		3,900,000		12,500,000		12,500,000		4,700,000		0		0		0		0		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		130,078		100,000		0		0		0		0		2,860,642		0		0		0		2024

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0		0		0		0		0		260,156		1,180,000		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0		0		0		310,000		770,000		3,090,000		2,780,000		0		0		0		2027

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0		0		0		0		212,424		906,342		0		0		0		0		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0		0		0		0		424,848		1,741,876		0		0		0		0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0		0		0		0		3,044,743		849,696		0		0		0		0		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		400,000		2,270,000		0		0		0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0		0		0		0		0		1,600,260		0		0		0		0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		110,000		410,000		0		0		0		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,340,000		0		0		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0		0		0		0		0		2,832,319		1,416,160		0		0		0		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		760,000		0		0		0		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,563,249		0		0		0		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0		0		0		0		0		160,000		400,000		0		0		0		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0		0		0		0		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0		0		0		0		99,131		2,336,663		0		0		0		0		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		679,757		0		0		0		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0		0		0		0		0		4,248,479		5,239,790		0		0		0		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0		0		0		0		0		424,848		3,257,167		3,965,247		4,090,000		0		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,010,000		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,430,000		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0		0		0		0		500,000		2,250,000		600,000		3,350,000		0		0		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		3,850,000		0		0		0		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,980,000		0		0		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2,490,000		0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,390,000		0		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,650,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1,010,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		200,000		200,000		3,450,000		1,250,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		170,000		1,600,000		2,300,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		690,000		4,020,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		250,000		250,000		3,500,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		290,000		3,340,000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1,100,000		4,060,000		10,070,000		4,330,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		860,000		3,200,000		3,200,000		3,170,000		0		0		0		0		0		0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0		0		0		0		3,410,000		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0		0		0		0		509,817		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0		0		0		0		2,039,270		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0		0		0		0		3,469,591		0		0		0		0		0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0		0		0		0		1,713,553		0		0		0		0		0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0		0		0		0		2,810,000		0		0		0		0		0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										194,732,769

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		0.13		0.10		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.86		0.00		0.00		0.00		2024				Deferred 		27

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.26		1.18		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029				Rate Window		17

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		2027				Total		44

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.21		0.91		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.42		1.74		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.04		0.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.40		2.27		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.60		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.11		0.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.34		0.00		0.00		2031

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.83		1.42		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.76		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.56		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.16		0.40		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.10		2.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2028

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.68		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		4.25		5.24		0.00		0.00		0.00		2029

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		0.00		2029

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.01		2033

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.43		2033

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		0.00		0.00		2028

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		2030

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.98		0.00		0.00		2031

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.49		0.00		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.39		0.00		2032

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.65		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.01		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		0.17		1.60		2.30		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		0.69		4.02		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		0.25		0.25		3.50		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		0.29		3.34		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.41		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.04		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.47		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		1.71		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.81		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				7.72		27.97		26.42		21.56		33.83		25.91		28.27		10.64		7.97		4.44										194.73

				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!





Curr W

		CURRENT CIP (WATER)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				# of Projects

		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		13.78		12.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				11

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				21

		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		3.00		21.00		11.00		20.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				32

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		2.95		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.27		0.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		0.53		2.22		4.95		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		- 0		0.20		5.05		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Legend

		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								Projects in the current rate window

		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0								Deferred Project in the Current CIP

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.79		2.88		2032						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.33		0.87		0.05		- 0		2030

		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.72		2.06		5.64		25.92		12.79		2029

		TRANSMISSION LINE #2 REPLACEMENT PH. 9-11		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.24		8.25		8.25		8.24		- 0		2029				Note

		2030 COMPREHENSIVE WATER PAN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.28		0.65		0.45		- 0		- 0		2029				The following deferred projects in the "Current CIP" were not deferred in the "Previous CIP":
• WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)
• WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM
• SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (WATER 33%)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.20		1.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.05		4.29		4.51		4.64		4.78		5.54		2028

		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.40		4.20		6.90		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.43		2033

		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.51		11.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		0.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.02		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024



		TOTAL AMOUNT		29.30		35.10		18.27		24.95		17.98		26.64		25.79		19.85		41.78		22.63		262.308

		TOTAL COUNT		10.00		6.00		3.00		2.00		5.00		8.00		7.00		5.00		5.00		4.00





Curr S

		CURRENT CIP (SEWER)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start				# of Projects

		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)                 C/I		- 0		- 0		0.06		1.21		3.46		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				17

		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)       TR		0.04		0.06		1.00		2.50		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				15

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		7.75		28.80		28.80		28.53		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				32

		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT                                                 TR		- 0		- 0		0.18		7.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		1.50		5.51		12.80		5.64		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		0.94		11.81		10.85		4.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		1.20		3.55		7.55		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		WPCF FEN METERING                                                                             TR		- 0		0.12		1.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		- 0		- 0		1.22		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		0.31		7.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN                                            C/I		2.53		1.63		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		2.00		0.69		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4                                                        C/I		2.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS                         TR		1.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2                                           C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS                                              C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		6.75		6.96		7.16		7.38		7.60		2029

		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY                             C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.70		5.70		5.70		- 0		2030

		WPCF CAPACITY EXPANSION - PHASE C - 2 & 3                                       TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		5.81		24.92		24.92		3.26		34.84		2029

		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.42		5.66		22.66		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH)                                     C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		0.44		6.87		- 0		- 0		2029				Legend

		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		3.40		3.98		- 0		- 0		2029						Projects in the Rate Window (2024-2028)

		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN                                                       C/I		0.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.13		1.13		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects that are Deferred (2029-2033)

		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.95		14.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029						Estimated Expenditures to be incurred

		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS                 TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		1.00		5.70		5.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027

		17TH ST INTERCEPTOR IMPROVEMENTS                                                 C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.71		5.66		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS                                                    TR		- 0		- 0		0.69		0.07		0.07		3.12		3.12		- 0		- 0		- 0		2026				Note

		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION                                         TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.50		1.50		2.20		2.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027				Note: There is a 5 project variance between the Previous and Current Sewer CIP. The following projects are removed from the Current CIP:
  • WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)
  • EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)
  • PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)  

		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)                                            TR		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.58		1.97		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SEWER PORTI C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION                                                     TR		0.08		0.07		- 0		2.00		15.00		15.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024

		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.91		7.38		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		0.03		0.03		- 0		- 0		5.20		3.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028



		TOTAL AMOUNT		20.21		59.77		64.65		52.97		30.14		64.88		82.84		72.42		16.34		42.44		506.66

		TOTAL COUNT		13		11		10		10		8		15		14		7		3		3













&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	




Curr SW

		CURRENT CIP (STORM)

		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		Project Start

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.47		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD      SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.04		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.71		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						# of Projects

		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.51		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Deferred Projects				27

		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		1.10		4.06		10.07		4.33		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Rate Window Projects				17

		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		0.86		3.20		3.20		3.17		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Total				44

		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONASW		0.20		0.20		3.45		1.25		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3                                     SW		0.25		0.25		3.50		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)                               SW		0.17		1.60		2.30		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						Definitions

		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2                    SW		0.69		4.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0						For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 
• "Amount" is defined as the total expected expenditures to be incurred on various projects for the applicable year.
• "Count" is defined as the count of all projects that are expected to incur expenditures for the applicable year. 

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE                                      SW		0.29		3.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.65		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN SW		1.01		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)                          SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)                                                         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.81		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		FLORIDA DRIVE INUNDATION REDUCTION (NEW) - #15                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.43		2033

		DORN AVE REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY                                     SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.01		2033

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT 112TH ST SE AT 16TH AND 19TH AVE SE SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.49		- 0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT AT SW EVERETT MALL WAY AND 1ST PL  SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.39		- 0		2032

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - CASINO RD AND EVERGREEN WAY        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.98		- 0		- 0		2031

		BIGELOW CREEK AT S 2ND AVE FLOODING REDUCTION                        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.34		- 0		- 0		2031				Legend

		WATER QUALITY TREATMENT EVERGREEN WAY AT 112TH ST SW         SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects in the Rate Window (2024-2028)

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 203 MADISON                                             SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.56		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Projects that are Deferred (2029-2033)

		FLOODING REDUCTION AT 7925 UPPER RIDGE RD                                SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.76		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Not a Deferred Project in the "Current CIP", but is Deferred in the "Previous CIP"

		FLEMING ST STORMWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.68		- 0		- 0		- 0		2030						Estimated expenditures to be incurred on a project

		DOWNTOWN AREA STORMWATER SEPARATION                                    SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		3.26		3.97		4.09		- 0		2029

		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OSW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		4.25		5.24		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		OLYMPIC BLVD CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #5                                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.40		2.27		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		GRAND AVE UTILITIES REPLACEMENT HEWITT TO 19TH (SW PORTION SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.83		1.42		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE                SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.26		1.18		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR                                       SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.11		0.41		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4                                        SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.16		0.40		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		WETMORE AVE (ADAMS TO 74TH) DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #8      SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1.60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2029

		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)                                               SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.50		2.25		0.60		3.35		- 0		- 0		2028

		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10                   SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.10		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6                   SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.42		1.74		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9                            SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.21		0.91		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		3.04		0.85		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7                                            SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.34		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2028

		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON SW		- 0		- 0		- 0		0.31		0.77		3.09		2.78		- 0		- 0		- 0		2027

		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE                                SW		0.13		0.10		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2.86		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024

		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)          SW		1.37		11.20		3.90		12.50		12.50		4.70		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		2024



		TOTAL AMOUNT		7.72		27.97		26.42		21.56		33.83		25.91		28.27		10.64		7.97		4.44		194.73

		TOTAL COUNT		11.00		9.00		6.00		5.00		14.00		15.00		14.00		4.00		3.00		2.00





Total Projects in RW

		LIST OF PROJECTS IN THE "RATE WINDOW"												LIST OF "DEFERRED" PROJECTS WITH EXPENSES IN "RATE WINDOW"

		TYPE		#		PROJECT 		AMOUNT						TYPE		#		PROJECT 				AMOUNT

		WATER		1		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		26.63		26.63				WATER		1		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS				0.05		0.05

				2		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		3.78		3.78						2		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB				1.40		1.40

				3		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		70.00		70.00						3		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM				1.51		1.51

				4		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		3.35		3.35						4		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)				0.04		0.04

				5		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		1.60				SEWER		1		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN 				0.33		0.33

				6		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		1.50						2		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS  				1.10		1.10

				7		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.39		1.39						3		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS				0.83		0.83

				8		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		1.10						4		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION				3.00		3.00

				9		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		0.30						5		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION				17.15		17.15

				10		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		7.70		7.70						6		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)				1.91		1.91

				11		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		5.25		5.25						7		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)				5.26		5.26

				12		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0				STORM		1		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)				0.50		0.50

				13		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		- 0		- 0						2		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10				0.10		0.10

				14		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0						3		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6				0.42		0.42

				15		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		- 0		- 0						4		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9				0.21		0.21

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0						5		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCES 				3.04		3.04

				17		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		- 0		- 0						6		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7				2.34		2.34

				18		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		- 0		- 0						7		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON				1.08		1.08

				19		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0						8		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE				0.23		0.23

				20		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0						9		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT				41.47		41.47

				21		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		- 0		- 0

		SEWER		1		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW) 		4.73		4.73

				2		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		5.60		5.60								CURRENT CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

				3		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		93.88		93.88								Projects in "Rate Window"		388.87		53		388.87		53

				4		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT 		7.20		7.20								"Deferred" Projects with expenditures in "Rate Window"		81.97		20		81.97		20

				5		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		25.45		25.45								All Projects in Current CIP with Expenses		470.84		73		470.84		73				Check figure		0.00		60

				6		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION 		28.00		28.00

				7		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		12.30		12.30

				8		WPCF FEN METERING 		1.62		1.62								URGENT CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

				9		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		1.22		1.22								Aging Infrastructure		135.30		9		135.30		9

				10		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		7.81		7.81								Regulatory Driven		203.25		10		203.25		10

				11		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN     		4.16		4.16								Total Urgent CIP		338.55		19		338.55		19				Check figure		-0.01

				12		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34) 		2.69		2.69

				13		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4   		2.50		2.50

				14		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		1.00		1.00								DEFINITIONS

				15		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2		- 0		- 0								For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 

		STORM		1		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		3.47		3.47

				2		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		3.41		3.41

				3		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		2.04		2.04

				4		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4   		1.71		1.71

				5		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		0.51		0.51

				6		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E) 		19.56		19.56

				7		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) 		10.43		10.43

				8		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONA		5.10		5.10

				9		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3  		4.00		4.00								LEGEND

				10		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL) 		4.07		4.07								Aging Infrastructure

				11		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		4.71		4.71								Regulatory Driven

				12		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE 		3.63		3.63

				13		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN		1.65		1.65

				14		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRAN		1.01		1.01

				15		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		- 0		- 0

				16		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		- 0		- 0

				17		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 2300 W MUKILTEO BLVD		2.81		2.81







Xmas wishlist in RW

		LIST PROJECTS IN THE "RATE WINDOW"												LIST OF "DEFERRED" PROJECTS WITH EXPENSES IN "RATE WINDOW"

		TYPE		#		PROJECT 		AMOUNT						TYPE		#		PROJECT 				AMOUNT

		WATER		1		WFP WEST CLEARWELL IMPROVEMENTS		8.20		8.20				WATER		1		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 		18.27		18.27

				2		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (28%)		64.63		64.63						2		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (TRANS)		2.48		2.48

				3		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		94.50		94.50						3		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		NORTH AND SOUTH RESERVOIR LINE (NASR LINE)		9.42		9.42

				4		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (11%)		25.39		25.39						4		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		WATER TRANSMISSION PIPELINE REPAIRS (UNDERWATER)		2.33		2.33

				5		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (9%)		20.78		20.78						5		WFP DIVERSION TUNNEL #1 REHAB				5.60		5.60

				6		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		7.70		7.70				SEWER		1		SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS				25.10		25.10

				7		WFP ELECT & CONTROL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS		3.35		3.35						2		2023 COMPREHENSIVE SEWER PLAN				0.33		0.33

				8		WFP FIRE FLOW / UTILITY SYS IMPROVEMENTS		0.50		0.50						3		FORCEMAIN CONDITION ASSESSMENT/REDUNDANCY				5.70		5.70

				9		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		3.35		3.35						4		WPCF SEPS CHLORINE BUILDING EXPANSION				3.00		3.00

				10		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		1.39		1.39						5		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION				17.15		17.15

				11		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X" 		3.78		3.78						6		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)				3.95		3.95

				12		WFP EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS		1.60		1.60						7		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)				5.31		5.31

				13		EVERGREEN WAY PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS		1.50		1.50						8		SMITH ISLAND LEVEE IMPROVEMENTS				3.95		3.95

				14		WFP BLOWER BUILDING UPGRADES		1.10		1.10				STORM		1		LEGION G.C. DETENTION (PHASE 2 & 3)				0.50		0.50

				15		WFP PORTAL 4 IMPROVEMENTS		0.30		0.30						2		STREAM CULVERT DAYLIGHTING AT SILVER LAKE				0.23		0.23

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (11%)		- 0		- 0						3		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON EVERGREEN WAY, SR526 TO MADISON ST.				1.08		1.08

				17		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (28%)		- 0		- 0						4		LEXINGTON - S. BROADWAY STORMDRAIN REPLACEMENT (NEW)				41.47		41.47

				18		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (9%)		- 0		- 0						5		EVERGREEN & MADISON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #10				0.10		0.10

				19		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		26.63		26.63						6		100TH ST SE & W MALL DR INUNDATION REDUCTION - #6				0.42		0.42

				20		WFP ADMIN EXPANSION INTO OLD CHEM BLD (STUDY w/ WPCF LAB)		0.02		0.02						7		HARDESON & 75TH ST SW DRAINAGE IMPROVE - #9				0.21		0.21

				21		WFP PLANT WATER STANDPIPE UPGRADE		5.25		5.25						8		PIGEON CREEK NO. 2 SEDIMENT REMOVAL AND MAINTENANCE ACCESS				3.04		3.04

				22		WFP SOLIDS DEWATERING SYSTEM		12.81		12.81

				23		WATER SUPPLY RISK MITIGATION (FILT)		3.00		3.00

				24		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		1.46		1.46								PREVIOUS CIP		AMOUNT		# OF PROJ

		SEWER		1		WPCF LAB EXPANSION/IPT RELOCATION (ADD WFP ADMIN to EVAL)		5.60		5.60								Projects in "Rate Window"		749.12		70		749.12		70

				2		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)		93.88		93.88								"Deferred" Projects with expenditures in "Rate Window"		149.66		21		149.66		21

				3		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (20%)		47.46		47.46								All Projects in Current CIP with Expenses		898.77		91		898.77		91				Check figure		0.00		85

				4		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION		36.53		36.53

				5		WPCF AC-2 OUTLET PIPE REPLACEMENT		7.20		7.20

				6		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (10%)		23.73		23.73								DEFINITIONS

				7		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		25.45		25.45								For the purpose of this analysis:
• "Rate Window" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred only during the rate period (2024-2028). This does not include projects where there are expenditures outside of the rate period.
• "Deferred" is defined as any project in the CIP where expenditures are expected to be incurred outside of the rate period (2029-2033). This may include projects where there are expenditures during the rate period. 

				8		LIFT STATION #24 FM REPLACEMENT - PH 2 		3.55		3.55

				9		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT		12.30		12.30

				10		SEWER LIFT STATION #15 & SHORE AVE FORCE MAIN (NEW)		4.73		4.73

				11		WPCF FEN METERING		1.62		1.62

				12		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)		1.22		1.22

				13		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROVEMENTS		10.36		10.36

				14		BEVERLY LAKE SEWER REPLACEMENT PLAN		4.16		4.16

				15		WPCF ELECT SWITCH GEAR REPLACEMENT		1.58		1.58

				16		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)		2.69		2.69

				17		20TH STREET SEWER REHAB + CO4		2.50		2.50

				18		WPCF TF/SC BYPASS & TFI BARSCREEN IMPROVEMENTS		1.00		1.00

				19		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (10%)		- 0		- 0

				20		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (20%)		- 0		- 0

				21		WPCF DIVERSION STRUCTURE ZERO (DS-O) MODIFICATIONS		12.50		12.50

				22		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)		9.29		9.29

				23		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)		8.28		8.28

				24		SMITH ISLAND DIKE IMPROVEMENTS (DD5)		6.55		6.55

				25		GRAND AVE SEWER UPGRADES (41ST TO 46TH) 		7.81		7.81

		STORM		1		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #3		3.47		3.47

				2		FLOODING REDUCTION AT VERALENE WAY SW AND HARDESON RD		3.41		3.41

				3		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #2		2.04		2.04

				4		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #4		1.71		1.71

				5		LARIMER RD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS #1		0.51		0.51

				6		PW NEW SERVICE CENTER (22%)		52.24		52.24

				7		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)		19.56		19.56

				8		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%)		10.43		10.43

				9		LOGANBERRY REGIONAL STORMWATER FACILITY (100TH ST. REGIONAL)		5.10		5.10

				10		MARILYN AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #3		4.00		4.00

				11		HOLLY STORMWATER PARK (100TH ST REGIONAL)		4.07		4.07

				12		EVERGREEN & HOLLY DR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS - #2		4.71		4.71

				13		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON ROSS AVENUE		3.63		3.63

				14		BEVERLY LAKE WATER QUALITY RETROFIT - #1 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		1.65		1.65

				15		3RD AVE SE WATER QUALITY TREATMENT - #13 (75% ECOLOGY GRANT)		1.01		1.01

				16		EMB - PUBLIC WORKS TENANT IMPROVEMENTS (22%)		- 0		- 0

				17		3RD AVE SE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #7		2.34		2.34

				18		E MCGILL AVE CULVERT REPLACEMENT - #4		0.56		0.56

				19		EVERGREEN WAY DRAINAGE IMP MADISON ST TO PIGEON CREEK #1 OF		9.49		9.49

				20		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 519 PECKS DR		0.52		0.52

				21		DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AT 8617 AND 8609 10TH AVE SE		1.44		1.44





Summary_final

				Current CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				Water		$   29.30		$   35.10		$   18.27		$   24.95		$   17.98		$   125.60

				Sewer		$   20.21		$   59.77		$   64.65		$   52.97		$   30.14		$   227.74

				Stormwater		$   7.72		$   27.97		$   26.42		$   21.56		$   33.83		$   117.50

				Total CIP		$   57.23		$   122.84		$   109.34		$   99.48		$   81.95		$   470.84

				Accu CIP				$   180.07		$   289.41		$   388.89		$   470.84



				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   57.23		$   126.21		$   112.29		$   102.17		$   84.16		$   482.06

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   183.44		$   295.73		$   397.89		$   482.06																																		THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES

						$   57.23		$   183.44		$   295.74		$   397.90		$   482.08



				Aging & Regulatory CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   40.57		$   100.13		$   87.71		$   73.02		$   37.13		$   338.56

				Accu CIP				$   140.70		$   228.41		$   301.43		$   338.56				 

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   40.57		$   102.87		$   90.08		$   74.99		$   38.13		$   346.64

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   143.44		$   233.52		$   308.51		$   346.64

						$   40.57		$   143.44		$   223.52		$   308.51		$   344.68

				**Urgent CIP means "Aging-Regulatory" based projects

				Previous CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   109.03		$   212.13		$   246.94		$   218.04		$   112.63		$   898.77

				Accu CIP		$   109.03		$   321.16		$   568.10		$   786.14		$   898.77

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   217.94		$   253.61		$   223.93		$   115.67		$   920.18

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   326.97		$   580.58		$   804.51		$   920.18

				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (before CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028						 

				Previous Programmed CIP		$   109		$   321		$   568		$   786		$   899

				Current Proposed CIP		$   57		$   180		$   289		$   389		$   471

				Aging & Regulatory CIP		$   41		$   141		$   228		$   301		$   339



				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   327		$   581		$   805		$   920

				Current CIP		$   57		$   183		$   296		$   398		$   482

				Aging & Regulatory CIP		$   41		$   143		$   224		$   309		$   345

						Actual CPI %		Avg Projected CPI (See "CPI" tab for more details)

				Year		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				% Change in CPI		1.6%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				**Projected CPI calculation is based on the Avg Mortenson % from previous 5 years, excluding 2021 (outlier year)







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


Accumulated CIP comparative for 2024-2028 



Previous Programmed CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	321.15999999999997	568.09999999999991	786.13999999999987	898.76999999999987	Current Proposed CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.22999999999999	180.07	289.40999999999997	388.89	470.84199999999998	Aging 	&	 Regulatory CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.573	140.69800000000001	228.40600000000001	301.42599999999999	338.55799999999999	

$ in millions









Accumulated CIP COMPARATIVE for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	326.97236199999998	580.5797419999999	804.50682199999983	920.17783199999985	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	183.44	295.74	397.9	482.08	Aging 	&	 Regulatory CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	143.44	223.52	308.51	344.68	Year





$ in millions











Summary

				Current CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				Water		$   29,300,000.00		$   35,100,000.00		$   18,270,000.00		$   24,950,000.00		$   17,982,403.00		$   125,602,403.00

				Sewer		$   20,212,500.00		$   59,774,593.00		$   64,652,490.00		$   52,970,000.00		$   30,141,815.00		$   227,751,398.00

				Stormwater		$   7,720,078.00		$   27,970,000.00		$   26,420,000.00		$   21,560,000.00		$   33,840,040.00		$   117,510,118.00

				Total CIP		$   57,232,578.00		$   122,844,593.00		$   109,342,490.00		$   99,480,000.00		$   81,964,258.00		$   470,863,919.00

				Accu CIP				$   180,077,171.00		$   289,419,661.00		$   388,899,661.00		$   470,863,919.00

						$   57.23		$   180.08		$   289.42		$   388.90		$   470.86				 



				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   57,232,578.00		$   126,210,534.85		$   112,294,737.23		$   102,165,960.00		$   84,177,292.97		$   482,081,103.04

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   183,443,112.85		$   295,737,850.08		$   397,903,810.08		$   482,081,103.04

						$   57.23		$   183.44		$   295.74		$   397.90		$   482.08



				Urgent CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   40,572,500.00		$   100,124,593.00		$   87,707,897.00		$   73,020,000.00		$   37,131,815.00		$   338,556,805.00

				Accu CIP				$   140,697,093.00		$   228,404,990.00		$   301,424,990.00		$   338,556,805.00				 

						$   40.57		$   140.70		$   228.40		$   301.42		$   338.56

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   40,572,500.00		$   102,868,006.85		$   90,076,010.22		$   74,991,540.00		$   38,134,374.00		$   346,642,431.07

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI				$   143,440,506.85		$   233,516,517.07		$   308,508,057.07		$   346,642,431.07

						$   40.57		$   143.44		$   223.52		$   308.51		$   344.68

				**Urgent CIP means "Aging-Regulatory" based projects

				Previous CIP for 2024-2028

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

				All (Total)		$   109.03		$   212.13		$   246.94		$   218.04		$   112.63		$   898.77

				Accu CIP		$   109.03		$   321.16		$   568.10		$   786.14		$   898.77

				CPI %				2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				Total CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   217.94		$   253.61		$   223.93		$   115.67		$   920.18

				Adj Accu CIP w/ CPI		$   109.03		$   326.97		$   580.58		$   804.51		$   920.18

				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (before CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028						 

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   321		$   568		$   786		$   899

				Current CIP		$   57		$   180		$   289		$   389		$   471

				Urgent CIP		$   41		$   141		$   228		$   301		$   339



				CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)

				Category		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				Previous CIP		$   109		$   327		$   581		$   805		$   920

				Current CIP		$   57		$   183		$   296		$   398		$   482

				Urgent CIP		$   41		$   143		$   224		$   309		$   345

						Actual CPI %		Avg Projected CPI (See "CPI" tab for more details)

				Year		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				% Change in CPI		1.6%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%		2.7%

				**Projected CPI calculation is based on the Avg Mortenson % from previous 5 years, excluding 2021 (outlier year)







&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


CIP Comparative for 2024-2028 (Before CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	321.15999999999997	568.09999999999991	786.13999999999987	898.76999999999987	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	180.08	289.42	388.9	470.86	Urgent CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	140.69999999999999	228.4	301.42	338.56	Year





$ in Millions









Accumulated CIP COMPARATIVE for 2024-2028 (after CPI Adjustment)



Previous CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	109.03	326.97236199999998	580.5797419999999	804.50682199999983	920.17783199999985	Current CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	57.23	183.44	295.74	397.9	482.08	Urgent CIP	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.57	143.44	223.52	308.51	344.68	Year





$ in millions











Sheet8

		Project		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Port Gardner Storage Facility		$   13.21		$   42.27		$   56.09		$   41.67		$   1.91		$   155.15

		36th Street Combined Sewer Outflow (CSO) Control		$   0.94		$   11.81		$   10.85		$   4.40		$   - 0		$   28.00

		Water Pollution Control Facility (WPCF) Combined Conveyance Pipe		$   1.20		$   3.55		$   7.55		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12.30

		Reservoir 3 Replacement		$   3.00		$   21.00		$   11.00		$   20.00		$   15.00		$   70.00

		Water Filtration Plant (WFP) Phase 2 Capital Upgrades		$   13.78		$   12.85		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26.63

				$   32.13		$   91.48		$   85.49		$   66.07		$   16.91		$   292.08

				Year		$ in Millions

				2024		$   32.13

				2025		$   91.48

				2026		$   85.49

				2027		$   66.07

				2028		$   16.91



URGENT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

2024-2028



$ in Millions	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	32.129999999999995	91.474999999999994	85.488	66.069999999999993	16.911999999999999	

$ in Millions









Aging-Regulatory

		Aging-Regulatory Projects

		Type		Category		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		$   3,000,000.00		$   21,000,000.00		$   11,000,000.00		$   20,000,000.00		$   15,000,000.00		$   70,000,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		FILT		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		$   13,780,000.00		$   12,850,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26,630,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		$   - 0		$   530,000.00		$   2,220,000.00		$   4,950,000.00		$   - 0		$   7,700,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		$   3,780,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3,780,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		$   2,950,000.00		$   400,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3,350,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		$   1,270,000.00		$   120,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,390,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		$   20,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   20,000.00		$   40,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		$   80,000.00		$   70,000.00		$   - 0		$   2,000,000.00		$   15,000,000.00		$   17,150,000.00

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		$   30,000.00		$   30,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,200,000.00		$   5,260,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		$   7,750,000.00		$   28,800,000.00		$   28,800,000.00		$   28,530,000.00		$   - 0		$   93,880,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		$   940,000.00		$   11,810,000.00		$   10,850,000.00		$   4,400,000.00		$   - 0		$   28,000,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		$   1,500,000.00		$   5,510,000.00		$   12,800,000.00		$   5,640,000.00		$   - 0		$   25,450,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		$   1,200,000.00		$   3,550,000.00		$   7,550,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12,300,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		$   312,500.00		$   7,500,000.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   7,812,500.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		$   2,000,000.00		$   694,593.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,694,593.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,217,897.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,217,897.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1,911,815.00		$   1,911,815.00

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		$   1,100,000.00		$   4,060,000.00		$   10,070,000.00		$   4,330,000.00		$   - 0		$   19,560,000.00

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		$   860,000.00		$   3,200,000.00		$   3,200,000.00		$   3,170,000.00		$   - 0		$   10,430,000.00

		Total 						$   40,572,500.00		$   100,124,593.00		$   87,707,897.00		$   73,020,000.00		$   37,131,815.00		$   338,556,805.00





								40.573		100.125		87.708		73.02		37.132		338.557







		Aging-Regulatory Projects

		Type		Category		Projects		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		Total

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		RES #3 REPLACEMENT		$   3.00		$   21.00		$   11.00		$   20.00		$   15.00		$   70.00		U

		Aging Infrastructure		FILT		WFP PHASE 2 CAPITAL UPGRADES		$   13.78		$   12.85		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   26.63		U		Year		Urgent		All Aging & Regulatory

		Aging Infrastructure		TRANS		PANTHER CREEK IMPROVEMENTS		$   - 0		$   0.53		$   2.22		$   4.95		$   - 0		$   7.70				2024		$   32.13		$   40.57

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "X"		$   3.78		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3.78				2025		$   91.48		$   100.13

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 1		$   2.95		$   0.40		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3.35				2026		$   85.49		$   87.71

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT "Y" - PHASE 2		$   1.27		$   0.12		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.39				2027		$   66.07		$   73.02

		Aging Infrastructure		DIST		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (WATER PORTION)		$   0.02		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   0.02		$   0.04				2028		$   16.91		$   37.13

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		WPCF HEADWORKS REHABILITATION		$   0.08		$   0.07		$   - 0		$   2.00		$   15.00		$   17.15

		Aging Infrastructure		SEWER		SEWER "O" - PHASE 2 (Sewer Portion)                                                     C/I		$   0.03		$   0.03		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5.20		$   5.26

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (90%)   C/I		$   7.75		$   28.80		$   28.80		$   28.53		$   - 0		$   93.88		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		36TH STREET CSO STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION               C/I		$   0.94		$   11.81		$   10.85		$   4.40		$   - 0		$   28.00		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)         C/I		$   1.50		$   5.51		$   12.80		$   5.64		$   - 0		$   25.45		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF COMBINED CONVEYANCE PIPE PROJECT                                        TR		$   1.20		$   3.55		$   7.55		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   12.30		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		SRO7 & SRO8 MITIGATION DESIGN & PACIFIC AVENUE PIPELINE IMPROC/I		$   0.31		$   7.50		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   7.81

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT D (CO21, CO27, CO30, CO31, CO34)                                C/I		$   2.00		$   0.70		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2.70		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		WPCF LAGOON CAPACITY EXPANSION                                                    TR		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT B (CO18, CO36)                                                               C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.22		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.22		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT F (CO5)                                                                           C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT G (CO12, CO37)                                                              C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   1.91		$   1.91		U

		Regulatory Driven		SEWER		PGSF PROJECT H (CO14)                                                                         C/I		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		U

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PGSF WMVD STORM AND COMBINED SEWER (Projects A, C, and E)        SW		$   1.10		$   4.06		$   10.07		$   4.33		$   - 0		$   19.56		U

		Regulatory Driven		STORM		PORT GARDNER STORAGE FACILITY (K/C SITE) + CO29 & CO32 (10%) SW		$   0.86		$   3.20		$   3.20		$   3.17		$   - 0		$   10.43		U

		Total 						$   40.57		$   100.13		$   87.71		$   73.02		$   37.13		$   338.56

																						2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

																						$   24.91		$   35.00		$   13.22		$   26.95		$   35.22		$   135.30

																						$   15.66		$   65.13		$   74.49		$   46.07		$   1.91		$   203.26



&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: Sensitive information&1#_x000D_	


_x000D_&1#&"Calibri"&9&K000000 Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.	


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

2024-2028



Urgent	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	32.130000000000003	91.474999999999994	85.488	66.069999999999993	16.911999999999999	All Aging 	&	 Regulatory	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	40.573	100.125	87.708000000000013	73.02	37.131999999999998	

$ in Millions











UB Compare 2025



UTILITY BILL COMPARISON, 2025



Water	48.10

62.69



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	30.310000000000002	31.71	24.916500000000003	45.11	35.096049999999998	42.703800000000001	32.695	52.760000000000005	29.494999999999997	58.356674999999996	48.095475	50.2	62.689949999999996	Sewer	91.41

93.34

99.00



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	57.940000000000005	67.08	50.951250000000002	32.29	68.597549999999998	76.281800000000004	91.405000000000001	58.18	93.335025000000002	62.75	99	96.050000000000011	85.610024999999979	Surface Water	22.08

31.63



Everett	Everett (2025)	Marysville (2025)	Auburn (2025)	Snohomish (2025)	Arlington (2025)	Lynnwood (2025)	Bellingham (2025)	Bothell (2025)	Tacoma (2025)	LKS/SnoPUD (2025)	Seattle (2025)	Bellevue (2025)	34.18	37.94	13.849500000000001	19.309999999999999	15.27	7.9824999999999999	16.245000000000001	29.979999999999997	19.792874999999999	31.22	22.083333333333332	31.631666666666664	45.099999999999994	









Income graph



% OF MONTHLY INCOME GOING TO BILL



% of med income	Everett	Everett (2025 proposed)	Auburn	Marysville	Snohomish	Bremerton	Bothell	Arlington	Lynnwood	Tacoma	Bellingham	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/SNOPUD	1.9779740427594377E-2	2.2090042544024985E-2	1.1649142463156081E-2	1.1963177299668643E-2	1.5635927616204377E-2	1.6453702082968667E-2	1.2756205840055023E-2	1.6511770681013987E-2	2.0309519524923523E-2	2.003411628716038E-2	2.9980862813713156E-2	1.7066695409923057E-2	1.4284847680612689E-2	1.7761958844939682E-2	





Affordability Threshold



Bill compare

				2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		Water T/D		$25.82		$27.15		$28.50		$29.64		$30.83

		$ Change				$1.33		$1.36		$1.14		$1.19						Description		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

		% Change				5.13%		4.99%		4.00%		4.00%						Combined Water/Filtration		$30.31		$32.21		$33.97		$35.27		$36.63

		Filtration		$4.49		$5.06		$5.47		$5.63		$5.80						Combined Sewer/Surface Water		$92.12		$104.06		$118.52		$132.74		$148.19

		$ Change				$0.57		$0.41		$0.16		$0.17						Total		$122.43		$136.27		$152.49		$168.01		$184.82

		% Change				12.69%		8.10%		2.93%		3.02%

		Sewer		$57.94		$65.78		$75.65		$84.73		$94.90

		$ Change				$7.84		$9.87		$9.08		$10.17

		% Change				13.53%		15.00%		12.00%		12.00%

		Surface Water		$34.18		$38.28		$42.87		$48.01		$53.29

		$ Change				$4.10		$4.59		$5.14		$5.28

		% Change				12.00%		11.99%		11.99%		11.00%

		TOTAL		$122.43		$136.27		$152.49		$168.01		$184.82

		$ Change				$13.84		$16.23		$15.52		$16.81

		% Change				11.30%		11.91%		10.18%		10.00%

		Comb W&F		$30.31		$32.21		$33.97		$35.27		$36.63

						6.25%		5.48%		3.83%		3.84%

		Comb S&S		$92.12		$104.06		$118.52		$132.74		$148.19

						12.96%		13.90%		12.00%		11.64%

		Total		$122.43		$136.27		$152.49		$168.01		$184.82

						11.30%		11.91%		10.18%		10.00%



Utility Bill Rate Comparison 



Combined Water/Filtration	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	30.310000000000002	32.204999999999998	33.97	35.270000000000003	36.625999999999998	Combined Sewer/Surface Water	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	92.12	104.06	118.52000000000001	132.74	148.19	Total	

2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	122.43	136.26499999999999	152.49	168.01000000000002	184.816	









Rate Comparison 2024

																										Assumptions

																										Consumption		10		CCF		7.48						1,000 gal

																										Lot Size		7000

																										impervious Area		30%



						Water								Sewer						Surface Water

						Fixed 		Variable 1		Variable 2		Total		Fixed 		Variable		Total								Total						MHI 2022$s 						Annual Utility Bill/MHI		Affordability Threshold		2023 Population Estimate



				Everett current								$30		57.94				$58		34.18				$34		$122						77,806						1.9%		4%		111,180		Everett current		Everett current - 1.9%

				Everett proposed (2025)								$32		65.78				$66		38.28				$38		$136						77,806						2.1%		4%		111,180		Everett proposed (2025)		Everett proposed (2025) - 2.1%

		1		Lynnwood		29.98		3.37				$47		57.79				$58		15.67				$16		$120		2025		https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdf		73,044						2.0%		4%		43,867		Lynnwood		Lynnwood - 2.0%

		2		Bellingham		39.81		2.59				$66		59.18				$59		11.85				$12		$137		2025		https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdf		64,026						2.6%		4%		94,720		Bellingham		Bellingham - 2.6%

		3		Marysville		19.53		1.40		4.90		$43		48.53				$49		13.19				$28		$120		2024		https://www.marysvillewa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/6239/2020-Utility-Brochure		98,288						1.5%		4%		72,916		Marysville		Marysville - 1.5%

		4		Tacoma		41.92		2.58		3.22		$71		32.50		6.05		$93		31.22				$31		$195		2024		https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/#pattern_1		79,085						3.0%		4%		222,906		Tacoma		Tacoma - 3.0%

		5		Bremerton		15.81		2.73				$43		39.98		5.37		$94		23.33				$23		$160		2024		https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDF		68,556						2.8%		4%		45,450		Bremerton		Bremerton - 2.8%

		6		Arlington		35.04		3.21		3.38		$58		74.06				$74		7.75				$8		$139		2024		https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rates		89,587						1.9%		4%		21,206		Arlington		Arlington - 1.9%

		7		Bothell		18.66		3.64		5.39		$64		74.68		4.75

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		$98		18.72				$19		$181		2024		http://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rates		127,944						1.7%		4%		50,213		Bothell		Bothell - 1.7%

		8		Auburn		21.08		4.18		5.11		$66		85.15				$85		18.09				$18		$169		2024		2024 Auburn Rates		87,406						2.3%		4%		83,870		Auburn		Auburn - 2.3%

		9		Seattle		20.45		5.79

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
up to 5 on peak

								

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		5.95		$79		0.00		19.21		$83

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Uses Winter water Average
 assumed 4.3 CCF per the Seattle utilities page.

		63.75

Lorentzen, Kevin: Jack Adams:
Assumed between 5.5k and 6.5k sqft lot

				$64		$226		2025		https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainage		116,068						2.3%		4%		755,078		Seattle		Seattle - 2.3%

		10		Bellevue		30.00		4.70		5.98		$83		55.11		6.17		$117		7.35		38.71

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$46		$246		2024		https://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdf		149,551						2.0%		4%		151,574		Bellevue		Bellevue - 2.0%												https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045223

		11		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		25.18		3.85				$64		99.00

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Includes 20 Surcharge
						

Lorentzen, Kevin: Jack Adams:
Assumed between 5.5k and 6.5k sqft lot

		

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$99		13.28

Adams, Jack: Adams, Jack:
I used moderate however, this rate is from 2016 and it is lower than what we last used so I'm unsure if I found the correct rate.				$13		$176		2024		https://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/		111,821						1.9%		4%		40,521		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD - 1.9%



















																																								THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES



















																																										THIS CHART USED FOR SLIDES





Utility bill comparison by entity

Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	





Utility Bill Comparison

Water Sewer and Storm Water Rates per Month

Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	MHI	77806	77806	73044	64026	98288	79085	68556	89587	127944	87406	116068	149551	111821	

Average Monthly Utility Bill



Median Household Income (MHI)





Annual Utility Bill/MHI	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	1.8882348405007326E-2	2.1016888157725629E-2	1.9760144570395929E-2	2.5628338487489459E-2	1.4596369851863909E-2	2.9604349750268696E-2	2.8027306143882373E-2	1.8661636174891444E-2	1.6972112799349716E-2	2.3189712376724712E-2	2.3314057276768788E-2	1.9760750513202856E-2	1.8883036281199417E-2	Affordability Threshold	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	



Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	





https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdfhttps://cdnsm5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/24_Utility_Rates.pdfhttps://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdfhttps://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDFhttps://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rateshttp://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rateshttps://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainagehttps://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdfhttps://www.marysvillewa.gov/1116/Water-Rateshttps://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045223

image1.png

Arlington

RESIDENTIAL RATES
Water Rates
Rate Fee
Base Rate (300 cubic feet) $32.15
* Next 700 cubic feet $2.94 per 100 cubic feet
Over 1,000 cubic feet $3.10 per 100 cubic feet
Sewer Rates

* Residential: $70.15 (Flat Rate)

Stormwater

* Single Family Residential: 1 ESU $6.89 for every 6,000 square feet






image2.png

Seattle

Water
Base Service Charges Residential Commodity Charges
AN Charges er i, per meteand fectheJnuary A cargespr CF (100 i e and effectve oary . 2520,
Water pipediameter Insideseatle Sessonsiwater usage f—.
s s s
(Most common esidental Oftpeskusage et 16y 15) 5o
o
Up 05 CCF per month curngpeskusage 5555
s1500 oy 1650 19
v 12035 Nest 13CC per manth durngpesk usage | 5656
prtiriaty
B s
over 188 g month g pesksage 31130
B si2030 oy 16 et 15
 Thse rates gy o the s o horlin and LakeFres Park
Sewer s
Current Sewer Rates:
Residential & Commercial 2020
Typical Monthly Residential il s66.7
Rate per CCF (100 cubic feet s1s5s
‘Stormwater (Drainage)

Small Residential Annual Rates

Rates per parcell’ and effective January 1, 2020.

2020
Under 20005q. ft. @ $183.47
2000-2999 5q. . @ 529875
3000-4999 5q. . 41426
50006999 5q. . $558.27

7000-9999 sq. f. $705.09






image3.png

Effective September 13, 201
Resolution Nos. 5829 & 586

Table B-6
Water Service Rates and Charges - Single Family (+2

Monthly Unmetered
Customer Commodity ~ Monthly  Monthly
Description Charge  Rate Rate  Surcharge
General Rates and Charges $208  $3sccF $5820 NA
Special Rates and Charges
Lake Roesiger o1 $208  $3S2CCF 666000 N/A
Oubugue $208  $3SCCF $6820¢  1000%1
Booster Facltes $398  SasYCCE WA WA
Kia-Ha-Ya Water System (1 $208  $3SCCF $8820¢ 300071
Machias Ridge East $208  $3SCCF $8939 3119

West Machias/T Marks/loywood ®) $2288  $352/CCF  $8820 3000
Lake Stevens Integrated System 49 $2298  $352/CCF $7820 200004

Kayak Estates Water System (41 $2208  $352/CCF $7820) 200"
Cascade Acres 2 $298  SISCCF  $8820¢ 300007
Warm Beach (2 $298  SISCCF $3200 350008

Notes:

CCF = 100 Cubic Feet
N/A=Not Applicable.

Footnotes:

9 Single-family applications shall include single-family residential unis; and duplexes and multiple-famiy residential
customers with individual meters to each unit.

@ Rates are subject to proportional increases to compensate for any gross revenue tax imposed by any municipal body.
upon the District.

9 An addiional charge of $0.84/CCF s charged to Lake Roesiger residents, fo septic tank pumping.
 Includes monthly surcharge.

9 Surcharge ends: July 1, 2026 (Refer to Resolution 4482)

19 This schedule will be on limited accounts (see 231 Booster Faciltes)

 Surcharge ends: July 1, 2019 (Refer to Resolution 5087)

® Surcharge ends: April 1, 2022 (Refer to Resolution 4915)

9 Surcharge ends: March 1, 2020 for W Machias / August 1, 2028 for loywood & March 1, 2018 for duplex units metered
Individually. (Refer to Resolution 5087)

“9Surcharge ends: June 15, 2021 (Refer to Resolution 5157)






image4.png

meomesrovety | Q ey

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 111,180

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 77506
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 340215

@ Persons in poverty, percent B121%








1.9%
2.1%

2.0%

2.6%

1.5%

3.0%
2.8%

1.9%
1.7%

2.3% 2.3%

2.0% 1.9%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

Percent of monthly income going to utility bill

Affordability threshold, 4%

Source: American Water Works Association (AWWA)


Rate Comp 2022 op. 1

																										Assumptions

																										Consumption		10		CCF		7.48		1,000 gal

										0																Lot Size		7000

																										impervious Area		30%



						Water								Sewer						Storm Water

						Fixed 		Variable 1		Variable 2		Total		Fixed 		Variable		Total								Total



				Everett Current								$47.45		51.17				$51		25.95				$26		$125

				Everett Proposed (2021)								$47.97		53.02				$53		27.25				$27		$128

		1		Lynnwood		28.25		3.24				$44		54.60				$55		14.34				$14		$113		2022		https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdf

		2		Bellingham		33.59		2.19				$55		49.10				$49		11.85				$12		$116		2022		https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdf

		3		Marysville		18.78		1.35		4.71		$42		46.64				$47		12.68				$27		$115		2022		https://www.marysvillewa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/6239/2020-Utility-Brochure														Lake Steven/SnoPUD

		4		Tacoma		37.25		2.21		2.65		$62		27.73		5.23		$80		27.40				$27		$169		2022		https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/#pattern_1		https://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/one.aspx?portalId=169&pageId=13353												Water

		5		Bremerton		14.73		2.54				$40		37.23		5.00		$87		17.54				$18		$145		2022		https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDF

		6		Arlington		33.19		3.04		3.20		$54		70.15				$70		6.89				$7		$132		2022		https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rates

		7		Bothell		16.57		3.24		4.78		$57		69.89		4.63

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		$93		16.70				$17		$166		2022		http://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rates

		8		Auburn		18.24		3.62		4.42		$57		75.26				$75		15.88				$16		$148		2022		https://www.auburnwa.gov/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/20_January%20Utility%20Rates%20Stuffer_1up.pdf

		9		Seattle		19.00		5.56

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
up to 5 on peak

								

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		5.71		$75		0.00		17.01		$102

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Uses Winter water Average
 assumed 60% of 10 CCF

		52.72

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Assumed between 5k and 7k sqft lot

				$53		$230		2022		https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainage

		10		Bellevue		27.06		4.24		5.39		$75		49.50		5.15		$101		6.63		34.90

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$42		$218		2022		https://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2020/Utility%20Rate%20Flier%20-%202020.pdf

		11		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		43.33		3.57				$79		99.00

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Includes 20 Surcharge
						

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Assumed between 5k and 7k sqft lot

		

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$99		20.83				$21		$199		2022		https://www.snopud.com/AboutUs/Rates.ashx?p=1166

																																												Seattle

																																												Water













																										0.160697888





















																																												Sewer











																																												Sewer







																																												Sewer - Lake Stevens Sewer District













																																												Stormwater















																																												Lake Stevens Stormwater































































Utility Bill Comparison

Water Sewer and Storm Water Rates per Month  

Four Annual Adjustments (2022 Rates)

Water	Everett Current	Everett Proposed (2021)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	47.45	47.966375241577026	44.445000000000007	55.49	41.664999999999999	61.524999999999999	40.129999999999995	54.47	56.665000000000006	56.839999999999996	75.349999999999994	75.210000000000008	79.03	Sewer	Everett Current	Everett Proposed (2021)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	51.17	53.017893242278653	54.594999999999999	49.1	46.64	80.03	87.22999999999999	70.150000000000006	93.039999999999992	75.260000000000005	102.06	101	99	Storm Water	Everett Current	Everett Proposed (2021)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	25.95	27.25	14.34	11.85	26.628	27.4	17.54	6.89	16.697500000000002	15.88	52.722499999999997	41.525000000000006	20.833333333333332	





https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdfhttps://www.snopud.com/AboutUs/Rates.ashx?p=1166https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdfhttps://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/https://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/one.aspx?portalId=169&pageId=13353https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDFhttps://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rateshttp://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rateshttps://www.auburnwa.gov/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/20_January%20Utility%20Rates%20Stuffer_1up.pdfhttps://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2020/Utility%20Rate%20Flier%20-%202020.pdfhttps://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainage

Rate Comp 2020 op. 2

																										Assumptions

																										Consumption		10		CCF

																										Lot Size		7000

																										impervious Area		30%



						Water								Sewer						Storm Water

						Fixed 		Variable 1		Variable 2		Total		Fixed 		Variable		Total								Total



				Everett Current								$47		51.17				$51		25.95				$26		$125

				Everett Proposed (2021)								$47		51.17				$51		25.95				$26		$125

		1		Lynnwood		27.16		3.12				$43		49.74				$50		13.92				$14		$106		2021		https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdf

		2		Bellingham		22.84		2.06				$43		45.93				$46		11.66				$12		$101		2020		https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdf

		3		Marysville		18.05		1.30		4.52		$40		44.83				$45		12.19				$26		$110		2020		https://www.marysvillewa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/6239/2020-Utility-Brochure														Lake Steven/SnoPUD

		4		Tacoma		35.98		2.13		2.56		$59		26.91		5.07		$78		26.40				$26		$163		2020		https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/#pattern_1														Water

		5		Bremerton		14.73		2.54				$40		37.23		5.00		$87		11.54				$12		$139		2020		https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDF

		6		Arlington		32.15		2.94		3.10		$53		70.15				$70		6.89				$7		$130		has not changed for some time		https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rates

		7		Bothell		14.74		2.89		4.25		$50		90.02		4.22

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		$111		15.00				$15		$177		2020		http://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rates

		8		Auburn		17.18		3.41		4.16		$54		70.78				$71		18.58				$19		$143		2020		https://www.auburnwa.gov/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/20_January%20Utility%20Rates%20Stuffer_1up.pdf

		9		Seattle		18.45		5.40

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
up to 5 on peak

								

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		5.55		$73		0.00		15.55		$93

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Uses Winter water Average
 assumed 60% of 10 CCF

		46.52

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Assumed between 5k and 7k sqft lot

				$47		$213		2020		https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainage

		10		Bellevue		25.26		3.96		5.03		$70		45.33		4.76		$93		6.20		32.62

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$39		$202		2020		https://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2020/Utility%20Rate%20Flier%20-%202020.pdf

		11		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		42.98		3.52				$78		86.00

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Includes 20 Surcharge
						

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Assumed between 5k and 7k sqft lot

		

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$86		19.58				$20		$184		2020		https://www.snopud.com/AboutUs/Rates.ashx?p=1166

																																												Seattle

																																												Water













																										0.160697888





















																																												Sewer











																																												Sewer







																																												Sewer - Lake Stevens Sewer District













																																												Stormwater















																																												Lake Stevens Stormwater































































Utility Bill Comparison

Water Sewer and Storm Water Rates per Month

Three Annual Adjustments

Water	Everett Current	Everett Proposed (2021)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	47.45	47.45	42.760000000000005	43.44	40.024999999999999	59.43	40.129999999999995	52.73	50.44	53.53	73.2	70.210000000000008	78.180000000000007	Sewer	Everett Current	Everett Proposed (2021)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	51.17	51.17	49.74	45.93	44.83	77.61	87.22999999999999	70.150000000000006	111.11499999999999	70.78	93.300000000000011	92.929999999999993	86	Storm Water	Everett Current	Everett Proposed (2021)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	25.95	25.95	13.92	11.66	25.599	26.4	11.54	6.89	15.0025	18.579999999999998	46.522500000000001	38.820000000000007	19.583333333333332	





https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdfhttps://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDFhttps://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rateshttp://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rateshttps://www.auburnwa.gov/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/20_January%20Utility%20Rates%20Stuffer_1up.pdfhttps://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2020/Utility%20Rate%20Flier%20-%202020.pdfhttps://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainagehttps://www.snopud.com/AboutUs/Rates.ashx?p=1166

Rate Comparison 2024

																										Assumptions

																										Consumption		10		CCF		7.48						1,000 gal

																										Lot Size		7000

																										impervious Area		30%



						Water								Sewer						Surface Water

						Fixed 		Variable 1		Variable 2		Total		Fixed 		Variable		Total								Total						MHI 2022$s 						Annual Utility Bill/MHI		Affordability Threshold		2023 Population Estimate



				Everett current								$30		57.94				$58		34.18				$34		$122						77,806						1.9%		4%		111,180		Everett current		Everett current - 1.9%

				Everett proposed (2025)								$32		65.78				$66		38.28				$38		$136						77,806						2.1%		4%		111,180		Everett proposed (2025)		Everett proposed (2025) - 2.1%

		1		Lynnwood		29.98		3.37				$47		57.79				$58		15.67				$16		$120		2025		https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdf		73,044						2.0%		4%		43,867		Lynnwood		Lynnwood - 2.0%

		2		Bellingham		39.81		2.59				$66		59.18				$59		11.85				$12		$137		2025		https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdf		64,026						2.6%		4%		94,720		Bellingham		Bellingham - 2.6%

		3		Marysville		19.53		1.40		4.90		$43		48.53				$49		13.19				$28		$120		2024		https://www.marysvillewa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/6239/2020-Utility-Brochure		98,288						1.5%		4%		72,916		Marysville		Marysville - 1.5%

		4		Tacoma		41.92		2.58		3.22		$71		32.50		6.05		$93		31.22				$31		$195		2024		https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/#pattern_1		79,085						3.0%		4%		222,906		Tacoma		Tacoma - 3.0%

		5		Bremerton		15.81		2.73				$43		39.98		5.37		$94		23.33				$23		$160		2024		https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDF		68,556						2.8%		4%		45,450		Bremerton		Bremerton - 2.8%

		6		Arlington		35.04		3.21		3.38		$58		74.06				$74		7.75				$8		$139		2024		https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rates		89,587						1.9%		4%		21,206		Arlington		Arlington - 1.9%

		7		Bothell		18.66		3.64		5.39		$64		74.68		4.75

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		$98		18.72				$19		$181		2024		http://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rates		127,944						1.7%		4%		50,213		Bothell		Bothell - 1.7%

		8		Auburn		21.08		4.18		5.11		$66		85.15				$85		18.09				$18		$169		2024		2024 Auburn Rates		87,406						2.3%		4%		83,870		Auburn		Auburn - 2.3%

		9		Seattle		20.45		5.79

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
up to 5 on peak

								

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Winter water average

		5.95		$79		0.00		19.21		$83

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Uses Winter water Average
 assumed 4.3 CCF per the Seattle utilities page.

		63.75

Lorentzen, Kevin: Jack Adams:
Assumed between 5.5k and 6.5k sqft lot

				$64		$226		2025		https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainage		116,068						2.3%		4%		755,078		Seattle		Seattle - 2.3%

		10		Bellevue		30.00		4.70		5.98		$83		55.11		6.17		$117		7.35		38.71

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$46		$246		2024		https://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdf		149,551						2.0%		4%		151,574		Bellevue		Bellevue - 2.0%												https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045223

		11		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		25.18		3.85				$64		99.00

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Includes 20 Surcharge
						

Lorentzen, Kevin: Jack Adams:
Assumed between 5.5k and 6.5k sqft lot

		

Lorentzen, Kevin: Lorentzen, Kevin:
Used Moderately Developed Rate		$99		13.28

Adams, Jack: Adams, Jack:
I used moderate however, this rate is from 2016 and it is lower than what we last used so I'm unsure if I found the correct rate.				$13		$176		2024		https://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/		111,821						1.9%		4%		40,521		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD		Lake Stevens/Sno PUD - 1.9%











































Utility Bill Comparison by Month

Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	





Utility Bill Comparison

Water Sewer and Storm Water Rates per Month

Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	MHI	77806	77806	73044	64026	98288	79085	68556	89587	127944	87406	116068	149551	111821	

Average Monthly Utility Bill



Median Household Income (MHI)





Percent of monthly income going to utility bill

Annual Utility Bill/MHI	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	1.8882348405007326E-2	2.1016888157725629E-2	1.9760144570395929E-2	2.5628338487489459E-2	1.4596369851863909E-2	2.9604349750268696E-2	2.8027306143882373E-2	1.8661636174891444E-2	1.6972112799349716E-2	2.3189712376724712E-2	2.3314057276768788E-2	1.9760750513202856E-2	1.8883036281199417E-2	Affordability Threshold	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	0.04	



Water	

Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	30.310000000000002	32.21	46.825000000000003	65.710000000000008	43.33	70.885000000000005	43.11	57.51	63.81	65.67	79.150000000000006	83.4	63.68	Sewer	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	57.940000000000005	65.78	57.784999999999997	59.18	48.524999999999999	93	93.68	74.06	98.43	85.15	82.602999999999994	116.81	99	Surface Water	Everett current	Everett proposed (2025)	Lynnwood	Bellingham	Marysville	Tacoma	Bremerton	Arlington	Bothell	Auburn	Seattle	Bellevue	Lake Stevens/Sno PUD	34.18	38.28	15.67	11.85	27.699000000000002	31.22	23.33	7.75	18.716666666666665	18.09	63.748333333333335	46.06	13.280000000000001	





https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdfhttps://cdnsm5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/24_Utility_Rates.pdfhttps://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdfhttps://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDFhttps://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Residential-Rateshttp://www.ci.bothell.wa.us/1523/Utility-Rateshttps://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainagehttps://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdfhttps://www.marysvillewa.gov/1116/Water-Rateshttps://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045223

Lynnwood

																								https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lynnwoodcitywashington/PST045223

																								https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdf



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lynnwoodcitywashington/PST045223https://www.lynnwoodwa.gov/files/content/public/government/departments/finance/finance/utility-billing/3345.pdf

Bellingham

																						https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bellinghamcitywashington/PST045223

																						https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdf



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bellinghamcitywashington/PST045223https://cob.org/wp-content/uploads/utility-rates.pdf

Marysville

																						https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/marysvillecitywashington/PST045223

																						https://www.marysvillewa.gov/1116/Water-Rates



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/marysvillecitywashington/PST045223https://www.marysvillewa.gov/1116/Water-Rates

Tacoma

																						https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/tacomacitywashington/PST045223

																						https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/#pattern_1

																						https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/environmentalservices/rates/wastewater_rates

																						https://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/one.aspx?portalId=169&pageId=13353



https://www.mytpu.org/payment-billing/rate-information/water-rates/https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/tacomacitywashington/PST045223https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/environmentalservices/rates/wastewater_rateshttps://www.cityoftacoma.org/cms/one.aspx?portalId=169&pageId=13353

Bremerton

																				https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bremertoncitywashington/PST045223

																				https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDF



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bremertoncitywashington/PST045223https://www.bremertonwa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/99/Utility-Rates-PDF

Arlington

																						https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/arlingtoncitywashington/PST045223

																						https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Utility-Rates



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/arlingtoncitywashington/PST045223https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/209/Utility-Rates

Bothell

																				https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bothellcitywashington/PST045223

																				https://www.bothellwa.gov/1523/Utility-Rates

																				https://bothell.municipal.codes/BMC/18.10.110



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bothellcitywashington/PST045223https://www.bothellwa.gov/1523/Utility-Rateshttps://bothell.municipal.codes/BMC/18.10.110

Auburn

																				https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/auburncitywashington/PST045223

																				https://cdnsm5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/24_Utility_Rates.pdf



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/auburncitywashington/PST045223https://cdnsm5-hosted.civiclive.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_11470554/File/City%20Hall/Utility%20Billing/24_Utility_Rates.pdf

Seattle

																								https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/seattlecitywashington/PST045223

																								https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/water/residential-water-rates

																								https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainage

																								https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/sewer



https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/drainagehttps://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/water/residential-water-rateshttps://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/seattlecitywashington/PST045223https://www.seattle.gov/utilities/your-services/accounts-and-payments/rates/sewer

Bellevue

																						https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bellevuecitywashington/PST045223

																						https://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdf



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bellevuecitywashington/PST045223https://bellevuewa.gov/sites/default/files/media/pdf_document/2024/UTL-24-Rate-Sheet_0.pdf

Lake Stevens-Sno PUD

																								https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lakestevenscitywashington/PST045223

																								https://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/

																								https://www.lkstevenssewer.org/fees_rates/monthly_billing_rates___information.php

																								https://www.lakestevenswa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/2472/2016-12-Adopting-Rates-Fees-and-Deposits?bidId=



https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lakestevenscitywashington/PST045223https://www.snopud.com/account/about-my-bill/rates/https://www.lkstevenssewer.org/fees_rates/monthly_billing_rates___information.phphttps://www.lakestevenswa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/2472/2016-12-Adopting-Rates-Fees-and-Deposits?bidId=

image9.png

Adington
AR ———

| m o

ooE R &R

L fd

|

EE T ————r

1 | ssm ss96s. S22 seeer

R R —

S o maw | han | e

T

maeperito | 2 soeam | oursoe ‘ oo

] e I Il
R
(B | T | | Ee

prs | s S| o ot
ol el =l
== |5 | =
ol | oy Lo oy

Nearoodt | 525 [ s300 s6 | sa

owimod | B0 am ET [ saes

owmod | B0 | eo e [Tses

13,120 Reserts s rotes s s
Ropicae e o iy ety s r nedinhe i raes rdchrges o
cver s The ot oy sewe chres ey S 5nd MR s shlloe e
o ot e ot oo s s il b adon h ' bk i
or s begianing nanary 1, 302, B o a1, 203, h s ot ot he
e 202 b cresed sl by e Ocoor epred prcnags s he
e rc e () for e et Tcars Sk o B o o, o
er masr commonlyied by ey shoud . charge,rovdes, howent,
twintandn s rcion e Pt it e

s [ e | st
oene)

el S0 o5

e 55400 55100

P —

I crdane i o e et eabshadhreenthere i ey i pon s
Sevopad et ety i th unduin o el te ko s chOES

) St sy eyt r e o s RS o

2) " egnngonanary 15,2072, h s forh o h e 202 shlbe
Icrsid sl o o rpored actage s f o coinspice e
() o the St Tacorm et e o rton consamr oo e
commany s b ety Shouk i charg:roies,howew, 0 3l s vl
e et o s 1t nt A oo 1 .
Ry

e = ]
o0 So o

5)_ forllter develoed popery nhing oty ondomiuns rd
bl o s i e hounrs o il s peced s Scton
1328150, the monty e chr sht b s 1 e shove bl i ) ur o
mllad by h s o et ek eerned o e ity 0 b comaned

I sch grct.fol st ropery wners aulfyng o e ow e iy
P S ———
.






image10.png

Bothell 2022

3 Bso By Metr Crarg. Th base (i) mte bmoniny chargs for 3
gl escenc usr cassieaions vin i socon 1o 3 osows:

By Chago

Mtar Stz iches)
sa%

4. Use Charges. Waar usage durng e b-monily b pcd it s secion shl b

Crargodsstosows
rrre——
o
1001
200
300

S0

Upto nchdig:
1000

200
3000
5000

1803210 Rates - Usors itk iy,
o olowingcharges shah be made by th Gy forising sower snvin i h

Gyt

Chargapor 00CF.

A Clss 1. Snglfamiyresdence st ges, iglees, noble o s,

S5 57155 T ovry o monin o ac eusaneeping . pater Wi an
‘donachage measured oy MBghin e UALZed whr arge Wi U290
o e year aichoxceods 200 o ot por oy 437 S0 ps 100

cuic et o axcas uring e witrpard Tho e priod o i prposels.
a2 Kovorbor 151 8vo0gh Jons 00,

imporvos| 20218 | 20zzRam
Co Sutace s

[Psstntot arctaic. NA ssosee  fzmaos
im10060. iy
T —— P W WO
lBuc 1810060 cion  Bosvesr eniear
[PEo———s e D S
18100801 ey
[oderte tocesisentPacn. [20%00 ooy sagee  hagnsaon
e 18 10080 N i
[Modorte ooy toresionsal [s5%00 ey sgosagne  frarzzszose
[Pt B0 18 10040 =y
ooy Coescontmtpana. [65%%  |ozssssomr  |zsraziom
lewc 181000 s
|ver ey oncesigomt P |65% 0 kg g 53011
lewc 1810060 o0
[— (T Fr—

hanmcue

poosszs
T Tpp— .
lrower5) fusnmcae

=

& Wi Sarvn

S
parcis nany cas s b $185.09 $200.37 ot porcelyent






image11.png

022 UTILITY RATE

g et r

AUBURN

RESIDENTIAL RATES

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Online at auburnwa.gov

MONTHLY BASE RATE | INSIDE | QUTSIDE MONTHLY NSIDE | ouTsioe
by meter size. ey ey 'BASE RATE ary. ary.
5/ 361 S1826 | 2736 | |Auburn 2509 | ssaon
1z 52220 | $3346 | |King County s927 | se027
F 2569 | ssese
ConsuMPTION INSIDE | ouTSIDE
Chorge perec. v | ey
oo S | sees | 1GD) STORM WATER
701 -15 ccf 42 | $663 MONTHLY BASE RATE s1s88
b1s cer s02 | s753

Consumption is billed per ccf. One ccf equals 748 gallons.

COMMERCIAL & MULTI-FAMILY RATES

By phone with a credit or debit card
(253)931-3038

Use the drop box located at
25 West Main Street

In person at One East Main Street,
2nd floor Customer Service Center.
Weekdays 8am-5pm.

Mail your payment to the address
listed on your invoice, or to:

City of Auburn, Attn: Utility Billing
25 West Main St, Auburn, WA 98001

HOLIDAY CLOSURES
Government offices will be closed
on the following days in 2022:

MO et sz | " | Odnes ConsumpTIoN oy | emy | Januay17 D L 22 6
|5/8". 3/4" $1824 $2736 |Auburn Monthly Base Rate $2851 | $42.77 February 21 Presidents’ Day.
i $2047 | $3071 | [Auburn per 1 cer 528 | s34 |  may3o. Memorial Day
1-1/2" $2229 $33.44 |King County Monthly Base Rate| $49.27 | $49.27 June 20. Juneteenth (observed)
= 2560 | $3854 | |King County per 1 ccf 657 1 5657 | uye o s———
B rrmprrafll el sonvwarsn Wbsedebeo
: 'ORM WATER P Y
B sz | smscz Novernber 11 Veteraris Day
eR. .
& $10257 | $15356 | [Non-Single Family (NSF) 1588 e o)
3 Seaas [ irtaes | [pomonste femi B December 26.......Chrstmas Day (observed)
“CoNsUMPTION WEDE [ OUTSDE | [NSEw/Retention S114s
Charge per cef ey | ey | [NSFwwater quaity 1460
[Mutt-Family $435 | $650 | |NSFw/Detention & Water Quality 1239
[Commercial $456 | $684 | NS w/Retention & Water Quality $1017
Mfg/industry $4.46 $6.69
|schools $486 $729 oot >
253-931-3038 | utili uburnwa.gov
unicipo Suss | sere prreilipir- oy AUBURN
migation seo1 | som2






image12.png

Residential Drinking Water Rates

Base Servce Charges
Residential Commoity Charges

Current Sewer Rates:

JE———

Small Residential Annual Rates.

All ther Properties AnnualRates.






image13.png







image14.png

Effective April 1, 2022
Resolution No. 6050

Table B-6
Water Service Rates and Charges - Single Family (42

Monthly Unmetered
Customer Commodity ~ Monthly  Monthly

Description Charge Rate Rate Surcharge

General Rates and Charges $2333  $357/CCF $59.09 N/A

Special Rates and Charges
Lake Roesiger &) $2333  $357/CCF $67.490)  N/A
Dubuque $2333  $357/CCF $69.099  10.001
Booster Facilities (6 $2333  $357/CCF N/A N/A
Machias Ridge East ") $2333  $357/CCF $9028( 31197
T Marks/Joywood $2333  $357/CCF  $89.099  30.00
Kayak Estates Water System (9 $2333 $3S7/CCF $79.09¢1 2000
Cascade Acres (0] $2333  $357/CCF $89.091 30,0000
Warm Beach () $2333  $357/CCF $94.090 350001

Notes:

CCF = 100 Cubic Feet

N/A = Not Applicable

Footnotes:

1 Single-family applications shal
customers with indi

clude single-family residential units; and duplexes and multiple-family residential
jual meters to each unit.

@) Rates are subject to proportional increases to compensate for any gross revenue tax imposed by any municipal body
upon the PUD.

1 An additional charge of $0.84/CCF is charged to Lake Roesiger residents, for septic tank pumping.

@ Includes monthly surcharge.

) surcharge ends: July 1, 2026 (Refer to Resolution 4482)

@ This schedule will be on limited accounts (see 2.3.11 Booster F:

) surcharge ends: April 1, 2022 (Refer to Resolution 4915)

® Surcharge ends: August 1, 2028 for Joywood & March 1, 2018 for duplex units metere
5087)

) Surcharge ends: November 18, 2026 (Refer to Resolution 5271, plus delay due to actual ownership transfer date)

toIsurcharge ends: December 31, 2034 (Refer to Resolution 5657)

(isurcharge ends: September 13, 2038 (Refer to Resolution 5864)

ties).

idually. (Refer to Resolution






image1.png

Lynnwood

Water
Customer | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly
| Classification | _Rate Rate Bate fxte Bate Rate
Rosidential Single-Unit
Base Rate s229 | ssan | ssee9 | swe2 | ssem
7 7 | ssess
(0 10CCR)
Volume Charge | $3.00 sz s [ 8x | sy
7 5344
10cct40cch
BiMontly
Volume Charge | 3451 s0 | same | s | 508 518
40ceh
Stormwater
202081 | 20218i- | 20228 | 20238 | 20248 | 20258i-
Customer | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly
| Classifiation | Rate Bate Batg Bate Bate Bate |
Residental
Sooeduer | 2 | szes | smes | smes | swe | snw
Sewer
20208i- | 2021Bi- | 2022Bi- | 2023Bi- | 2024Bi- | 20258i-
Customer Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly | Monthly
Classification Rate. Rate Rate Rate Rate Rate
Residential Single-Unit
BiMonhly Base Rate
59586 sw4s | s10319 | sto716 | siize | srssy
incl 20CCF)
BEonihiy Volume
Grarge $391 $4.08 421 8437 454 san
220 CCF
‘Specal Sewer Rate v 144 al Sewer Rates







image2.png

Effective September 13, 201
Resolution Nos. 5829 & 586

Table B-6
Water Service Rates and Charges - Single Family (+2

Monthly Unmetered
Customer Commodity ~ Monthly  Monthly
Description Charge  Rate Rate  Surcharge
General Rates and Charges $208  $3sccF $5820 NA
Special Rates and Charges
Lake Roesiger o1 $208  $3S2CCF 666000 N/A
Oubugue $208  $3SCCF $6820¢  1000%1
Booster Facltes $398  SasYCCE WA WA
Kia-Ha-Ya Water System (1 $208  $3SCCF $8820¢ 300071
Machias Ridge East $208  $3SCCF $8939 3119

West Machias/T Marks/loywood ®) $2288  $352/CCF  $8820 3000
Lake Stevens Integrated System 49 $2298  $352/CCF $7820 200004

Kayak Estates Water System (41 $2208  $352/CCF $7820) 200"
Cascade Acres 2 $298  SISCCF  $8820¢ 300007
Warm Beach (2 $298  SISCCF $3200 350008

Notes:

CCF = 100 Cubic Feet
N/A=Not Applicable.

Footnotes:

9 Single-family applications shall include single-family residential unis; and duplexes and multiple-famiy residential
customers with individual meters to each unit.

@ Rates are subject to proportional increases to compensate for any gross revenue tax imposed by any municipal body.
upon the District.

9 An addiional charge of $0.84/CCF s charged to Lake Roesiger residents, fo septic tank pumping.
 Includes monthly surcharge.

9 Surcharge ends: July 1, 2026 (Refer to Resolution 4482)

19 This schedule will be on limited accounts (see 231 Booster Faciltes)

 Surcharge ends: July 1, 2019 (Refer to Resolution 5087)

® Surcharge ends: April 1, 2022 (Refer to Resolution 4915)

9 Surcharge ends: March 1, 2020 for W Machias / August 1, 2028 for loywood & March 1, 2018 for duplex units metered
Individually. (Refer to Resolution 5087)

“9Surcharge ends: June 15, 2021 (Refer to Resolution 5157)






image3.png

Section 10._Stormwater Utility and Lake Management Charges. Fees for the Stormwater
Management Utiity, as per LSMC Title 11, shall be as listed in Table IA (below)

Table IA: Stormwater Management Utility

impervious Area per
Type Equivalent Service Unit | Annual Rate per
Residential and | NA $220 Year 2019
Multfamily Residential | 5235 Year 2020
with Five or Fewer Units! $242 Year 2021
$250 Year 2022
$257 Year 2023
_ $265 Year 2024
AllOther Customers, 3,000 square feet $220 Year 2019
including Commercial and $235 Year 2020
Multifamily Residential 5242 Year 2021
with Six or More Units $250 Year 2022
$257 Year 2023
i | 5265 vear2024
Undeveloped” A No Charge
State Highways Setin accordance with
RCW 90.03.525
Low Income Senior or Setin accordance with
Disabled Exemption Snohomish County
guidelines
I
. Vo el Gl Wi o ever i Wi e e e ESU el by e of
2 Unvope s ar okt o he ol sty antution s afont s
ot

3. Annual increases are based on the completion of the 2018 Stormwater Management rae study and
‘approval o the “Level of Service 3 - High Prioity Capital recommendation






image4.png

Monthly Billing Rates & Informatior

« single Family Residence: $86.00

« Duplex, Triplex, Trailer or Mobile home:$86.00 per unit (not to exceed 3 units).
Duplex is 2 units ($172.00), Triplex is 3 units ($258.00).

« Hotel, Motel, Condominium or other Multiple Dwelling: $86.00 for each unit
(excluding below)

« Trailer or Mobile Home Court, Park or Development $86.00 for each lot, pad, or
space either: determined to be occupied by a trailer or mobile home on the
first day of a given month; or for which a building sewer permit application
has been made.

« Commercial Properties and Schools; $86.00 for the first 750 cubic feet of water
consumption and $.11466666 per cubic foot of water consumption over 750
cubic feet per unit. Effective 08/01/2019






image5.png

Bellingham Monthly 2022 Rates.

SINGLE FAMILY
SINGLE FAMILY.
Includes indviduolly metered residentiol | Base Rates. Fote o 1
units and resal services TNSDE | OUTSIE | Base
I v amv | Rates
NSIDECTY __ T OUTSOE Y | ™ \etersze. | amense | s
5 2am s 3663 w Ses0] 765
s 3359 $ 5038 w SINGLE FAMILY
s 5194 $ 77.91 1 olume
s o7ss s 14677 1% NoValume Rate Rates
$ 15290 $ 22935 2
$  299.78 s 449.67 3"
S 465.02 $ 697.53 a
S 92395 S 138592 6
8
10’
12
‘Consumption
SINGLE FAMILY =
INSIDECITY | OUTSIDECITY | oo
pericer
$219 $3.28 AL
TMPERVIOUS SURFACE
FOOTPRINT en RATE
Small Footprint ess than 1,000 5q.ft 712
‘Medium Footprint 1,001:2.999 5q. . 1185
Impervious Surface greater than 3,000 s f, | 5 000595 per sa. L. ofttalimpervious
Impervioussurfoce means o ord sufoce rea tht ithr prevents o lows th enty o water o he sof.
For complete deiition,see BMC 15 16.010.







image6.png

Marysville
2022 Wate Bas Rates - (-monthly)

s '
e s
" 25
15 s0
z 0
5 160
5 0

502

s

sas

sasn

w0

su003s

se2ss8

sss

s5629

9384

seree

00z

o3

5005

7506

sasn

2024

40035

sa0072

s

Vol ates dusted though e structure hanges, i 38don o the sk 2% st fom 20210 202, 1 refected i the char
el forredntal -y (e, 3 commercil ustomers, e ustrted belon.

Residental & Muli-faily (perunit) Volume Tirs & Rates

Rato (por 1000

Te 0106000 si3s 20 5269
ZaTer 700020000 san 07 s
e 2100030000 539 507 s07
anter 2000+ 606 909 s2n

2022 Sewer Rates. Residential, MultFamiys. HotesMotels- B meninty)

wtside UGA Rate

‘Sigiefamiy resdencat sz s3993 sesss
Closs. (1ERU=3:20050.#) Rate
Resdereal 168U 253
Nonesdential(ttal 5. of perviou iface/3.200 quals rumbar of ERUS) mtplied by thecurent 52536

Sure
e ot re b on whot coled n emvtan reGentsLunt (ERU) 3 commontyaceptad ot par nt o o Wote LA,
e €RU s use o rlte 3 ase ot e charged 0.3 single oy esdentia pce 1ot Whchis chrged 1 3 non-esdental parcel
e iy sandard ERU smount 3200 55t et of mpervios e ares - tht mesns sy surfce capableof being penetrstd
oy wter, et






image7.png

Tacoma Water Rates

Residental water rtes ncreased by 2% efecive anuary 1, 2022
2022 Fixed Charge por month, por meter

Matar ie: 518
« Inside Gy of Tacoma:$25.83
« Outside iy of Tacoma: $31.28
« Cityof Universiy Place: 33360
Mater sze: 34

« Inside Gty of Tacoma: $37.25
= Outside Ciy of Tacoms: 4498
« Cityof Uniersy Plce: 4832
Mater sze: 1

« Inside Gty of Tacoma: $60.08

« Outside Ciy of Tacoma: $72.38
« Ciyof UniersiyPlace: 57775

— 2022 Usage Charge per month, per CCF (100 cubicfoot o 743 gallons)

« Inside Gy of Tacoma: 2207
« Ouside Ciy of Tacoms: 2648
« Cityof Uniersy Plce: s2844

Summer 1)
« Inside Gty of Tacoma: 2207
« Outside Ciy of Tacoms: 2648
« Cityof Uniersiy Place: 52844
Summer (12

« Inside Gy of Tacoma: $2759

« Ouside Ciy of Tacoma: $3310
« Cityof Universiy Place: 3555

Honty e o o

e o ey residence, el sy, 2028

LAt g 5217

fRY S —

e N RN —

| | | ' ' '
AU ————

1 g chargot 500

S ——

s oG ctegries it

vnsemopees-soesceares 5001
[ ————
o sempmen =
e senioomet e
e et o
e e

o e the ke St e T oy et il sl

ity o 000 e et 2740 e momi 2022






image8.png

Bremerton

[rT———
[re—

[ E
i e, H—

i soss s
—

- ——y s m=






image22.png

CITY OF BELLEVUE WASHINGTON
2020 UTILITY RATE INFORMATION

BELLEVUE CITY HALL
it/ /www bellevuewa gov/
2020 WATER UTILITY
WATER UTILITY RATES [BHIONTHLY CHARGES]
DouEsTe wETERS RRiGATON WETERS “CONSUMPTION CHARGES
RESDENTAL WO RESIDENTAL WOW- oLUME CHARGES PER
ResoenaumuLn | [Resoenmau wuun pawiy| cen
Srorse | sow | | sworse | sam RESoENTAL
v £X) T % | [_onwcer 8%
T s Tr sz [hovmeer w6
B e 3 sma| [Tmosmccr [se
¥ 1) ¥ | [Toversoicr [we
2020 SEWER UTILITY 2020 S TORM & SURFAGE WATER UTILITY
SEWER UTILITY RATES [BH-MONTHLY CHARGES) "STORET SURFACEWATER UTILITY RATES
¥
ResDENTAL T ALY
“ChraL EGovERY
'BASE CHARGE eI Canes| B2 CHARGE (STORM)
(cnnae pen | soss | [ PERONT s [peraosaror|
e (NCLUDES 1t saunneroomoe [ | “cunroeneie ||
con lcnaroe pen 0 sarn| - [asea per wowm|
ToHE TOWME FoR 10YEARS
onmece per| o | | onmrceper | o | e T
ccno-2 cenoveR 1 L e
CCF. CCF bd
EEIED
NONRESOBNTAL
N cAPTAL RECOVERY
CHARGE_ s CHARGE (SEWER)
SFEGNGE
VOLUME FAMILY s
cance per | s | | cqunaeny
) lPER MONTH FOR saco
noveaRs







image23.png

Seattle

Water
Base Service Charges Residential Commodity Charges
AN Charges er i, per meteand fectheJnuary A cargespr CF (100 i e and effectve oary . 2520,
Water pipediameter Insideseatle Sessonsiwater usage f—.
s s s
(Most common esidental Oftpeskusage et 16y 15) 5o
o
Up 05 CCF per month curngpeskusage 5555
s1500 oy 1650 19
v 12035 Nest 13CC per manth durngpesk usage | 5656
prtiriaty
B s
over 188 g month g pesksage 31130
B si2030 oy 16 et 15
 Thse rates gy o the s o horlin and LakeFres Park
Sewer s
Current Sewer Rates:
Residential & Commercial 2020
Typical Monthly Residential il s66.7
Rate per CCF (100 cubic feet s1s5s
‘Stormwater (Drainage)

Small Residential Annual Rates

Rates per parcell’ and effective January 1, 2020.

2020
Under 20005q. ft. @ $183.47
2000-2999 5q. . @ 529875
3000-4999 5q. . 41426
50006999 5q. . $558.27

7000-9999 sq. f. $705.09






image15.png

Bellingham (Bimonthly)

Water Sewer
SINGLE FAMILY,
SINGLE FAMILY
Includes indiduoll metered residentiol | Base Rates
units ond resaleservices e Goss 1
INSIDE | OUTSIDE | Base
INSIDE OTY l\"omsmz o | \eter size ary ary Rates
= T = Bmerste | omenae
s e84 s 942 % $9186] s13779
$ 9716 s s ty SINGLE FAMILY
s 180 s 2ms3 I
$ 28600 s 42900 > Volume
s se072 s 808 ¥ NoVolume Rate Rates
s 86978 S 130487 e
$ 172818 s 259022 I
o
10"
1
Consumption
FAMILY
SINGLE FAMILY
NSIDECITY__| OUTSIDECITY -
Feric Mete
$206 $309 AL
Stormwater
TMPERVIOUS SURFACE
FOOTPRINT pevy RATE
Small Footprint Tess than 1,000 sq_ft. 51300
Medium Footprint 1,001-2,9995q.ft. 2332
Impervious Surface greater than 3,000q. ft | S 000777 per sa.f.of otal P
Tpervious sufoce means o ard sufoce o hat iher revents o iows the entry of water nta he sol,
For complete deintion see BMC 15.16.010.







image16.png

Marysville (Bimonthly)

2020 Meter Base Rates—All Cust: 2020 Sewer Rates — Flat Rate:

*UGA—Urban Growth Area
2020 Residential/Multi-Family Tier

SURFACE WATER

Surface water (stormwater) utiity fees are
itemized on City utility bills with other services
such as water, sewer, and solid waste. Homeowners and
residential customers pay a flat fee based on impervious
surface coverage of $24.38 bi-monthly in 2020. Multi-family
and commercial customers pay a rate based on total square
feet of impervious surface / 3,200 equal number of ERUs
multiplied by the current ERU rate.






image17.png

"o ixedchrgs 2020 UsagoCharge
Meter size: 5/8 Winter
« Inside City of Tacoma: $24.95 « Inside City of Tacoma: $2.132
 Outside City of Tacoma: $3021 » Outside City of Tacoma: $2.558
Meter size: 3/4 ‘Summer (T1)
« Inside City of Tacoma: $35.98 « Inside City of Tacoma: $2.132

 Outside City of Tacoma: $4345 + Outside City of Tacoma: $2.558
Summer (T2)

« Inside City of Tacoma: $2.665

« Outside City of Tacoma: $3.198
Sover

Monthty Rate for Resdential Customers n 2020
Montly e o singe famiy eidence,efectiveJanuary 1, 2020, are:

L Afisd chargeof 2691, plu:
2 Aflow chargeof 507 per undred cubic et of wate sed

gl ity home thtuses 6 cfofwate i th it pays S57.33 p mont for
wastenater e n 2020,

‘Surface Water Rates Effective January 1,2020
LAfhadchargeof 536, pls:

240 res chrgeper 300 squar fe,dependingon deveopment type andwhtheryour property s n the
o

Rates for development categorie sandard prct) v

Undeveloped area-onescreoress _ sazs21
Undevelopedares i xcess of onescre 500614
gt development sasaas
oserse devlopment siases
ey Gevelopment suase
Very heavy deveiopment. a0

‘Singlefamiyresidecesfall I the maderate developrment category.The oty surfsc vatr bl for ypical sigle
famiy ok 1000square e 52640 morthn 2020.






image18.png

Bremerton
Water
RETAIL WATER SERVICE RATES

General Service - Monthly Service Charge
Meter Size
5/8 x 34 inches
Tinch
1172 inch
2inch
Jinch
4inch
6inch
8inch
10 inch
12 inch

Residential Commodity Charge (per HCF)

Per HCF/Month

Non - Residential Commodity Charge (per HCF)

Sewer

RETAIL WASTEWATER SER!

Monthly Service Charge

Single Family
Base Charge (per account)
Commaodity Charge (per HCF)

Stormwater
RETAIL STORMWATER RATES

Monthly Serviee Charge

Residential I (Single Family/Duplex)
Base Charge (per account)

Inside Outside
s
B
B
B
B
B
s
B
S 500200 T 535001 64563 S
e 1973647 $—2%34242
254 8 220 381
230 & 234 344
Inside Outside.
e 3723 $—5422 55.85
485 5.00 $—327 749
Inside Outside
—z NA NA






image19.png

Arlington

RESIDENTIAL RATES
Water Rates
Rate Fee
Base Rate (300 cubic feet) $32.15
* Next 700 cubic feet $2.94 per 100 cubic feet
Over 1,000 cubic feet $3.10 per 100 cubic feet
Sewer Rates

* Residential: $70.15 (Flat Rate)

Stormwater

* Single Family Residential: 1 ESU $6.89 for every 6,000 square feet






image20.png

3. Basa iy Metr Charge The base (i) meer b monty chrges fo
15 ama et s et i s sechon ar 40k

Metor Size nches)  Bitonthly Charge

o s 208
. w00 3007
1 sunssizi
2 sunsisizan

4 Use harges Water usage dring th b oy bing priod wiin i secon
snal b chaged s folows:

CF.nfxcessok  UploGncluing)  Chargeper 100GF.
o 100 unss
1001 20m ssszs
ChinEscessot  Upto(nchng  Charge par 100G,
2001 30 ssassan
2001 S0 serasngn
so0r sz

50210 Rates - Usas wthincity it

The flowngchargessha b mad b h Gy for umingsever see watn
e ity s

A Class 1 Sigefandy rsionce:$123:10.$127.41 very o months o
ach ousekoop Ut ogener win a addsonl chage mewsred by
iy he vtz i aversgn e 12200 1 e year W
Gnads 200 cu ot pa month by $4.40 6422 pr 100 b ot o et
g he e o Tra ot oriod o Ths rposs G 5.
Novambor 1t vough e 300







image21.png

MR T e OUTSIDE] [ ONETIME PER WEEK SERVICE | VONTEY
EEETHA Abur So15 | [10Gallor i Con o
m S0 [ si150] (King Comry s3] [20GalCart e
Siar s 35 Gallor Siem
“CONSUMFTION TNSIDE [OUTSIDE .64 Gallon Cart $35.60
Caeper T [ 96 Galon Cat s
0=t EETI
AT Si16 | seo [7)
isar S o0 Sivsy —
Consumption i billed per ccf One ccf equals 748 gallons. ONETIME PER WEEK SERVICE | " 7y
S Gallon Cat: Siar
64 Gallo Cat S5
2509313008 | i@ asburmagon
e AUBURN [ Galincon Si036







image24.png

meomesrovety | Q ey

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 111,180

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 77506
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 340215

@ Persons in poverty, percent B121%






image25.png

Popuiaton = Q Yoty

@ Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) B 43867
Population

@ Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) B 43867

@ Population estimates base, April 1,2020, (V2023) & 38572

@ Population, percent change - April 1, 2020 (estimates base) to July 1, 2023, (V2023) B137%

@ Population, Census, April 1, 2020 38,568

@ Population, Census, April 1,2010 35836






image26.png

Income & Poverty
@ Median household income (in 202 dollars), 2018-2022 s720m






image27.png

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 94720

Population
© Population estimates, July 1,2023, (V2023) & 94720
@ Population estimates base, April 1, 2020, (V2023) & 91481
@ Population, percent change - April 1, 2020 (estimates base) to July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 35%
@ Population, Census, April 1,2020 91482

@ Population, Census, April 1,2010 80885






image28.png

Income & Poverty n Q :ﬂm city,

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 94720

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 364026
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 340287

@ Persons in poverty, percent B187%






image29.png

This rate sheet provides 2025 rates for monthly billing.

1 CCF (100 cubic feet) = 748 gallons

METERED WATER
Water rates are based on the cost to provide drinking water.

SINGLE FAMILY

NON-SINGLE FAMILY & IRRIGATION

Includes indiidually metered residentiol | Base Rates Includes shored meters, mutt-family,
e o condominiums, commercial, industrial and
institutional services
INSIDECITY | OUTSIDECITY | yyooce INSIDE CITY | OUTSIDE CITY
Base Rate BaseRate
S 2894 B 43.41 * B 41.60 B 62.40
$ 3981 $ 59.71 » $ 59.35 $ 89.02
s 61.55 $ 92.32 1 $ 94.82 S 14223
$ 11596 $ 173.94 1%" $ 18350 $ 27525
$ 18120 $ 271.80 2" S 289.94 S 43891
S 355.27 $ 532.90 3" $ 57375 $ 860.62
$  551.09 $ 826.63 a $ 89301 $ 133951
$ 1,094.97 $ 164245 6" $ 177992 S 2,669.88
8" S 284416 S 4,266.24
10" $ 444041 S 6,660.61
12" $ 6,037.03 $  9,055.54
SINGLE FAMILY (s NON-SINGLE FAMILY
Rates
INSIDE CITY__|_OUTSIDE CITY INSIDECITY | OUTSIDE CITY
Meter Size
Pericar Pericer
263 | $3.94
$2.59 $3.88 ALL ERIGATN
$3.48 | $5.22







image30.png

SEWER

Sewer rates are based on the cost of service to treat wastewater.

SINGLE FAMILY
NON-SINGLE FAMILY
Rate Ciass 1 Rate Closses 2.4 Rate Closses 5
INSDE | OUTSIDE | Base INSIDE | OUTSIDE | INSIDE | OUTSIDE
ary ary Rates ary ary ary ary
Base Rate Base Rate Base Rate Base Rate
Posefote | Sasefare ptoscce | uptoscer | upwoscer | uptoscer
$58.18 $87.27 $58.18 $87.27 $87.95 $131.92
SINGLE FAMILY NON-SINGLE FAMILY
Volume | INSIDE | OUTSIDE | INSIDE | OUTSIDE
No Volume Rate Rates v v v v
Per1ccr | periccrabove | periccr | periccrabove
above s s above s s
$8.16 $12.24 $12.66 $18.99
STORMWATER

Stormwater rates are based on the costs of service for prevention and clean-up of water
pollution, flooding, and to meet state and federal water resource regulations.

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
FOOTPRINT poey RATE
Small Footprint Tess than 1,000 sq. ft 712
Medium Footprint 1,0012,999 sq. ft. SiLes
Impervious Surface greater than 3,000sq. ft. | > *-00647 per sa. ft. of total '"'p::‘::‘;i

Impervious surface means a hord surface area that either prevents or slows the entry of water info the soil.
For complete definition, see BMC 15.16.010.







image31.png

LAKE WHATCOM WATERSHED
The Lake Whatcom Watershed Land Acquisition and Preservation Program Charge funds land
acquisition and other land preservation measures in the Lake Whatcom Watershed to help
preserve water quality.

SINGLE FAMILY Base Rates NON-SINGLE FAMILY &
IRRIGATION
INSIDECITY | OUTSIDE CITY Meter Size INSIDECITY | OUTSIDE CITY
Base Rate Base Rate AL Base Rate Base Rate
$18.13 $27.19 $7.55 $11.32
Consumption NON-SINGLE FAMILY &
SINGLE FAMILY Rates IRRIGATION
o consumpton rate forsingle amiy. INSIDECITY | OUTSIDE CITY
Consampion I e o oo iy i prics s
$0.94 $141







image32.png

Income & Poverty n a umagsi;;cman,,

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) 87291

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 98288
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 340238

@ Persons in poverty, percent B 65%






image33.png

opiatin = Q ey

@ Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) B 7296
Population

@ Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) B 7296

@ Population estimates base, April 1,2020, (V2023) & 7078

@ Population, percent change - April 1, 2020 (estimates base) to July 1, 2023, (V2023) B 3%

@ Population, Census, April 1, 2020 70714

@ Population, Census, April 1,2010 60020






image34.png

2024 Sewer Rates- Residential, Multi-Family& Hotels/Motels - (Bi-monthly)

Single-family residential $97.05 $145.59 $194.12
Multi-family residential (p/unit) $92.29 $138.42 $184.59
Hotels/Motels (p/unit) $67.98 $101.98 $135.96







image35.png

Surface water rates

How much do I pay for storm and surface water?

Customer Rate Calculation 2024 Bi-Monthly
Class (1 ERU = 3,200 5. ft) Rate

Residential 1ERU $26.38

Non-residential | (total sq. ft. of impervious surface/3,200 equals number of ERUs) multiplied by the current | $26.38
ERU rate.

The rates are based on what's called an equivalent residential unit (ERU), a commonly accepted rate per unit for surface water utilities.
The ERU is used to relate a base rate fee charged to a single-family residential parcel to that which is charged to a non-residential
parcel. The City's standard ERU amount i 3,200 square feet of impervious surface area - that means any surface incapable of being
penetrated by water, etc.






image36.png

2024 Water Base Rates - (Bi-monthly)

Meter Size Per Unit AWWA Meter Factor City Rate Rural Rate Outside UGA Rate
5/ 1 $26.03 $39.06 $52.07

3/4" 15 $39.06 $58.57 $78.09

1 25 $65.09 $97.63 $130.17

15" 5.0 $130.17 $195.26 $260.35

2" 8.0 $208.26 $312.41 $416.52

3" 16.0 $416.52 $624.80 $833.07

4" 250 $650.85 $976.27 $1,301.68

Volume rates adjusted through rate structure changes, in addition to the annual 2% increase from 2023 to 2024, are reflected in the
charts below for residential, multi-family (per unit), and commercial customers, are illustrated below.






image37.png

Residential & Multi-family (per unit) Volume Tiers & Rates

010 6,000
2nd Tier 7,000-20,000 $4.90 $7.35 $9.81
3rd Tier 21,000-30,000 $5.60 $8.39 $11.22
4th Tier 31,000 + $6.30 $9.46 $12.61

Example of residential water charge calculation based on 12,000 gallons (average residential household usage):

6 x $1.40(1st Tier rate) = $8.40 plus 6 x $4.90 (2nd Tier rate) = $29.40. Usage Total = $37.80 (plus base rate, dependent on meter size)






image38.png

momespory [ Q@  eomay

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 222,906

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 79085
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 41788

@ Persons in poverty, percent B121%






image39.png

2024 Fixed Charge per month, per meter

« Inside City of Tacoma: $28.95
« Outside City of Tacoma: $34.94
o City of University Place: $37.53

Meter size: 3/4”
« Inside City of Tacoma: $41.92

« Outside City of Tacoma: $50.51
« City of University Place: $54.24

Meter size: 1”

« Inside City of Tacoma: $67.84
« Outside City of Tacoma: $81.62
o City of University Place: $87.66






image40.png

2024 Usage Charge per month, per CCF (100 cubic feet or 748 gallons)

Winter

« Inside City of Tacoma: $2.575
« Outside City of Tacoma: $3.089
« City of University Place: $3.318

Summer (T1)

« Inside City of Tacoma: $2.575
« Outside City of Tacoma: $3.089
« City of University Place: $3.318

Summer (T2)
« Inside City of Tacoma: $3.218

* Outside City of Tacoma: $3.862
« City of University Place: $4.148






image41.png

Monthly Rates for Residential Customers in 2024

Monthly rates for a single-family residence, effective January 1, 2024, are:

1. Afixed charge of $32.50, plus:
2.Aflow charge of §6.05 per hundred cubic feet of water used

Asingle family home that uses 6 ccf of water in the winter pays $68.80 per month for
wastewater fees in 2024.






image42.png

Stormwater Rates Effective January 1,2024

1. Afixed charge of $11.42, plus:

2. An area charge per 500 square feet, depending on development type and whether your property is on the
waterfront.

Rates for development categories (standard parcels) are:

Category 2024 Monthly Rate per 500 Square Feet

Undeveloped area - one acre or less $0.3192

Undeveloped area in excess of one acre  $0.0706

Light development $1.0287

Heavy development $2.0765

Very heavy development $2.8086

single-family residences fallin the moderate development category. The monthly surface water bill for a typical single-
family lot (7,000 square feet) is $31.22 per month in 2024.

Moderate development. $1.4142 l






image43.png

wemesromy [ Qg

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 45450

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 368556
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 539139

@ Persons in poverty, percent B143%






image44.png

RETAIL WATER SERVICE RATES

General Service - Monihly Service Charge.
Mete Size
578 x ¥4 inches.
Vinch
1 12inch
2inch
Sinch
inch
Ginch
Sinch
10inch,
L2inch

Resident Commodiy Charge (per HCF)
Per HCFMonth

Non - Residental Commondity Charge (per HCF)

Fire Protction - Moty Service Charge.
Service Size

Vinch

112 inch

2 inch

3 inch

4 inch

6 inch

8 inch

10 inch

12 inch
Commanity Charge (per HCF)

For Usage Other Than Ficfighting

1551
1507
2570
ey
6551
i
nn
158065
se37.53
219327

273

247

pr
w038
6420
073
711
%624
1813
17930
2616
494

2
213
e
si7
9523
15255
64909
237100
25627

3178989

40

369

4020
107
9630

10613

11566

1436

19220

38424
741






image45.png

RETAIL WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES
Monthly Service Charge
Single Famly
Base Charge (per account) s 3998 s w9
Commenity Charge (per HCF) s 537 s 804






image46.png

RETAIL STORMWATER RATES

Monthly Service Charge

Residental 1 (Single Famly/Duplex)
Base Charge (per sccount)






image47.png

ncome & Poverty = Qe

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 21,206

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 589,587
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 343785

@ Persons in poverty, percent b74%






image48.png

Sewer Rates 2024
o Residential Single Family Residence: $74.06 (Flat Rate)

o Residential Multi-Family Residence: $57.01 (Flat Rate)

© Commercial: $74.06 base rate (includes 300 cubic feet of water), Volume rate per 100 cubic feet $7.66

Stormwater 2024
o Single Family Residential: 1 ESU $7.75 for every 6,000 square feet






image49.png

2023/2024 Residential Rates

Minimum monthly base charge schedule

Base Charge] 2023 2024 2023
byMeter | Inside In Outside
Size city City City
5/8"t03/4" | $34.19 $35.04 $48.23 $49.44
1 $47.81 $49.00 $67.44 $69.13
1.5” $61.44 $62.98 $86.67 $88.84
2" $98.97 | $101.44 | $139.61 | $143.10
3" $375.94 | $385.34 | $530.25 | $543.51
4" $478.62 | $490.59 | $675.08 | $691.98

Monthly rate schedule charged for water consumption per 100 cubic feet (cf)

Water 2023 2024 2023 2024
- n Inside || ecity| Outside | Outside
nsumption | T ® | Inside City | ity
First300cf | Included in base charge for SFR and Commercial
services.
Next 700 cf $3.13 $3.21 $4.41 $4.52
Over 1,000 cf $3.30 $3.38 $4.65 $4.77







image50.png

meomesrovety | Q  pomay

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 50213

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 127004
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 61857

@ Persons in poverty, percent b s9%






image51.png

Residential Water Utility Rates
See note about rate changes at the top of this page.

3/4 $37.32 $3512
P $7716 57262
12t $141.93 $133.58
2 $22068 $207.70
Residential Irrigation 3/4" meter $34.55 $3252

Water Usage Charge
Water is calculated based on 100 CF =1 CCF.

110 $364 $36.40 $3.43
n-20 $539 $5390 $507
21-30 $6.95 $69.50 $6.54
31-50 $8.83 $176.60 $831
Sland over $1010 No max charge 5951

Residential Irrigation $9.47 No max charge $891






image52.png

Sewer Route Rate
Route Charge 2024 Charge

Sewer Residential $149.36 $14327






image53.png

© A Schedule. The schedule for storm and surface water service charges shall be as

follows:
Class Impervious Surface % 2024 Rate.
Residential Parcel (BMC N/A $224.60 per parcellyear
18.10.040)
Very Light (Nonresidential | > 0% to < 10% $224.60 per parcellyear
Parcel, BMC 1810 040)
Light (Nonresidential Parcel. |10% to < 20% $523.97 per acrelyear
BMC 18.10.040)
Moderate (Nonresidential |20% to < 45% $1.086.85 per acrelyear
Parcel, BMC 18.10 040)
Moderate Heavy 45% 10 < 65% $2,099.05 per acre/year
(Nonresidential Parcel, BMC
18.10.040)
Heavy (Nonresidential Parcel, |65% to < 85% $2,660.32 per acre/year
BMC 15.10.040)
Very Heavy (Nonresidential | 85% to 100% $3.487.58 per acrelyear
Parcel, BMC 1810 040)
City Streets N/A Setin accordance with RCW
90.03.525
State Highways (Limited N/A Setin accordance with RCW
Access, Chapter 47 52 RCW) 90.03.525
Undeveloped (BMC 0% Exempt

18.10.100)







image54.png

a Auburn city,

P | =

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 83870

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 87406
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 s41384

@ Persons in poverty, percent B80%






image55.png

2024 UTILITY RATES

Januar t

PAYMENT OPTIONS

() ()

Online at auburnwa.goy

by metersize BASE BATE (253) 931-3038
—— e

City of Auburn, Attn: Utilty Biling

Consumption is biled per ccf. One ccf equals 748 gallons S e







image56.png

weomesroery [ Qg

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & 755078

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 $116068
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 77616

@ Persons in poverty, percent B101%






image57.png

Residential Drinking Water Rates

Base Service Charges

2025

All charges per month, per meter and effective January 1, 2025.

Water pipe diameter

3/4" and less
(Most common residential size)

"
112"
o

3

Inside Seattle

$20.45

$21.10

$32.50

$36.00

$133.35

Outside Seattle

$23.30

$24.05

$37.05

$41.05

$152.00

Shoreline &
Lake Forest Park*

$24.80

$25.60
$39.40
$43.65

$161.70

Burien

$25.35

$26.15

$40.25

$44.60

$165.25






image58.png

Residential Commodity Charges

2025
All charges per CCF and effective January 1, 2025.

Water Usage Inside Seattle Outside Seattle Shoreline & Burien
Lake Forest Park*

Off-Peak Usage (Sept. 16 - May 15) $5.79 $6.60 $7.02 $7.17

Peak Usage (May 16 - Sept. 15) $5.95 $6.78 §7.22 $7.37
First-Tier: Up to 10 CCF in 60 days

Peak Usage (May 16 - Sept. 15) $7.36 $8.39 $8.93 $9.12
Second-Tier: Next 26 CCF in 60 days

Peak Usage (May 16 - Sept. 15) $11.80 $13.45 $14.31 $14.62
Third-Tier: Over 36 CCF in 60 days






image59.png

Current Sewer Rates:

Residential & Commercial 2024 2025

Typical Monthly Residential ~ $78.69 $82.60
Bill

Rate per CCF (100 cubic feet)  $18.30 $19.21






image60.png

= The typical single family residential customer generates 4.3 CCF of
wastewater per month.






image61.png

Small Residential Annual Rates

2025 rates per parcel'') are effective January 1, 2025.

Parcel size 2025

Under 2000sq. ft.  $235.28
@

2000-3499 5q. ft. @ $447.08
35004499 5. ft. 557264
4500-54995q.ft.  $672.93
55006499 5q.ft. 576498

65009999 sq. ft.  $929.48






image62.png

a Bellevue city,

P | ===

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) 815157

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 $149551
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 85845

@ Persons in poverty, percent b&72%






image63.png

DOMESTIC METERS / IRRIGATION METERS

Residential / Non-Res

2024 WATER UTILITY BI-MONTHLY RATES

idential / Multi-Family

Residential / Non-Res

5/8" and 3/4" $60.00
1 $106.18

15" $179.61

2 $276.05

3" $603.06

4 $888.49

6" $1,663.11

8" $2,587.27

10" $3633.84

DOMESTIC / FIRE COMBO METERS

idential / Multi-Family

SERVICE CHARGE FOR
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION

5/8" and 3/4" $32.85
1" $38.14

15" $43.60

2" $58.49

3" $168.00

4" $208.56

6" $303.26

8" $411.37

10" $506.06

Volume charges per CCF

single Family
Equivalent (SFE) per
month for 10 years

1 $64.35 RESIDENTIAL CONSUMPTION

15" $70.83 0-11.00 CCF $4.70

2" $99.17 11.01-17.00 CCF $5.98
17.01-45.00 CCF $7.84

WATER CAPITAL RECOVERY CHARGE

$37.64

over 45 CCF $11.20

NON-RESIDENTIAL CONSUMPTION
Non-Summer $5.95







image64.png

2024 SEWER UTILITY
BI-MONTHLY RATES

Volume charges per CFF

RESIDENTIAL CONSUMPTION

2024 STORM & SURFACE WATER
UTILITY BI-MONTHLY RATES

BILLING CHARGE

Base charge per unit|  $110.22

Volume charge per CCF

0-50 CCF 617

Over 50 CCF $7.97
NON-RESIDENTIAL CONSUMPTION

Minimum charge|  $202.51

Volume charge per CCF| ~ $13.02
MULTLFAMILY CONSUMPTION

Base charge per unit

(includes 11ccr | 13172

$7.35

SQUARE FOOT CHARGE PER 2,000 SQ FT
Wetlands|  $0.00
Undeveloped (0%)|  $1.23
Lightly developed (20%)|  $8.83
Moderately developed (40%)|  $11.06
Heavily developed (70%)|  $16.57
Very heavily developed (70%+)| ~ $22.05

STORM CAPITAL RECOVERY CHARGE

Volume charge

over 11 ccrperccr| 1087

SEWER CAPITAL RECOVERY CHARGE

Per 2,000 SQ FT of chargeable
area per month for 10 years

$7.82

Single Family Equivalent (SFE)

per month for 10 years | $243

g Customer Service: 425-452-6973
Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8 a.m.-5 p.m.

1 Uilities is a financially self-supporting
enterprise operating as a department
within the City of Bellevue.

1 Utilities is comprised of four lines of

business: drinking water, wastewater, storm

and surface water, and solid waste.







image65.png

meomesrory | Q ey

© Population estimates, July 1, 2023, (V2023) & w052

Income & Poverty
@ Median housenold income (in 2022 dollars), 20182022 siign
@ Per capita income in past 12 montns (in 2022 dollars), 2018:2022 343351

@ Persons in poverty, percent & 53%






image66.png

Table B-6
Water Service Rates and Charges - Single Family (2

Monthly Unmetered
Customer Commodity ~ Monthly  Monthly
Description Charge Rate Rate  Surcharge
General Rates and Charges $2518  $3sS/CCF $6377 N/A
Special Rates and Charges
Lake Roesiger & $2518  s3ssfcck $72170 N/A
Dubuque $2518  s3ss/ccE $7377¢ 10000
Booster Facilties 1 $2618  $3.85/CCF N/A N/A
T Marks/Joywood $2518  s3ss/ccF $9377¢ 30000
KayakEstates Water System ®  $25.18  $38s/ccF $8377¢1 20000
Cascade Acres $2518  s3ss/ccF $9377¢ 30000

Warm Beach (91 $25.08  SamS/cCF se8770 350000






image67.png

Monthly Billing Rates & Information

Monthly Sewer Service Rates Effective June 1, 2023

« Single Family Residence: $99.00
« Multiple Dwelling Units within the same tax parcel: $99.00 for each unit

« Trailer or Mobile Home Court, Park or Development: $99.00 for each lot, pad or
space occupied on the first day of a given month or for which a sewer permit
application has been made

» Commercial Properties, Hotel/Motel, and Schools: $99.00 for each unit up to
600 cubic feet of water consumption and $0.165 per cubic foot of water
consumption over 600 cubsic feet per unit

« Mixed Use Residential: either $99.00 for each unit or water consumption commercial billing (above), whichever is higher






image68.png

CITY OF LAKE ST

ENS.

RESOLUTION No. 2016-12

Section 10. Stormwater Utility and Lake Management Charges. Fees for the

Stormwater Management Utiity, as per LSMC Title 11, shall be as listed in Table IA (below).

Table I: Stormwater Management Utility

Class Impervious Surface % | Monthly Rate. Annual Rate.

Single Famiy WA 38 6iparcel $104.00 per parcel

Condominium NA $7.17 per unit 586 02per unit

Undeveloped Lot NA Exempt Exompt

Exemot Tess than 1% No Charge No Charge

Very Light 110 19% 5236 per 174 acie 528 61per 14 acie

Light 20% 10 39% 58,00 per /4 acre '$96.00 per 1/4 acre

Woderate 40% 10 59% '$13.28 por 1/4 acre $169.36 per 14 acre

Hoavy 0% to 79% 18,06 per /4 acre $216.77 per 14 acre

Very Heawy 80% 10 100% 523,90 per 1/4 acre $286 85 per 1/4 acre

City Roads, NA Setin accordance wilh |~ Set in accordance wilh
RCW 9003 525 ROW 9003525

State Highways NA Set in accordance wih | Sel in accordance wiln
RCW 9003525 ROW 90.03.525

Tow Income Semor Set n accordance win

& Disabled Snohomish County

Exemplion quideiines









Schedule

December 11

• Council briefing
• First reading

December 18

• Second reading
• Public hearing

January 8

• Final reading
• Public hearing
• Council action

February 1

• Proposed 
ordinance 
effective date



Questions?



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: Salary Ordinance 2025  

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2412-42 

Project: Ordinance establishing 2025 Salary Schedule for city employees 

Partner/Supplier: NA 

                    Location: NA  

Preceding action:  NA 

Fund: All funds  

Agenda dates requested:  
 
 

Briefing                    12/11/24 
1st & 2nd Readings  12/11/24 
Consent 
Action                       12/18/24 
Ordinance                    X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Human Resources 
 

Contact person: 
Kandy Bartlett  
 

Phone number: 
425-257-8767 
 

Email: 
kbartlett@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by:  
KB 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  
The salary schedule contained in this Ordinance for union employees representing 
EPOA, EPMA and IAFF was previously approved by City Council, as part of the City’s 
collective bargaining process.  AFSCME employees are currently voting on their 
successor agreement, which is expected to be ratified by their members and placed on 
the December 18th council agenda and includes a 3.5% wage increase (2% COLA and 
1.5% market adjustment). These wage increases are included in this Ordinance.  To 
minimize compression issues, non-represented employees generally receive the same 
wage adjustment as AFSCME employees; therefore, non-represented employee salaries 
contained in this Ordinance reflect a 2% COLA in January 2025 and a 1.5% market 
adjustment effective July 1st, 2025.  Negotiations with Snohomish County Construction 
Crafts (CRAFTS) and Amalgamated Transit Union (ATU) are in progress. 

Project summary statement: 

Adopt an Ordinance establishing the basic salary schedule for employees of the City of 
Everett for 2025, repealing Ordinance 3988-23.  

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 

Adopt an Ordinance establishing the basic salary schedule for employees of the City of 
Everett for 2025.  

 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 



#

MIN MAX
Classification Occup. Range Step Step Step Step Step Step Step
Title Code No. A B C D E F G
====================================================================================================================
A. ADMINISTRATION
Chief Administrative Assistant 6001 06-024 15746 - 17707 - 20509
Director of Emergency Management 6030 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Executive Administrator 6012 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Executive Assistant - City Council 6017 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Executive Assistant - Mayor's Office 6003 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Executive Director 6004 06-021 14468 - 16512 - 18841
Executive Project Coordinator 6006 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Government Affairs Director 6005 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Labor & Administrative Services Director 6031 06-021 14468 - 16512 - 18841
Senior Executive Director 6000 06-023 15287 - 17192 - 19911
Special Projects Manager 6010 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538

B. BUDGET AND FINANCE
Accountant I 1200 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669
Accounting Manager 6051 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Assistant Accounting Manager 6049 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Assistant Finance Director 6045 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Budget Manager 6053 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
City Clerk 6054 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Controller/Accounting Administrator 6048 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Deputy City Clerk/Public Records Officer 6056 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Finance Director 6057 06-021 14468 - 16512 - 18841
Procurement Manager 6060 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Procurement Technician 1432 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Procurement Specialist 1434 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Senior Procurement Specialist 1436 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Tax & License Compliance Auditor 6050 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Treasurer 6047 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Warehouseworker 1430 01-010 4827 5068 5316 5582 5857

C. COMMUNICATIONS AND ENGAGEMENT
Communications Director 6009 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Communications & Marketing Manager 6024 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Engagement & Communications Specialist 6020 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Engagement Director 6018 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Marketing and Design Specialist 6021 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Multimedia & Digital Communications Program Manager 6023 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Multimedia Communications Coordinator 6022 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Senior Communications Officer 6019 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Visual Information Specialist 2480 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129

ORDINANCE NO. _______________          

AN ORDINANCE establishing the basic salary schedule for employees of the City of Everett for 2025, repealing Ordinance  3988-23

THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
Section 1:  It is the purpose of this ordinance to fix the classification and salary for each employee in the City of Everett and to establish part-time employment 
and day laborer rates and nothing herein shall be construed to prevent the various department heads, with the consent of the Mayor, from employing such  
additional employees from time to time as may be necessary in the proper discharge of the duties of such office or from discharging such temporary or part-time  
employees when the necessity therefore has ceased to exist. 

Section 2:  The salary schedule for all employees shall be as contained herein for January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025. 

Section 3:  This salary schedule identifies existing classifications within the City of Everett.  Due to organizational review and natural attrition, some 
classifications will be vacant throughout the year.

#



#

MIN MAX
Classification Occup. Range Step Step Step Step Step Step Step
Title Code No. A B C D E F G
====================================================================================================================
D. COMMUNITY, PLANNING, AND 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Assistant Planner 1540 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Associate Planner 1550 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669
Case Management Coordinator 6149 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Community Development Director 6150 06-019 13521 - 15207 - 17614
Community Development Manager 6152 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Community Development Specialist 6151 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Community Support Care Specialist 6139 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Community Support Crisis Responder 6138 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Community Support - Prevention Specialist 6137 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Community Support Manager 6160 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Community Support Specialist/Social Worker 6312 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Economic Development & Marketing Manager 6167 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Economic Development & Placemaking Program Manager 6165 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Economic Development Director 6013 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Environmental Planner 1590 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Homeless Response Coordinator 6148 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Housing Improvement Inspector 6155 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Land Use Planning Manager 6156 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Long Range Planning Manager 6157 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Neighborhoods & Community Engagement Coordinator 6002 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Planner 1670 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Planning Director 6158 06-021 14468 - 16512 - 18841
Planning & Community Engagement Coordinator 6147 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018

E. FACILITIES/PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
Asst. Real Property Manager 6202 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Custodial Supervisor 1945 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Custodian 1950 01-008 4377 4593 4827 5068 5316
Facilities Maintenance Supervisor 6204 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Facilities Manager 6205 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Project Manager - Architect 6206 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Real Property Manager 6207 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538

F.  FIRE
Assistant Fire Chief 6250 06-020 14080 - 16053 - 18340
Assistant Fire Chief/Fire Marshal 6254 06-020 14080 - 16053 - 18340
Assistant Fire Marshal 2110 04-023 13250 - - - -
Deputy Fire Chief 6252 06-016 11198 - 12585 - 14563
Fire and Emergency Medical Services Analyst 6255 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Fire and EMS Support Specialist 2148 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Fire Apparatus/Equipment Mechanic 2145 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Fire Battalion Chief 2150 04-023 13250 - - - -
Fire Captain2 2160 04-021 11830 - - - -
Fire Chief 6253 06-022 14842 - 16691 - 19331
Fire Department PIO & Public Education Coordinator 6256 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Fire Division Chief 2251 04-024 14196 - - - -
Fire Inspector 2180 04-021 11830 - - - -
Firefighter 2200 04-017 6631 7338 8043 8748 9464
Firefighter 2200 04-117 6631 7571 8517 9464 -
Firefighter/Driver 2210 04-018 10410 - - - -
Firefighter/EMTA 2220 04-018 10410 - - - -
Firefighter/Paramedic3 2230 04-020 10978 11073 - - -
Medical Services Officer 2250 04-022 12398 - - - -

G. HUMAN RESOURCES
Assistant Human Resources Director 6550 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Environmental Health & Safety Specialist 6551 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Employee Benefits Coordinator 6553 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Environmental Health & Safety Manager 6552 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Equity Manager 6562 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Human Resources Analyst 6557 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Human Resources Business Analyst 6565 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Human Resources Coordinator 6554 06-008 6516 - 7325 - 8478
Human Resources Director 6555 06-019 13521 - 15207 - 17614
Human Resources Manager 6558 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Human Resources Operations Manager 6563 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605

#

Page 2 of 9 

 



#

MIN MAX
Classification Occup. Range Step Step Step Step Step Step Step
Title Code No. A B C D E F G
====================================================================================================================
Labor & Employee Relations Coordinator 6560 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Labor Relations Program Manager 6561 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968

H.  INFORMATIONAL TECHNOLOGY
Cybersecurity Management Specialist 6065 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Information Technology Director 6062 06-021 14468 - 16512 - 18841
Information Technology Manager 6055 06-016 11198 - 12585 - 14563
Information Technology Project Manager 6064 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Information Technology Support Specialist I 1384 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Information Technology Support Specialist II 1386 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Information Technology Support Specialist Senior 1388 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Network Engineer I 1396 01-022 8669 9099 9554 10032 10534
Network Engineer II 1406 01-025 10032 10534 11061 11614 12194
Network Engineer Senior 1416 01-027 11061 11614 12194 12804 13445
Security Analyst I 1398 01-022 8669 9099 9554 10032 10534
Security Analyst II 1408 01-025 10032 10534 11061 11614 12194
Security Analyst Senior 1418 01-027 11061 11614 12194 12804 13445
System Administrator I 1392 01-022 8669 9099 9554 10032 10534
System Administrator II 1402 01-025 10032 10534 11061 11614 12194
System Administrator Senior 1412 01-027 11061 11614 12194 12804 13445
System Analyst I 1394 01-022 8669 9099 9554 10032 10534
System Analyst II 1404 01-025 10032 10534 11061 11614 12194
System Analyst Senior 1414 01-027 11061 11614 12194 12804 13445

I. INTERDEPARTMENTAL
Accounting Asst/Customer Svc Representative 2300 01-011 5068 5316 5582 5857 6157
Accounting Technician 2310 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Administrative Assistant* 6301 06-107 5793 - 6505 - 7530
Administrative Coordinator 6302 06-008 6516 - 7325 - 8478
Assistant Buyer 1222 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Associate Engineer - NPE 6304 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Associate Engineer - PE 6305 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Business Analyst 6710 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Buyer 1260 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Capital Projects Coordinator 6313 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Development Construction Supervisor 6311 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Electrician 1960 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Engineering Technician 4260 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Engineering Technician Trainee 4270 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
Financial Analyst 6306 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
GIS Programmer/Analyst 4275 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669
Maintenance Mechanic 2370 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Office Assistant 2390 01-008 4377 4593 4827 5068 5316
Office Specialist 2400 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Office Technician 2420 01-010 4827 5068 5316 5582 5857
Principal Engineer 6307 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Project Coordinator 6308 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Program Manager 6316 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Public Service Aide 2425 01-002 3265 3430 3604 3782 3970
Ranger II 3090 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
Senior Engineer 6310 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Senior Financial Analyst 6314 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Small Tool & Equipment Repair Technician 2445 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Supervisor I 2450 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Supervisor II 2460 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Transportation Maintenance Technician 3860 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483

J. LEGAL
Assistant City Attorney I 6351 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Assistant City Attorney II 6352 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Assistant City Attorney III 6353 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Assistant City Attorney/Safe Streets Manager 6016 06-016 11198 - 12585 - 14563
City Attorney 6354 06-022 14842 - 16691 - 19331
Deputy City Attorney 6355 06-019 13521 - 15207 - 17614
Lead Prosecuting Attorney 6359 06-016 11198 - 12585 - 14563
Legal Administrator/Risk Manager 6356 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Legal Assistant 2395 01-011 5068 5316 5582 5857 6157

#

Page 3 of 9 



#

MIN MAX
Classification Occup. Range Step Step Step Step Step Step Step
Title Code No. A B C D E F G
====================================================================================================================
K. LIBRARY
Assistant Library Director/Librarian IV 6401 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Circulation Assistant II 2606 01-008 4377 4593 4827 5068 5316
Circulation Assistant III 2609 01-010 4827 5068 5316 5582 5857
Circulation Assistant IV 2612 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Circulation Supervisor 2615 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Digital Services Librarian 2633 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
ILS and Acquisitions Coordinator 2645 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
Librarian I 2624 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669
Librarian II 2627 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Librarian II - Cataloging 2648 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Library Director 6404 06-019 13521 - 15207 - 17614
Library Fundraising & Marketing Coordinator 6408 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Library Manager/Librarian III 6409 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Library Office Specialist 2720 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Library Technician II 2636 01-008 4377 4593 4827 5068 5316
Library Technician III 2639 01-010 4827 5068 5316 5582 5857
Library Technician IV 2642 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Northwest Room Assistant 2618 01-008 4377 4593 4827 5068 5316
Youth Services Assistant 2621 01-008 4377 4593 4827 5068 5316

L. MUNICIPAL COURT
Assistant Municipal Court Administrator 6451 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Detention Monitoring Assistant* 6455 06-107 5793 - 6505 - 7530
Judicial Assistant 2811 01-013 5582 5857 6157 6471 6793
Municipal Court Commissioner 6456 06-018 12693 - 14272 - 16531
Municipal Court Security Officer* 6453 06-103 4678 - 5251 - 6082
Probation Counselor 6454 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608

M. PARKS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
Animal Care and Customer Service Assistant 1535 01-008 4377 4593 4827 5068 5316
Animal Control Officer 1510 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
Animal Services Manager 6201 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Animal Shelter Attendant 1530 01-007 4162 4377 4593 4827 5068
Animal Shelter Volunteer & Foster Supervisor 1515 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Arborist 3000 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Assistant Animal Services Manager 6754 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Assistant Parks & Recreation Director 6502 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Athletic Program Supervisor 3038 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Cultural Arts Manager 6014 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Fundraising Coordinator 6757 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Golf and Athletic Supervisor 3037 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Golf and Grounds Equipment Technician 3025 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Golf and Park Program Manager 6511 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Golf Course Supervisor 3035 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Groundskeeper 3020 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Horticulturist 3040 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Lead Groundskeeper 3018 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Maintenance Technician 3026 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Park Ranger I 3080 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Park Ranger Supervisor 3095 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Parks & Golf Manager 6510 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Parks & Grounds Maintenance Supervisor 3105 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Parks & Recreation Director 6504 06-021 14468 - 16512 - 18841
Parks and Facilities Program Coordinator 6507 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Parks & Facilities Planning & Capital Development Manager 6512 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Recreation Leader 3160 01-009 4593 4827 5068 5316 5582
Recreation Supervisor 3190 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Resource Conservation Program Manager 6509 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Shelter Operations Coordinator 6755 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Structural Maintenance Supervisor 3100 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Urban Forester 3210 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Veterinarian 6750 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Veterinary Clinic Coordinator 6756 06-007 6137 - 6895 - 7979
Veterinary Manager 6758 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Veterinary Technician 1525 01-009 4593 4827 5068 5316 5582

#

Page 4 of 9 

 



#

MIN MAX
Classification Occup. Range Step Step Step Step Step Step Step
Title Code No. A B C D E F G
====================================================================================================================
N. POLICE
Deputy Police Chief 6601 06-021 14468 - 16512 - 18841
Forensic Imaging Analyst 6611 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Parking Enforcement Officer 3420 01-011 5068 5316 5582 5857 6157
Parking Enforcement Supervisor 3415 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Police Captain 3430 03-014 - 16584 - - -
Police Chief 6602 06-023 15287 - 17192 - 19911
Police Crime Analyst 6610 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Police Inspector 6604 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Police Lieutenant 3450 03-013 - 15432 - - -
Police Officer 3460 03-021 8234 9017 10792 - -
Police Officer (BLEA) 3475 03-021 8234 9017 10792 - -
Police Officer (BLEA) Recruit 3465 03-021 8234 9017 10792 - -
Police Officer Entry-Level 3470 03-021 8234 9017 10792 - -
Police Property Room Manager 6609 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Police Property Room Specialist 3531 01-013 5582 5857 6157 6471 6793
Police Public Disclosure Manager 6608 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Police Public Disclosure Specialist 3525 01-013 5582 5857 6157 6471 6793
Police Records Unit Shift Supervisor 3505 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Police Sergeant 3510 03-012 13496 - - - -
Police Services Program Manager 6606 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Records Information Specialist 3530 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Records Unit Manager 6607 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Senior Police Crime Analyst 6615 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Wellness Coordinator - Police 6613 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608

O. PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEERING/PUBLIC SERVICES
Building Inspector 4150 05-023 9080 9443 9823 - -
Building Inspector II 4152 05-024 10315 - - - -
Building Official 6701 06-016 11198 - 12585 - 14563
Chief Inspector 4170 05-025 11346 - - - -
City Engineer/Assistant Public Works Director 6702 06-019 13521 - 15207 - 17614
City Traffic Engineer 6703 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Civil Design Technician 4215 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Code Compliance Supervisor 6612 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Code Enforcement Officer 6102 06-009 6937 - 7795 - 9018
Computer Aided Design (CAD) Manager 6709 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Construction Contracts Compliance Coordinator 6681 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Construction Inspector 4210 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Electrical Inspector 4230 05-023 9080 9443 9823 - -
Electrical Inspector II 4232 05-024 10315 - - - -
Capital Program Funding Manager 6708 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Permit Services Manager 6706 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Permit Support Assistant 4325 01-010 4827 5068 5316 5582 5857
Permit Technician 4320 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
Permit Technician Supervisor 4315 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Plan Review Technician 4220 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Plumbing/Mechanical  Inspector 4340 05-023 9080 9443 9823 - -
Plumbing/Mechanical  Inspector II 4342 05-024 10315 - - - -
Public Works Plan Review Supervisor (NPE) 6713 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Public Works Plan Review Supervisor (PE) 6714 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Senior Signal Technician 4410 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Traffic Electronic Technician 4420 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Traffic Electronic Technician Trainee 4425 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Traffic Operations Supervisor 4441 01-021 8251 8669 9099 9554 10032
Traffic Signal Electrician 4430 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Traffic Signal Technician 4435 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669
Traffic Technician 4440 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099

P.  PUBLIC WORKS/UTILITIES
Assistant Construction Manager 6674 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Assistant Inventory Control/Dispatch  Technician 3600 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
Cement Finisher 3610 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Chief Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 6670 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator 6657 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Construction Manager 6664 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Electrical Safe Worker Program Adminstrator 3887 01-021 8251 8669 9099 9554 10032
Encampment Response Supervisor 4090 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669
Environmental  Permit Coordinator 4385 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554

#

Page 5 of 9 



#

MIN MAX
Classification Occup. Range Step Step Step Step Step Step Step
Title Code No. A B C D E F G
====================================================================================================================
Environmental Technician 4395 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Equipment Operator 3700 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
Heavy Equipment Operator 3720 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Industrial Waste Inspector 3730 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Inventory Control Technician 3740 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Lead Utility Serviceworker 3750 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Maintenance Superintendent 6662 06-016 11198 - 12585 - 14563
Maintenance Superintendent/Assistant Public Works Director 6679 06-019 13521 - 15207 - 17614
Maintenance/Operations Supervisor 6663 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Operations Maintenance Manager 6678 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Operations Superintendent 6654 06-016 11198 - 12585 - 14563
Operations Superintendent/Assistant Public Works Director 6666 06-019 13521 - 15207 - 17614
Plant Maintenance Supervisor 6676 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Plant/Pump Maintenance Mechanic 1 3820 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Pretreatment Manager 6655 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Public Information/Education Specialist 3809 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Public Works Budget and Compliance Manager 6680 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Public Works Director 6667 06-022 14842 - 16691 - 19331
Public Works Finance & Support Services Superintendent 6658 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Public Works Information & Education Officer 6656 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Public Works Project Manager 6677 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Public Works Supervisor - Sewer/Drainage/Utilities 4082 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Public Works Supervisor - Streets 4085 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Public Works Supervisor - TSG/Utilities 4084 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Public Works Supervisor - Water/Utilities 4083 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Public Works Support Services Manager 6682 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Records Systems Specialist 4400 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
SCADA/Telemetry Technician I 3875 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
SCADA/Telemetry Technician II 3876 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
SCADA/Telemetry Technician Lead 3877 01-021 8251 8669 9099 9554 10032
Senior Environmental Specialist 6668 06-014 9694 - 10893 - 12605
Senior Public Information/Education Specialist 3808 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Senior Records Systems Specialist 4398 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Source Control Inspector 3725 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Surface Water Inspector 3735 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Surface Water Manager 6675 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Treatment Plant Operator-in-Training 4070 01-012 5316 5582 5857 6157 6471
Utilities Electrician 3885 01-021 8251 8669 9099 9554 10032
Utilities Engineering Manager 6665 06-016 11198 - 12585 - 14563
Utilities GIS Program Manager 6659 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Utilities Maintenance Technician  I 3878 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669
Utilities Maintenance Technician  II 3879 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Utilities Maintenance Technician  III 3880 01-020 7855 8251 8669 9099 9554
Utilities Records Manager 6660 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Utility Billing Supervisor 6661 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Utility Laborer 3900 01-010 4827 5068 5316 5582 5857
Utility Mapping Supervisor 3890 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Utility Service Worker 3920 01-015 6157 6471 6793 7129 7483
Wastewater Plant Manager 6651 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Water Plant Manager 6669 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Water Pollution Control Operator I 3940 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Water Pollution Control Operator II 3950 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Water Pollution Control Operator III 3960 01-021 8251 8669 9099 9554 10032
Water Quality Analyst 3980 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Water Quality Control Operator I 3989 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Water Quality Control Operator II 3990 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669
Water/Wastewater Quality Process Analyst 6671 06-012 8436 - 9483 - 10968
Water Quality Technician 4010 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Water Service Technician1 4020 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Water Treatment Plant Operator I 4040 01-017 6793 7129 7483 7855 8251
Water Treatment Plant Operator II 4050 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Water Treatment Plant Operator III 4060 01-021 8251 8669 9099 9554 10032
Welder 4080 01-018 7129 7483 7855 8251 8669

Q. TRANSIT
Assistant Transit Director 6815 06-017 12282 - 13811 - 15997
Bus Maintenance Person 4500 02-014 28.19 29.45 30.75 32.12 33.57
Bus Operator 4510 02-110 30.07 32.14 34.21 36.29 38.44
Bus Operator4 4510 02-010 - - - - 38.44

#

Page 6 of 9 

 



#

MIN MAX
Classification Occup. Range Step Step Step Step Step Step Step
Title Code No. A B C D E F G
====================================================================================================================
Bus Operator Trainee 4520 02-011 28.15 - - - -
Communications Technician 3640 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Director of Everett Transit 6807 06-019 13521 - 15207 - 17614
Equipment Service Worker 3710 01-014 5857 6157 6471 6793 7129
Everett Station Building Manager 6814 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Fleet Maintenance Supervisor 3685 01-021 8251 8669 9099 9554 10032
Fleet Program Manager 6813 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Fleet Service Technician 3690 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Fleet Support Specialist 4549 01-016 6471 6793 7129 7483 7855
Paratransit Operator 4530 02-113 27.06 28.93 30.79 32.66 34.60 36.52 38.44
Paratransit Operator4 4530 02-013 - - - - 38.44
Paratransit Operator Trainee 4540 02-009 25.34 - - - -
Paratransit Schedule Technician 4545 01-010 4827 5068 5316 5582 5857
Transit Inspector 4550 02-012 44.21 45.36 47.63 - -
Transit Operations Manager 6805 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Transit Operations Supervisor 6804 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Transit Training/Safety Coordinator 6812 06-010 7386 - 8305 - 9608
Security Officer 2016 01-011 5068 5316 5582 5857 6157
Transportation Program Manager 6808 06-011 7890 - 8863 - 10260
Transportation Services Customer Service Technician 4590 01-010 4827 5068 5316 5582 5857
Transportation Services Manager 6803 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Transportation Systems Manager 6809 06-013 9037 - 10156 - 11749
Vehicle Electronics Technician 3695 01-019 7483 7855 8251 8669 9099
Vehicle Maintenance Manager 6810 06-015 10409 - 11696 - 13538
Vehicle Parts Storekeeper 4547 01-011 5068 5316 5582 5857 6157

#

Page 7 of 9 



Page 8 of 9 

Section 4:  To provide a method of orderly transition from old salary schedules to a new salary schedule, the following shall apply: 

A. Any employee whose base salary under a previous schedule is greater than the base salary provided in the schedule 

contained in this ordinance shall continue to receive the previous base pay; salaries not covered by collective 

bargaining will be set per the compensation ordinance. 

Section 5:  Day Laborers 

A. Day laborers employed by the City will be rated by their qualifications, experience, nature of duties and background, 

and compensated at a minimum of no less than the current minimum wage.

B. The Mayor and/or his designee together with each Department Head employing day laborers shall establish the rate 

of pay based on the qualifications, experience, duties and background of each day laborer (other than Parks 

Department nine-month seasonals). 

C. The Library Board, together with the Library Director, shall establish the rate of pay of Library Day Laborer 

employees based on the qualifications, experience, duties and background of each Library day laborer employee.

Section 6:  

A. There is hereby adopted as part of this salary schedule, longevity pay for those employees who are covered under 

AFSCME Local 113, Everett Firefighters Local 46, Everett Police Management Association, Everett Police Officers
Association, Amalgamated Transit Union Local 883 and the Snohomish County Construction Crafts, per their 

respective collective bargaining agreements.

B. Longevity pay shall not be paid to appointive employees, temporary employees or day laborers (other than Parks

Department nine-month seasonals) and elected officials. 

Section 7:  There is hereby adopted as part of this salary ordinance an educational incentive plan for commissioned police 

officers represented by the Everett Police Officers Association.  Such officers, upon becoming eligible, may choose 
to participate in either the longevity plan or the educational incentive plan until completing 12 years of service. After 

12 years of service, employees covered by this collective bargaining agreement may participate in both the longevity 

and the education plans as set forth in the collective bargaining agreement.  

Section 8:  There is hereby adopted as part of this salary ordinance an educational incentive plan for employees represented by 

Everett Firefighter Local 46.  Such employees, upon becoming eligible shall receive the educational incentive 

payment as set forth in the collective bargaining agreement.  

Section 9: Bus Operators/Paratransit Operators who are requested by their supervisors to act as Bus 

Operator/ParatransitOperator Trainers shall be paid 10% of their base hourly rate premium pay in addition to their 

regular hourly rate.  

Section 10: Employees represented by AFSCME, Local 113, and Snohomish County Construction Crafts receiving promotions 

will advance to the same step in the higher classification pay range or shall be assured of a minimum increase equal 

to one step in the employee's previous classification, whichever is less. 

Section 11: Employees represented by Everett Firefighters Local 46 shall have 3% added to base salary while meeting HAZMAT 

and Rescue Technician standards and serving as a member of either team. 

Section 12: Upon demotion, an employee shall be paid either at the step in the lower pay range which is the amount equal to the 

amount s/he had been at in the higher classification or at the highest step of the lower classification if all of the steps 

in the lower range are below the step the employee has been at in the higher classification.  

Section 13: All employees, except Circulation Assistant I/Shelver and those who are members of the Amalgamated Transit 

Union, Local 883, who are paid on an hourly basis as hereinafter or herein set forth shall be considered day laborers 

as defined by the City Charter governing civil service.  

Section 14: The addition of new classification(s) within salary ranges may be made by Council resolution during the life of this 

ordinance.  

Section 15: Any and all ordinances in conflict herewith of the City of Everett and all amendments thereto be and the same, are 

hereby repealed.  

Section 16: The effective date of this ordinance shall be January 1, 2025. 



Page 9 of 9  

Footnotes: 

1 Plant/Pump Maintenance Mechanic and Water Service Technician: Positions assigned to cross-connection responsibilities and 

possessing a state certification = 5% above salary. 

2 Fire Captain - 3% added to base salary while assigned as Station Captain. 
3 Firefighter/Paramedic classification - 3% added to base salary while assigned as Lead Paramedic. 

4 Transit Operators hired in the classification prior to 1/1/99. 

5 Appointive employees will receive an additional 1.5% market adjustment effective July 1, 2025. 

*Non-exempt in accordance with Fair Labor Standards Act

___________________________________________ 

Cassie Franklin, Mayor 

___________________________________________ 

Marista Jorve, City Clerk 

Date Passed:  

Date Valid:  

Date Published: 

Effective Date:  



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: An Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage” Fund 
336, Program 028, as established by Ordinance No. 3872-22. 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-33 

Project: Everett Smelter Drainage 

Partner/Supplier: WA State Department of Ecology 

                    Location: Riverside Road 

Preceding action:  Ordinance No. 3872-22, approved 4/20/22 

Fund: 336 – Water and Sewer System Improvements 

Agenda dates requested:  
 

1st Reading             11/20/24 
Proposed action    12/04/24 
Consent 
Action                      12/11/24 
Ordinance                 X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works, Admin 
 

Contact person: 
Ryan Sass 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8942 
 

Email: 
RSass@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
    RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  

Ordinance No. 3872-22 appropriated $1,325,000 to Fund 336, Program 028 for the project, which 
the source of funds included $1,055,000 in an Ecology grant, and $270,000 in local funds. 
Reimbursement revenues received from Ecology include a 44.22% indirect rate on labor costs.  

Additional Ecology grant funds totaling $333,631 were received subsequent to this appropriation, 
resulting in source of funds totaling $1,658,631. This ordinance authorizes the use of the 
additional funds received.  

The project was completed with labor, design, and construction costs of $1,389,139, and a 
balance transfer to Fund 401 – Water and Sewer Utility in the amount of $269,492 for total costs 
of $1,658,631. 

 
 

Project summary statement: 

The Department of Ecology’s Asarco Smelter Cleanup site is located in the Riverside area of the 
City. To prevent the intrusion of contaminated ground water into City and privately-owned 
drainage pipes, which would then flow directly into the Snohomish River, this project completed 
a repair and lined the existing drainage pipes using Cured-In-Place Pipe (CIPP).  

 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 

Adopt an Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage” 
Fund 336, Program 028, as established by Ordinance No. 3872-22. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/13624?fileID=80791


 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO.   ________ 
 
An ORDINANCE closing a special improvement project entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage” Fund 336, 
Program 028, as established by Ordinance No. 3872-22. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

A. The special improvement project entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage” Fund 336, Program 028, was 
established to provide for identified improvements. 

 
B. The purpose of the project has been accomplished and there are neither outstanding obligations 

to be paid nor uncollected revenues to be received. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. The special improvement project entitled “Everett Smelter Drainage Fund 336, Program 028, 
as established by Ordinance No. 3872-22 be closed. 
 
Section 2. The final expenses and revenues for the “Everett Smelter Drainage” Fund 336, Program 028 
are as follows: 

 
 
 A. Expense                                     

Labor, Design, and Construction                                     $1,389,139 
Remaining Balance Transfer to Fund 401           269,492 

 Total Expenses          $1,658,631  
 
 B. Source of Funds 
      WA State Department of Ecology                                        $1,388,631 
  Fund 401 – Water/Sewer Utility Fund    _    270,000_ 
   Total Funds                                                                                                 $ 1,658,631 
      
Section 3. There are no financial transactions remaining.  
 
Section 4. The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, 
references, ordinance numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 
 



ORDINANCE  Page 2 of 2 
 

Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it 
would have passed all portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as 
may be declared invalid. 

Section 6. The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other matter 
currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which may be 
in existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 7. It is expressly the purpose of this Ordinance to provide for and promote the health, safety, 
and welfare of the general public and not to create or otherwise establish or designate any particular 
class or group of persons who will or should be especially protected or benefited by the terms of this 
Ordinance.  It is the specific intent of this Ordinance that no provision or any term used in this Ordinance 
is intended to impose any duty whatsoever upon the City or any of its officers or employees.  Nothing 
contained in this Ordinance is intended nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any liability 
on the part of the City, or its officers, employees, or agents, for any injury or damage resulting from any 
action or inaction on the part of the City related in any manner to the enforcement of this Ordinance by 
its officers, employees, or agents. 
 
 
 
            
            
      
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
PASSED:      

VALID:       

PUBLISHED:      

EFFECTIVE DATE:     

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: An Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian 
Bridge” Fund 303, Program 103, as established by Ordinance No. 3696-19. 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-34 

Project: Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian Bridge 

Partner/Supplier: Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT), Port of 
Everett 

                    Location: Grand Avenue Park 

Preceding action:  
Ordinance No. 3413-14, approved 11/26/14 
Ordinance No. 3556-17, approved 7/26/17 
Ordinance No. 3696-19, approved 9/11/19 

Fund: 303 – Public Works Improvement Projects 

Agenda dates requested:  
 

1st Reading               11/20/24 
Proposed action      12/04/24 
Consent 
Action                       12/11/24 
Ordinance             X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works, Admin 
 

Contact person: 
Ryan Sass 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8942 
 

Email: 
RSass@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
    RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  

Ordinance No. 3696-19 appropriated $5,856,000 to Fund 303, Program 103 for this project, 
which the source of funds included $2,519,000 in a federal grant, $300,000 from the Port of 
Everett, and $3,040,000 in local funds.  

Additional federal grant funds totaling $1,124,000 were received subsequent to this 
appropriation, resulting in source of funds totaling $6,980,000. This ordinance authorizes the use 
of the additional funds received.  

The project was completed with design and construction costs of $7,082,532. 

To cover the final cost, this ordinance also authorizes an additional appropriation of $102,532 
from Fund 157 – Traffic Mitigation. 

 
Project summary statement: 

This project provided design and construction of a pedestrian bridge between Grand Avenue Park 
and the Port of Everett waterfront property. This bridge is part of both the City Shoreline Public 
Access Plan and the 1989 Everett Harborfront Public Access Plan adopted by the City and the Port 
of Everett.  

The construction portion of this project was funded with Federal grant funds and a public access 
contribution from the Port of Everett. 

 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 

Adopt an Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “Grand Avenue Park 
Pedestrian Bridge” Fund 303, Program 103, as established by Ordinance No. 3696-19. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://lfportal.everettwa.gov/WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=3430&searchid=ae89db27-ec3d-4c46-98da-b8eae5a3505c&dbid=0
https://everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/6331?fileID=37853
https://everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/9757?fileID=61649


 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO.   ________ 
 
An ORDINANCE closing a special improvement project entitled “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian 
Bridge” Fund 303, Program 103, as established by Ordinance No. 3696-19. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

A. The special improvement project entitled “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian Bridge” Fund 303, 
Program 103, was established to provide for identified improvements. 

 
B. The purpose of the project has been accomplished and there are neither outstanding obligations 

to be paid nor uncollected revenues to be received. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. The special improvement project entitled “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian Bridge” Fund 
303, Program 103, as established by Ordinance No. 3696-19 be closed. 
 
Section 2. The final expenses and revenues for the “Grand Avenue Park Pedestrian Bridge” Fund 
303, Program 103 are as follows: 

 
 
 A. Expense                                     

Design and Construction                              $7,082,532 
 Total Expenses          $7,082,532  

 
 B. Source of Funds 
      Federal Grant                                                                    $3,640,000 
  Port of Everett              300,000 
  Fund 154 – CIP 3          1,070,000 
  Fund 157 – Traffic Mitigation                 2,072,532 
   Total Funds                                                                                                 $7,082,532    
      
Section 3. There are no financial transactions remaining.  
 
Section 4. The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, 
references, ordinance numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 



ORDINANCE  Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it 
would have passed all portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as 
may be declared invalid. 

Section 6. The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other 
matter currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which 
may be in existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 7. It is expressly the purpose of this Ordinance to provide for and promote the health, 
safety and welfare of the general public and not to create or otherwise establish or designate any 
particular class or group of persons who will or should be especially protected or benefited by the terms 
of this Ordinance.  It is the specific intent of this Ordinance that no provision or any term used in this 
Ordinance is intended to impose any duty whatsoever upon the City or any of its officers or employees.  
Nothing contained in this Ordinance is intended nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any 
liability on the part of the City, or its officers, employees or agents, for any injury or damage resulting 
from any action or inaction on the part of the City related in any manner to the enforcement of this 
Ordinance by its officers, employees or agents. 
 
 
 
            
            
      
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
PASSED:      

VALID:       

PUBLISHED:      

EFFECTIVE DATE:     

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: An Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water 
Quality Treatment Retrofit” Fund 336, Program 019, as established by Ordinance No. 3807-21. 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-35 

Project: Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water Quality Treatment Retrofit 

Partner/Supplier: WA State Department of Ecology 

                    Location: Citywide 

Preceding action:  Ordinance No. 3807-21, approved 5/26/21 

Fund: 336 – Water and Sewer System Improvements 

Agenda dates requested:  
 
1st Reading               11/20/24 

Proposed action      12/04/24 
Consent 
Action                       12/11/24 
Ordinance             X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works, Admin 
 

Contact person: 
Ryan Sass 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8942 
 

Email: 
RSass@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
  RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  

Ordinance No. 3807-21 appropriated $1,400,000 to Fund 336, Program 019 for this project, 
which the source of funds included $837,773 in an Ecology grant, and $562,227 in local funds.  

Additional grant funds totaling $79,753 were received subsequent to this appropriation, resulting 
in source of funds totaling $1,479,753. This ordinance authorizes the use of the additional funds 
received.  

The project was completed with design and construction costs of $1,729,538. 

To cover the final cost, this ordinance also authorizes an additional appropriation of $249,785 
from Fund 401 – Water and Sewer Utility. 

 
Project summary statement: 

This project provided design and installation of five Modular Wetland units to treat stormwater 
runoff along West Marine View Drive prior to being discharged to Port Gardner Bay. The project 
treated flows going to the following outfalls: Puget Sound Outfall 2, Puget Sound Outfall 3, Puget 
Sound Outfall 5, Maulsby Outfall, and the Bay Wood Outfall. 

 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 

Adopt an Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls 
Water Quality Treatment Retrofit” Fund 336, Program 019, as established by Ordinance No. 
3807-21. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/12295?fileID=74044


 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO.   ________ 
 
An ORDINANCE closing a special improvement project entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water 
Quality Treatment Retrofit” Fund 336, Program 019, as established by Ordinance No. 3807-21. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

A. The special improvement project entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water Quality Treatment 
Retrofit” Fund 336, Program 019, was established to provide for identified improvements. 

 
B. The purpose of the project has been accomplished and there are neither outstanding obligations 

to be paid nor uncollected revenues to be received. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. The special improvement project entitled “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water Quality 
Treatment Retrofit” Fund 336, Program 019, as established by Ordinance No. 3807-21 be closed. 
 
Section 2. The final expenses and revenues for the “Port Gardner Bay Outfalls Water Quality Treatment 
Retrofit” Fund 336, Program 019 are as follows: 

 
 
 A. Expense                                     

Design and Construction                              $1,729,538 
 Total Expenses          $1,729,538  

 
 B. Source of Funds 
      WA State Department of Ecology                                        $  917,526 
  Fund 401 – Water/Sewer Utility Fund    _   812,012_ 
   Total Funds                                                                                                 $1,729,538 
      
Section 3. There are no financial transactions remaining.  
 
Section 4. The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, 
references, ordinance numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 
 
Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 



ORDINANCE  Page 2 of 2 
 

phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it 
would have passed all portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as 
may be declared invalid. 

Section 6. The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other matter 
currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which may be 
in existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 7. It is expressly the purpose of this Ordinance to provide for and promote the health, safety and 
welfare of the general public and not to create or otherwise establish or designate any particular class or 
group of persons who will or should be especially protected or benefited by the terms of this Ordinance.  
It is the specific intent of this Ordinance that no provision or any term used in this Ordinance is intended 
to impose any duty whatsoever upon the City or any of its officers or employees.  Nothing contained in 
this Ordinance is intended nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any liability on the part 
of the City, or its officers, employees or agents, for any injury or damage resulting from any action or 
inaction on the part of the City related in any manner to the enforcement of this Ordinance by its 
officers, employees or agents. 
 
 
 
            
            
      
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
PASSED:      

VALID:       

PUBLISHED:      

EFFECTIVE DATE:     

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: An Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” 
Fund 336, Program 018, as established by Ordinance No. 3894-22. 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-36 

Project: WFP Portal 4 Improvements 

Partner/Supplier:  

                    Location: Water Filter Plant (WFP) 

Preceding action:  
Ordinance No. 3800-21, approved on 4/14/21 
Ordinance No. 3864-22, approved on 3/2/22 
Ordinance No. 3894-22, approved 8/17/22 

Fund: 336 – Water and Sewer System Improvements 

Agenda dates requested:  
 
1st Reading               11/20/24 

Proposed action      12/04/24 
Consent 
Action                       12/11/24 
Ordinance             X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works, Admin 
 

Contact person: 
Ryan Sass 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8942 
 

Email: 
RSass@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  

Ordinance No. 3894-22 appropriated $7,400,000 in local funds to Fund 336, Program 018 for the 
project. 

This project for design and construction was completed under budget at a cost of $4,042,288. 

 
Project summary statement: 

Portal 4 is a critical piece of potable water infrastructure that serves as the control structure and 
beginning of water transmission lines 2, 3, and 4. The Portal 4 structure and equipment within it 
was damaged by years of exposure to chlorine gas.  

This project completed repairs and refurbishments of the Portal 4 structure, replacement of 
electronic and mechanical equipment within the structure, upgrades to electrical and control 
systems serving the portal, and installation of new valves and valve actuators.  

The improvements extended the useful life of the Portal 4 structure, improved Portal 4 
operations, and improved the operational capabilities of the transmission lines. 

 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 

Adopt an Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “WFP Portal 4 
Improvements” Fund 336, Program 018, as established by Ordinance No. 3894-22. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/12129?fileID=73257
https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/13464?fileID=79993
https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/14322?fileID=82194


 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO.   ________ 
 
An ORDINANCE closing a special improvement project entitled “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” Fund 
336, Program 019, as established by Ordinance No. 3894-22. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

A. The special improvement project entitled “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” Fund 336, Program 019, 
was established to provide for identified improvements. 

 
B. The purpose of the project has been accomplished and there are neither outstanding obligations 

to be paid nor uncollected revenues to be received. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. The special improvement project entitled “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” Fund 336, Program 
019, as established by Ordinance No. 3894-22 be closed. 
 
Section 2. The final expenses and revenues for the “WFP Portal 4 Improvements” Fund 336, Program 
019 are as follows: 

 
 
 A. Expense                                     

Design and Construction                              $4,042,288 
 Total Expenses          $4,042,288  

 
 B. Source of Funds 
  Fund 401 – Water/Sewer Utility Fund    _$4,042,288 
   Total Funds                                                                                                   $4,042,288 
      
Section 3. There are no financial transactions remaining.  
 
Section 4. The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, 
references, ordinance numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 
 
Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it 



ORDINANCE  Page 2 of 2 
 

would have passed all portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as 
may be declared invalid. 

Section 6. The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other matter 
currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which may be 
in existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 7. It is expressly the purpose of this Ordinance to provide for and promote the health, safety, 
and welfare of the general public and not to create or otherwise establish or designate any particular 
class or group of persons who will or should be especially protected or benefited by the terms of this 
Ordinance.  It is the specific intent of this Ordinance that no provision or any term used in this Ordinance 
is intended to impose any duty whatsoever upon the City or any of its officers or employees.  Nothing 
contained in this Ordinance is intended nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any liability 
on the part of the City, or its officers, employees, or agents, for any injury or damage resulting from any 
action or inaction on the part of the City related in any manner to the enforcement of this Ordinance by 
its officers, employees, or agents. 
 
 
 
            
            
      
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
PASSED:      

VALID:       

PUBLISHED:      

EFFECTIVE DATE:     

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: An Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” 
Fund 336, Program 027, as established by Ordinance No. 3947-23. 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-37 

Project: WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades 

Partner/Supplier:  

                    Location: Water Pollution Control Facility (WPCF) 

Preceding action:  Ordinance No. 3824-21, approved on 10/6/21 
Ordinance No. 3947-23, approved on 4/12/23 

Fund: 336 – Water and Sewer System Improvements 

Agenda dates requested:  
 
1st Reading               11/20/24 

Proposed action      12/04/24 
Consent 
Action                       12/11/24 
Ordinance             X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works, Admin 
 

Contact person: 
Ryan Sass 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8942 
 

Email: 
RSass@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
   RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  

Ordinance No. 3947-23 appropriated $3,200,000 in local funds to Fund 336, Program 027 for the 
project. 

This project for design and construction was completed at a cost of $2,438,369, and a balance 
transfer to Fund 401 – Water and Sewer Utility in the amount of $61,631 for total costs of 
$2,500,000. 

 
Project summary statement: 

At the Water Pollution Control Facility (WPCF), the flow to the trickling filters is a combination of 
primary clarifier effluent and aerobic lagoon effluent from Aeration Cell 1.  

During the review of the WPCF for the 2020 Facilities Plan assessments, the TF/SC bypass 
structure and trickling filter Influent bar screens were found to be in poor condition and lacking 
isolation controls. Replacement and improvements were needed to ensure reliable WPCF 
operations and flow control.    

 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 

Adopt an Ordinance closing a Special Improvement Project entitled “WPCF Bar Screens 
Upgrades” Fund 336, Program 027, as established by Ordinance No. 3947-23. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/12735?fileID=77726
https://www.everettwa.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/15301?fileID=86614


 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO.   ________ 
 
An ORDINANCE closing a special improvement project entitled “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” Fund 
336, Program 027, as established by Ordinance No. 3947-23. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

A. The special improvement project entitled “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” Fund 336, Program 027, 
was established to provide for identified improvements. 

 
B. The purpose of the project has been accomplished and there are neither outstanding obligations 

to be paid nor uncollected revenues to be received. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. The special improvement project entitled “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” Fund 336, Program 
027, as established by Ordinance No. 3947-23 be closed. 
 
Section 2. The final expenses and revenues for the “WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades” Fund 336, Program 
027 are as follows: 

 
 
 A. Expense                                     

Design and Construction                              $2,438,369 
Remaining Balance Transfer to Fund 401                            61,631  

 Total Expenses          $2,500,000  
 
 B. Source of Funds 
  Fund 401 – Water/Sewer Utility Fund    _$2,500,000 
   Total Funds                                                                                                   $2,500,000 
      
Section 3. There are no financial transactions remaining.  
 
Section 4. The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, 
references, ordinance numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 
 
Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 



ORDINANCE  Page 2 of 2 
 

phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it 
would have passed all portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as 
may be declared invalid. 

Section 6. The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other matter 
currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which may be 
in existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 7. It is expressly the purpose of this Ordinance to provide for and promote the health, safety, 
and welfare of the general public and not to create or otherwise establish or designate any particular 
class or group of persons who will or should be especially protected or benefited by the terms of this 
Ordinance.  It is the specific intent of this Ordinance that no provision or any term used in this Ordinance 
is intended to impose any duty whatsoever upon the City or any of its officers or employees.  Nothing 
contained in this Ordinance is intended nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any liability 
on the part of the City, or its officers, employees, or agents, for any injury or damage resulting from any 
action or inaction on the part of the City related in any manner to the enforcement of this Ordinance by 
its officers, employees, or agents. 
 
 
 
            
            
      
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
PASSED:      

VALID:       

PUBLISHED:      

EFFECTIVE DATE:     

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                

  

  

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: Adopt an Ordinance creating a Special Improvement Project entitled “2025 Federal Overlay” 
Fund 303, Program 131. 

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-38 

Project: 2025 Federal Overlay 

Partner/Supplier: Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) 

                    Location: Broadway Avenue - California St. to 18th St. 
W. Mukilteo Boulevard - Glenwood Ave. to Dogwood Dr. 

Preceding action:  None 

Fund: 303 – Public Works Improvement Projects 

Agenda dates requested:  
 
1st Reading               11/20/24 
Proposed action      12/04/24 
Consent 
Action                       12/11/24 
Ordinance                  X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
 Yes  X No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
 Yes  X No 

 

Attachments: 
Proposed Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Public Works, Admin 
 

Contact person: 
Tom Hood  
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8809 
 

Email: 
THood@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
RLS 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  
The funding source for this project will be $696,480 and $1,079,000, for a total of 
$1,775,480, in awarded federal STBG and NHPP grant funding from WSDOT, and 
$2,050,000 in local match funds from Fund 119 - Street Improvements Fund. The total 
programmed available funding for this project is $3,825,480. 

 

 

Project summary statement: 

This project will overlay the principal arterial of Broadway Avenue from California Street 
to 18th Street, and W. Mukilteo Boulevard from Glenwood Avenue to Dogwood Avenue.  

The roadway pavement is nearing the end of its expected life and needs resurfacing to 
prevent further roadway deterioration and ensure the safety and functionality of 
roadways. 

 
 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 
Adopt an Ordinance creating a Special Improvement Project entitled “2025 Federal 
Overlay” Fund 303, Program 131. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 



 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO.   ________ 
 
An ORDINANCE creating a special improvement project entitled “2025 Federal Overlay” Fund 303, 
Program 131, to accumulate all costs for the improvement. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 

A. The City of Everett is committed to a planned street preservation program. 
 

B. The City of Everett has identified the need and obtained funds to construct certain preservation 
improvements to federal arterial street segments. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. A special improvement project is hereby established as Fund 303, Program 131, entitled 
“2025 Federal Overlay” to accumulate all costs for the improvement. Authorization is hereby given to 
accumulate costs and distribute payments for the improvement project. 
 
Section 2. Authorization is hereby granted for the “Public Works Director” or “City Engineer” under 
the direction of the Mayor, to assume full and complete responsibility for conducting all tasks and doing 
all things to accomplish the actions authorized in this ordinance. 

 
Section 3. The sum of $3,825,480 is hereby appropriated to Fund 303, Program 131, “2025 Federal 
Overlay” as follows: 
 
 A. Estimated Project Costs      $3,825,480 
 
 B. Source of Funds 
      Federal Grant – NHPP                                                                                      $1,079,000 
      Federal Grant – STBG     696,480 
      Fund 119 – Street Improvements                                 2,050,000 
      Total Funds                      $3,825,480 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, 
references, ordinance numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 
Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, 



ORDINANCE  Page 2 of 2 
 

or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it 
would have passed all portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as 
may be declared invalid. 

Section 6. The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other 
matter currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which 
may be in existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 7. It is expressly the purpose of this Ordinance to provide for and promote the health, 
safety, and welfare of the general public and not to create or otherwise establish or designate any 
particular class or group of persons who will or should be especially protected or benefited by the terms 
of this Ordinance.  It is the specific intent of this Ordinance that no provision or any term used in this 
Ordinance is intended to impose any duty whatsoever upon the City or any of its officers or employees.  
Nothing contained in this Ordinance is intended nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any 
liability on the part of the City, or its officers, employees, or agents, for any injury or damage resulting 
from any action or inaction on the part of the City related in any manner to the enforcement of this 
Ordinance by its officers, employees, or agents. 
 
 
            
            
      
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
PASSED:      

VALID:       

PUBLISHED:      

EFFECTIVE DATE:     

 



                                                                                                                                                                                

    

 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Project title: An Ordinance approving the appropriations of the 2024 revised City of Everett Budget and 
amending Ordinance No. 4046-24.  

Council Bill # interoffice use  
CB 2411-39 

Project: 2024 Budget Amendment #3 

Partner/Supplier: NA 

                    Location:  NA  

Preceding action:  Ordinance 4046-24 

Fund: Multiple 

Agenda dates requested:  
 
 

Briefing                  11/20/2024 
2nd Reading           12/04/2024 
Consent 
3rd Reading            12/11/2024 
Ordinance                      X 
Public hearing 
 Yes      X No 
 

Budget amendment: 
X Yes   No 

 

PowerPoint presentation: 
X Yes   No 

 

Attachments: 
Ordinance 
 

Department(s) involved: 
Finance 
 

Contact person: 
Heide Brillantes 
 

Phone number: 
(425) 257-8612 
 

Email: 
HBrillantes@everettwa.gov 

Initialed by: 
HB 
Department head  
 
Administration 
 
Council President  

Fiscal summary statement:  
The proposed Ordinance amends the City of Everett 2024 Operating Budget, increasing General 
Government budgeted expenditures by $650,448 and increasing Non-General Government 
budgeted expenditures by $13,112,716, for a total of $13,763,164.  
 

Project summary statement: 
This budget amendment revises the 2024 budget to appropriate funding for financial activities 
that will occur this year.   
 

Recommendation (exact action requested of Council): 
Adopt an Ordinance approving the appropriations of the 2024 revised City of Everett Budget and 
amending Ordinance No. 4046-24. 

 

City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet 



 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE NO.   ________ 
 
An ORDINANCE approving the appropriations of the 2024 revised City of Everett Budget and amending 
Ordinance No. 4046-24. 
 
WHEREAS,  
 
The City Council has reviewed the amended budget appropriations and information which was made 
available; and approves the appropriation of local, state, and federal funds and the increase or decrease 
from previously approved programs within the 2024 Budget. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF EVERETT DOES ORDAIN: 
 
Section 1. Ordinance No. 4046-24 is hereby amended by the amendments shown on Attachment 
A, which is incorporated by reference.  The amendments shall be made to the 2024 Budget with a total 
increased expenditure appropriation of $13,763,164: 
 

 
 
Section 2. The City Clerk and the codifiers of this Ordinance are authorized to make necessary 
corrections to this Ordinance including, but not limited to, the correction of scrivener’s/clerical errors, 
references, ordinance numbering, section/subsection numbers, and any internal references. 
 
Section 3.  The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it 
would have passed all portions of this ordinance independent of the elimination of any such portion as 
may be declared invalid. 

Section 4.  The enactment of this Ordinance shall not affect any case, proceeding, appeal or other 

Beginning Fund balance 
and 2024 Revenues

Expenditures Ending Fund Balance

2024 Amended Budget 779,452,577$                           512,103,292$                           267,349,285$                           

Budget Amendment #3 10,160,515                                13,763,164                                (3,602,649)                                

2024 Amended Budget 789,613,092$                           525,866,456$                           263,746,636$                           



ORDINANCE  Page 2 of 2 
 

matter currently pending in any court or in any way modify any right or liability, civil or criminal, which 
may be in existence on the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 

 
            
            
      
Cassie Franklin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marista Jorve, City Clerk 
 
PASSED:      

VALID:       

PUBLISHED:      

EFFECTIVE DATE:     

 



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐25 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Demolition and Abatement 009A 20,000                  (20,000)               

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Non‐Departmental 009 5000038410 20,000                 
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Non‐Departmental 009 5980000490 20,000                 

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐26 Engineering Amend ‐ Traffic Signals and Guardrail Repairs 024A 360,000              
GGA‐26 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Traffic Signals and Guardrail Repairs 009A (360,000)             

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Engineering and Public Services 024 5115021431480 250,000              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Engineering and Public Services 024 5115021432310 45,418                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Engineering and Public Services 024 5115021432480 64,582                 
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Non‐Departmental 009 5980000490 360,000              

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐27 Emergency Management Amend ‐ Emergency Management CERT/SERVE Grant 030A 3,000                   
GGA‐27 General Fund Amend ‐ Emergency Management CERT/SERVE Grant 002A 3,000                             

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Emergency Management 030 5600000310 3,000                   
Increase grant revenue ‐ General Fund 002 3340690030 3,000                   

This amendment adds $20,000 for demolition and abatement expenditures. The City's Code Compliance division is requesting additional funding to cover
increased costs associated with the graffiti abatement program and removal of property‐related public health and safety nuisances. 

The Emergency Management department was awarded a $3,000 grant from Serve Washington. The grant will fund Community Emergency Response Team 
(CERT) supplies that will be used for CERT classes and public education. This amendment increases the Emergency Management's maintenance and 
operations (M&O) budget by $3,000 to pay for grant‐funded expenditures. 

The Engineering and Public Services department is responsible for ensuring the safety of roads within the City and must make necessary repairs to traffic 
signals and guardrail infrastructure when damaged. These costs are difficult to predict and is contingent on the significance and frequency of accidents. 
Throughout 2024, the department has made several repairs due to accidents. Repairs include the traffic signal on 16th Street and Broadway, which required 
an emergency declaration contract and backlogged guardrail repairs. In many of these incidents, the department  is unable to seek insurance recoveries and 
incurs the full cost of repairs. This amendment increases the department's maintenance and operations (M&O) budget to cover the cost associated with the 
repairs.

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐28 Emergency Management Amend ‐ Department of Ecology Grant 030A 49,000                 
GGA‐28 General Fund Amend ‐ Department of Ecology Grant 002A 49,000                          

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Emergency Management 030 5600000310 15,600                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Emergency Management 030 5600000350 25,400                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Emergency Management 030 5600000410 8,000                   
Increase grant revenue ‐ General Fund 002 3340310311 49,000                 

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐29 Police Amend ‐ On Patrol Television Program 031A 22,100                 
GGA‐29 General Fund Amend ‐ On Patrol Television Program 002A 22,100                          

Increase labor expenditures ‐ Police 031 5210000120 22,100                 
Increase license fee revenues ‐ General Fund 002 3229000010 22,100                 

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐30 Fire Amend ‐ Reimbursed Training and Services 032A 30,798                 
GGA‐30 General Fund Amend ‐ Reimbursed Training and Services 002A 30,798                          

Increase labor expenditures ‐ Fire 032 5200000120 19,068                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Fire 032 5600000480 11,730                 
Increase intergovernment revenues ‐ General Fund 002 3422000000 30,798                 

The Everett Police department contracted with a production company for the "On Patrol: Live" television program. The contract allows for the production 
company to pay the department an all‐inclusive license fee of $1,700 for overtime expenses each week the department  is featured on the show. The 
production company has paid a total of $22,100 for all episodes featured through September 2024. This amendment increases the Police department's  labor 
budget by $22,100 which is funded fully by license fee revenues.

This amendment increases the Fire department's expenditure budget by $30,798 for the costs associated with (1) participating  in training hosted by the 
Seattle Fire Department and (2) a hazardous material incident at the Port of Everett. The governmental agencies will reimburse the City for these costs. 

The Emergency Management department was awarded $49,000 from the Washington State Department of Ecology's Spill Prevention, Preparedness, and 
Response Equipment grant program. Grant funds will be used to purchase a conex box to store equipment, a non‐absorbent oil containment boom and 
accessories to increase the City's ability to respond quickly to a spill, and training costs associated with oil boom deployment. This amendment increases 
Emergency Management's maintenance and operations (M&O) budget by $49,000 to pay for these grant‐funded expenditures. 

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐31 Fire Amend ‐ Fire Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance 032A 62,023                 
GGA‐31 General Fund Amend ‐ Fire Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance 002A 7,660                             
GGA‐31 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Fire Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance 009A (54,363)               

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Fire 032 5600000480 62,023                 
Increase insurance recoveries ‐ General Fund 002 3989500032 7,660                   
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Non‐Departmental 009 5980000490 54,363                 

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐32 Fire Amend ‐ Wildland Fire Assistance 032A 135,000              
GGA‐32 General Fund Amend ‐ Wildland Fire Assistance 002A 135,000                        

Increase labor expenditures ‐ Fire 032 5200000120 135,000              
Increase intergovernmental revenues ‐ General Fund 002 3422132000 135,000              

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐33 Fire Amend ‐ Cost Associated with Staff Turnover 032A 231,406              
GGA‐33 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Cost Associated with Staff Turnover 009A (231,406)             

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Fire 032 5101500410 34,280                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Fire 032 5457500445 193,376              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Fire 032 5101500494 3,750                   
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Non‐Departmental 009 5980000490 231,406              

This amendment increases the Fire department's maintenance and operations (M&O) budget by $62,023 due to unanticipated vehicle repairs resulting from 
collisions. A portion of the cost will be reimbursed through insurance recoveries.

This amendment increases the Fire department's overtime budget by $135,000 for providing wildland fire assistance across the state. The City will be 
reimbursed by state and federal agencies for costs associated with the deployment.

This amendment increases the Fire department's maintenance and operations (M&O) budget by $231,406 for costs associated with staff turnover. The 
department experienced 20 retirements this year, resulting in the need to hire and train almost twice the amount of personnel than anticipated. This request 
will cover the excess costs associated with hiring, including background checks, job postings and training.

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐34 Library Amend ‐ Historic Preservation Grant 110A 4,700                              4,700                   

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Library 110 5240000310 4,700                   
Increase grant revenues ‐ Library 110 3370700110 4,700                   

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐35 IT Amend ‐ Interfund Labor Reimbursements 015A 36,102                 
GGA‐35 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Interfund Labor Reimbursements 009A (36,102)               
GGA‐35 Parks and Community Services Amend ‐ Interfund Labor Reimbursements 101A 47,214                           47,214                 

Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Non‐Departmental 009 5980000490 36,102                 
Increase transfers out from Information Technology to Water & Sewer Utility Fund 401 015 5400000550 36,102                 
Increase labor expenditures ‐ Parks and Community Services 101 5203000000120 47,214                 
Increase interfund revenues ‐ Parks and Community Services 101 3690000010 47,214                 

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐36 Parks and Community Services Amend ‐ Jetty Island Ferry Service 101A 135,062                         135,062              

Increase intergovernmental revenues ‐ Parks and Community Services 101 3370080103 110,062              
Increase transfers in from Lodging Tax Fund 138 to Parks and Community Services 101 3970000138 25,000                 
Increase M&O expenditure ‐ Parks and Community Services 101 5403000000410 110,062              
Increase M&O expenditure ‐ Parks and Community Services 101 5403000000494 25,000                 

The Library was awarded $4,700 from Snohomish County's Historic Preservation grant program. Funds will be used to digitize the collection of local 
architect, Harold Hall. This amendment increases Library's maintenance and operations (M&O) budget by $4,700 to pay for grant‐funded expenditures. 

This amendment increases:                                                                                                                    ‐
Information Technology's budget by $36,102 to reimburse Water and Sewer Utility Fund 401 for staff time spent working on citywide cybersecurity 
initiatives
‐ Parks and Community Services budget by $47,214 to assist Everett Transit Fund 425 with custodial activities and capital projects due to short staffing

This amendment increases the Parks and Community Services Fund's budget for the Jetty Island Days program and ferry services. The City obtained lodging 
tax revenues from both the City of Everett and Snohomish County and entered into a partnership with the Port of Everett to cover most expenditures. The 
cumulative amount acquired is $135,062.

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐37 Police Amend ‐ New SBITA Contracts 031A 592,550              
GGA‐37 General Fund Amend ‐ New SBITA Contracts 002A 592,550                        

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Police 031 5400005661 592,550              
Increase other financing sources revenues ‐ General Fund 002 3917000001 592,550              

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐38 Legal Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 003A 6,745                   
GGA‐38 HR Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 007A 31,902                 
GGA‐38 Finance Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 010A 52,045                 
GGA‐38 IT Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 015A 48,071                 
GGA‐38 Police Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 031A 326,166              
GGA‐38 Facilities Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 038A 221,238              
GGA‐38 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 009A (909,392)             
GGA‐38 General Fund Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 002A (223,225)                       
GGA‐38 Parks & Community Svcs Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 101A 142,334                         142,334              
GGA‐38 Library Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 110A 80,891                           80,891                 

Increase labor expenditures ‐ Legal 003 Multiple 6,745                   
Increase labor expenditures ‐ HR 007 Multiple 31,902                 
Increase labor expenditures ‐ Finance 010 Multiple 52,045                 
Increase labor expenditures ‐ IT 015 Multiple 48,071                 
Increase labor expenditures ‐ Police 031 Multiple 326,166              
Increase labor expenditures ‐ Facilities 038 Multiple 221,238              
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Non‐Departmental 009 5980000490 686,167              
Increase labor expenditures ‐ Park 101 Multiple 142,334              
Increase labor expenditures ‐ Library 110 Multiple 80,891                 
Increase property tax distribution ‐ Parks & Community Services 101 3111010010 142,334              
Increase property tax distribution ‐ Library 110 3111010000 80,891                 
Decrease property tax distribution ‐ General Fund 002 3111002000 223,225              
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Non‐Departmental 009 5980000490 223,225              

This amendment accounts for new subscription‐based  information technology arrangements (SBITA) as required by Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) Statement No. 96. This amendment provides the budget authority to meet governmental accounting reporting requirements. 

City Council approved a Voluntary Separation Incentive Program (VSIP) as a step towards alleviating some of the General Government budget strain with 
voluntary attrition. This amendment increases departments'  labor expenditure budgets for the separation payouts costs associated with the VSIP, layoffs, 
and retirements. The savings associated with the payouts are reflected in the upcoming years' budgets. The estimated net savings from the Voluntary 
Separation Incentive Program is $1,350,000.

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐39 General Fund Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings 002A (2,020,000)                   
GGA‐39 HR Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings 007A (10,000)               
GGA‐39 Finance Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings 010A (110,000)             
GGA‐39 IT Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings 015A (180,000)             
GGA‐39 Police Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings 031A (1,650,000)          
GGA‐39 Facilities Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings 038A (70,000)               
GGA‐39 Parks & Community Svcs Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings 101A (120,000)                        (120,000)             
GGA‐39 Library Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings 110A (110,000)                        (110,000)             

Decrease B&O tax revenue  ‐ General Fund 002 3161000000 2,000,000           
Decrease sales tax revenue  ‐ General Fund 002 3131001000 250,000              
Decrease labor expenditures ‐ HR 007 Multiple 10,000                 
Decrease labor expenditures ‐ Finance 010 Multiple 110,000              
Decrease labor expenditures ‐ IT 015 Multiple 180,000              
Decrease labor expenditures ‐ Police 031 Multiple 1,650,000           
Decrease labor expenditures ‐ Facilities 038 Multiple 70,000                 
Decrease labor expenditures ‐ Park 101 Multiple 120,000              
Decrease labor expenditures ‐ Library 110 Multiple 110,000              
Decrease property tax distribution ‐ Parks & Community Services 101 3111010010 120,000              
Decrease property tax distribution ‐ Library 110 3111010000 110,000              
Increase property tax distribution ‐ General Fund 002 3111002000 230,000              

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐40 General Fund Amend ‐ Reallocation of ARPA Funds 002A 262,101                        
GGA‐40 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Reallocation of ARPA Funds 009A 262,101              

Increase transfers in ‐ General Fund from General Govt Special Projects 002 3970000155 262,101              
Increase ending fund balance ‐ General Fund 009 5980000490 262,101              

Department Code Rev Exp FB

GGA‐41 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Transfer to COVID Relief Program 009A 262,101               (262,101)             

Increase transfers out ‐ General Fund to General Govt Special Projects 009 5000155550 262,101              
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ General Fund 009 5980000490 262,101              

The 2024 labor strike within the aerospace industry has a significant and negative effect on City resources. This amendment proposes to utilize departments' 
additional vacancy savings to address the labor strike's effect on the City's business and occupation and sales tax revenues.

This amendment reallocates $262,101 in unspent American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) grant proceeds and 
interest earnings to the General Fund for reimbursement of 2024 Police and Fire Department  labor costs. 

Per GGA‐40, American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State and Local Fiscal Recovery (SLFRF) will reimburse the General Fund for 2024 Police and Fire department 
labor costs in the amount of $262,101. This action also creates capacity in the General Fund to increase resources in the locally‐funded COVID Recovery
Program in General Government Special Projects Fund 155 by the same amount. This amendment will create the budget authority to move funding from 
the General Fund to Fund 155 ‐ COVID Recovery Program.

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐23 CIP‐1 Amend ‐ CIP‐1 General Government Capital Projects 162A 310,000               (310,000)             

Decrease ending fund balance ‐ CIP 1 162 5500999490 310,000              
Increase transfers out ‐ CIP 1 162 5500000550 310,000              

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐24 Vehicle and Equipment Repl. Amend ‐ Vehicle and Equipment  126A 259,450               (259,450)             

Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Vehicle Equipment and Replacement Reserve 126 5980000490 259,450              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Vehicle Equipment and Replacement Reserve 126 5200120640 195,000              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Vehicle Equipment and Replacement Reserve 126 5300000640 64,450                 

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐25 EMS Amend ‐ EMS Medical Equipment 153A 186,631               (186,631)             

Decrease ending fund balance ‐ EMS 153 5990000490 186,631              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ EMS 153 5400000640 186,631              

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐26 EMS Amend ‐ EMS Paramedic Training 153A 41,666                  (41,666)               

Decrease ending fund balance ‐ EMS 153 5990000490 41,666                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ EMS 153 5404500445 13,834                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ EMS 153 5404500450 27,832                 

This amendment proposes to increase the CIP 1 expenditure budget for the following project:
‐ $310,000 Municipal Court Security Camera Upgrades as approved by Ordinance 4040‐24

This amendment proposes to increase the Motor Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Reserve Fund 126 expenditure budget for the following vehicle and 
equipment replacements and projects:                                                                                         
‐ Streets Vehicle #J0190 was initially ordered in March 2022. However, due to a lack of delivery, the replacement order and upfit was completed in 2024. 
‐ Electric vehicle charging station at Forest Park Phase 2                                                                     

This amendment proposes to increase the Emergency Medical Service Fund 153 expenditure budget to replace medical equipment that has exceeded its 
useful life, including a new Medical Services Officers vehicle, a training mannequin, new laryngoscopes and ventilators.

The Fire Department anticipated and budgeted to promote three employees and send them to Paramedic training school in 2024. However, due to a higher‐
than‐expected number of retirements, the department sent four additional employees. This amendment will cover the excess training costs.

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐27 Criminal Justice Amend ‐ Mental Health and Wellness grant 156A 187,204                         187,204              

Increase grant revenue ‐ Criminal Justice 156 3311610119 187,204              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Criminal Justice 156 5119000310 6,364                   
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Criminal Justice 156 5119000410 173,200              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Criminal Justice 156 5119000442 7,640                   

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐28 Criminal Justice Amend ‐ Port Security Grant Program 156A 45,289                           45,289                 

Increase grant revenue ‐ Criminal Justice 156 3319700076 45,289                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Criminal Justice 156 5760000350 45,289                 

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐29 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Association of Washington Cities Grant 155A 56,000                           56,000                 

Increase grant revenue ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 3370020355 56,000                 
Increase transfers out ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5355000550 56,000                 

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐30 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Emergency Mobile Opioid Team in Everett  155A 309,360               (309,360)             

Decrease ending fund balance ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5980390999 309,360              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5390000410 309,360              

In October 2024, the Police department was awarded $187,204 from the Department of Justice COPS FY24 Law Enforcement Mental Health and Wellness 
grant. These funds are dedicated to providing additional mental health and wellness programs for departmental staff. Additionally, funds will be used for 
travel expenses for two Police department staff members to attend trainings over the next year for the furtherment of the program. 

In September 2024, the Police department was awarded $45,289 from the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) FY24 Port Security Grant 
Program. These funds are dedicated to replace aging electronic equipment aboard our Marine 1 emergency response vessel.

The City was awarded $56,000 from the Association of Washington Cities (AWC) Alternative Response Team Grant (ARTG) Program. Grant funds will support
salaries and wages for the Community Support Supervisor. The period of performance for the grant is from 7/1/24 ‐ 6/30/25. Expenses against the grant are 
limited to labor costs.

In July 2024, Council approved the contract with Conquer Addiction, PLLC for the Emergency Mobile Opioid Team in Everett (EMOTE) program. The scope of 
work includes providing mobile medicine, counseling, and peer support to unsheltered Everett residents using opioids and synthetic narcotics. The contract's 
period of performance is 5/1/2024 ‐ 12/31/2024. 

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐31 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ WA HCA Grant 155A 250,000                         250,000              

Increase grant revenue ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 3340690420 250,000              
Increase transfers out ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5420000550 25,000                 
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5420000410 225,000              

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐32 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Snohomish County Interlocal Agreement 155A 2,900,000                      2,900,000           

Increase revenue ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 3370070410 2,900,000           
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5410000410 2,900,000           

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐33 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ SAMHSA grant 155A 975,462                         975,462              

Increase revenue ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 3319300400 975,462              
Increase transfers out ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5400000550 340,690              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5400000310 131,025              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5400000350 278,000              
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5400000494 176,560              
Increase transfers out ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5400000550 49,187                 

The City was awarded a $500,000 grant from the Washington State Health Care Authority (HCA) for the Street Medicine Team Pilot Program. This program is 
a component of the Emergency Mobile Opioid Team in Everett (EMOTE) program referenced  in NGA‐30. The grant funds will support a portion of labor cost 
for the Program Manager ($50,000) and establish a subrecipient relationship with a community partner for the delivery of services to reduce health 
disparities and to improve health outcomes among the unhoused population ($450,000). The period of performance for the grant is 7/1/24 ‐ 6/30/25. Funds 
will be spent in 2024 and 2025 ‐ $250,000 each year.

The City accepted a $4,000,000 Chemical Dependency and Mental Health (CDMH) Interlocal Agreement from Snohomish County. The purpose of this 
Agreement is to establish a housing facility within the City of Everett to provide short term dwelling for persons who are unhoused, along with coordination 
and access to substance use and mental health treatment and services. The City will act as a pass‐through of funds and provide a forgivable loan of 
$2,900,000 in 2024 and a grant of $1,100,000 in 2025 to the Everett Gospel Mission. The period of performance for the agreement is from 10/24/24 ‐
12/31/26. 

The City anticipates accepting a $4,500,000 of grant from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration (SAMHSA) to offset various expenses related to the City's establishment of an alternative response team. Expenses will include 
labor costs for staff embedded in the Community Development division and grant‐related expenses for office/operating supplies, small tools/equipment, 
professional service contracts for service delivery, travel, and miscellaneous expenses related to operations needed to execute the award. The period of 
performance for the grant is from 9/30/24 ‐ 10/1/25. Funds will be spent in 2024 and 2025.

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐34 Criminal Justice Amend ‐ New SBITA Contracts 156A 1,001,000                      1,001,000           

Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Criminal Justice 156 5300500661 1,001,000           
Increase other financing source revenues ‐ Criminal Justice 156 3917500661 1,001,000           

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐35 Everett Transit Amend ‐ Transit Capital Projects and Purchases 425A 5,444,274                      6,467,692            (1,023,418)          

Increase grant revenue ‐ Everett Transit 425 3340311921 856,065              
Increase grant revenue ‐ Everett Transit 425 3340000000 4,588,209           
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Everett Transit 425 5135010000640 1,467,438           
Increase M&O expenditures ‐ Everett Transit 425 5135010000650 5,000,254           
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ Everett Transit 425 5999000000490 1,023,418           

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐36 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Reallocation of ARPA Funds 155A 122,962               (122,962)             

Decrease EFG 1 & 2 expenditures ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 Multiple 139,139              
Increase transfers out ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5316116550 262,101              
Decrease ending fund balance ‐ General Government Special Projects 155 5990000310 122,962              

This amendment accounts for new subscription‐based  information technology arrangements (SBITA) as a result of Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) Statement No. 96. This amendment provides the budget authority to meet governmental accounting reporting requirements. 

The 2023 budget for Transit's capital spending was underspent by $6,467,692. Most of the spending ended up taking place in 2024 but was not budgeted 
for 2024 at the time of original budget submittal. In addition to the projects that were done in 2024, several refurbished buses were ordered. This budget 
amendment will acknowledge the capital spending increases from the refurbished buses and the projects from 2023 that were completed in 2024. Most of 
the cost will be covered by grant funding revenues that were not budgeted for in 2024. 

This amendment proposes to reallocate $262,101 in unspent American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) grant proceeds 
and interest earnings to the General Fund for reimbursement of 2024 Police and Fire Department  labor costs. 

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



 2024
Budget Adjustments

Tally Sheet

Department Code Rev Exp FB

NGA‐37 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Transfer to COVID Recovery Program 155A 262,101                         262,101              

Increase Transfers In from the General Fund 155 3970325000 262,101              
Increase ending fund balance ‐ General Government Special Projects COVID Relief 155 5990000325 262,101              

This amendment proposes to reallocate $262,101 from the General Fund to the COVID Recovery Program in General Government Special Projects Fund 
155. 

Tally 2024   

ATTACHMENT A



2024 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS for Budget Amendment # 3

General Government Amendments
Ending

Fund Description Revenues Expenditures Fund Balance

GGA‐25 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Demolition and Abatement ‐                           20,000                     (20,000)                   

GGA‐26 Engineering Amend ‐ Traffic Signals and Guardrail Repairs ‐                           360,000                  (360,000)                

GGA‐27 Emergency Management Amend ‐ Emergency Management CERT/SERVE Grant ‐                           3,000                       (3,000)                     

GGA‐27 General Fund Amend ‐ Emergency Management CERT/SERVE Grant 3,000                       ‐                           3,000                      

GGA‐28 Emergency Management Amend ‐ Department of Ecology Grant ‐                           49,000                     (49,000)                   

GGA‐28 General Fund Amend ‐ Department of Ecology Grant 49,000                     ‐                           49,000                    

GGA‐29 Police Amend ‐ On Patrol Television Program ‐                           22,100                     (22,100)                   

GGA‐29 General Fund Amend ‐ On Patrol Television Program 22,100                     ‐                           22,100                    

GGA‐30 Fire Amend ‐ Reimbursed Training and Services ‐                           30,798                     (30,798)                   

GGA‐30 General Fund Amend ‐ Reimbursed Training and Services 30,798                     ‐                           30,798                    

GGA‐31 Fire Amend ‐ Fire Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance ‐                           62,023                     (62,023)                   

GGA‐31 General Fund Amend ‐ Fire Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance 7,660                       ‐                           7,660                      

GGA‐32 Fire Amend ‐ Wildland Fire Assistance ‐                           135,000                  (135,000)                

GGA‐32 General Fund Amend ‐ Wildland Fire Assistance 135,000                  ‐                           135,000                  

GGA‐33 Fire Amend ‐ Cost Associated with Staff Turnover ‐                           231,406                  (231,406)                

GGA‐34 Library Amend ‐ Historic Preservation Grant 4,700                       4,700                       ‐                           

GGA‐35 IT Amend ‐ Interfund Labor Reimbursements ‐                           36,102                     (36,102)                   

GGA‐35 Parks and Community Services Amend ‐ Interfund Labor Reimbursements 47,214                     47,214                     ‐                           

GGA‐36 Parks and Community Services Amend ‐ Jetty Island Ferry Service 135,062                  135,062                  ‐                           

GGA‐37 Police Amend ‐ New SBITA Contracts ‐                           592,550                  (592,550)                

GGA‐37 General Fund Amend ‐ New SBITA Contracts 592,550                  ‐                           592,550                  

GGA‐38 Legal Amend ‐ Separation Payouts ‐                           6,745                       (6,745)                     

GGA‐38 HR Amend ‐ Separation Payouts ‐                           31,902                     (31,902)                   

GGA‐38 Finance Amend ‐ Separation Payouts ‐                           52,045                     (52,045)                   

GGA‐38 IT Amend ‐ Separation Payouts ‐                           48,071                     (48,071)                   

GGA‐38 Police Amend ‐ Separation Payouts ‐                           326,166                  (326,166)                

GGA‐38 Facilities Amend ‐ Separation Payouts ‐                           221,238                  (221,238)                

GGA‐38 General Fund Amend ‐ Separation Payouts (223,225)                 ‐                           (223,225)                

GGA‐38 Parks & Community Svcs Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 142,334                  142,334                  ‐                           

GGA‐38 Library Amend ‐ Separation Payouts 80,891                     80,891                     ‐                           

GGA‐39 General Fund Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings (2,020,000)              ‐                           (2,020,000)             

GGA‐39 HR Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings ‐                           (10,000)                   10,000                    

GGA‐39 Finance Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings ‐                           (110,000)                 110,000                  

GGA‐39 IT Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings ‐                           (180,000)                 180,000                  

GGA‐39 Police Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings ‐                           (1,650,000)              1,650,000              

GGA‐39 Facilities Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings ‐                           (70,000)                   70,000                    

GGA‐39 Parks & Community Svcs Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings (120,000)                 (120,000)                 ‐                           

GGA‐39 Library Amend ‐ Revenue impact/Vacancy savings (110,000)                 (110,000)                 ‐                           

GGA‐40 General Fund Amend ‐ Reallocation of ARPA Funds 262,101                  ‐                           262,101                  

GGA‐41 Non‐Departmental Amend ‐ Transfer to COVID Relief Program ‐                           262,101                  (262,101)                

Total General Government Amendments    (960,815)$               650,448$                (1,611,263)$           

Non‐General Government Amendments
Ending

Fund Description Revenues Expenditures Fund Balance

NGA‐23 CIP‐1 Amend ‐ CIP‐1 General Government Capital Projects ‐                           310,000                  (310,000)                

NGA‐24 Vehicle and Equipment Repl. Amend ‐ Vehicle and Equipment  ‐                           259,450                  (259,450)                

NGA‐25 EMS Amend ‐ EMS Medical Equipment ‐                           186,631                  (186,631)                

NGA‐26 EMS Amend ‐ EMS Paramedic Training ‐                           41,666                     (41,666)                   

NGA‐27 Criminal Justice Amend ‐ Mental Health and Wellness grant 187,204                  187,204                  ‐                           

NGA‐28 Criminal Justice Amend ‐ Port Security Grant Program 45,289                     45,289                     ‐                           

NGA‐29 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Association of Washington Cities Grant 56,000                     56,000                     ‐                           

NGA‐30 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Emergency Mobile Opioid Team in Everett  ‐                           309,360                  (309,360)                

NGA‐31 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ WA HCA Grant 250,000                  250,000                  ‐                           

NGA‐32 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Snohomish County Interlocal Agreement 2,900,000               2,900,000               ‐                           

NGA‐33 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ SAMHSA grant 975,462                  975,462                  ‐                           

NGA‐34 Criminal Justice Amend ‐ New SBITA Contracts 1,001,000               1,001,000               ‐                           

NGA‐35 Everett Transit Amend ‐ Transit Capital Projects and Purchases 5,444,274               6,467,692               (1,023,418)             

NGA‐36 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Reallocation of ARPA Funds ‐                           122,962                  (122,962)                

NGA‐37 GenGov Special Projects Amend ‐ Transfer to COVID Recovery Program 262,101                  ‐                           262,101                  

Total Non‐General Government Amendments 11,121,330$          13,112,716$          (1,991,386)$           

Total General and Non‐General Government Amendments 10,160,515$          13,763,164$          (3,602,649)$           

Increase/(Decrease)

Increase/(Decrease)



From:                                         Jackson Justice Long <hearmeshimmer@gmail.com>
Sent:                                           Wednesday, December 4, 2024 5:06 PM
To:                                               DL‐Council
Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] In Support of Modifying Funko Field
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hello Everett City Council,

I want to voice my support for Aquasox Baseball and in particular, Action Alternative 1, updating Funko Field to meet Major
League Baseball’s mandates. 

Over the past 10 years, I have spent many nights at Funko Field. At first, just a few times a year making the arduous trek from
West Seattle, now 20 or more nights a year as a Funko Field season ticket holder, and a resident of Snohomish County. 

My love for Aquasox baseball goes hand‐in‐hand with my love for Funko Field and Everett Memorial Stadium.

What do I love about Funko Field?  The quirks.

At Funko Field, players have to walk through the fans to get to the field. Fans get to be face‐to‐face with players to get an
autograph, a selfie or a fist bump. It’s not uncommon to see visiting players walk through the concourse, in the middle of the
game, to get back to the clubhouse. These Funko Field quirks used to be a staple of Minor League Baseball, but one‐by‐one,
places like Funko Field have gone away.

The grass playfield behind the field is a perfect place for kids to run around, fly down an inflatable slide and chase down foul
balls coming over the 1st Base bleachers. 

The way the stadium nestled into the edge of a neighborhood, with the Cascades soaring beyond the battered outfield fence
and hand‐operated scoreboard is perfect. It embodies the timeless quality of baseball that has made it our national pastime. 

I understand staying at Funko Field requires changes that adhere to what Major League Baseball is mandating – that can’t be
avoided. But let’s take a lesson from Wrigley Field and Fenway Park. Over the years, the cities of Chicago and Boston
contemplated building new stadiums with modern amenities with a more conventional field of play, but they didn’t – and now
fans come in droves because they want that classic ballpark experience.

Let’s preserve what we have, make the updates that are necessary and keep Aquasox Baseball at Funko Field. 

Thank you,
Jackson Long
19818 77th PL W
Edmonds, WA. 98026
 



From:                                         Lexi Strong <lexijanestrong@gmail.com>
Sent:                                           Friday, December 6, 2024 8:54 AM
To:                                               Angela Ely
Subject:                                     Re: [EXTERNAL] Aquasox Stadium
Attachments:                          image002.png
 

Hi Angela,

Yes I would like my comment to be submitted. My name is Lexi Jane Strong and I currently reside in Monroe, WA. I would be
interested in moving to Everett should this change occur.

Thank you,

Lexi Jane

 
On Fri, Dec 6, 2024, 8:49 AM Angela Ely <AEly@everettwa.gov> wrote:

Category 2: Sensitive information

 

Thank you for submitting your email to Council.

 

If you are wanting your email to be submitted as written comment for the record at the December 11 Council meeting, I
would need confirmation of your full name and city of residence.

 

The written comment process consists of your email being shared with the city clerk, legal, and administration. The city clerk
would include it in the online packet that they post online and would become a permanent record. We typically submit
written communication pertaining to a current agenda item as written comment, but it is not required.

 

If your purpose was mainly to share your thoughts with Council, then there is no additional information needed from you.

 

Sincerely,

Angela

 
Angela Ely
Executive Assistant | Everett City Council
425.257.8703| 2930 Wetmore Ave, Ste 9A, Everett, WA 98201
everettwa.gov  | Facebook  | Twitter

 
 
 

Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

From: Lexi Strong <lexijanestrong@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 7:32 PM
To: DL‐Council <Council@everettwa.gov>

mailto:AEly@everettwa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F2930%2BWetmore%2BAve%2C%2BSte%2B9A%2C%2BEverett%2C%2BWA%2B98201%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C5f51aad1d0694abf832d08dd16169a59%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638691008530681041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G7f30L7n4KuGDVIURIpH3o1eGjfM5SHTNgXeuk%2B%2BLqA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettwa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C5f51aad1d0694abf832d08dd16169a59%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638691008530700687%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BMg4m%2BGir3npHXN1P5of7tDKj8RkWXQLbERt4arBVSI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FEverettCity&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C5f51aad1d0694abf832d08dd16169a59%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638691008530715544%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ifuHPHCZOaA3KUFlNgi96ftFgjE7FlJledwnTwtvg2U%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Feverettcity&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C5f51aad1d0694abf832d08dd16169a59%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638691008530728955%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ah0lQCP95FWwZF9KWaY1wuK6j12061AC1HBg1QkvKig%3D&reserved=0
mailto:lexijanestrong@gmail.com
mailto:Council@everettwa.gov


Subject: [EXTERNAL] Aquasox Stadium
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Whoever it may concern,
 
The Aqua Sox should build their new stadium downtown.
 
Thank you for your time,
Thank you for reaching out to the Everett City Council. We appreciate you taking the time to share your concerns, opinions,
and ideas.
Your comments have been received by the Council. I will share with staff and submit it as written comment for the           
,2024 Council meeting to be part of the permanent record. 
Thank you for taking the time to be involved and engaged in your community. 
Sincerely,
Angela
 
Lexi Jane

mailto:Council@everettwa.gov


From:                                         Jones, Wilma <wilma.jones@fluke.com>
Sent:                                           Friday, December 6, 2024 11:37 AM
To:                                               DL‐Council
Cc:                                               Wilma Jones
Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] New multi‐purpose stadium
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 
I fully support building a new multi-purpose stadium in downtown Everett.
 
Our AquaSox deserve a home of their own. 
 
Having over a 100 baseball and soccer games downtown will be a huge boom to the locally owned restaurants and bars
in that area. 
 
 

Wilma Jones | Project Coordinator | Operations
9028 Evergreen Way. | Everett, WA 98204 | | M: 860-705-9877
www.fluke.com

 
 

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete
this message.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fluke.com%2Fen-us%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C86a503b0812d454516f308dd162d598c%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638691106246576224%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F7Zht%2BH4%2F23axzZny5rkL0I6loJj%2F0ROkg2CDuX12h0%3D&reserved=0


From: Jones, Wilma
To: DL-Council
Cc: Wilma Jones
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Library hours
Date: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:31:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
 
I think we can come up with a better schedule for the libraries to be open 7 days while spending
less money.
 
The downtown library could be open Monday, Wednesday, Friday and Saturday.  10:00am –
6:00pm = 32 hours
 
The branch library could be open on Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday and Sunday.   10:00am – 6:00pm
= 32 hours
 
Sincerely,
Wilma Jones
 
 

Wilma Jones | Project Coordinator | Operations
9028 Evergreen Way. | Everett, WA 98204 | | M: 860-705-9877
www.fluke.com

 
 

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by email by
replying to the sender and delete this message.

mailto:wilma.jones@fluke.com
mailto:Council@everettwa.gov
mailto:wjones0921@gmail.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fluke.com%2Fen-us%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C950729e9928c4fbe5d0208dd162c9a28%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638691103021170134%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zbvomHovLZHmcJYVqv0jFgMCZz%2FKmV5SyO3EoUNcNXQ%3D&reserved=0

FLUKE





From:                                         Tammy Dunn <Tammy@snocosports.org>
Sent:                                           Saturday, December 7, 2024 1:14 PM
To:                                               DL‐Council
Cc:                                               Angela Ely
Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] Letter ‐ New Multi‐purpose Stadium
Attachments:                          New Multi‐purpose Stadium ‐ Letter Everett City Council.pdf
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good afternoon,
On behalf of the Snohomish County Sports Commission, I am sending a letter requesting the City Council to support the
Everett AquaSox /Multi-purpose Stadium project by voting “yes” to continue moving forward with the project.
 
A letter is attached.
 
Sincerely,
 
Tammy Dunn
Executive Director
Snohomish County Sports Commission
Direct: (425) 309-2744
EM: tammy@snocosports.org
www.snocosports.org
 

 

mailto:tammy@snocosports.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.snocosports.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7Cc95789239e424567996808dd170414cf%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638692028857632067%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mG8kKn45xxELsqTuFvsIeR1XPEam8SG3%2BBBevBtzuNY%3D&reserved=0


 3101 Cedar Street, Everett WA  98201   snocosports.org  

 

[EXTERNAL] Letter - New Multi-purpose Stadium->New Multi-purpose Stadium - Letter Everett City Council.pdf



From:                                         Liz Stenning <liz.stenning@downtowneverettwa.org>
Sent:                                           Monday, December 9, 2024 4:51 PM
To:                                               Angela Ely; DL‐Council
Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] Written Comment – 12/11 Everett City Council Meeting
Attachments:                          2024.12.09 DEA Ltr Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project.pdf
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Everett City Councilmembers,
 
Please find written comments from the Downtown Everett Association in regard to the Everett Outdoor Multipurpose
Facility Location Selection, scheduled for the Wednesday 12/11 City Council meeting.
 
Sincerely,
 
Liz Stenning
Executive Director
Downtown Everett Association
desk: 425-367-0355
 

 
To advance  a vibrant and thriving  downtown
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdowntowneverettwa.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7Ca13d6b588a2744d8bee808dd18b4ba51%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638693887178233470%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C80000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=szw%2F0wW91p%2FaBtSCmN0NxY4UwkkWX%2B%2BEJiN07rUhXtw%3D&reserved=0


 

 

December 9, 2024 
 
Everett City Council 
City of Everett 
2930 Wetmore Avenue, Suite 9-A 
Everett, WA 98201 
 
RE: Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project 
 
Dear Councilmembers: 
 
The Downtown Everett Association is a champion for our downtown community. Through the 
support of local property owners, generous donors, and strong partnerships with organizations 
like the City of Everett, we have made considerable progress on beautification efforts, helped 
recruit new businesses, and created and supported events to bring people from around the city 
and beyond into our downtown core.   
 
We believe a vibrant downtown is essential for our city to prosper, and as such, have followed 
the discussions and presentations related to the City’s interest in either renovating Funko Field 
or developing a new outdoor stadium for use by the AquaSox and other teams closer to 
downtown. We share the City’s desire for the team to remain in Everett. 
 
Our organization has studied the proposal to build a new outdoor stadium near Broadway and 
Hewitt Avenues due to its location at the entrance to downtown. In our view, there are important 
considerations that must be further evaluated to confirm this project will benefit downtown and 
the city at large: 
 
Financing: 

• We seek to understand the financing plan for the facility and how debt, operations, and 
improvements over the life of the facility will be funded – including the consequences of 
project cost overruns and unachieved revenue projections. The financial viability of the 
prospective new stadium will have impacts on funding for public safety, economic 
development, City events, etc.  

Area Master Plan: 
• A new outdoor stadium at the proposed downtown site appears to eliminate the light rail 

station possibilities nearest to downtown, which will very likely reduce the light rail 
benefits to Metro Everett. We believe it is essential that the light rail station be located as 
close as possible to the downtown core.  

 
• We seek to understand the long-term parking, transportation, and traffic management 

plans to not only address existing needs, but also respond to increased demands from a 
light-rail station, a new outdoor stadium, and development within Metro Everett. We are 
especially concerned that insufficient parking for stadium events could result in reducing 

[EXTERNAL] Written Comment – 12/11 Everett City Council Meeting->2024.12.09 DEA Ltr Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project.pdf



 

 

the supply of customer parking near downtown businesses and event venues, adversely 
affecting the viability of small businesses.   

 
• We seek to understand the zoning and development plans for residential and 

commercial properties surrounding the area being considered for the new downtown 
stadium. This will be an important consideration for determining the impact on existing 
businesses.  

 
• We seek to understand what consideration has been given to housing opportunities 

around a new downtown stadium. In the absence of public acquisition for a new 
downtown stadium, the area has great potential for medium- and high-density transit-
oriented development (TOD) – adding both important housing options and much needed 
tax revenue.  Housing in and around Everett’s urban center is essential for a vibrant 
downtown and has long been the plan for the proposed stadium area, so it is important 
to weigh the positive impacts of TOD housing against any economic benefit from the 
proposed outdoor stadium.  

Community Impact: 
• We believe an independent economic study related to downtown should be conducted to 

discretely assess the impact of the proposed facility. 
 

• We believe feedback from those impacted is essential, so it is important to conduct a 
survey of local property owners and businesses. 

We share the above considerations with appreciation for the efforts of City staff and leadership 
with the goal of retaining the AquaSox in Everett.  The Everett AquaSox are a fixture of our 
community who positively contribute to quality of life.  
 
We look forward to further engagement on this project and remain committed to our role in 
helping our city prosper. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Liz Stenning  
Executive Director 
Downtown Everett Association 
 
 



From:                                         James Siscel <jsiscel@comcast.net>
Sent:                                           Tuesday, December 10, 2024 4:58 PM
To:                                               DL‐Council
Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] New Everett Aquasox Stadium
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
Dear Council Members,
 
As an Aquasox baseball fan I very much support moving from the current stadium to a new stadium just off Broadway.  The
current stadium as you know doesn’t meet MLB standards.  The best way to meet the standards is to build a new stadium down
town.  I was at the meeting last week and learned how the new stadium can be used in more ways than just for baseball.  I
would also see a new semi‐covered stadium as being much more comfortable than the current stadium.  Evening games get
really cold at Funko Field for much of the baseball season.
 
James Siscel
Lynnwood



From:                                         hjroye Roye <hjroye@msn.com>
Sent:                                           Tuesday, December 10, 2024 6:47 PM
To:                                               DL‐Council
Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] AquaSox stadium options
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
As a silver slugger, we thoroughly enjoy attending AquaSox games each year. It is ‘hometown’ sports entertainment at its best.
As a lifelong baseball fan this is the most reasonable venue to attend. We try to catch the silver slugger games every year ‐ NW
weather permitting.
 
As a 76‐year old combat casualty veteran with mobility issues (along with my wife), getting in and out of the stadium, parking,
and ease of getting ADA seats is about as easy and stress/free as possible.
 
You can’t beat the entertainment value for the price. We go to several Mariner’s games a year and because of traffic, spend the
night before or after a game. A one‐ game visit can easily cost us $800‐$1,200. Not to mention round trip in Seattle traffic. For
AquaSox games it is a 20‐minute drive with no overnight requirement.
 
If you are going to develop a new stadium, please keep handicap accessibility in mind ‐ for seating, parking, and bathroom
access.
 
Heinz & Carol Roye
Stanwood, WA
 
 
Sent from my iPhone



EXT email: be mindful of links/attachments.

From:                                          Hogle (US), David R <david.r.hogle@boeing.com>
Sent:                                            Wednesday, December 11, 2024 11:22 AM
To:                                                Angela Ely
Subject:                                       RE: [EXTERNAL] Dec 18 2024 council meeting Everett Aquasox
 
Angela
I live in Lynnwood WA 
20212 37th ave W
98036 
It is unincorporated Snohomish County That is why I said the team is Vitial to the county not just the City of Everett
Thanks
David Hogle
 

From: Angela Ely <AEly@everettwa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 11:19 AM
To: Hogle (US), David R <david.r.hogle@boeing.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dec 18 2024 council meeting Everett Aquasox
 

 

Category 2: Sensitive information

 
Thank you for submitting your email to Council.
 
If you are wanting your email to be submitted as written comment for the record at the December 11 Council meeting, I would
need confirmation of your city of residence.
 
The written comment process consists of your email being shared with the city clerk, legal, and administration. The city clerk
would include it in the online packet that they post online and would become a permanent record. We typically submit written
communication pertaining to a current agenda item as written comment, but it is not required.
 
If your purpose was mainly to share your thoughts with Council, then there is no additional information needed from you.
 
Sincerely,
Angela
 

Angela Ely
Executive Assistant | Everett City Council
425.257.8703| 2930 Wetmore Ave, Ste 9A, Everett, WA 98201
everettwa.gov  | Facebook  | Twitter
 

 
 

Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.

From: Hogle (US), David R <david.r.hogle@boeing.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 11:17 AM
To: DL‐Council <Council@everettwa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dec 18 2024 council meeting Everett Aquasox
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 
To Everett Council

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feverettwa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C8dbf0e7a4bc142b21aec08dd1a193759%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695417834256618%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XFRNQGV9Q72a6W%2BjTVgiZNroeTIwPewzbVGVrDz%2FfDk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FEverettCity&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C8dbf0e7a4bc142b21aec08dd1a193759%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695417834277435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aFP9PPtFeieC5zWPkcszNlfognjnYxux%2FOe6nNN9Y7c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Feverettcity&data=05%7C02%7CAEly%40everettwa.gov%7C8dbf0e7a4bc142b21aec08dd1a193759%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695417834292171%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MDD4CnJYl63fZD%2FxW7WXGrv4BF62Dbn9zMUouySys48%3D&reserved=0
mailto:david.r.hogle@boeing.com
mailto:Council@everettwa.gov


The Aquasox are a vital main stay in EVERETT and Snohomish County  I have been going to game for 28+ years and it is fun
affordable Family entertainment. To watch Minor League Baseball. When my kids wanted to go see baseball the Aquasox and
Giants were the affordable option to the MLB in the kingdome and Safeco field. I was able to take a family of 4  to 10 games
over the summer for what a  game at the MLB level would cost.  We got to see the stars of the future Ken Griffery Jr, Felix H. to
name a few come thru and follow them to the bigs. Please Vote to keep Baseball in Everett. I would love to see a new stadium
but a remodeled Funko Field is also a good Option the only option that would hurt would be to do nothing and watch the
Aquasox leave the area. I know there are People that say we have enough sports in the area. What makes the Baseball in
Everett special it is an opportunity for families to see the future pros play ball and a chance for kids to get autographs and have
fun, at a price that is affordable to most every one.
Thanks for your time
David Hogle
Aquasox and Giants fan and season ticket holder
425‐744‐7292



From: Sofie Dill
To: DL-Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Support of Downtown Multipurpose Outdoor Facility
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 11:40:58 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, all. My wife Cameron and I just moved to downtown Everett from Little Rock, AR in August, and
the AquaSox were a big reason for that. We value sports as family entertainment and much of our dollars go to such,
as well as restaurants and bars before and after games (don’t ask us how much we’ve spent this Silvertips season).

We are excited by the prospect of what a downtown outdoor facility would bring and urge the council to consider
the downtown option.

I hope you all have a great week and a great holiday season.

Sofie Dill
1315 Pacific Ave #336

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:sophia.dill@outlook.com
mailto:Council@everettwa.gov


From: Trina Olson
To: Angela Ely
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Baseball Stadium
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 12:02:12 PM

I do want it submitted.

My name is Trina Olson
My address is 125 46th St Sw, Everett Wa

Trina
Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 11, 2024, at 11:14 AM, Angela Ely <AEly@everettwa.gov> wrote:
>
> Category 2: Sensitive information
>
> Thank you for submitting your email to Council.
>
> If you are wanting your email to be submitted as written comment for the record at the December 11 Council
meeting, I would need confirmation of your full name and city of residence.
>
> The written comment process consists of your email being shared with the city clerk, legal, and administration.
The city clerk would include it in the online packet that they post online and would become a permanent record. We
typically submit written communication pertaining to a current agenda item as written comment, but it is not
required.
>
> If your purpose was mainly to share your thoughts with Council, then there is no additional information needed
from you.
>
> Sincerely,
> Angela
>
> Angela Ely
> Executive Assistant | Everett City Council
> 425.257.8703| 2930 Wetmore Ave, Ste 9A, Everett, WA 98201
> everettwa.gov  | Facebook  | Twitter
>
>
> Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Trina Olson <olson_trina@comcast.net>
> Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 11:51 AM
> To: DL-Council <Council@everettwa.gov>
> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Baseball Stadium
>
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
>
>
> I’m not in favor of building a new facility. This council & mayor are already in poor standings with the general
public & a stadium not used by the majority will strengthen their displeasure.
> Sent from my i

mailto:olson_trina@comcast.net
mailto:AEly@everettwa.gov


From: 李慶恩
To: Deb Williams; DL-Council
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Funko Field
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 12:36:59 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello, 

I just wanted to weigh in on the Aquasox stadium. I actually live very close to the current
stadium, and I am very much in favor of renovating it/rebuilding it at the same site. It's far less
expensive than relocation and there's no no eminent domain/acquiring land issues. I honestly
enjoy living so close to the stadium, and hope to continue doing so. 

Thank you, 
Kyung Eun Davidson 

mailto:kyungeund@gmail.com
mailto:DWilliams@everettwa.gov
mailto:Council@everettwa.gov


From:                                         Rich Anderson <richanderson273@gmail.com>
Sent:                                           Wednesday, December 11, 2024 1:05 PM
To:                                               DL‐Council
Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] 12.11 Council Meeting Agenda Item #9
Attachments:                          Letter to Council Re Multiuse Facility for Everett  12.11.24.docx; Multiuse Facility Fiscal Advisory

Committee.docx
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 
12.11.24
 
Dear Council Members;
 
Please take a few minutes to review the attached information as it relates to Item #9 on tonight's agenda regarding the Everett
Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project.
 
Thank you for your time.
 
Respectfully,
 
Richard Anderson
1010 Colby Avenue
Everett
 
425‐359‐2506
 
 



Richard Anderson 
1010 Colby Avenue 
Everett WA  98201 

425-359-2506 
 
December 11, 2024 
 
Everett City Council Members 
 
Dear Council Members: 
 
Please review the information provided below, hopefully in advance of your December 
11 meeting, but certainly before December 18.  I am a lifelong resident of Everett and 
served on the Everett Public Facility District from its inception through the opening of 
the Everett Events Center, so am speaking from that experience and over forty years in 
practice as a Certified Public Accountant familiar with financial projections and project 
cost analysis.  I have grave concerns over the advance work that has been completed 
relative to the largest commitment of taxpayer dollars in the history of our City and call 
your attention to just two areas of concern…. 
 
 
PART I:  Multiuse Facility Fiscal Advisory Committee (MFFAC) 
 
I have read the Multiuse Facility Fiscal Advisory Committee goals statement from its 
inception in March 2024.  It paints a VERY DIFFERENT picture of the Committee's 
charge than what has been accomplished to date. 
 
From the "goal" statement of the Committee: 
 
Committee roles and responsibilities will include: 

o     A rigorous evaluation of the financial implications, potential revenue streams, cost 
benefit analysis and funding mechanisms associated with the remodeling or 
construction of the Everett Aquasox's stadium. 

 
Further on in the committee's charge: 
 

The committee shall serve in an advisory capacity, providing recommendations and expert 
advice to Mayor Franklin and city council members. It will promote and encourage public 
engagement and education on fiscal matters related to the stadium project. (emphasis 
added) 

 
The committee shall undertake a rigorous evaluation of the financial implications, potential 
revenue streams, cost-benefit analysis and funding mechanisms associated with the 
remodeling or construction of the Everett Aquasox's stadium. Additionally, it shall consider 
alternative financing models, potential public-private partnerships and the allocation of 
resources to maximize the return on investment for the community and stakeholders.  

[EXTERNAL] 12.11 Council Meeting Agenda Item #9->Letter to Council Re Multiuse Facility for Everett  12.11.24.docx[EXTERNAL] 12.11 Council Meeting Agenda Item #9->Letter to Council Re Multiuse Facility for Everett  12.11.24.docx



Everett City Council Members 
December 11, 2024 
Page 2 
 
In a meeting on December 4 with two members of the MFFAC, there was no indication from 
either that the Committee was responsible for a "rigorous evaluation" of any of the elements 
noted above.  In fact, as of that meeting, they had not been provided information to perform 
such a "rigorous evaluation," let alone encouragement of public engagement and education on 
fiscal matters.  The fact is, they didn't have anywhere near sufficient information to meet the 
Committee’s goals. 
 
What “rigorous evaluation” could possibly have been completed in the week since that would 
enable a recommendation to City Council of either of the proposed sites? 
 
 
PART II:  City Council Agenda Item Cover Sheet for the Multipurpose Facility Project and 
accompanying Resolutions for Briefing on December 11 and Action on December 18 
 
Interestingly there is a VERY SIGNIFICANT difference on the two Resolutions presented: 
 
Under "Budget Required" under the Downtown Alternative Resolution it reflects "$70,000,000+" 
for the School District Alternative and "$100,000,000+" for the Downtown Alternative. 
 
Under "Budget Required" under the School District Alternative Resolution it reflects 
"$40,000,000+" for the School District Alternative and "$100,000,000+" for the Downtown 
alternative. 
 
Is the Funko Field alternative $70,000,000 or $40,000,000? 
 
Further, the latest information I have heard that has been presented in briefings as recent as 
August is $120,000,000+ for the Downtown Alternative (excluding land cost and environmental 
remediation costs considered). 
 
Section H of each resolution references the "input from the Multiuse Facility Fiscal 
Advisory Committee" and a list of other "studies and resources " dated from June 19, 
2023 through May 17, 2024.  None of these "studies and resources" provide a 
comprehensive, independently provided analysis of Project Cost, Funding (including 
Bond financing and repayment terms), or Operational Revenues and Expenses and 
associated risks. 
 
Now, the Administration requests/pressures the Council to adopt one of these two 
Resolutions on December 18 to "keep the project on its tight schedule."    
 
The City of Everett and AquaSox have been on notice since at least 2021 of MLB 
requirements, and now you are asked for an uninformed and rushed decision on a 
VERY LARGE commitment of City resources that frankly do not exist today, nor any 
time soon given the recently released six-year forecast of the City’s General Fund.    



 
 
Everett City Council Members 
December 11, 2024 
Page 3 
 
I would urge the Council to defer any decision until a complete and "rigorous" 
independent evaluation of both the proposed sites is completed by the appointed 
MFFAC, including public engagement and education.  
 
It is my great hope that the Aquasox can continue to call Everett home. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Richard Anderson 
 
  

 

 



MULTIUSE FACILITY FISCAL ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
The goal of the Multiuse Facility Fiscal Advisory Committee is to create transparency on the City 
of Everett Outdoor Multipurpose Facility Project for Everett taxpayers and to provide 
independent recommendations and guidance on fiscal matters to Mayor Cassie Franklin and 
city council. Committee roles and responsibilities will include: 

o A rigorous evaluation of the financial implications, potential revenue streams, cost benefit 
analysis and funding mechanisms associated with the remodeling or construction of the 
Everett Aquasox's stadium. 

o Analysis of alternative financing models, potential public-private partnerships and the 
allocation of resources to maximize the return on investment for the community and 
stakeholders.  

Potential members of the committee will be evaluated for their expertise and experience in 
finance, economics, accounting, public policy, tourism, or related fields. The composition shall 
reflect diversity in perspectives, backgrounds, and expertise. 

The committee shall serve in an advisory capacity, providing recommendations and expert 
advice to Mayor Franklin and city council members. It will promote and encourage public 
engagement and education on fiscal matters related to the stadium project. The committee 
shall operate for the majority of one year, or until the stadium project and financing plans have 
been approved by city council.  

The committee recognizes the significance of this venture beyond sports entertainment, 
acknowledging its potential widespread economic impact on the local community and tourism, 
as well as its potential to enhancement civic pride. Balancing these visions with fiscal 
responsibility is essential and requires comprehensive fiscal analysis and guidance to ensure 
responsible investment of taxpayer resources and long-term financial viability. 

The committee shall undertake a rigorous evaluation of the financial implications, potential 
revenue streams, cost-benefit analysis and funding mechanisms associated with the 
remodeling or construction of the Everett Aquasox's stadium. Additionally, it shall consider 
alternative financing models, potential public-private partnerships and the allocation of 
resources to maximize the return on investment for the community and stakeholders.  

2024 Regular Meetings* 

o Wednesday, March 27 at 2 p.m. 

o Wednesday, April 17 at 3 p.m. 

o Monday, May 13 at 3 p.m. 

o Wednesday, May 29 at 3 p.m. 

o Wednesday, June 12 at 3 p.m. 

[EXTERNAL] 12.11 Council Meeting Agenda Item #9->Multiuse Facility Fiscal Advisory Committee.docx[EXTERNAL] 12.11 Council Meeting Agenda Item #9->Multiuse Facility Fiscal Advisory Committee.docx



o Wednesday, June 26 at 3 p.m. *Canceled (as of June 13, 2024) 

o Wednesday, July 10 at 3 p.m. 

o Wednesday, July 24 at 3 p.m. 

o Wednesday, Aug. 21 at 3 p.m. 

o Wednesday, Sept. 18 at 3 p.m. 

o Wednesday, Oct. 16 at 3 p.m.  

o Wednesday, Nov. 13 at 3 p.m. 

o Monday, Dec. 2 at 4 p.m. *Updated 

*Unless noted otherwise 

Meetings are held in a hybrid format. They may be joined in-person at 2930 Wetmore Avenue, 
Suite 10-A in the conference room, or virtually through the link below. 

o  Hybrid meeting link – https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86838929056 

o Phone number: +1 253 215 8782 

o Webinar link: 838 1322 4774 

Meeting agendas 

1. Agenda 3.27.2024 
2. Agenda 4.17.2024 
3. Agenda 5.13.2024 
4. Agenda 5.29.2024 

1. Agenda 6.12.2024 
2. Agenda 7.10.2024 
3. Agenda 7.24.2024 
4. Agenda 8.21.2024 

1. Agenda 9.18.2024 
2. Agenda 10.16.2024 
3. Agenda 11.13.2024 

 



From: Angela
To: Angela Ely
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Aquasox stadium
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 5:27:18 PM

I live in Everett. Thank you for sending this forward.

Angela N. Miller

> On Dec 11, 2024, at 11:14 AM, Angela Ely <AEly@everettwa.gov> wrote:
>
> Category 2: Sensitive information
>
> Thank you for submitting your email to Council.
>
> If you are wanting your email to be submitted as written comment for the record at the December 11 Council
meeting, I would need confirmation of your city of residence.
>
> The written comment process consists of your email being shared with the city clerk, legal, and administration.
The city clerk would include it in the online packet that they post online and would become a permanent record. We
typically submit written communication pertaining to a current agenda item as written comment, but it is not
required.
>
> If your purpose was mainly to share your thoughts with Council, then there is no additional information needed
from you.
>
> Sincerely,
> Angela
>
> Angela Ely
> Executive Assistant | Everett City Council
> 425.257.8703| 2930 Wetmore Ave, Ste 9A, Everett, WA 98201
> everettwa.gov  | Facebook  | Twitter
>
>
> Category 2: For official use only / disclosure permissible by law.
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Angela <anzhc8@yahoo.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 4:51 PM
> To: DL-Council <Council@everettwa.gov>
> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Aquasox stadium
>
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
>
>
> To whom it may concern,
>
> We love going to AquaSox games and would hate to lose such a community asset. We go to lots of games every
year and love the current location for its convenience and ease. We would not attend much if it was moved further
downtown with limited parking. We hardly go to Angel of the winds arena because there is not enough parking and
it gets expensive to go. If there were two arenas that close by each other and no additional parking I could see this
being a very real problem as there is no light rail and limited transit options to get there. I refuse to use a bus as it
never feels safe and takes forever to get anywhere, we only use light rail. Please choose the more economical and

mailto:anzhc8@yahoo.com
mailto:AEly@everettwa.gov


rational choice for the stadium as renovating the current location, it will also cost less and just makes sense!
>
> V/R,
> Angela N. Miller



From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Angela Ely
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Online Form Submittal: City Council virtual public comment registration form
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 3:07:32 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

City Council virtual public comment registration form

Instructions
All community participants must fill out the online speaker sheet completely.  For
assistance, please contact the council office at 425-257-8703
or Aely@everettwa.gov.

Participants must submit this form at least 30 minutes prior to
the meeting by 6 pm for 6:30pm meetings and 12pm for 12:30pm
meetings.

After the public comment form is submitted, the community member will receive
an email confirmation with the Zoom link and phone number to the meeting. 

Forms submitted after that time will not receive the Zoom link/number to speak,
but may still participate the day of the meeting  by submitting comments to
Council@everettwa.gov.  

I understand I have read the form instructions and understand

First and last name Amy Hieb

Address Everett WA

District District 1

City Council Districts
map

Click here to view the Everett City Council Districts map

Email address ameekie@hotmail.com

Phone number 4259983140

Agenda date 12/11/2024

What is the topic you Public comment

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:AEly@everettwa.gov
mailto:Aely@everettwa.gov,
mailto:Council@everettwa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgismaps.everettwa.gov%2Fcoearcgis%2Fapps%2Fwebappviewer%2Findex.html%3Fid%3D3c88a64e09374812895dc43fcb24093e&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7C374e4a4e90534548565b08dd1a3894fd%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695552519560889%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Cw3c%2B795iAG%2B8%2BxPZFgY24PpLnotL%2F8%2FhVGrQN1mKRw%3D&reserved=0


wish to speak about?

Please be specific
about the topic of your
public comment

Police Department Funding

Participating in a city council meeting:
1. Each person is responsible for their internet or phone connection to the

meeting; no action will be invalidated on the grounds that the loss of or
poor quality of a person’s individual connection prevented the speaker from
participating in a meeting.

2. Participants need to join by the beginning of meeting for non-agenda items
or before their agenda item they wish to speak about.

3. All speakers must respect the 3-minute time limit to allow everyone an
opportunity to speak.

4. The meeting host will give participants the ability to unmute themselves
and turn on their camera when it is their time to speak.

Participants will mute their microphone when not speaking. 

Participants connecting via the Zoom app are expected to turn on their
device's camera when it is their turn to speak, if possible.

5. Speakers must connect to Zoom using the same name or phone number
listed on this form in order to be called on when it is their time to speak.

6. City staff may direct the muting or temporarily disconnect a participant if
the subject is disruptive, makes inappropriate remarks or speaking when
not recognized.

7. The following comments are not allowed: comments on any kind of
campaigning – whether for or against ballot measures or candidates
running for office; comments focused on PERSONAL MATTERS that are
unrelated to City business.

8. Those who wish to listen to the council meeting by phone (and not provide
comment), you may call 425-616-3920 conference ID 724 887 726#.  This
line will be silent until the meeting begins.  

9. Once public comments are completed, Zoom will be closed, but you may
continue to watch the meeting by going to City of Everett - YouTube.

ADA Information and Requests. Please email Angela Ely at aely@everettwa.gov or
call 425-257-8703 if you need accommodations participating in Council public
comment.

I agree I have read and agree to the participation requirements.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FTheCityofEverett&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7C374e4a4e90534548565b08dd1a3894fd%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695552519580712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=B1ACnOXz7pGZHsUYK8neRvXxUm5oACBYq4PfpxcMkPo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.everettwa.gov%2F3129%2FAmericans-with-Disabilities-Act-ADA-and-&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7C374e4a4e90534548565b08dd1a3894fd%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695552519595299%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PQP9%2BurGHxbd1MDJ5AsfCahiKARafdsC1gWBfiu0t%2Fw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:aely@everettwa.gov


Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.everettwa.gov%2FAdmin%2FFormCenter%2FSubmissions%2FEdit%3Fid%3D100658%26categoryID%3D0%26formID%3D382%26displayType%3D0%26dateRange%3D0%26sortFieldID%3D0%26sortAscending%3Dfalse%26submissionDataDisplayType%3D0%26backURL%3D%252fAdmin%252fFormCenter%252fSubmissions%252fIndex%252f382%253fcategoryID%253d34&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7C374e4a4e90534548565b08dd1a3894fd%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695552519609602%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xmC6kytejPqYbY%2FlykIlloWGl5ECgG97euACRklwEDE%3D&reserved=0


From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Angela Ely
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Online Form Submittal: City Council virtual public comment registration form
Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 10:42:15 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

City Council virtual public comment registration form

Instructions
All community participants must fill out the online speaker sheet completely.  For
assistance, please contact the council office at 425-257-8703
or Aely@everettwa.gov.

Participants must submit this form at least 30 minutes prior to
the meeting by 6 pm for 6:30pm meetings and 12pm for 12:30pm
meetings.

After the public comment form is submitted, the community member will receive
an email confirmation with the Zoom link and phone number to the meeting. 

Forms submitted after that time will not receive the Zoom link/number to speak,
but may still participate the day of the meeting  by submitting comments to
Council@everettwa.gov.  

I understand I have read the form instructions and understand

First and last name Birna J Reinemann

Address 1010 100th St SE Apt 1211

District District 5

City Council Districts
map

Click here to view the Everett City Council Districts map

Email address birnathered@gmail.com

Phone number 5095912778

Agenda date 12/11/2024

What is the topic you Public comment

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:AEly@everettwa.gov
mailto:Aely@everettwa.gov,
mailto:Council@everettwa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgismaps.everettwa.gov%2Fcoearcgis%2Fapps%2Fwebappviewer%2Findex.html%3Fid%3D3c88a64e09374812895dc43fcb24093e&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7C4809700040754e42f3d008dd1a138727%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695393350604865%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tBbHv8Y%2BSRVqYbYzJi8hFB3DmxpU31FO0wmsmiqwhww%3D&reserved=0


wish to speak about?

Please be specific
about the topic of your
public comment

Budget

Participating in a city council meeting:
1. Each person is responsible for their internet or phone connection to the

meeting; no action will be invalidated on the grounds that the loss of or
poor quality of a person’s individual connection prevented the speaker from
participating in a meeting.

2. Participants need to join by the beginning of meeting for non-agenda items
or before their agenda item they wish to speak about.

3. All speakers must respect the 3-minute time limit to allow everyone an
opportunity to speak.

4. The meeting host will give participants the ability to unmute themselves
and turn on their camera when it is their time to speak.

Participants will mute their microphone when not speaking. 

Participants connecting via the Zoom app are expected to turn on their
device's camera when it is their turn to speak, if possible.

5. Speakers must connect to Zoom using the same name or phone number
listed on this form in order to be called on when it is their time to speak.

6. City staff may direct the muting or temporarily disconnect a participant if
the subject is disruptive, makes inappropriate remarks or speaking when
not recognized.

7. The following comments are not allowed: comments on any kind of
campaigning – whether for or against ballot measures or candidates
running for office; comments focused on PERSONAL MATTERS that are
unrelated to City business.

8. Those who wish to listen to the council meeting by phone (and not provide
comment), you may call 425-616-3920 conference ID 724 887 726#.  This
line will be silent until the meeting begins.  

9. Once public comments are completed, Zoom will be closed, but you may
continue to watch the meeting by going to City of Everett - YouTube.

ADA Information and Requests. Please email Angela Ely at aely@everettwa.gov or
call 425-257-8703 if you need accommodations participating in Council public
comment.

I agree I have read and agree to the participation requirements.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FTheCityofEverett&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7C4809700040754e42f3d008dd1a138727%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695393350630984%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=y9Y9Rc7yEbDn0xBAbnL56u%2BT7YzMH%2BVQdZKeVFY0nX8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.everettwa.gov%2F3129%2FAmericans-with-Disabilities-Act-ADA-and-&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7C4809700040754e42f3d008dd1a138727%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695393350646558%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NpRzeenYK9%2BWLejWDsu5KFUfBVRxmnsNoWCU310at0o%3D&reserved=0
mailto:aely@everettwa.gov


Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.everettwa.gov%2FAdmin%2FFormCenter%2FSubmissions%2FEdit%3Fid%3D100639%26categoryID%3D0%26formID%3D382%26displayType%3D0%26dateRange%3D0%26sortFieldID%3D0%26sortAscending%3Dfalse%26submissionDataDisplayType%3D0%26backURL%3D%252fAdmin%252fFormCenter%252fSubmissions%252fIndex%252f382%253fcategoryID%253d34&data=05%7C02%7Caely%40everettwa.gov%7C4809700040754e42f3d008dd1a138727%7C7ac422a9fc2d41b89bff064aaf2eb0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638695393350661205%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ro6MX9t%2FYzLI5Au6Hs1YtmQZie9uAT96gZxqTwpwT%2Bc%3D&reserved=0











	12112024 Packet
	12112024 Packet
	DOE-Water Quality Retrofit Prog Amend1-EC-CS
	DOE-Water Quality Retrofit Prog Amend1-EC-SD
	Transpo Group-On-Call Srvcs-PSA-KL-CS
	Transpo Group-On-Call Srvcs-PSA-KL-SD
	2. 2024 PSA Amendment Form Nonmotorized.pdf
	TM Rate Ranges.pdf

	J0090 2008 GMC T8500_CS
	J0090 2008 GMC T8500_Res
	Councilmember introducing Resolution

	V0255 2015 Ford F250_CS
	V0255 2015 Ford F250_Res
	Councilmember introducing Resolution

	P0388 2016 Ford Interceptor_CS
	P0388 2016 Ford Interceptor_Res
	Councilmember introducing Resolution

	P0418 2017 Ford Police Interceptor_CS
	P0418 2017 Ford Police Interceptor_Res
	Councilmember introducing Resolution

	CB 2411-40 WSDOT-Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor-Ordinance-TH-CS
	CB 2411-40 WSDOT-Fleming St. Bicycle Corridor-Ordinance-TH-SD
	Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordina...

	Everett Multipurpose Facility_CS
	Everett Multipurpose Facility_Downtown Site Resolution_SD1
	Councilmember introducing resolution

	Everett Multipurpose Facility_School District Site Resolution_SD2
	Councilmember introducing resolution

	Outdoor Multi-Purpose Facility 
	Recent progress 
	Timeline (Council actions in orange)
	SFAC:  Guiding Principles
	SFAC:  Funding Source Analysis
	SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 
	SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 
	SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 
	SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 
	SFAC:  Initial Recommendation 
	SFAC:  Initial Recommendation
	SFAC:  Initial Recommendation
	School District stadium remodel plus outfield expansion
	Downtown new multi-purpose facility site
	Site comparison: Other considerations
	Site comparison: Additional facility uses 
	Site comparison: Parking
	Next steps
	Slide Number 19
	CB 2411-41 Everett Utility Rates-Ordinance-SB-CS
	CB 2411-41 Everett Utility Rates-Ordinance-Final_SD
	Section 5:  The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordi...

	Ordinance establishing utilities rates�2025 – 2028
	Background:€industry-wide issue; inflation
	Background: industry-wide trends
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Urgent regulatory required projects
	Urgent aging infrastructure projects
	Slide Number 8
	Single family monthly rate impact – �Water & filtration
	Single family monthly rate impact – �Sewer & Surface Water
	Combined single family monthly rate �impact
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Questions?
	Salary Ordinance 2025_CS 
	Salary Ordinance 2025_SD
	2025 Salary Ordinance Table to Council #1A.pdf
	Salary Ordinance with Changes

	2025_Salary Ordinance Text DRAFT Changes Accepted 1A.pdf

	CB 2411-33 Everett Smelter Drainage_Closing Ord-SS-CS
	CB 2411-33 Everett Smelter Drainage_Closing Ord-SS-SD
	Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordina...

	CB 2411-34 Grand Ave Park Bridge_ClosingOrd-SS-CS
	CB 2411-34 Grand Ave Park Bridge_Closing Ord-SS-SD
	Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordina...

	CB 2411-35 Pt Gardner Bay WQ Retrofit-Closing Ord-SS-CS
	CB 2411-35 Pt Gardner Bay WQ Retrofit-Closing Ord-SS-SD
	Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordina...

	CB 2411-36 WFP Portal 4 Improvements_Closing Ord_SS-CS
	CB 2411-36 WFP Portal 4 Improvements_Closing Ord_SS-SD
	Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordina...

	CB 2411-37 WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades-Closing Ord-SS-CS
	CB 2411-37 WPCF Bar Screens Upgrades-Closing Ord-SS-SD
	Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordina...

	CB 2411-38 WSDOT-2025 Federal Overlay-Ordinance-TH-CS
	CB 2411-38 WSDOT-2025 Federal Overlay-Ordinance-TH-SD
	Section 5. The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordin...

	CB 2411-39 Budget Amendment 3_CS
	CB 2411-39 Budget Amendment 3_OR
	Section 3.  The City Council hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, it is the intent of the City Council that it would have passed all portions of this ordin...

	CB 2411-39 Budget Amendment 3_SD1
	CB 2411-39 Budget Amendment 3_SD2

	12.11.24 Written Comments_combined

	[EXTERNAL] Online Form Submittal_ City Council virtual public comment registration form_1
	[EXTERNAL] Online Form Submittal_ City Council virtual public comment registration form_2
	20241212113605423



